
AMENDED AGENDA

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Monday, April 26, 1993

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 93 -10

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of Council Meeting 93 -08 (March 22, 1993)
2. Minutes of Council /Manager Meeting, April 5, 1993
3. Minutes of Council Meeting 93 -09 (April 12, 1993 )

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

EA. PRESENTATIONS

F. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City
Council and wi l l be enacted by one motion. There w i l l be no separate discussion on these
items. If a member of the City Council wishes to discuss an item, that item wi l l be
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Approval of Claims
2. Financial Transfer to Project 90 -07
3. Budget Changes and Transfer Related to 1992 Bond Issues
4. Project 89 -04, County Road C: Signal Agreement
5. Final Plat: Highwood Estates No. 3
6. Request for Maplewood City Resolution for Police Officer P.E. R.A. Benefits

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

14 7 :00: Mapleview Fourth Addition

Rezoning: Southwest Corner of Duluth St. & Co. Rd. C

Rezoning: South of Duluth St.

P1 at

2. 7:40: Application for Kennel Permit: 1232 Farrell Street (Drees)



3. 7:50: Application for Off -Sale Liquor: 2526 White Bear Avenue

James Barber and Brian O'Reilly)

H. AWARD OF BIDS

1. Pickup Truck with Survey Box

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Open Space Referendum

2. Sterling Linwood Improvements - Project 87 -45: Assessment Appeals

3. Mosquito Control

4. Charitable Gambling Proceeds: Requests for Funding

5. Excess Property: Lot West of 1646 Burke Avenue

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Temporary Sign Permit: 3035 White Bear Ave. (Sapphire Dragon)

2s MnDOT

3. Community Center Project:

Request for Approval of Soil Correction and Site Utilities

Authorization to Advertise for Bids

4. 934 Evar Street

5. Major Street Corridors Study

6. Schedule Meeting to Review 1992 Annual Financial Report

7, TH 61 Frontage Roads, Project 93 -02: Feasibility Report,

8. Beam Ave. /Walter Street, Project 88 -12: Final Payment_

K.. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS



L. COUNCIL.PRESENTATIONS

M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

N. ADJOURNMENT



MEN0RANDUN

TO:

FROM

RE:

DATE:

Mayor and Counc i 1 members

City Clerk's Office

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF MARCH 22, 1993

April 20, 1993

1)

y v v im _  J.

Ac i on

Endorsed._...
yocoified---

Rejecte
Date

We have reviewed the proceedings of the above Council Meeting, and find the
Minutes which were presented for approval reflect the basic content of the
discussions and motions,.-and the Minutes are being presented again for your
approval.

The appropriate* corrections have been made to the Maplewoods Estates Second
Addition portion of the minutes.



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Monday, March 22, 1993

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 93 -08

A. CALL TO ORDER

f ?

A regular meeting of the City Counc of Maplewood, . Minnesota was held in the Council

Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Bastian.

B_. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL:

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor
Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember
George F. Rossbach, Councilmember

Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember

Present
Present
Present
Present
Present

D, APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Minutes of Council /Manager Meeting of March 4, 1993

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Counci 1 /Manager Meet
of March 4. 1993 as presented.

Seconded by Rossbach Ayes - all

2. Minutes of Meeting 93 -06 (March 4, 1993) Special Meeting

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Meeting No. 93 -06 (March
4, 1993) as presented.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

3. Minutes of Meeting 93 -07 (March 8, 1993)

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Meeting No.. 93 -07 (March
8. 1993) as corrected:

Page 18, Item J -A.I,d Maple Woods Estates 2nd Addition
Motion to take no action on environmental Impact Statement:

Ayes - Councilmembers
Rossbach

Nays - Mayor Bastian,
Carlson

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

Zappa, Juker,

Councilmember

1 3 -22 -93



u E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Bastian moved to aggrove the Agenda as amended:

L -1 Ramsey County Board Meeting
L -2 Maplewood in Motion Letter
L -3 Bus Stops for Library
L -4 Hazel Ridge Update
L -5 Friends of Open Space
M -1 Community Design Review Board Appointments

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

EA. PRESENTATIONS

1. Proclamation: Hill Murray High School Hockey Team

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian introduced the following Proclamation and moved its
adoption:

PROCLAMATION

HILL MURRAY HIGH SCHOOL HOCKEY TEAM

WHEREAS, the Hill Murray High School Hockey Team represented Section

Three in Tier I of the 1993 Minnesota State Hockey Tournament; and

WHEREAS, H i l l Murray High School is located in the City of Maplewood;
and

WHEREAS, the students and staff of Hill Murray High School are to be.
commended for their valuable contribution to the people of Maplewood by
demonstrating their school spirit and leadership skills during the 1993
State Hockey Championships,

WHEREAS, the hockey players gave fully of their time, talent and energy
to lead their team to the finals of the 1993 Minnesota State Hockey
Tournament; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL and all the
citizens of Maplewood, that the Hill Murray High School Hockey Team be
congratulated and commended for their outstanding achievement of Second
Place in Tier I of the 1993 Minnesota State Hockey Tournament.

AND, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that copies of this proclamation be
transmitted to H i l l Murray High School, Maplewood, Minnesota, as evidence of
our esteem.

c. Principal Joe McHugh, Coach Steve Rohlik and Team Co- Captain Chad
Brennan expressed thanks from Hill- Murray to the Council and
residents of Maplewood for their support of the school and team.

2 3 -22 -93



F. CONSENT AGENDA:

Counci lmember Zappa moved, seconded by Counci lmember Carlson* ayes all , to
approve the consent agenda items 1 though„ 5 a, s recommended.

1. Approval of Claims

Approved the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 153,275.60

S 537.837.87

691,113.47

PAYROLL: $ 223

S 43393.58

267
S 958,503.10

Checks #24349 # 24412
Dated 2 -25 -93 thru 3 -9 -93

Checks. #24436 # 24551
Dated 3 -22 -93

Total per attached voucher /check
register
Payroll Checks #31283 thru #31467

Dated.3 -12 -93

Payroll Deduction Checks #31472 thru

31487 dated 3 -12 -93

Total Payroll
GRAND TOTAL

2. Certification of Tree Removal Charges

93 - 03 - 42

CERTIFICATION OF TREE RENOVAL COSTS

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CITY CLERK is hereby authorized and directed to

certify to the auditor of Ramsey County the following diseased tree removal
costs for certification against the tax levy of said property owner for the
year 1993, collectible in the years 1994 through 1996, including interest at
the rate of seven (7) percent on the total amount each year:

PIN 10- 29 -22 -44 -0092 $ 250.00

3. Acquisition of Tax Forfeited Land

93 - 03 - 43

AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION FOR CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN TAX- FORFEITED PARCELS

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood has determined that the following
described tax - forfeited land required for street right -of -way:

The South sixteen (s 16) feet of the South one -half of the
Southeast quarter (S 1/2 of SE 1/4) of the Southeast quarter
of the Northwest quarter (SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4) in Section
ten (10), Township twenty -nine (29), Range twenty -two (22);
subject to Hazelwood Avenue. PIN 10- 29 -22 -24 -0055

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the proper City officials be and
hereby are authorized to make an application for conveyance of said tax-
forfeited land for street right -of -way purposes; and

3 3 -22 -93



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and hereby is authorized
to file a certified copy of this resolution and application for conveyance
of said tax - forfeited land in the office of the land commissioner.

4. Wi l l i ams Pipeline Agreement - Project 87 -45

Authorized entering into an agreement regarding the relocation of9 9 the
Williams pipelines to. construct Sterling Street north of Linwood. The
estimated cost of $121,000 is all state -aid eligible,

50 1993 Dispatching Agreements

Approved two dispatching agreements: one between the CitY pof Maplewood and
the East County Line Fire Department /Oakdale Ambulance unit, the other
between the City of Maplewood and the Oakdale Fire Department,

C.. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.N. (7:13 P.N.), Maplewood Community Center:

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding
various matters related to the ro osed Maplewood Community Center.P p p y

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report,

c. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the
report.

d. Commissioner W i l l Rossbach presented the Planning Commission report,
which included a recommendation to not approve the parking spp p g pace
reductions.

e. Representatives of the AKA, the Community Center architectural firm,
commented on the various options for providing additional parking
spaces.

f. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or

opponents. No one appeared.

g. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

Land Use Plan Change (4 Votes)

h . Coss K ( member Carl son moved to -apDrove the DrODOsed Land Use P1 an Change
frog business and commercial - and M -1 -- 1 i ht manufacturi n - to

G - government fac i l i t,

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmembers Juker, Zappa

MOTION FAILED (Four votes required)

Conditional Use Permit

i Councilmember Rossbach introduced the following Resolution and moved its
adoDt i on :

4 3 -22 -93



93 - 03 - 44

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood applied for a conditional use permit to
build a Community Center.

WHEREAS, this permit applies to the property lying south of 2146 White
Bear Avenue. The legal description is.

E 250 FT OF W 533 FT OF N 333 FT OF NW 1/4 (SUBJ TO RD) IN

SEC 14 TN 29 RN 22

WHEREAS, the history of this conditional use permit is as follows:

1. On March 1, 1993, the Planning Commission recommended that the

City Council approve this permit.

2. The City Council held a public hearing on March 22, 1993. City
staff published a notice in the paper and sent notices to the

surrounding property owners as required by law. The Council
gave everyone at the hearing a chance to speak and present
written statements. The Council also considered reports and

recommendations of the City staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the above

described conditional use permit, because:

1. The use would be Located, designed, maintained, constructed and

operated to be in conformity with the city's Comprehensive Plan

and Code of Ordinances.

2. The use would not change the existing or planned character of

the surrounding area.

3. The use would not depreciate property values.

4. The use would not involve any activity, process, materials,
equipment or methods of operation that would be dangerous,
hazardous, detrimental, disturbing or cause a nuisance to any

person or property, because of excessive noise, glare, smoke,
dust, odor, fumes, water or air pollution, drainage, water run-

off, vibration, general unsightliness, electrical interference

or other nuisances.

5. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on local
streets and would not create traffic congestion or unsafe access

on existing or proposed streets.

6. The use would be served by adequate public facilities and

services, including streets, police and fire protection,
drainage structures, water and sewer systems, schools and parks.

7. The use would not create excessive additional costs for public
facilities or services.

8. The use would maximize the preservation of and incorporate the
site's natural and scenic features into the development design.

t.

5 3 -22 -93



9. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects.
s4

Approval is subject to the following conditions.

1. All construction shall follow the site plan. that the City
stamped January 26, 1993. The Director of Community Development
may approve minor changes.

2. The proposed construction must be substantially started or the
proposed use ut i l i zed within one year of Council approval or the
permit shall become null and void. The Council may extend this
deadline for one year.

3. The City Council shall not rev.i ew this permit again unless there
is a problem.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmembers Ju ker, Zappa

Reduction in Required Parking

j. Mayor Bastian moved to approve a reduction in the parking spaces
ream red by City Code to the. number provided in the. * l an reviewed by
Council at t h i s meeting (apprmately- _.o_ 55 less than regu i rement) .

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmembers Juker, Zappa

Building Plans

k. Councilmember Carlson moved to approve the si,t_e plan stamped Ja_nuar,y26,
1993 and the building elevations stamped Februa" 4 1993 for the Maplewood
Community Center, The City of Maplewood shall do the following:

1) Repeat this review in two years if the City has not issued a

building: permit for this project.

2) Restore and sod damaged boulevards.

3) Install refl ectori zed stop signs at all exits and a handicap-
parking sign for each handicap-parking space.

4) All visible mechanical equipment, , on the roof or ground, shall
be screened as the Code requires.

5) Revise the site plan as follows:

a) Move the trash dumpster enclosure to the east side of
the Community Center and combine it with the Park
Maintenance building's enclosure. The design and
location is subject to staff approval.

b) Remove the County Road

Department maintenance

County's approval.

B curb cut to the Parks

garage, subject to Ramsey

6 3 -22 -93



c) Connect the sidewalk along White Bear Avenue and the
trail west of the pond to the DNR Trail. x

d) Connect the trail from the Community Center to City Hall
parking lot, The City should consider extending this
trail around the pond, with a connection to the DNR
Tra i l .

e) There shall be security lights along the trail to City
Hall.

f) Maintain a ten -foot buffer zone around the north and
west side of the pond. Move the trail outside the
buffer zone. This may require redesigning the entrance
drive or trail location.

g) Widen the diameter of the circular drive to ninety feet
for school buses.

h) Post "Buckle Up" signs at the White Bear Avenue exits.

i) Redesign the dock access as shown on Page 16 of the
March 16, 1993 report.

j) Redesign the driveway to County Road Bas shown on Page
18 of the March lb, 1993 report.

k) Redesign the parking by the Parks Building to allow for
a fire truck to turn around.

m) Add at least sixteen parking spaces on the north side of
the building.

n) Move the parking lots three feet to the east to allow

enough right -of -way for the future expansion of White
Bear Avenue.

o) Move the White Bear Avenue sidewalk so that the east
side will be 54 feet from the White Bear Avenue
centerline.

P) Show concrete curbing around the parking lots and
drives. show concrete curb and gutter along the

existing City Hall drive to match the existing curb and

gutter.

6. Remove all existing buildings, fences and paving.

7. Taper the sidewalk along White Bear Avenue to match the driveway
grade.

8. Submit final trail, grading, drainage, utility and erosion
control plans to the City Engineer for approval. The plans
shall include the following:

a) Provide catch basins at the low point of the City Hall

driveway.

b) Provide a water main connection of a sufficient size
with an appropriate number of hydrants. The Fire
Marshall and City Engineer shall approve these.

7 3 -22 -93



c) The sanitary sewer shall be connected to County Road B,
subject to available capacity verification by the City
Engineer.

9. Install an in-ground spri nkl er system for all landscaped areas,
except under the oaks on the north side of the building. (Code
Requirement)

10. Erect temporary. fencing and signs at the drip line of the large
trees to be saved. (Code Requirement)

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmembers Juker, Zappa

2. 7:30 P.M. (8:11 P.M.), Project 85 -17; Southlawn Avenue Assessment

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding
assessments for Project 85- 17,.Southlawn Avenue.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. City Attorney Kelly explained the procedures for a public hearing.

d. Director of Public Forks Haider presented the specifics of the report.

e. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or

opponents. The following persons were heard:

Robert Hajicek, 1700 East County Road D, stated his objections
City Attorney Kelly reported on his contacts with Mr. Hajicek's attorney

f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Zappa moved to gable this item until April 26, 19930

MOTION FAILED FOR LACK OF SECOND

h. Mayor Bastian moved to table th i s item. unt i 1 April _12. 19930

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Joker, Zappa
Nays - Counci lmembers Carlson, Rossbach

H. AWARD OF BIDS

1. Community Center: Bid Package #1 - Clearing and Grubbing

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

8 3 -22 -93



93 03 - 45

AWARD OF BIDS

BE _IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA that the bid

of F. M. Frattalone in the amount of $82,870 is the lowest responsible bid

for the clearing and grubbing of the Community Center site. The Mayor and

City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with

said bidder for and on behalf of the City.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Councilmember Juker

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. NapleWoods Estates Second Addition

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Community Development Director Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

c. Mayor Basti an moved to suspend the. Rul es of Procedure. for the purpose of
I

econsidering the action whereby the land use plan designation of the

property was.changed..

NOTION DIED FOR LACK OF SECOND

Street Vacation (Ripley)

d. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following, Resolution and moved its

adoption:

93 - 03 - 46

VACATION OF PARTS OF RIPLEY STREET

WHEREAS, North Suburban Development, Inc. (Roger Kolstad) applied for
the vacation of the following - described Street

That part of the north 33 feet of Lot 1, Block 1, Maple
Woods Estates, Ramsey County, Minnesota and that part of

Ripley Avenue lying between the East line and its Southerly
extension of Lot 11, Block 2 and the East line and its

Southerly extension-of Lot 11, Block 3 all as platted in

Hillside Homesites, Ramsey County, Minnesota and that part
of the North 33 feet of Lot 1, Bl ock 1, Mapl a Woods Estates,
Ramsey County, Minnesota and that part of Ripley Avenue

lying between the Southerly extension of the East and West

lines of Lot 6, Block 3 all as platted in Wiesner Park,
Ramsey County, Minnesota.

WHEREAS, the history of th i s vacation is as follows.

1. A majority of the property owners abutting this street signed a

petition for this vacation;

g 3 -22 -93



2. The Planning Commission discussed this vacation on March. 2,
1992. They recommended that the City Council approve this
vacation.

3. The City Council held a public hearing on March 8, 1993 City
staff published a notice in the Maplewood Review and sent
notices to the abutting property owners as required by law. The
Council. gave everyone at the hearing a chance to speak and
present written statements. The City Council also considered
reports and recommendations from the City staff and 'Planning
Commission. -

WHEREAS, after the City approves this vacation, public interest in the

property will go to the following abutting properties:

Lot l , Block 1, Maple Woods Estates, Lots 5 and 6, Block 3,
Wi esner Park Add i t -i on and Lots 10 and 11, Block 3, Hillside
Homes Addition, all in Section 13, Township 29, Range 22.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the above
described vacation because it is in the public interest. It is in the
public interest because.

1. The City does not need this right -of -way.

2. The adjacent properties have adequate street access and other
streets would better serve them.

This vacation is subject to the retention of an easement for trail or

park purposes on Lots 10 and 11, Block 3, Hillside Homes Addition.

The developer shall file the vacation resolution with the final plat.

Seconded-by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

Preliminary Plat

e. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the Maple Woods Second Addition
Orel iminary plat (received by the City on February 12, 1993) subject to
the conditions recommended in the staff report of March 16, 1993

Seconded by Councilmember Juker

f. Mayor Bastian moved to amend the conditions by_,( I tem . 4i) changing Lots
1 -3. Block 4 to 0utl.ot D: (5) include Outlot D wit those to be deeded
to City and l i st the lots on Sterling as Out.. l ot„ D : delete proposed
and 3.k) (relative to reconstruction of Sterling Street).

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Councilmember Juker

g. Mayor Bastian called for vote on the original motion to approve the
Orel imi nary plat subject to the developer

I

meeting the fold owing
conditions as amended by the previous motion:

10 3 -22 -93



1. Have the City Engineer approve final construction and
h

engineering plans. These plans shall include the. grading,
utility, drainage, erosion control, tree and street plans.
These plans shall meet the following conditions:.

a) The grading plan shall show the depth and location of

the Great Lakes pipeline. The developer shall only
grade those areas that the City Engineer determines the

developer needs to construct streets, utilities and

sedimentation basins.

b) The City Engineer shall approve the final tree plan
before anyone starts to grade the site or before the

City approves the final plat. This plan shall include

having the developer mark all trees that the developer
will keep on the property during and after development.
The developer shall mark the limits of the tree removal
and the City Engineer shall review this. The developer
shall have the protective fence and erosion control
measures in place and approved by the City Engineer
before the developer does any grading. The plan must

meet the City's tree ordinance.

c) For the sedimentation basin:

1) It shall provide 0.10 acre -feet of storage
above normal elevation for each tributary acre,

based on the Maplewood Comprehensive Stormwater

Management Plan.

2) If the slopes on a basin are steeper than 10

horizontal to 1 vertical, the developer shall

fence the sedimentation basin. The fence shall

be five-feet-high, vinyl -clad chain link and

shall be at the high water mark. The developer
shall landscape the sedimentation basin site

with evergreen trees.

3) To provide room for storing sediment, the

developer shall excavate the sedimentation
basin to four feet below the normal water

level.

4) The construction of the sedimentation basin
shall not extend into the wooded area between

the basin and the wetland. The developer shall

limit the tree removal for the outfall pipe to

a 20- foot -wide corridor between the basin and
the wetland. The outfall pipe shall discharge
to the normal water level of the wetland.

d) The erosion control plan shall be consistent with the

Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District Erosion and
Sediment Control Handbook.

e) The City limits the grading on the site to only the land

that the developer needs to construct the home pads,
streets, utilities, sedimentation basin or drainage
requirements as approved by the City Engineer.

11 3 -22 -93



f) The utility plans shall show the following:

1) Abandon the water main in Ripley Avenue from

McKnight Road to Lakewood Drive. The developer
shall move and reconnect any water services
from this water main.

2) Replace the water main between Myrtle and
Lakewood with an eight -inch ductile iron pipe
water main at the proper location in the right-
of-way.

3) All new water main in the development shall be

eight -inch ductile iron pipe.

4) All new water main in easements that are not
under a trail and that cross the pipelines
shall be in reinforced concrete casing pipe.

5) Abandon the sanitary sewer in Ripley Avenue
between Lakewood Drive and Myrtle Street. The

existing sanitary sewer in Lakewood Drive shall
connect to the new sanitary sewer in Ripley
Avenue.

g) The streets shall be 28 feet wide from face to face of
the concrete curb and gutter with no parking on one

side. This street width is subject to approval of a

Code variation by the City Council.

2. The final plat shall have drainage and utility easements along
all property lines. These easements shall be 10- feet -wide along
the front and rear property lines and 5- feet -wide along the

front and rear property lines and 5- feet -wide on the side

property lines.

3. Sign an agreement with the City that guarantees that the

developer or contractor will.

a) Complete all public improvements and meet all City
requirements.

b) Place temporary orange snow fencing and signs at the

grading limits.

C) Have NSP install street lights i n five locations,
primarily at curves in streets. The exact location and

type of lights shal 1 be subject to the City Engineer's
approval.

d) Construct the following eight- foot -wide bituminous
trails at the same time as the developer builds the

adjacent streets:

1) Over the Outlot B, between Sterling Street and
the trail between Lots 21 and 22, Block One,

2) Between Lots 2 and 3. Block 3, to the trail
near the south property line. (This is instead
of putting the trail between Lot 7, Block 2 and
Lot 1, Block 3.)

12 3 -22 -93



3) Between Lots 21 and 22, Block 1 to the trail in

Outlot B.

These trails shall be subject to the approval of the R

Director of Parks and Recreation and the City Engineer.

e) Completely reconstruct Ripley Avenue between Lakewood
Drive and Myrtle Street. The reconstruction shall

include concrete curb and gutter that shall extend to

the north end of the curb returns on the north side of

Ripley Avenue. These curb returns are for the

intersections of Ripley Avenue with Lakewood Drive and

Myrtle Street.

f) Build all streets with a two -foot sand subcut, an eight-.*
inch gravel base and at least 3 -1/2 inches of

bituminous.

9) Install perforated drains in sans subcuts at each catch

basin lead crossing.

h Install Permanent signs around the edge of the wetland

buffer areas. These signs shall mark the edge of the

buffer areas and shall state there shall be no mowing,
vegetation cutting, filling or the dumping of lawn

waste.

i) Pay the City for the cost of no- parking signs on one

side of the streets and all other directional and street

signs.

j) Remove any dunk, debris or tires from the wetlands and

the site.

k) The developer shall overlay Myrtle Street with two

inches of asphalt at the same time as he constructs the

asphalt base course in the subdivision.

4. Make the following changes to the plat and related plans:

a) Drop the park label from Outlot B.

b) Show a 20- foot -wide extension of Outlot B between Lots

21.and 22, Block 1. Rearrange Lots 17 -27, Block 1 to

meet: all City Code requirements and to reshape Lot 26.

c) Change the utility easement between Lots 2 and 3, Block

3 to a 35- foot -wide public easement centered on the

property line.

d) Add the following easements:

1) A 20 -foot -wide storm sewer easement between

Lots 3 and 4, Block 1.

2) A 30- foot -wide utility easement between Lots 10

and 11, Block 10

13 3 -22 -93



3) A 30- foot -wide utility easement between Lots 20

and 21, Block 1.

e) Show the width of the easement on the rear of Lots 1, 2,
and 3. Block 3. This easement shall be wide enough to

accommodate the storm sewer pipe.

f) Drop the drainage easements for the ponds on Lots 6

through 9 and 16, 17 and 18, Block One from the final

plat.

g) Drop Mary Joe Lane from the grading and utility plans.

h) Change the 20 -foot -wide walkway area between Lot 7,
Block 2 and Lot 1, Block 3 to a 20- foot -wide utility
easement. Rearrange the shape of Lots 7, Block 2

through Lot 7, Block 3. This change shall include the

required 35- foot -wide public easement between Lots 2 and
3, Block 3 and shall make the lot lines radial to the
curve and cul -de -sac.

i) Change the park label along the Ripley Avenue right -of-
way to Outlot C.

A) Change Lots 1 -3, Block 4 to be platted as Outlot D.

k) Change Ripley Avenue to Lakewood Drive where it angles
North and South.

1) Change the minimum building setbacks to thirty feet.

5. Deed Outlots A. B, C and D to the City.

6. Record easements with the final plat that do the following:

a) Prohibit the construction of a house or its attachments

within 100 feet of the Great Lakes Pipeline. ( This
affects Lots 1 - 6 and Lots 22 - 27, Block 1 and Lots 1

7, Block 2 )

b) Prohibit the construction of a house or its attachments

within twenty feet of a wetland boundary. These

covenants or restrictions shall inform the property
owners about the pipelines and wetlands on the site and

prohibit any mowing, vegetation cutting, filling or
dumping, including yard waste, in the wetland or in the

20 -foot buffer strip around the wetland. ( This affects

any lot abutting a wetland.)

7. The developer shall remove all existing debris on the site,
including any existing foundations, curb and gutter, pipes or

loose debris. The developer may bulk head and leave existing
water and sewer pipes if they are forth feet behind the rear of
the house pads.

If the developer decides to final plat part of the preliminary plat,
the City may waive any conditions that do not apply to the final

plat.

14 3 -22 -93



Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian, Councilmember
Rossbach

Code Variation - 28 Foot Wide Streets

g Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

93 - 03 - 47

STREET WIDTH CODE VARIATION

WHEREAS, the City Engineer requested a variation from the City Code.

WHEREAS, this code variation applies - to the - Maple Woods Estates Second

Additioni t i on Devel o ment that is South of Ripley Avenue between McKnight Roadd p
and Sterling Street.

WHEREAS, the legal description for this property is:

Lot 1, Block l of Maple Woods Estates Addition, City of

Maplewood, Ramsey County, Minnesota

WHEREAS, Section 29- 52(a)(9) of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances

requires that local residential streets shall be 32 feet in width, measured

between faces of curbs.

WHEREAS, the City Engineer is proposing 28- foot -wide streets.

WHEREAS, this requires a variation of five feet.

WHEREAS, the history of this variation is as follows:

The City Council held a public hearing on March 8, 1993. City staff

published a notice in the Maplewood Review and sent notices to the

surrounding property owners as required by law,, The Council gave

everyone at the hearing a chance to speak and present written

statements. The Council also considered reports and recommendations

from the City staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the above

described variation with the condition that there shall be no parking on

one side of the streets and the developer shall pay the City for the cost of

no- parking signs.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian, Councilmember
Rossbach

Counc.i 1 member Zappa moved to susaend the Rules, of Procedure and continue to. finish

the Agenda.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Juker, Rossbach, Zappa

Hays - Councilmember Carlson

15 3 -22 -93



2. Open Space Referendum

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Parks & Recreation odegard presented the specifics of the

report.

c. Mayor Bastian invited Leroy Hale, a resident, to the microphone to give
his opinion regard i ng the preferred method of stating the aim of the

open space referendum (whether by specific amount of land or by specific
amount of money).

d. Mr. Hale stated he would prefer specific amount of land.

eo Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Counci 1

regarding this matter. The following was heard

Will Rossbach, Planning Commission

f . Mayor Bastian moved to direct staff to begin_ the _process of est imating
the costs of at least the first, Table 1 Property Prioritization and
also, as part of that, to identify whether we need to acquire the entire
parcel or up to different ground.

Ej

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson

3. Nosquito Control

Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmember Zappa

a. Mayor Bastian stated this item was from the Council Presentations of the
March 8 meeting and presented the specifics of the discussion.

b. Councilmember Zappa moved approval of the recommendation that the
Council consider a public hearing on mosquito control if authorization
is permitted from 199.3 State legislative action for the City to remove
itself from the Mos ui to Control District tax 1 eve

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Councilmember Juker

c. Mayor Bastian moved to prohibit adult spraying ( the_ cold fogger that
goes along and has an effect on anything it touches. from mosquitos to
other bugs and butterflies) during the 1993 season on prone, ties owned
by the city of Map l ewood .

Seconded by Councilmember Zapp -a Ayes Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Zappa

Nays Councilmembers Juker, Rossbach

d. Mayor Bastian moved to reau i re the Me, t_pol i tan Mosqu i t ; Control
Di.stri ct, on. any other spraying within the City of Maplewood_ to provide
advance notice. City staff will develop and present for Council

approval a format which would then be presented to the Mosquito Control
District. including procedures and timi nq and how much advance notice
will be required.

16 3 -22 -93



Seconded by Councilmember Zappa

4., Public Safety Department's Future - Meeting

Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Zappa

1

Nays - Councilmembers Juker, Rossbach

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

e Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. The following was heard:

Ed Huber, Deputy Chief, East County Line fire Department

b. Councilmember Zappa moved to appoint a steering committee made of up the

Mayor and City Council, City Manager. Director. of Public Safety.

Director of Emergency Management. Fire Marshal, 3 Fire Chiefs and a

Facilitator.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Care -Free Cottages of Maplewood:

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

C. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. The following was heard:

Bruce Mogren, Developer

Request For Low Interest Loan from The County

d. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

93 -03 -48

REQUESTING A LOW - INTEREST LOAN FROM RANSEY COUNTY

WHEREAS, this project is known as the Carefree Cottages of Maplewood
known before as the Cottages of Maplewood West.

WHEREAS, the location of this project would be on a site along the north
side of Gervais Avenue, west of White Bear Avenue.

WHEREAS, the City has approved this project and it would be.consistent
with the Maplewood Comprehensive Plan.

WHEREAS, Maplewood wishes to help meet the housing needs of low and
moderate income senior citizens.

WHEREAS, Maplewood has approved tax - increment and tax - exempt financing

17 3 -22 -93



to reduce the rests of this project for low and moderate income senior
citizens.

WHEREAS, the County approved a grant for the Village on Woodlynn senior

housing project (known before as the Cottages of Maplewood
11

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Maplewood City Council requests
that Ramsey County give the City a $648,000, low - interest loan for the

Carefree Cottages of Maplewood.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nays -.Mayor Bast

Change in Tax Increment Financing

d. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the recommended change., i ,n, T, ax-
Increment Financing for this project

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian

Change in Sidewalk Condition

e Councilmember Zappa moved to take no action on the sidewalk condition.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson

f.. Councilmembe Juker moved to amend the motion and take no action on the sidewalk
condition_ a._ th_s_ time, but bring it back before the Council for a public hearing
in one o two months ( after the.bu ldi permit is issued .

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes- Councilmembers Carlson,' Juker,
Zappa

Nays —Mayor Bastian, Councilmember
Rossbach

2. I.S.D. 622 Community Education Advisory Council Representatives

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa moved to direct staff to invite the four applicants
for I . S . D . 622' s Community Education Advisory Council to interview at a

preagenda meeting, and to set up procedures at the next Counci l lManager
meeting .

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

3. Commercial Property Study

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

18 3 -22 -93



b. Commissioner Rossbach presented the Planning Commission report.

c. Councilmember Carlson moved to direct staff to initiate and coordinate
a ' commercial ,grope_ rty study o. evaluate the relationship between

commercial and residential zones and the control of the. intensity .of use

of commercial propert

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

4. Charitable Gambling Request

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian moved to approve the.re_auest of the Human Relations

Commission for $300 to be used for 400 M,apl_e ; _ L _ ; of Key Chains which w i l l

be- distributed at the Ci Open House in mid -Man

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson, Rossbach, Zappa
Nays - Councilmember Juker

c. Councilmember Rossbach moved to approve the Maplewood Seniors and

Persons With Disabilities Advisor Committee request for $500 to

purchase two packages of referral network software: one for Gladstone

Center and one for the , Ci Hal l Receptionist. provided it is not too

much work for the receptioni to handle.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Rossbach

Nays - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Juker, Zappa

d. Councilmember Rossbach moved to approve a donation o'

purchase a software package to help seniors access r

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

Ayes - Counci lmembers Carl son,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian, Juker

1. Ed Lear, Chairman, Joint Chiefs, Maplewood Fire Departments

a. Mr. Lear commented on problems with obtaining information regarding
operating funds and resolution of 1993 contract. -

b. Mayor Bastian moved to direct staff to bri th i s item with a report to

the April 12 Council meetin .

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

2. Kevin Berglund, 1929 Kingston Avenue

a. Mr. Berglund commented on various matters of concern to the Council and

residents.

19 3 -22 -93



4

L.. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

N. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

12:18 PA O

Lucille E. Aurelius
City Clerk

20 3 -22 -93



CITY COUNCILJMANAGER WORKSHOP
OF THE

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OFMAPLEWOOD

7:00 p.m., Monday, April 5, 1993
Maplewood Room, City Hall

MINUTES

A. CALL TO ORDER

The Council /Manager meeting of the Maplewood City Council was held in the
Maplewood Room, City Hall. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bastian at
7:06 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Mayor Gary Bastian Present

Councilperson Dale Carlson Absent
Councilperson Fran Juker Present

Councilperson George Rossbach Present

Councilperson Joseph Zappa Absent

Others Present:

City Manager Michael McGuire

Assistant City Manager Gretchen Maglich
Director of Public Works Ken Haider

Assistant City Engineer Bruce Irish

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The following items were added to the agenda:

F. FORMAT FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

1. Libby Property
2. 622 Community Education Advisory Board
3. CDRB Appointment

Mayor Bastian moved that the agenda be approved as amended_ The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Juker and was approved.

Ayes: Bastian, Juker, and Rossbach
Absent: Carlson and Zappa

1



D. PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Director of Public Works Ken Haider introduced Dr. Gene Skok a resident of
Maplewood and professor. at the University of Minnesota Engineering School, who isp
known for his expertise in pavement management. Mr. Haider reviewed the Pavement

ManagementStudy that staff had completed and explained it as a document to assist

the City Council in setting long term. maintenance and capital investment strategies for
streets, sanitary sewer, and water distribution systems within the City. There was

considerable discussion. about street improvements, financing alternatives, level of

service, and commitment to maintaining the standard that is selected.

Mayor Bastian Left the meeting at 8:09 p.m.

It was the consensus of the City Council that another meeting about the Pavement

Management System would be scheduled within the next month, and Mr. Haiderg Y

would provide financial information about a maintenance program. The Council

requested additional information: a map identifying state -aid roads within the City, the
qualifications for state -aid funding, and the percentage of City roads that have curb
and gutter.

E. USE OF OFFICE SPACE AT PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING

This item was not discussed.

F. FORMAT FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

1. Libby Property

This item was not discussed.

2. 622 Community Education Advisory Board

City Manager McGuire stated that the three candidates were scheduled
for their interviews after the pre- agenda meeting on Thursday, April 8,
1993.

3. CDRB Appointment

City Manager McGuire asked that Council members submit the name of
their preferred candidate to him before Friday so that he could invite the
appointee to the meeting on Monday, April 12, 1993.

G. FUTURE TOPICS

This item was not discussed.

H. ADJO RNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:37 p.m.

2



E

MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M. Monday, April 12, 1993

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 93 -09

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council

Chambers Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Bastian.P g

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CO ROLL CALL:

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor Present

Dale N. Carlson, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present
George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Present

Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Present

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Minutes of Special Meeting March 18, 1993

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Special Meeting of March

18g 1993 as presented.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Rossbach, Zappa
Nays None
Abstain - Counci 1 members Carlson, Juker

2. Minutes of Regular Meeting 93 -08 (March 22, 1993)

Councilmember Zappa move. d to approve the minutes , of Meeting No. 93 -08 (March

22 19931 , as presented.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian

Mayor Bastian moved to table. the minutes of Meeting No. 93 -08 (March 22

1993) for .nevi ew of the meeting t., Rgs

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

3. Minutes of Council /Manager Meeting of March 23, 1993

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Counci 1 /Manager Meeti ng

of March 23. 1993 as presented.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all.

1 4 -12 -93



E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Bastian moved to approve the Agenda as amended:

L1. Round Up For The Environment

L2. Suburban Rate Authority
L3. House Painting
L4. Garbage House
M1. April 9, 1993 Council /Manager Meeting

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes all

EA. PRESENTATIONS

1. City of Maplewood's Recycling Logo

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Gopher

c. Councilmember Zappa moved to direct staff to submit the logos to. the
Associ at ; n of Metropolitan Municipal ities and the League of Minnesota

cities°

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

2. Volunteer Recognition Week

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian introduced the following Proclamation and ..moved its

adoption..

VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION WEEK

WHEREAS, volunteers have enriched the l i fe of our communities

through their concern, commitment and generosity of spirit; and

WHEREAS, volunteers are an essential component of that quality
of life as they serve the health, education, recreation, social
service, environmental and cultural needs of our communities, and

WHEREAS, volunteers of all ages and from all backgrounds are

stepping forward to meet and to solve the increasingly complex
problems that have confronted our communities and

WHEREAS, individuals and groups serving as volunteers at the

local, state, national and international levels have impacted our

communities and world through service to others; and

WHEREAS, volunteers serve the community of Maplewood in many
ways including City commissions, boards and committees; police
cadets and reserves; fire fighters; and many i ndi vi dual s who help
all of the City departments maintain a high quality of service for
our residents; and

WHEREAS, recognition should be given to those special people who
serve their fellow citizens and communities.

2 4 -12 -93



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Gary W. Bastian, Mayor
of the City of Maplewood, do hereby proclaim the week of April 18-

24, 1993 to be

VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION WEEK

in Maplewood.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the

Great Seal of the City of Maplewood to be affixed this 12th day of

April in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and ninety-
three.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

3. Scout Troop 25, Gustavus Adolphus

a. Mr. Greenly, Scoutmaster of Scout Troop 25, Gustavus Adolphus
Church and members of the Troop addressed the Council, stating
they.were observing the meeting in preparation for their Civic

Badge.

F. CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor Bastian moved, seconded by Counci lmember: ayes. - all, to approve the
consent agenda items 1. 3 and 6 - 8 as recommended. ( Items 4 and '5 moved to
J -8 and J-9 respe t ve, ly_,

1. Approval of Claims

Approved the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 471 Checks #20227 24446
Dated 2 -25 -93 thru 3 -25 -93

S 275313.32 Checks #25711 25845
Dated 4 -11 -93

746 Total per attached voucher /check
register

PAYROLL: $ 203 Payroll Checks 31502 thru #31666

Dated 3- .26 -93

S 43.245.46 - Payroll Deduction Checks #31671 thru

31682 dated 326 -93

246 Total Payroll
S 993,720.64 GRAND TOTAL

2. Disposal of Old Financial Records

93 - 04 - 49

AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY FOR DESTRUCTION OF CITY RECORDS

WHEREAS, M.S.A. 138.17 governs the destruction of City records; and

WHEREAS, a list of records has been presented to the council with a

request in writing that destruction be approved by the Council;

3 4 -12 -93



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA;

1. That the Finance Director is hereby directed to apply to the

Minnesota State Historical Society for an order authorizing
destruction of the records as described in the attached list.

2. That upon approval by the State of the attached application, the

Finance Director is hereby authorized and directed to destroy
the records listed.

3,o Nature Center Donations

Authorized acceptance a total of $37.00 in small donations to the Nature
Center during the month of March, 1993 and placement of the funds i.n Account
403- 814 -316 -4720.

4. Conditional Use Permit Review: 2720 Maplewood Drive (Yankovec)

Moved to become Item J -8

5. Time Extension for Temporary Sign: 1736 Rice Street (Appearance Plus Car Wash)

Moved to become Item J -9

6. Final Plat: Huntington Hills South Third Addition

Approved the final plat for Huntington Hills South Third Addition, a
pp P

fifteen -lot plat along Sterling Street, north.of Linwood Avenue.

79 Housin9 and Redevelopment Authority 1992 Annual Report

Accepted with thanks the Housing and Redevelopment Authority Annual Report,
covering the period from March 1992 through February 1993.

8. Woodbury Fire Department Dispatching Contract

Approved the 1993 dispatching contract with the Woodbury Fire Department:

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7 :00 P.M..(7 :29 P.M.), Assessment Hearing: Project 87 -45, Sterling Linwood

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the

assessment rolls for Project 87 -45.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report.

d. City Attorney Kelly explained the procedure for public hearings.

e. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or

opponents. The following persons were heard:

Peter Atkins, 2488 Hillwood Drive

Cheryl Stanke, 2383 Linwood
Linda Hydukovich, speaking on behalf of Ione Peterson, 2401 Linwood

Al Jirovic, 2480 Linwood Avenue

4 4 -12 -93



f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

M

g• Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

93 - 04 - 50

ADOPTION OF THE ASSESSMENT ROLL - PROJECT 87 -45

WHEREAS pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the Cityp P p
Council has met and heard and passed on all objections to the proposed assessment for
the construction of Sterling Street - Linwood Avenue as described in the files of the

City Clerk as Project 87 -45, and has amended such proposed assessment as it deems

just,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA:

1. Such proposed assessment, as amended, a copy of which is attached hereto and

made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special
assessment against the lands named therein, and each tract of land therein
included is hereby found to be benefited by the proposed improvement int he

amount of the assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over

a period of 14 years, the first of the installments to be payable on or

after the first Monday in January, 1994, and shall bear interest at the rate

of 9.0 (nine) percent per annum from the date of the adoption of this

assessment resolution. To the first installment shall be added interest on

the ent re assessment from the date of this resolution until December 31,
19931, To each .subsequent installment when due shall be added interest for

one year on all unpaid installments

3. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Council to reimburse itself

in the future for the portion of the cost of this improvement paid for from

municipal funds by levying, additional assessments, on notice and hearing as

provided for the assessments herein made, upon any properties abutting on

the improvement but not made, upon any properties abutting on the

improvement but not herein assessed for the improvement, when changed
conditions relating to such properties make such assessment feasible.

4e To the extent that this improvement benefits nonabutt i ng properties which

may be served by the improvement when one or more later extensions or

improvements are made, but which are not herein assessed, therefore, it is

hereby declared to be the intention of the Council, as, authorized by
Minnesota Statutes Section 420.051, to reimburse the City { adding any

portionon of the cost so paid to the assessments levied for arijr of such later

extension or improvements.

5. The Clerk shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this assessment

to the County Auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the

County, and such assessments shall be collected and paid over in the same

manner as other municipal taxes.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

5 4 -12 -93



2. 7:30 P.N., House Moving: Burke Avenue

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding moving g

the house from 2134 White Bear Avenue to the lot east of 1755 Burke
i

Avenue.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Director of Community Developmentment Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

d. PMayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents orY
opponents. The following persons were heard:

Clyde Melton. 8201 York Avenue So., Edina, MN

Marion Svensen, owner of the property

e. Mayor Bastian.closed the public hearing.

f. Council member Zappa moved to aDDrove moving the house and garage at 2134

White Bear Avenue to the lot that is East of 1755 Burke Avenue, subject

to the mover:

1. Submitting an irrevocable letter of credit or cash escrow for 1-
1/2 times the estimated cost of completing the construction.
The construction shall be complete within ninety days after the

City issues a moving permit.

2. Signingn agreement to convey the title of the property to . theg g an g
city if the required work i s . not completed within ninety days
after the City issues a moving permit.

3. After the mover moves the house, the City staff may extend the

deadline to complete the house if weather conditions delay
completion.

4. Verifying the lot lines with survey pins. (Code Requirement)

5. Moving the house between the hours of 4 and 6 a.m. There shall

be no work on the house until after 7 :00 a.m., pursuant to the

City noise ordinance.

6. Providing traffic direction when crossing White Bear Avenue.

7. Notifying the residents at 1742, 1741 1755 Burke and 1754,Y 9
1758, 1764 County Road B of the day the mover proposes to move

the house.

8. Staff is authorized to approve the moving of the garage.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

H. AWARD OF BIDS

1. Banking Services

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Finance Director Faust presented the specifics of the report.

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. No one appeared.

6 4 -12 -93



d. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following, Resolution and moved its
adoption:

93 -04 -51

AWARD of BIDS FOR BANKING SERVICES

BE IT RESOLVED, that Premier Bank is hereby designated as depository for

demand deposits of the City of Maplewood,.and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that an agreement is hereby approved with

Premier Bank for checking account services based upon the terms in their

proposal, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds deposited in said bank may be

withdrawn by check when signed by the signature, or by the facsimile

signature, of the Mayor, City Manager and Finance Director, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds in said bank may be wire transferred
at the request of the Finance Director or Accountant for the purchases of
City investments, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that deposits in said bank shall not exceed the

amount of F.D.I.C. insurance covering such deposits unless collateral or a

bond is furnished as additional security, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this depository designation shall be

effective upon adoption of this Resolution and continue to be effective
until a new depository is designated.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

e. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve increasing data . entry operator
position hours to : 22,.5 king t permanent part-time)-lo. process
lockbox transactions.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

f. Councilmember Zappa moved to authorize the appro.ariate budget changes.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

2. Pickup Truck

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

be Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report.

c. Mayor Bastian . asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. No one appeared. /The following was /were heard:

d. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve_ purchase. f „a pickup truck Ito
reDlace an existing unit as scheduled in the 1993 Budget) for 511.479
without the tool box, from Polar Chevrolet, current holder of State
Contract M -6439. The tool box for the truck, also included in the 1993

Budget, will be added later.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

7 4 -12 -93



I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Project 85 -17, Southlawn, Beam to County Road D

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report.

c. "Council member Zappa introduced the fol l owing Resolution and moved its

adoption:

93 - 04 - 52

ADOPTION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL - PROJECT 85 -17

WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the

City Council has met and heard and passed on all objections to the proposed
assessment for the construction of Southlawn Avenue, Beam. Avenue to County
Road D as described in the fil of the City Clerk as Proje 87 -15, and

has amended such ro osed assessment as it deems just,P P

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA.

1. Such ro osed assessment, as amended, a copy of which is attached hereto andp P
made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special
assessment against the lands named therein, and each tract of land therein

included is hereby found to be benefited by the proposed improvement int he

amount of the assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over

a period of 12 years, the first of the installments to be payable on or

after the first Monday n January, 1994, and shall bear interest at the rate

of 9.0  9.0 ( nine) percent per annum from the date of the adoption of this

assessment resolution. To the first installment shall be added interest on

the entire assessment from the date of this resolution until December 31,
1993. To each subsequent installment when due shall be added interest. for

one year on all unpaid installments.

3. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Council to reimburse itself

in the future for the portion of the cost of this improvement paid for from

municipal funds by levying additional assessments, on notice and hearing as

provided for the assessments herein made, upon any properties abutting on

the improvement but not made, upon any properties abutting on the

improvement but not herein assessed for the improvement, when changed
conditions relating to such properties make such assessment feasible.

4. To the extent that this improvement benefits nonabutting properties which

may be served by the improvement when one or more later extensions or

improvements are made, but which are not herein assessed, therefore, it is

hereby declared to be the intention of the Council, as authorized by
Minnesota Statutes Section 420.051, to reimburse the City by adding any

P Pportion of the cost so aid to the assessments levied for any of such later

extension or improvements.

5. The Clerk shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this assessment
to the County Auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the

County, and such assessments shall be collected and paid over in the same

manner as other municipal taxes.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

g 4 -12 -93



2 . Community Design Review Board Appointment

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian moved to appoint Roger An i tzberger to the Community Des i an

Review Board.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmember Zappa.

C.- Mayor Bastian moved to advert' a for .-applicants, for the.---Plan n

Commission vacancy.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

3. Appointment to I.S.D. 622 Community Education Advisory Council

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b Mayor Bastian moved to ap.Qoint Carole Anderson to the I.S.D. 622

Community Education Advisory Counc i1.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes -w all

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Phal en -- Chain of Lakes Watershed Project

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. The following were heard:

Cliff Ai chi nger, Administrator of the Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed District

Sherri A. Buss, Phalen Project Coordinator, D.N.R.

c. Mayor Bastian moved to recommend 1p_poi ntmentof Mr. Jim Frost to the

Steering Committee and Director of Public Works Kenneth -Haider, to the

Technical Advisory Committee of the Phalen -Chain of Lakes Watershed

Pro ect .

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

COUNCIL RECESSED AT 9:10 P.N.

COUNCIL RECONVENED AT 9 :15 P.N.

2. Charitable Gambling Proceeds: Request for Funding

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Assistant- Manager Magl ich presented the specifics of the report.

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. No one appeared.

g 4 -12 -93



X2,000 to Parks & Recreation Department for. Puppet Wagon

d. Mayor Bastian moved to approve a contribution of $2.000 to the Parks and

Recreation Department for support of the Puppet Wagon program.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

1,000 to Parks 3. Recreation Department for Parks Garden Program

e. Council member Carlson moved to approve a contribution of $1.00.0 to the

Maplewood Parks & Recreation Department for the Parks Garden Program.

Seconded b Mayor Bastian Ayes - ally ._

Up to $5,000 for Spartan Wrestling Club - Operating Expenses & T- ShirtsP

e. Councilmember Carlson moved to table this_^equest and request. Mr. Young

to submit a 1 i st of costs for permanent items_.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - al 1

Up To $2,000 for North High School - Graduation, 1993

f Council member Juker moved to table th i s, request for further, i nformat
includina whether a reguest was made to North St..-Paul.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

3. Selection of Insurance Agents and Policy on Insurance Bidding

a Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian moved to authori ze obtai ni ng bids on the City's property,
casualty and workers compensation insurance every three years instead of

annuall y and to approve the,consultant's recommendation on ass i gnment of

insurance companies to the agencies.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

4. St. Paul Water Utility Wholesale Water Contract

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Assistant City Manager Maglich presented the specifics of the report.

c. Councilmember Zappa moved. to, approve the wholesale w

execute the contract.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

10 4 -12 -93



5. Purchase of Records Management System

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Safety Collins presented the specifics of the report.

c.. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve Completion of Stage 3 of the

upgrade for the Malleewood Police Dedartmgnt Computer Records -System and,

Within 30 days of completion, that an , open house be instigated to
demonstrate the system to the citizens of MaDlewo d.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

6,9 Financi Alternatives for Protect 90 -07

a. Manager McGuire presented the stuff report.

b. Director of Finance Faust presented the specific of the report.

c. Councilmember Carlson moved to approve using, the $191,271 surplusus

balance in _ the Water Availability Charge Fund-St. Paul Water Service
Di str t, and 1 ev_y X833 , 841 , n taxes n order to finance the remaining
1,052,112 of Project 90 -07 which was not financed through assessments.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes Coun 1 m e m b e r s Carl son,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian, Councilmember
Juker

7. Maplewood Fire Departments Contract

a. Manager McGuire presented the report.

No action was taken on this item.

8. Conditional Use Permit Review: 2720 Maplewood Drive (Yankovec)

a. Councilmember Zappa moved to review the Conditional Use Permit at 2720

Maplewood Drive in one _year_

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Council members
Carlson, Juker, Zappa

Nays - Councilmember Rossbach

5. Time Extension for Temporary Sign: 1736 Rice Street (Appearance Plus Car Wash)

a. Councilmember Zappa moved to deny the regu_ est t, o, extend the Temporary
Si Permit past the deadline.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - Councilmembers Juker, Zappa
Nays -- Mayor Bastian, Counci 1 members

Carl Rossbach

MOTION FAILED - TIME EXTENSION IS GRANTED

11 4 -12 -93



K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS
w

1. Kevin Berglund

a. Kevin Berglund, lund 192.9 Kingston commended the Council on the poster for

recycling for its educational benefits

N. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. Round Up For The Environment

a. Councilmember Carlson stated communities are rounding up utility bills

to - provide money for open space, etc.

b. Councilmember Carlson moved to direct staff to investigate such a

Per

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

2. Suburban Rate Authority (SRA)

a. Councilmember Zappa stated that communities are spending a great amount

of money to fight the utility bills.

be Councilmember Zappa introduced the following- Resolution and moved its

adopt_ on :

93 - 04 - 53

REQUEST FOR ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITIES
TO JOIN THE SUBURBAN RATE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood is a member of the Association of
Metropolitan Municipalities.

WHEREAS the City Pof Maplewood is a member of the Suburban Rate

Authority.

WHEREAS, both the Association of Metropolitan Muni c ipaT i t i es and the

Suburban Rate Authority represent the interest of its member cities.

WHEREAS, both the Association of Metropolitan Municipalities and the

Suburban Rate Authority provide a voice and serve the interest of the

greater metropolitan areas.

WHEREAS the Suburban Rate Authority duplicates the objectives and goals
of the Association of Metropolitan Municipalities..

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

The Association of Metropolitan Municipalities shall incorporate the

objectives and responsibilities of the Suburban Rate Authority into its own

organizational structure in order to provide leadership, advocacy for all

the commun.ities of the greater metropolitan area.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

12 4 -12 -93



r

3. House Painting

a. Mayor Bastian commented on the Community Paint program. He will inform

The Partnership of the programs that are available.

4. Garbage House

a. Mayor Bastian stated.that Roger Vanicek, 938.Evar Street, had informed
him that he lives by a garbage house- - junked cars, debris, unsafe

dwelling.

b. Mayor Bastian moved to direct staff investi situation and

reDort back to Counci l . contact Commi ssi over Norgard and bri na ..i t. to his

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

N. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. April 19, 1993 Council /Manager Meeting

a. Manager McGuire suggested a Council /Manager meeting be scheduled for April 19,9 g
1993*

b. Mayor Bastian moved to schedule a Coung: l Mana er meeting on May 3

1993

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

N. ADJOURNMENT OF.MEETING

10:30 P.M.

Lucille E. Aurelius

City Clerk

13 4 -12 -93



AGENDA NO. F -1

AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: Finance Director

RE: APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

DATE: April 16 1993

It is recommended that the Council approvepp ove payment of the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

514

824.428.91

1

Checks # 20288 thru # 27976
Dated 3 -26 -93 thru 4 -14 -93

Checks # 25856 thru # 26023
Dated 4 -26 -93

Total per attached voucher /check
register

PAYROLL:

2049833.58 Payrolly oll Checks # 31698 thru # 31885
dated 4m 09 -93

030.47

248

1.587

Payroll Deduction check #31890 thru
31904 dated 4 -09 -93

Total Payroll

GRAND TOTAL

Attached is a detailed listing f these claims,alms.

lz

Attachments
nNANCE/APPRCLW AGN





1. 

I . . . 

I  ,  - 

I  I 4

e14

I6
I

I

I

VOUCHREG .
I

I .

1.

I

I

I -

I . 

I

OOD
I .

I  

I

PAGE 2

I

4
8

I

I I .

k,..., 4 . -I , 

6 .- ;1 :. : 1w - : .-- m. m;,. - ........:fl! *: . -,
i.i,-.::3 ..) : -..; ;:, .I : f - - - - '.., O.::: :.,:-.- :W:*. .,.i". .....Q ...- . , , ,1-1,'...'.'-"..",-,:,..Iii.;..-,.,;.."!:!!:.!::-.'-': ; - ::... . -;:,- : !!ii.'- ,--

1".I . , , ,::

7 , .:-.'.'- ---.:::--"::: -::- : :.."

i:!i:!.:, : ,:::;.::,--- .. , -1. , -::!:-: `::,::
1. ,:.... ,," s, - ... -- !:--. -i:j.:: .:. . 

11 .. . I - . .

I .. - . 

11.. : .'--I - ,. ::...::-._:,-.

I . 

1 . 1.. . . - , 
I , .,.,. :-.,--; ,- -::

1. h - - - , :. F. *E . K-;ii, :::::::, .- , . .. Is. .,::*-.*-.:1 ... :-., :. 1. 
I :. _ ..:...::: 1.

I - .. ,..  

I ,tt * - .
i:..: .:i:: - ::.  t-; 1.  t 4 ,` .... ,: qr . .- ..., -.... .i V; ... :::: .. I ... -': ,... ....'.. c.  , - . -... - , :!:. .... ::-:, 11.1

0.i:: - . . :.: .:;, - - 1,il . ..'. . . 2 . 
Im : ..... :. m* I :

1.7: . :::;: - .. . , I.

I

J. .. . -I . ..I . 
I

I I .

l1 . I .   -::
p ,1-  . * - m..

I .; ", .  . . -

I. 
I

z.:

11 . .. . . ..

I . ..

II I I  . . -

I

I

1 2

1 m

i:-,e ,  , ,.,....;i: , :;:::-...;.- , :... , ":
I - ... :::!::::,-.:-.- I - I.... .. ."...., - -%-- -

i_ ,' .'.:j.
I . ,:;, ;:.

X.:. 
i: * * -::. ...,:j:ii: , , * .-.i:,i:-, --,-*.;:;::: .., ----i- - : --I. .. ... - -

I

I -, i-:::i:::i i..' -:::::-.,:i: -::,i;:,:

i.: : e .: 1. .:,: , . : m :. -1.  ., .i i:,*:.:i--,, .;,;-..:.., .0:,:..... ..:::;!-,::..;.;I... . ... -
I I . ... 

1.i:!::,  I

ii :, ;:;: i. :
i*::-'...:'..:,::'.:: i:' :,

I ..!;.,:-: : *-.-:-:,  :!:..:.
1, i::...:.,. -:..:::,::;':

I
I : .  . I.....

I. , - . i;:.7i::,:--- '.,*.i!--*.------i::

1 - . .i: .:::: I :i.-.-. .....'...'':- ,, ::. .. .1 . .  - ... ;: ... .
1...--.;. .:::: , - :.:.. .. 

r-,.il . -:....-,  ...., .. . ., .. . ''I . ' I  !.:.: :!,: . .-.!:: . .
If-1 : :I ..., , ... 1. ..... -0D.-*1: - - .. ....'. -..  :.  . .. -,-..::.::!...:, , .:::: * .. *;-: : :, I . qRP̀ -:, 4 ! -, :, -:. , I . .; ::: 

1. . 1 .... :....I  . ::. '" . .- ,... 

I..... . .., 
f 1" 1.-:..:-,:-:. _., - .. ,:,:.

FI - ..
I . . - ,. ..., . . ;-:::1 , - , . -.J  - ,`i;.!. . -:.!,.:, ;

1. .

I . . , .I . I.. . I

1 : ,. . ::. . 

I.. .:..., 
I

1 . -:. .. I - :

I . . I ',   : . . . .
1.

11 . . 

I ::''. . ,. ;

I 
I  .::. - ,-: 

I . . . ,:.- :.. 1''.. .1. X ,: :: :.. . :...'.., ., .
I

1.
I . . : /. - -.. 

I .,i-.:.:;:, :.::: *I * .:::.. : .  :;* '.. Im. ... . , . .

I .

I

I .. -

11 , .

I . . 
I

I  . . 
I I . . .

I . 

I . 1 I
I

I . . .  
I

I . .

I . ,.. . 

1.

I

I . 

I ..

I

I . . .

I

I

I .

2

43
3

i ., :
A .:,:-,:*  ':i . . ... .I ,:.. 

1, ,-

w :.. --- -.,.-.-. ....
i:....::.,..:i::, ,7 !- ---.. .,:'i,!i:

I....I...... .-.:.--,. -_..:::::::::-`. _:.:.:I - ..

1.1i", .... j.. - .....;......'::.::;!:;., ....'. .I   
11,10, 1,"... ,;.:.",,-

v.  , i::..;:, --.....,i::,::: .:.:
I .i.:..::: !.: . , : ,.  ::;-:---.-,:-.:..::;. . ..i-,.:: 1. .:-.:-:,::. :; .... : . 1;.. ::::::::: 1. - ." ,. ,

7 .. , ,!..;;, !,;: - 1* .. I .... I., . ..Ia,.-,.; :; :: -;,..,.::`.:': .;-::;`:.: ..:_-..-. -:,- ,al.% ..; - . I .,:q , .- .:: - ......- -., - . -j..:::-:..;::.:,
I .......  . ... 1:.:1:--:.:.:..:. ,...:*.: -,:.`.::;,:,:....-. -,--'-----*-

11 ..
I I

1.I*: '. ,  . . 
I . . 

1
I . i . .: :, . :: . . I .

I .

w-.''.  . .. . .. 
I .,:: .

11 . ; : - .

1. - ... . . . 
I

1 . , :'.-.,',_',.:: i : . ...

I
I . ,

I

I  . . . 1 I I  4

4 V U LJ U H E R /
I , - --.

1 I -, I

1

1 ......... ... . , . 1 I - 1, I-- ,; :-.:-....11I

5

1 5 CH E C K VE19DOR CHECK VENDOR I TEM

2-

CHECK

22

6

4

p ... Lj:'.: - : ..: L .

NUMBER N U M U-,'E R DATE NAME

j': ': ';-:': :';;'jj ':;::-: L:.:; ...'L' .." ::':;%';;:. :.'.'.- - :- ;, .. - - ... .

AMOUNT . . AMOUNT

25

7
6

I

m

I

1 8

7
1 m,I : : , ,..... :....;.:!.::.,.:;:,:::; i:::'*.,.:1. !"-?,!:i!  ... . .. - , .

I

1.  : . .

1, ,,:!,-.- ,. Ti::.i. ': :' -; ,.. i!!---; ,:.:::;::,*.:.':.;:i!i:::.::..::.
7-

i::::: ,::;.<:, ..- .
I - I.:,: ': , , , - .. ;.....

1 :,

1:. : .;,: :,,. -j . -:.::,:.:. : ':,';,-,: :
i! . , ... ;..:;- , .:..:..:;:.''. ..., ''.

i:;i:::*:: ,:, ji * :

1 ..  : " 

I.. .: .....:.......!

i!: `.-' ".:;!!*...0 .. . . ..... !:;::;;. .. i,;:-.. .;::..:i*::. ", ,:.; .1 ::::4,-i`,,.,-,;::::;. -.!.-,-.:.--: :!

i: ': .-': i!-.-';-"'-.'!!.....-.'--..':R!----;:*,-;: . . ..:...,... ::!..:.---. , ,-;!.i::: .i.:-:-", :,.'-'. . . .:..:.,. 
1

I-- . I I ...... , . :.- *
I..;: ;. -: 1: -........ ."......: :. ..... , , .

I .: - . . 

I - . . !' --`-i::.::.. ... .: . . . . :.. . . :. . I . ;.:1--:*-:.. :.:..
d:-:, .:...._ .-  .....:. :..,:..

1..----... I ,....--:.,:: .,::.
I..- .::.. -.z. -. :::.:-:

I *:::., . ... , ... ..-

I . ... .. . .

I * ..'. .  ..  . ...., .. 1. l'..., 
I

j 1:
1 .,*::: . . . 1.1 I'::...:. .. .. ,.. ....::.;.-.

I .  . - .%  ..

1. .. :
I

1-1 . 1. -1.
11 . I . . . I

I I  .I  . .

I II

9

1 8
i!,:..:.:!iii-,..ii;: , .. -k . :..i: ,-.n.9 . 3 -'... - ), 2 . ui...--I --': i,.--`::.,.'-. .,:: ,,i!::- ."""-*'--"'.'...-".-.,"'*,.. ,----- - ;o i,-!--.,.:*:::.-;. ..Z., ,!v , 5I:-- , . .. - :_
i`::i:.-- ---N1-1` .. , .
i---: ,.-,;-.-%.,:;:;:-% ::...::. ::;:!:.,';;..-'::i:.,:.:..,. -

w

t :!:!::: , i!m  : :;.. : ' c 
I . 1. I . ...., d::.:*...

1. 3.01. - - -: ...  .. . . .; Lob LKR n_ -t:!:** :.I....

I I   .

1 ...

0- d ,:,;. 
T

I :.::,: *:. i. - - , 1-:0 . N .:..: .; . 1:I !:I .. .. . !.

1: . ....., .:. ... :; .. - ..
1 . I I I . . I . .. ::a . .. ::.;

I I . . ,:.I :: . . . :::;..,

I,1 :.: .: ::!.:.I''.. .. - -- - . ... .. ..o':: . 
1 ,:..-,: ....... ... I -. 1. . I . .

I .. ..:.::_.. ......... . :...;";.i.:.',:::::,::!!.,:::, : .:.: : . ::, ,. . .I . . ... 

I ...  : , *;

I . , - ,..

I . ' 

1. ... , ,. 
I . - .I - .. : - . ,:::: ...... .... .   . . : -

1. . . .. . .  
a ..::.:

i:. . :. : - 

P . , . .T .-.' H'Q . . ... . ..... ,.: . . .i .. - .. . .. . , : : 1 .:t I

W.. * 5 145,-- : : ;I : ..! :: .. . 

I . . I . : :.- , . ;. : ... .
I

1 . , .
1 I I .. 1 . I * , .:... , :...- a -- .''. 1. .- , . ... .:.,: . I .:. .

E. ,.. w. - . . ; : ::,:::; ` : .".. . . .;::" .
1 I -. I - - a - : . : , " 

I . . , . ,.. 

I :;.!:,.,!!.:--,::,:..'-..   . . ,   . . 
I ..

I . ... - -  . ..

I

1.

I . . , . . . . ....- .:, . e I , i) . . .1. 

I :- . .: 0 , . . . I ..I... . : : t -
m

I ,. . . ,..: , : .; . . .

I .I 1. ,.:, .. : 
I . I . ... :.::. . :. :: J 1: 1  ':.

1 :%: . . :_ . . . , I , . 

I - 1, , I . ., . ....''. . .. . :, . .. 

I

I . . - ,.. ; : - .: : . .. .. 

1. . ... . ..

I . - .. .. , - :.::. ... :

I . .,  
I  I .

1. .. . .

I . 1. . 51 .39
1

10

11 4
9

i ,,-.*: .-.... I . .:,::.:: . :- , :!::., : i
I .. ,;:.I .., . .N. ...1. .. I . . . , .  . - .

I .- -

o-t ---- --- ..., ....- .::. ;:: .
1. ,;,:,:. , - 1 :;:: %X% - I ". ..: 

I . . . ..

I - " .. : . . .. . -

1 -:.;; ;'-;.

l' - --'. : : '. , . ", , .1::-..1-:.....:-..
j: ... .... - * .:- ..... - . " : :. .i:!!: ,,,,i::!:,:.:ji::.: :1:::: .- .. '... ., -,1'...I.-  ... .. -::-:.; *. .......i.". , . "-:%, :,;U-.:,R:: ,1,,L,..;: . . ,:

I ... .- .-

I . . . 1 . . 
1.

I 

I . . .. .

I

j:,::.1 -  ., . 1 - 1 ... . 
1. : . , ..:,.,..

1.
I

I ,i: .i:;: .:: . :.:. :: 
I 1. . 

I

I  .

I .. ..

i.::.- :,!.,:: -:, .i: ..,*: ... . '..:...-, - . T .. .I "....' ., .- . . . - ..;i.;. . ..: I .. - " ,. . .o .:;;:: i:.i;i;;; ..:;

1. I . . . .  ... I...
I -.: . 

I . 

1. -

j! .,:. :.::.j::.:-, , .  ... . - :-:- -:....,.. : :.: . 
w - . "': , , . , .: . .

I .- - .... :: .: .: ... 

4: : ; ..: ::. ;:..: . .
I . .

1 . .

1. .   .. ..

1 ..... ,. ., ... ... - ..::  
I. .

1. . ...... 1. . 1 - 
I . ..... ., . .. . . .  - :.:. - : ,:

i::*-.',.i::.::.:::::;;:. - :1.... - ..... . ... . - . . , , ,. - - i:::;:i i:,.:;.::q ...::,. ..::::  -.,:! j.-.  . ;:;., %.;i. -;_;..- , : -.i-:..:. : -.,:i:,.:.-.--, -.ii: --;

I . .... ... . ..

I . ,. 
I

1 . I . 
I - . .- .

I ..:.,. .
I

I ... . . 

1. . ... 

I

I . :  ..: : .. . . .

I ... ... 
I . . 

I

1 I . I :... , . ..

1 . .- - .

I I
I .

I . I 12i,;i:i..:::::!::.::!:ii::,
r"

Z
1

11,06 , () *-. () i1:1- 151
1. ..-......- , "" - - . ....

0 3 / :-.'- () i ') 's ANIJ -- HEN Nb.r f n I E L-H . (; 0L L. E U E I H AV t! C ,.. I H A J. 1\1 I. N b
Iii:.,..:.,..,::::. .  - - :-

I. b . 0 0
1. I

0 - 0 . . 
I. I .

I "

71311 11I I . 14
a

2 A722200 003/,--.'0/93 PPUBLIC EMPLOYEE AYAB'LE 3333.00 33-2-1-12-1. 0 0
115 N

l..:: :j.; ,

1

17

1. .

20

4 -1 I.-Y 0 .-/ . t
1

J A -- .

JA .. 6 ii H E. R II - F1 Li C: F E L'.6 FA Y A B L E c

6. , . 4 ,

2-7910 003066-50 . L L

1

2

2
2-

22

f ; . p ... Lj:'.: - : ..: L . j': ': ';-:': :';;'jj ':;::-: L:.:; ...'L' .." ::':;%';;:. :.'.'.- - :- ;, .. - - ... . I - - . . . . 
LL I

25

L - L. : 1
II .

28

2 7 51 1 3
L

L

554.1400 003/31/93 MM I NN . STATE TREASURER MM C1 T C R V

3
11. 

3

30

I :

I '.: : '. ;.' L: '. "; ... . :.:iw, ',.; ""'.: -% " L' . -
I I wa ..::: -

L. " :'.. . : :':: ..: - . . -!""" LL1'j - ' : L ' .
I : ::; ; :.;:.. : : .: :;: . ; .. . 

I .. : 1 .;;. .. : : . :: 
L ... ; . :.:.. . *.' 

I I .. . . 

I . 1; . : . . 
I .

j:j  , . . , L . :  i , , . , .., .., :..::.: .: . . ..." ..: -.: . . . .. : 
L * .:. . :: '; . . : :: : 

L., . . . :  
L  ::: . ,:. - . L .. ... . . 

I . . . 

L
I I . . ..;:: ; ;:. ;:; :  . . . ,:, 

L " , , ; ; , - , :

i'*.::::i:::::. .' :::' , ,   , ': ! :.. :;' _: :,  .: ., .. : L , . ; . L : . :. : . 
1. - . . , . :. ... :. . *::. : . , L . . 

I , IL , . , . I . . ' 

L . 

L . 

I ,  . .

1. -

I.,I I...; . . - ....... . %. . -------- 1::i:--, " . I .

L ; _

L, : ' :  : :: ::., ; . L. , ': ::-.:; . . . . . . . . . 

I .. . ! 

L . ,

L:: . . .. . . 
L ! , : ,;::.:,  . ; : .: - : . 

I , .. 

L

1 . :.:: 
L : , ;:! . %,  :,., , ,:.. -! : ...: .: .. ". . II .., . . I ' 

L ". ., - . . . . 

I . .. 

I - I . 

I I . ..

j'.' :' L ' , . . ,. , ' L ' . . . . 
I .: :.:.. - - ` , . 

I ::. . . -. . I . . . I

L . I

L ' ' '  . . . , . . . . . ',: : L :::j: ' :: ,  ' .:* : :,, ::.  - : - : ..,:  :: i---::-:,*:. ;.:.:: .. , L I . .. . I .. . 

I . . . ` 

L. .*,. ' , I '; L ' . : 
I

I. . . I

t-:,-: , 'E... S : .. - I

L' %..- . ...: , ` . --..-'.?..: i:! 11::L.... L -; , --!.' .--!----.]. !  .:;.,:. . - 8  1, 
34i::.::  . .. ,-L:;j:;':::::: .. i.; , i.  ': ..... _ L ... . L . : . . . 

L I .

1, .... '

L . - . - .:.,: *:...,:  * 
L L L' . - 

I ,
o ! ,, .

I .. - 

I -:: :.:.....-.-:-:.. .

1- I ... . 

w::1- ........:".: ... ; .... ... :.::;- .,:::.  : ,
L . - L.. *L.:::::: .. ::L :] . I -

L:.:.:. .:..::::::.. ., : ,. L::ii:::. , ::::_ - - .:.. ...'L:, .. . 
I ::, ..", 

L '. .- ' .: ' L L .- I .,:-,. -....... .:::::.... .... ... 
L L I . I .

I ,
I  ::;;... : ' : :. j: .".  . .' : .:L!. - - ::

m:.:: ", , % ..... -.-.!:::. .:.::..::.:,...:,;* 
L . - .: 

L . . ::, " , . ,.

I : . .;.. . :. 

I -:, .. ' ;:::: L .:". , :!. .::: "" . .
1 ,:: r:::;.---,L*i':] ,,. , -.,'...':-.:. ;; . - : -i I.." ... . - . 

1 .... . ..:.. 

I -': -;.... - - I . . . , . . 
L::!' - : : d :. ' . ' 

L . . 

I . I .

I - -:.-,; x; . :i::i!i::::!;:::::,;:, ...i:i, "'  . . -, .:. .... .; . : 35
L -- -*..' - %:-.--:

i::;-i.' :, .:.::: . - :... L ;::.: ... . .. *- : I- . . . 

L., .  .1.4 L: . .. .. : - '_'.. .. .  ... :  ,.::::., '-'.;.,.:, L..":,.'*:"-..!: "':-.-i.:..L : . 

I : L. '; -': ': ; ' '. .. - : : :  . . .. , * - .. - - , .. I. . v E: " . , oi
f - . . 

L

it . . : j - ... .:::.. - - - +: I ,.- : . ;; . L:. : '.:; : :N-:--- : - : , .: :: ".'-:: 
J;:-  ::. :- ;  -!',  :: : - - . L

1:! :.. ;: , :: 

6 , 4:: L:':: :'-
iiii:":::jii:::  '  ... -'.` t  A tq : ..:::.:;.:: ::--....-: :,...!..: ....:. i.: - .. :... ,. :.;: .... :

i:!:i: : , ..,.-.:,. .- -" ::. " , , . : -:..; .. :. ., .::: :L :- . : ,
L" .. ;

j.':!,`. ::j:. "L' ::: .,; i ::: : w.:::..:::L:'.:;.: : - : i . -'.,I

a . ,:: . . I I .-:-:.: . .: - :.----,.-,:::-:.. L ....

W.; . . ..... ]:..'.;...:;"".:.;:.:'. ',.. : :.'.'...'; F:j .LL.L.'. ; - : - : -,!::!; -,:`-i: ..--.: -,. `:I;L: ; : . I . , . : .

L I   , , .., ., *` . . .:i-:: :.:::' : , % .% : L :' :;..:

1 .. . - - - ...'. . :,  I i:::i;:,.".,-,:..'..'.*..':::i.::. . : -:.:: :..:..,-...'.....'...'.":;'*.:L.I:: : :':':::...'.%'.:;::-::: .:i:,;":::.:,..; 
i:i;i

I :

p L::::: . 
1.  . .

1 - --::': ::' ii - ..:::::' - .: - . ..; . 
d ' - - 1 :. - %.: - ! . I . . -  . . . I

L .
1 . -.... - :..::, ,... .... .- ".."

L . I . ,.-, : . - - 

1. . . .. :, -

ii:. :.- ..*: - ,:::;. - :;:..-i.i-'.%:: . : ::. I . .i  ". - *.""   ." L,..  :   ' .'L'.., ,*,.'. L.". , .. . . ...
L . : . ... . . 

I I.. I . ... 1, I ,:- :!...:: : ... :.!.:!: . .::; . . - . % - , ,::: . . . ... .. . .... : .: . - . ... .:- . -*: : : , ':' , 4. *]::.:.. .:,::, :  11 - : : - I  . - ;  .*

i   i: I I . d

L . . 

L . I . . , -  :' ' ' *: t ' : ' L L .

i .: Lii!i : ii i.-:.-:--.-* . . : ; 4
L4 : . . . . . . . . , . ::.: .::!. . . ., , - : 

i!' ....'.'.-;'..".'!...".."': :. :.:L ;:!:,.:m- -
JIZZT-,::',:` : . L ...i-A,,'.Ic:i , , . :::.:::::;,   -.*1 i * i:: . t` . - . : 

7 ,: L- . : : 
I :,. ., -, ; :.::..;., . "..:;::, ..".. . ...: .. '. ... . .

L .3
1 . 

I. , CA A -: i - - A :1-- " 4 '..".. I ......   ` : : - :: :- - : . I I . IL.'. ' : ... ' L ,.: , 1 9'. , . : -I P* .  , - , , ' 
j .::: ::::'- ' d:: .1 -, --  " ; - , .

f!! SAY .`.'. 8 . : T. R' : . --- .I 2....".2 - , , . . : :: i::!:i ,`7 !:: i::i':"i., :.`,::::.i:: -:.. . : , , . .'.
L .50" '-:i f .::,y;., 

4 .'.' .-,-":i:i ... : . . .. . - . .. : :.: : ... :
L - ':: : .. - ... IL : .. . . . - ., -,. i;:...:l..::!,-.,i:.::i,.: : . -j '. , . . :  , ,' : . . . _ .L:: . .  , :-;. - I : 1 : ., .

i. . : . 1:, ..: :. b :
1: :I - ... .:. ..::.: .. . .. 

I . . ':  -': : ;  - .. . . ; W :-.::j  '.. L; j'F:L ::;- '.'. ! . ... , 
L:.. 

I - - .I'- , ,. . . . I .   . . - - L; ; . , . . 11." - ' 
L. .. . . . :   ; , :]:: .-  .- i  : . -.*-: --.-.,.,-:,::.:,  -, - '.. , - j ' f : L : j: ., . . : :; , %: . ... . 

L

1. : i-'---;"' - - ' L . - ;... ..:., .: 

1, . :.. ., .. , . . . . j:: ; ;:.% ::: :' .L : .   : . . 

L. . . . '
L 1. . . . I . I L L , 

I

I .; , 
L . L ,.. I : L: : L ' L , .' . . ... :' ..": . .  . , . , .. . : . 

I

L I . . !.

L.' ' ' L  . . . . . . 

II.  .. . 
1. - . : 

i :; :-; - . , : : L ,:: :. :. : ! i'L . . : . . . . . . . , - , 
I

L, ; , , ', - , -!, - .., ` .,.  .*-.`!:' i;::::i:!- . -'. : .%".L* -, -;! i`: -.-. ,!:-.::-----' L: : 'L: 
I I : : . . : : ..: . - : L! .: : . : , , . . . .  

I . . . . . . .

i,'::: '.. :. . .: :... :.,::.. . . ,  ,
I. '; . . . . . . - ' , - , 

L : : " I " , . . . 

I I . ., , :  . :. . 

L I . I L ' L . I . L . L
L - :: ;:' :: '; . .';. 

L. ... :': . . . . :'; . ' '.. . . L '. %  , L:* L. . ::",.: :,:;,:" "::: L .. . . : "... :... .. .. - - , ,. .. ., . . :- : : : L.- : .L . ; . . _. . , - . , ..
L .. . :. . . . . I .

I . 

I ., : : ', , ."...';: *; :, : . . . ::,.. ::. .

L :: . m. ..,.: , 
L : : . - .. - : ". :  : : : 1 : : :: .: .: . : - . 

1. . . . . . : : ;

L . ' ' - .. ! ,. :.' " '. . : . : ; . . . ,, q- : . . . 
I  : " L . . I . . . .

L.'. '* - . . . . . . .. -, : . 
I : . 1: . . 

L ,  

I . 

I ..

11 . .' "' ".' '.' ' ' -' ' " % 

A ' ' ' ' ' L ' ' "' . : I '. f.,  . --"-. ": " '.. L . . .: :-; ..'. . , , - ... .. '.  .. 
0 . LLL .... , , L,;. ."L. I.. .... :.- : : a . 

t : , . . . .
6 . - - - - - - ' 

LLL .......... . . '.., " LL - ' ; * , .. .. ..... . '..'..'. -  
I. .. .: . - ..' 361;: -: t:%% .. : :: :; .... w .: - : : a

L ': ,, ; .. 1. .. .. 

L::' ,:,:,.::, ; .. .. m. m,  ::: ::,:: :::, .! ;., ,  m ,:..:,:  :, ;:,:.." : " ,.. m pi .:,. : . ....."...: : .*.1,-.: ::; ::, ..,:: : : : - .i:: L ! ; . . .

I. I - 1, .. .- I. :. .: : -::: ...... .; . ,:., .. I ,  .. .;::,;:; ,.: . .. ;: . m.: : :. ;...: ;: 1 . !;':: L:'::'-.-:.:, :, .: I I I F.: - . . . . . . - ' . --  ' 
L , .. 

L . . .. IL ...

I - 

11 I _ ,
w y - 3

I _ A Y M E f _, i v  . 4 ;: Q - ' I I 11-1 I li-5 Q e-f t; (L) 0 J. / .,---., I / V .3' I FHU I R E - Li N U - 1) U f - A lyl L 7 a so ' 4: ' ' 37

1

38

4
2 79 1 6 140400 DISTRICT COURT L izo . 50 1 1 1211 0 . 5 0

39
L - I .  40

1

L:i.;.'-j':%:::.;:.,:i:.,:::,::::...'.".'.L."; :.... - -V. 1: -.-.:--.-,: . , , r ... ; . r. ;  . :.:.:...:. - ..:: - - . 
LL,.:..:;i:;;.!:.,.:;:.::?.; , - -;: -'---:,!:1: .. :. - - ,!, r, , , *,...*.,. : . .... '..:;.:; . L.',',". "',:,.i,:::-.: r . , . 1 . . .... ,

r ... _ - 
r L - L . . Ij ' ... ,X*;x-,*.*'.- i ,;.::,, . .. , r ! 1 L iji. .::. ,,, . r ",: .. . :. - L " 

L . I ... : : ::: . 

I . .

r . L - . .. . '
I.,.:: , , ': :.: .. ;:; ,,,...',1. : ..r ..-.....!,'.  :: 

r
i:i-'-: :

I:L:::"]::::::;.:::...r,''., . : .. : ,... .. % -,..",---.-,!i:-. ;i:::::,:::i.:,:,::.]*!;;::: IL ;-:-:- - : r.: r . ;:. 1, '.:-::-.' -: ..... . ::.
L i: : : .; : L. : -:'.j: :i:i .. . . . : :: 'ii ]!ii, ,, :;.',: '.%:::::::,:-.:,:::: m ,::.:!`. .:,. W ...'%"::':' :  . , .: r : '. . : . .

i:::;l ; -
I I ::: -,,:::'-':':'-- 

L ; 1: * ' ::.. .::!' .. 
iii .'.:, L. . !.::!: -  :::: .. - .r r ' , :

i :,-: -:-- .. ,>:.;.,: .. .:. ! - ' .: - * ::' r:.L L L: :;.' 
r  . - . ..r. , , ''. ii..-;--..i..i;:'.:'.*,..,..,:::::.:::,...! -;:::: X,* ; r . L j , :: ' : , ,.:, 

r ": L:';:': ; , - '.' ... . .:, - ::::: I . 

I :.:.:', : 

rL .': . .ii.. . * , , `%`, - : ... . I -..:;' %-',-':'.-,:::: ::!:- :::-,.`.-.:.-:.:,:!: - ... ,, , 

L.  '* , .. 

I. : , . .
1L ::: : : .:; :- *:: -'::.':',--:: ! %, !'::- ;' :. ... * , 

L . ...... ': .:' : ' .. ': L". . . ......

1 , ,..: . .

1 - 

L:..' .' .: . %L, ": : ,.r :. -, . ,L r. :.: ,r,.. : .. - .. : ' ': L , , 
L .

LLI

lil" "'. , , . . : '; .".'.::: j ::':..:..: : : : '.::::' L:-. ':;; L :"%': r .. . .  - -

r... -, . ,  - i, : : 1: % , 
I . .. ,. 

L ":...L : I...... .. 
L - - . . ". ., ....... - : '

r - :". : -::::::::: i.*. ', '.'j r r: ...,  
t ,1 - - , .

r.  
1. .. : L :. 

I::. L - L.. .. ... , . . 11. " " * * ,.-., 

r >::,:, .' r, .1 5 , .. : - 421, :, 
L : 

r . 
L  -

L :

L.: :.. : : . , L, - ... I .I! .. '.. -'!".`:: L ! : 

r - 
1. :-::.,. - , , . r, :,, ::    :  

t:.: , *: ,. :::. ,. ,** , : ;L : ....  , . 

I. % . :: _ . : : : 

L L. . L . .

L .... .. .. :..,: .. :,: - :  . 

j ... i'-*- rL *..::: %!- '. 4'.t , %' I ... , ...... , : .
1. --  ...; -- Lj"-.":! ..*'. ,  : !m , . i . :--:.  . :: , : , : .  .. - . r  ; :,:,:, ..: ':  .* : :: :

r  ' . L. . r .: . . . 1: . 1. I r . . 
I . .I...... , 'r r: -, i .".i : :- :.!...-.....-,..!:!...,!..?. . .. 

4 _:, :: 
L. : : . . . r L - . .  '. L  , 

L. -, ; 

L : . : 

r

L: ."'  ::: ; 
r .. ..' 

I . . .. . . ... :::: :  -,. ..'.."'.., - : : : - 

r * :" : 
r . - r . ' ' . L " . .:,! L :, . . . : , . _r : L .:.. ' - . T , r , : . . . . - - - - - I

L. . ". ' ' , : : : . 

W, wi : ji ..".., . .:::,.-;;!:::: :: ... . .: : _ .. : L: ::, ' 
r ': :, . .. . ;  :: : .* ". , : j , rm

5 .. ::- , -
iii -, .. , ... :: .. : r , . ! - :

1; i:::: : 
m -. : - . . . . ; 

i. ...,..... i I : ; j:; .  j : ': , : L ,_,r, ,,L . :;.. : j ,  : " . r .',:!:,., .:..'...*..*.:..-. : 
L :.: . .

I. 
I : . . : . ", - '.;:: :: : : .,

I . . .  .,. r . ., : :. : . . 
X: .

I . . . L i!. : r- .' :- : ::: ... :':; - L : `!--, ... -- : :: : " ..-...." -*,.; . 
I .. 

I .

t -.  - .. .. ; %
f,;. " .. .. 

m ' r." :,:. ": ': ; " I : ii:!,:r. -- .. -:; ..., ... - ..1 . ii- .-,.:i::,:.-::::, ,i::. ... L -'- ,.,  :.  *  ... , 

i:. . :::.:; _-:.: : 
L.' . . r . . ... 

I : , , ,. - I ... : : . ,. - :.

r
I . 

I . . . . ... . r. .

q rr '-': ... . .. I I : j. . ...: : . r:,.:.:. . . . " . . . . . . . .L  , , ,

I ., .

L . 
L ... . . , 

r - * L
I ::::;. 

L . .' : ;- :': ' .. L: . . . : ' .. : .. ... .:. ,..,. .: - ::: *: . :. L , '

I ... - - ... .. ;%",:

ji.. :.:!:.' ' . , , - : , ' - : .; - : L .. - . ' * , : 

r ,: _:' ,::: ::.' L . ; . ,..,*.: -.

L' 

i , : . ; . ,. : , ;: ., . , 
L . . r. .

L :, : . ... 

r -  --. ..:.:::.. . - . 4. ;: - ':%.:L:.- ..:: ..:.,::.::  -:-.-.-:-- . . i... . I . : . 1 ': ' - : ,,
L,; :. . . L . " LI . ........, - ..., I ::. ,%. .

r . . . :,:.:: ..::... I ' " '. '.' 

r .. ' . L '. L.. .... .. 
1. .: ... : : :: - ::  ::  : 

L : ; 

L :.. 43r. - - , " .. 
r L. "".....'..,,,, ,., . . . : : .. L .. . . . .. . . I . . . 

I . 

r,,,.,.,. .. 
I . ... ..... . . L' . - :...:, ' " : L :' :" !; . . . .

j: ;: .L .! . :
r :. . L .

I : : .. ., . .. . ... - . I L
r . -

L. '...... , ".."', --! i.. ,.: . : - ;;. . . 
4  

rL  0:*: : L  
r , . .. . I , 

4.i . . .: :. . r . . . ,. '. :. .L. :: :: , . '] , ,." ,:  - -: j --L .L : r..: . ;.:.:: *:: . . :mi :::: . i., . r . ...... , I : - ..

L : ,:,  
w

L . I I ; .
li   ::. :: -..:;:.-,. *., . : I : -! - .: :;,: .:: . . . . 

L : ,::!: :.. :::... . - :: :

L . - :: L. " :: :: .:: r : . L : ..  ; * : , ' ' , , : : : :::; 
r  I I - ! : . : 

4L . r.. .. ..

r : :. 

I : .:;:::::;* -:.: ': ;:- :: . ::, ::. : .. .. ::: : ... ..- - - - - .... :

r % -, j : :.:. . .. .,  * ,; -* 
j.  ::m.-:;;!.--*-` -::: ::. . :i *.i: : .. .L I - --..'---'-L';! -!.,-**-'. .  .'* -.-.*i:%:: : : 

L .

m .7 .*.-...r,..-,..."...,..-...,.-............rr.."... , ..-*".-"---.-'.'!'-..''-.'..,".- _ : : j.j
r :: r . .. . ::. .

ii . ' , 
L .: ':: :.' ...' j' ,. j.:.. ::'] j,.'.r::::: :7 .'.' : .'-.;: : :: : L:.:. -:::-. : 

r :, 

L. .: b . ,., " t" 1 .- Q,;!::!::::-.- --..":..::i .
4: ,,,,,L ( ""'..-' . ..:..:.:" ,.: ], , . ii . .. . , . . -
t  (' .., ::1 , . 

1-1---'.
L

I '. . , :. . . :

I

I

L , ,  

1j,, klk- t t L M A ' T . 0
r. r

L --:--' ..". ,;. ... ; .*;::':: ". I'L ": L..'-..- L '- . ":: - * - - ...;_ - - - L_.::, :: r7-::.%;.:-::?::::- -:- .,.:,:'. :.L:.. ..!-';r:*:: " L, j'j::: ! '': L

L r . . : - . :-
1 - - , L r::. r ':' ... .! ,: . r:.:

i,*,'.:ii:::"*.,:.:;:..* :`j':j ., : - - - :, -,. .." ,:`

1 '';...:;:: i:i'i;:.:.,i*:::..].",.,i,i;..::.. ,::;.i:;,;:::i,*; , ,:.::::::.:::,.::,:;" j:;,:; ]-:;*.::::::::::.:-. " ` -: ..;, !---;'-':: .'::':::'::: ::'

t.."'. -.;;;- , ; --,;: , . . . :'.:::'..'...;.: 

i:'::.:r.: `  
p:: ..  ";j -"-.".rj- -;.]::!  .. L :;;::. - r .

11.1.1.....". ... - - " "
X ... - .. , , " '

f -'--.' -'i:i:;:-',!'li,,*.]i:!;-:..','i!--...,.i:i!;:!i:.:..",i:,::i::i;!,.,."*.".;::-:',*.:!:i;::i::; ` - *  .ii:i:,i!.".;..L..'....'..z,.:.". ..:*.','.'!,'..-,'*,.". ---'i:,.-, -', '!- J."-"--* .i!i. ,,, , ...". : .... . . - -R. .. -::.: i: ... :....;:;: ...... - --;:!,-,..*-;i, ..: ----.`::: i::
Iii!..i. "" : % - :.r,.::::jj: .:::i. ...;.:, ., r

4 - -:;:...::::.:::: `::: i:-` ...:'.:. 7:::`-:'-: " " L "; ii:: ....' ... : '..'-..'...' i:::.....!..';.'*....-*, -.'i.-,:.r .;:'::!:.:':,.:..':];i i:: !  .. ,: r.: . r :.. ' , 41I::!!::: : i ::,::%,i: ,;,: ,11 - ... I ....... , . .. - :

1. L ;:;:::! ,. ;; i;;.. , . . . . ..." L". ..   .'ii . ;:. :.:. .- - :::'. - , - - - - .., -
r -,::: : ::.--'. i.,:!.%!i;::!.'-; .-!'171: ." :: e : ... :. , . I`:I", 

45 , - : :
L - - .L. L:: ..." 

11, ::.:. .. :::: !.-,:--,., li!:: :. - L .

r .

I... ; 
1, :., L,:._. --'-.%-*..i:.i-.:;::::.*: .,.-., --;!j.' - ----..,.'- .... !':Lr* I : .:,.;,: 4.::; : : : L : : ::: f . ..'.*N : ir.r.':*:';ir.'*",.::..-.:...::: : .

1. :

Z -;:,.....,.;;:..,.-. . r: ..:.. - 
L ".' - : - . : . ' . . .. . . -.

1. .- ::

r. .. . L L .I.....  -  . . .:, -:... .,..,.. :.. :.; ; . ' ,-::_.:: - ..... 
r . ... . .. . , r: L. * ' ' : : 

L I .: -  : . 

I r.. I .

O.L , - .. '. .... ::,:.:: ..,;, .:::;;-* : - . - ... . . ::.:..::: L:. ;. 1.1-r..... ....

L..L." ... . . . ... .. .. 
L. . ... .

1.1. '.,.L, . ' 
L . . . : L:.. . . . . .. 

L 1. I L . . r . ',

r.... I.. 
r. ., _. . 

I -- r. 
r. . .. . I . .  

L. . r r - . :

p.r... % .... I . -- ,;-'-.-. - .. .. 1*: 1, -;.  -,..,;,-,. , . 1 - ,
L 

L% . , . . 
I 11 .. 

I

r . ....... I  . -

1 - .... I - -    ,  .:,. 
L - . . .','.  " ; L.,; ... . ". ,::::::.::..*:..:!:*. ". .* ... . .:-, .  -.:" ':.::-.--;:'-:-:'-": - . " :":,. .- . ..- .; ... . I . . . 

I . L . L . I.,. . L L

a r . . I ... : '... 
L - r:.. r

L . . . . ..- 

I.- : . ,"..... - . r . .. , .. - 

r

L..., : ' L ..., ; ,,,L* ; :: -."." .';;:: .: .:: . :.:::r ,:.....:: h ; r.: ::... :::..  ... . , . -::::; i : - 1: .:: . r

I L

le .....".'......, 
r :.. - 

L .- , . :. - :::.: :.;:,::::::;:..;: ..", - : - .; '

r%,,, ... - .,':r* - :: .' 
4

r L . . L.' .: . ,: 
L

L: ::,:: :.. . - I :,  : . :
LL'. 

L

x ,. . - .". '. ,:.,.. - ;.:. .., ..:,:... ... - :.

m. .:, .: I . .::, ,::.-'. .::,.: -, *.: .,:: .. .. ::.: :.::. ...,:::::.,. .: :': : .."::%:..., F. . ,.:. ': --;. :-;. j-:*:;; -  p-:;:.;:: :% ..:.: -.: - . .: X.. r"'. : L _ L:.:::'::' L : :.L.-L............". -, : r ] ,: L :
1 ... .........'.........,.., . - .,:. . :. , . L :: I -% -r .. .    .. ......" , 1

4' ..., 
L r . 1 .; ,. . . -, - 

r ... 

I I . 1 :. . : . . . ..  
L r ........ 

44

j - k' I- ' A iR - ,-, 
I .I- .-/ I9 '.-- : ' of I , lk F N I L -..t f - lyl . H E A L I F1 f, .  . . . . . Z 11:51 , 45I'll 11.3 : 3  0 L-1 Q 0 () 4 / () I 7T9 U F H E L I H 1. N U . I .

I ,,A P R I L P R E M . HEALTH CAf-'t'E 4- 
46
A'Y 4

136
1. 

I - 

1-& 9 - 2 5
48

I , . - - :: :: :; - .; . .... . .. .... .-.:.: : - . . , - - , : - .. - : ... ....... ;., ........., ... .. . 

i .. I  : .. : . % " , - ... . . , 
I - 

I . 
I  

i:"....':!.!:i;:-::;.;:;:!::-:'i:::.: .;::.,  ::,": ..;:: '. ::::::.,.:, ,:.! .. .: .. . , . . . . . : . : , *i: ;:* : , -:; i:.,-`:::i:: :z:.*-- - ..... . . .. .Fi -.: ,;.:. ,.. . q .:;.:  :;;:--* "::. .,' ; I!:-i::::iii*:, :.::: :-, ;-,.;:; -.,: . .:. , : : : . 
ii:;;: 'I".' ;: : .: , . " ...: ;: :.:.:. : `.: :.. .., : . ... ., , .. . ... ,. .. .: - .:., :. .. -  . . " . . - . .::!; 

i.:::. -*; . : 
t , .

1.

i:i::,;..!:: : - - , ': :w : .  :.,---.*:: ... '. ., ..:.. . , .. - . , - - .... " -, : . .% . , - , .  

I .  . 1 . ...

11 . , 
I I    . II .!::%:;. .. . :::::,:;.,-. i.::,:  - ::: : : V , : . . , :...:.:.;: : :::, ,:::: . :, . . -:. ,. . : . .::,.,.. : .. , ' i; :, ::::: i ::; . . .  .. . .: ::  .  ... ; . 1 . . 

I . . - .. .

I -**.'-`. 1--' .1 : -- i:::i;ii :::.:.:.:.::::::::. . .
1  ` :

i::-, - -i i::; ... %: ..  :*'.:'.- , ,:.:: ; . I   :;:: ;: - . . . -, - . I I il ., :: - ::::....: , - I I I  .i; . . : ... ,:: . :: - - ' 1-'------`--` ...... ..'.....'.. .., " 1] ..: ..:!: : ::,.:;!-*:;: ii:: ,. ..... . . ::: .. :.::. .:::: ::. , .  :.. 
b  , qe - ; -, .":!. .:! ., ;.. - : !.::,.. ..". , ,. . 

I .

1 -..---, -:-, ,:,::': -;.'-  '!,'- f:-;  ,-.,,!.f.-,.%,:,,:, -`,.,.i:..,. .,i -'.::i:, .-,';,.*..;:::i'i.',*.,ii:::..'ii.;i,:'.!i:ii:]., ','.:i:::.::::...!;i,ji!:i::..::" . -, - :!::!*;,i:;: :i!:T- !:.!.,:::!j .-i: : :::::. :: j;.;.!:i:;:::i;. ... :'.--.':'..-,:-.. ;:.---'.  i : i::-'-,.!i .--.---.-*.:    . .: . , * " . .. .. ... . . ; ., . . -!q . . . . - X :'.' , . : i: : :: .. 1: .... . 
I . .... , , -

6 .: ... : . . ...... i::.iii ". ...- . 1 1. . . . . .. .. .
I .. ..,,' ii" ,, .. . . x ..: . . m . .

j:]: : .

1 , A.:.-- . 1 1. ......- . 
I "..: ... ...:  ;.,: - . . :: 

z : : : : ,:::: 
i -.* ....",... , * .  , - ,:: - ;::. . . .. . : 1 .% - : -; : ,  , .

I :::. . . ,*

i , ': - .: ,..* ::--'.,*,.: : - .-..'..--.: i.-..:;..-..--..'  ]iii::!:.: i: ... - - . .Z :,:! - - - - - .. - - - .. :
1-: . . .

I

4 .... . ... , ... - ..:: :: :. : .. ---- ..!:- ---.`---. i,'.'--'-5 ....'....; !, .:--:1,;': , ,. Ii;!:; . , . - " ' : .  - I .. 

I. : ::.

1.1, . : J....* . :j- ;: -.--'* i .;:--'.--. . ' ' ;:;:. . .... I.. . . , ,

I , 
X . * .:-: ,-- li;: : :.:: ':Y.,'i]i' 1%. . . .: . , .

37 , ,;,. .. , .;; ! ii : j ! '.,*., , ; ;. :: 
z :. ::. : * , ,::: .:,: :.. 

1 : ... .: : ": 
ii' -; . . . : . - - - .. 

I : . 49i:i]:;,.".;: : ::i;i:;i.; : ii::,  . i:; . 
j:; :.: : .:. ,: ;.. 

i :. ,;  i:i.::. , , !::;.. .*-, I-  : .!:.. .
I

c - -:: . 11 ..... .  :; : , -.-;:. - "   i *-:;i! -!,---- . ::. , . 
I :. .: . : :. 

I

i : ::. . i. :1, I . .. : ... ..., - . : -- - . .: : . ,
1 . ; - ':;".: ." ..  * . , . . , ::: 

I I . .. 
I I . 

I . .  .,I  - - , , . .. , . - .. : , , 

I . I - . .

i: ::: :: .., :.:: . - : : - . !.. . . 
I .. ..... ... ,. 

I . . .

m.- : : . ... I . . I , " . . . , I . . .  .

17 :, .: - - ;::-*  . . .. . . . . ..., , . ::
1 :;I . :. : ... : r, .. ::,* - ::  .:: . 

I . , m-: ',: -.:: :-.::::-:,;: !. ..::..- - , _;: . ,: ': : :,..;,; : -.:,'  . 
I  .

17 ....i ..' . . ... ... . I -  - , , . . .. 

I , . . .  - ': I , 43 - . . . : :::: - .f, .. : . *-,.   -.: f  . 4 -, .. .. C '!'--`--:-- -, ..... : ,   . Ai , - , 
i.!]:; :. ," --..--'.--- i. . :: i .. ::! ,  mil;!ii.*,.::,;-i .., -; *.'-*: ;::: -'--*.-' i:i*,-:i.  .i . ]-::::::: i-. :::. f.;",.,,.:]::::::,::.::,  i: ::;:: ]-- - ] -: i::ii i*!:  . :;, . .... I . ..  . . 

I I .  :, -  .

i . :: :*, .,:;,:::!:
i::;.i,:i!i:;,::;],..., -._-'..**:::;,-. .,:. .::- x" , ,  :,;,::!. ': . , .. ::..,.-.-.-...,...:.!

i!-'-,.'.-.;...,.**..: :w: :.* - ::!, . III  i " .. ... -...; .. - :.; :.,. .. ,.: -
1: -:.-.:. , i:;.,i:;i:;i '...". .. , ..  , . . 1. ,.: . - . . .:. . I . "... I . 11 , 

I . .

i '--' .... . 
I

L ZEV .- :::: L T 1H - . . .  
I -:,.!-:. I e .  I . .  -1 b Akt- I:` :;*.:,:.,.:.::..,:.".*::::::,.,::,.

i.:.,::.:::!:.. -'-5- - ,:..:
I - - 1. . ..: 

I :  . . . 50i!!-, .
1

I , 

i : : - ' ; : A ... .
1 . . . . --.! i--.'.---i--- ,-:.-,*--.-,;.J: - .::)"  : .. . .. : . . - . -.; I  .. 1. - .. I .i!:i:5:i. , , *. J! . - ;;-`--. i,  -..,!::..,. 1: : .:!... .... - - 

01 ii .;., .: , . - . . . . .
i.:*!i  :: -, - . -* ..: : : I

A` i.*;:: .i:::::;:i,*--.';> --, , , , W . .. 90i i!j!ir  * . . I . 3 . - .. .,:::. .. .. -. 7. ;;! -( .;-.- I ,1 5 ..' : --':"': -": `:: ::-:' "1 :  " " -`.%:::,::. ..: i:;.:-.:!:::,." K . ... ; .... 
1. 1. :*, i.:::'.-,*.,'-,..::!::I":,.,:...:::..:::.... . . .  :,-.%:-:., .... ..:.;-..:j . , - 

RP . . :,- H ... --*-
i:'.--::':::- ,., . "' I.....: ,1 - . I . .

4. . .: ..: - - .. -!:: . .. . , . .! . 
I . - I I

Y . ,- -: *. j.:,.; ." : . I 1. - 1. . . . I .

I .  .

1 - - - - - , * . :*: .!::.:: .:, . .: -:: ..; - . ::: . % . . 
I . 

I1 I ..:- - -: :. .-:..,:,.:. - .  . .
I .. I . I . ,

I I I .
I . . !::: . . .  - ::- :. . . ,. 

I . - I.. ."  511 ., , . . . . % . i;:.*-.,.', ,-.,.:-,--: : . , : , :;::..:, . r .. 1. - : :  :- ".i.:*i - : 7.,;.!X;:;,:.:.: ". -, j::. , . . . . . . . . - ,. . .. ,;, .. :.

m `.-*§: 
I : : ji.-'. --,.,:: i..- .:l ... ! . " . ... . -'.. - , : A . R , .. ::*:: 

I ?
G . 4 . . 

I I

q.  ., . .. ..:- 1.

I ,. 
I `.. ,...:.,:.:.,::::: m .*" : !: .,  ... . . .. - . I .-:.' -::,::; j:,**.: . -- ,- - -- -W, -  

I ! . . : :" - :* -, " . .

1 ... 
I

I I I . ,. . . . . 
I ,:, 1. -.::.:-. ..... I ....  - j:-,-:::-:::: ,::: - :,:.: j :.-:,:.- * i..::.,.:! .:.,....: ..:,:: -:. - ..,:,:: , :.:. . - . I . i . ! * I . . . 1 . 

I ..

J:::.n.:-,.-%: : : ::-, . , -: :.: ..:: :.. .;. : .-:,: ,  ., :.:: : :* :. , . '
i, . : :.:.. _ .. : . .   .f . . : 

i ... , .. 

I I .. 

I . .;:: -... , , , , 

u : 
I ' - . ... - 

1! .. 

x:  - :-; .:   .... .. - ---. . - : 

I .  :!: .:: .:-.:. .... .  , . . . .. : i..*..,..:':::::::".i::....'. -. -.  ::: ,.:": ..*.::. , * I ' 

I ::::`!:;!:, : ,
O,*, ; i. . ...

I .. ... ,:: - -:- 

I - - - --:, --:-.. , .: .-.: i: .* i'.--.. ::., i:i :  - , : .::,: : . , . . . . 4
i:i:::".:,",.:,;::;..",. --; : ::: ** , ..!:  . A : - - J ff A L ; " cl: A:R:'c . : j ::.::.::. .,..,::.!'. ::":.:-.- 1 ,.

39 ..,  .; .'.: . - ..... , , . ;;.: . : . . p 1 ; - : i::: F., Fk E::M .' Iq . r-  . .. 
I . . 

I ... 1.1, . - .:: . 
1i:,::.:!!:i -::.---.,--.--.:, `` i i  I , I '.' : .: - , -, -,. ,.*..:: --

i- . .... . . 

I , ..: ,:  . . I I

A K L.--1. . . v .. .i!.*.i!----.i..,. 1,  . . . .. "; . -, - . . .X::: : : . : , . ::- :, .,: . : . - 
I : . ::: - .: , . : .  . 

I

m : ."  . . .. : : . 
I1 :$ - : .::::,. . . . .. . -... . . 

I .: - ::..:. , -,; - - . : ... ; ; - . .. .:,.: .;:, . . . . 
I . , , ,

1: ; . 14: - . .'..: . ..; -;_::::":%.. .... :.::*, :; I.. ::..._.; ....:. ..:,:":,'."::,.:.;.;;..::,...:...;:,:.:.:"....,.. .----. 6 . ..... .. .... ... .:..:: , I I ...... .. . . 

1: .:.:.: ..... -,. % :::.-::. ... ." .. -:- ., . 
I ..

N' .. . ...  ::: .. . L :. . ;: : ,';:;.. :., ,, : :. ! " "... . 
I  .; :.: .:. : . -.: : .: . . . - 1. : ;-: . .. ....:. . . IN. I , . . ---, :.:, .: ...,.,. . . - ...... -;-  . . . ... . . ;.,.:: : . , : ; 1 .. . 1 :;.:.:.. ... . :, !..: : .; . - , .. - .. .. . , I - : 52I

T ! . i ..... 

I , - , :.  1: . 

V . , 
W. - ,. . . . . . 1 I q . .. . ......   . .. ::: .. .   . ... .

I - i , V
I ..40 AFK I L-7TTF-pi f tj r"i , , H , `-- A. L I H L. A H ' I-- . 5f 2 u " . 53

41 . A PR I L P RE M I U11 HEALTH CARE. . -'_-;' F: -' It ---', . 50 .- I
54 11

55 4
42

1

1

1. . .  , . 56
7 ::  :: '..'. j ' : - 1 , - -, . " . . : 

I. . ; .... . ..

X ::: '..., j : ' W1r-!:v :,-' ,,;: :-.-'. '. : ! '.,'.-. ,: :. . .  ;.. %. . ,.:, ,% . . ,I - -:: . .Ii , ;, .. .,. ; . -- j F4 VA 01. , - :.- " ' * W -;::.......... , '.;: : .-*; - . . 
1 . .., . .. ;:: : '. ; * ' . . 

1 I . . - - . I. . B#J .I :  .; - : - . I . . .. ; 

F ...... . ; 1. .: ,.:. .....41 . x :: : :-, : : , ".., . 7 -': : ...m . 

I.  - -  ,-.- - 
i ..%." , I .; : !,:. i :7 :, : !: : , , ..; 1. : .;:.. 

I . : ' ' .W, .:. * -,] i-  ` ii;!i::: %.:I.; :.-,. , - R'Li:-.: - .: - 4,15 .. . - I :.,

f . m,7 .., -,* % * :.-.:: , ;.....%,...,., i;i::.:.:":.::..;:;: : ,::.. : , " 'N - LL̀: -:"-i - ;:::.*...".....*,.'....".'!: F i*:::i..:!:ll:;"".,.:iii:i::.:.i':ii,i*::iI. .. . Q . R'F- .'-"'::
r, . ''. , 

t k. " -.1.i::!;:::!.:::!:::.,::!:i:::..::i", 'I .' i,:-.,:,. .Y,43 -.'-.--.---,--`--, ' .. , , ... . , . : .., ... :
1. I ...i--: -, -, :' *: !'.. ,,; '..., .. . ... ... . ; 

1 *:: , ! .:..  .:.-. :: !: l -, :  : . . :: -, .::: :,: . ; :: . .,: ; . ::: , ... ... ,
1 . . - ,  -  :!-, j.* : .: : .. y. - . 1 :: , " ., ,::. .

w . ..,.: ..:;:: * ! , .
2 .*.:. ;:., . . . 

P . . . . 
I. , , , , - .., - , : :::: .   . :.!:. :. ; " : ... :, :.

I...:. . . :! , . . .: : . . . : : . .. I.:: :... . -! --- i.*-` :...., :i :," :' :. , - .:,:., .. ,-:.;; :.,-.. .; . ::.,:.:: :: ;-*., . .. . .. ,. . . I . . . . . . . * .. ..;.

i .;::! - 
11 . .. , , ,  i : . . ..., - * q - .:::, .. , . : .. : - . ::.

I 1 I I ,. I., ...

I , . .  ,.. l.L ,.,. .L .. . . : * ,

1i". -:: . --,::.. , . :
1 , . . , . : 1 I .. : :: .. : :: , . . 

I ; . : , : : : , . 

X., I ..  I - -i : . - : -,$ i,-*;--.-I:--,. ` ,--,-- : :::,, . , , -:: , I  .... -  . ....... ... . ,. ,.' , , "' , ", ` , . .
1, .. . . ,

0(::*, , *-.- ,  - ; %: ': - : -:: - -.::. -: , .. : :.:" .
I.. . . :.. , .. .. 

I . .. . 
I . .. . - :-:- , 

i7 , , . . . . ..., . ...... ..... I .... . 

I . 

i-'. : . .. , . :* `*!!!;;.* ..... :! . i; i.--,`-*.-% 

I :,: ::. , ':' : . : - ;. .. .. . ::- .:: : ..

J. I . . . .:

1 . , . . -,, ... ... - - ... . . !;:, i:, .: ;:-' -i!:I----;:i : : , ... .. :,:::::, !,:..: ::. . :: ::::;". :: :' ]: :::::::.:  : : : .:i  ,i " --- . . : : :1 ....-,. i:..""......".........'*;!::i ... :.. .. . .... .,.., . .. . : ..  . I w ; : -:
w .: . : ! I . . .

I ... , .,- .-! ".

I . . - . ... . . 
I L L .. L .. , . . 

I

I .." , . . . I . . 

I

F:  :; . I . , ..:. . 

1 ..! :.::: .. ,  .. ..  .. -mi : .. . . . . ... . , . . . . . - I . . .

44 - - .. .., .. . .., .. . ... - : : : ..  ! ; : , !::. :,.;.: . - - : . . . ..::. ': ,:"::.. .:: . : : , : ,.: :. .:: : - -:, , ` , , : .. - . 
I I . . : :  . . . .. . : . 

I : - : i .  I 1 I. I I

I . I I .

1. I .......'-, - ...... . - : ': ..:: - -:::.:'-- ... -.,:: ::::::: ,... :;. - -.:; :
i ,:..:::., - : p . . .

I. - . . ...'...". ... . , .!!.' . . . . : ::. .!::: , . . I-. . - . . ,  .:::: j.. . . . .. a . ..I. :.- . iii ........ . .,.. .,. . .. ; 
1 - 

I , , . .: 

a I : : K.:*.-`-: *, . !,: ::_:, :::: : 
i. : ::,.. :::; - ::-, :: ..: 7 .  . ... .. 

I :,: :  * y:".`:, -:!:!i.`::.,j:--.  -i!!---'. - -,!:. i;i.. : ; 6, : .. :.... - ..; . I , , m - . . .. p . , . , . . . .:: : : . : . . ..  
I I  . . ..i.--! ::. ,: :.`..:."a,, " -.i : ':  ,!:: ; ":: : . . . ..;: . .. . .. ...,.,. I : - " X , - d I I.,I ;:` --:, .:!.,::.`..:.""

a % :..:: : -;: :  :, :, . . ... 
I . ... . 

I . .. .: ::: ... . :.  : .. :: :": : ::;:. .:: 

I . I :: .  : ,: .
I ... . I

I . :: -:: : : . 

I .. I

I I

I , . .. , , .:. :. .: -- -:. . .. :. .. :

i .-. : .. .. - , ... .. Z .: ::: - : : - : 

q -:
1 .:;: I  - .   .I : -

1 . . -; i. ---:, --.:!.::.`..:- ---.-i : - - . I  ... I . 1. :.::::.::.: .. , .. .... . - ... - - - : . - - . 
I .. .... - .. ' ' . . - : . ..

I ': 

X... !:.....: - . . 
I .. :: 

I  . - . :. :; .: !, . ;. : :: - . : .: . 

I

I I

i : . .. ;:-!.. 
a . : ::::: ::;. .,  ;. :  , , - . . . :: ::] - : 1:  I ::. . . ..... . .. .. 

I - 
I .. , ..,!:. ..

1 .. -;:. ;:..::: . ': ! .: :

I . -

i:-; ;-:,:;!i,-.?! :: .". : 4. ,: - . . !  '! ':

t*: .:::: : 4 tm: :.:. .
1. .. . :,; w: .. . .. : , .::,: 

i . : it .11*: :.* , ., . : . .
1. . . . : i:-i;:: ::::,:-,---*-,, . .....-..::, , . . -' . .. : I : i:: --:--m , : :: i . ... .... .. . : . ::. .'. *  . .; . :: .'. .. . .: 

1 :: : . :: : :. .: .. . I . . : :, ..,:.:. ; .  .. . : . . . : :, . , . ., . 

I I . .. . Ii . 0 : w A :*. j .. . .:,:,. .. . . :., .. -, 1.1, . . 
I . . . .. 

I . . . 
I . 

I

t : . 
I ,. . . 

I . :.  :: . . . . .i ..-' : :: , .  :::: . :: : - - . . . " . , . I .. . : : - 

4W : : ,   . 
I - .. . . -* :; - :;:.  . * .-- . -:, . . 

f . . : ..  - .* .. I I I . . . I I I I
I , .. . ': ;. . . . . ,. . ., -.. : -. ,.. I.- :. . . . . . _: .:.::. : - ... ::: . I:: ..! : :.. , : .: :.-.-..:;:, : , :. , . , , . 

I .. ': . : . 

1. . . : .  !. .. - .: . . : . 

I I . . 
I I . . ., . . . 

I ... : , .I - .. . ..  .. I I : : 1 .: :". iw;'. :. : ! , ..  ...-  . I . . 

I . . .. ..::.  i : .

I , : . . ..... . ,:::. -, 

I I., . 
I . I

I.. .

I , . ,,' a , , . 
I t 4 . :  ; ; , : : '.  : , . :; ; '. :  : ; , : :::,. 

i:.:: : ::. ;i-:: : :...: : :... ::.*i::, . .. . . . ... * ..... ..  .. :: :":.. ..1. I . 
m .  .:  ',* i. :. :-:  '-...'-::,,`_'i:!].-,...i. L',  q

I ::. . ,.....- 

111.1 . -  

A:.--.. --* : . . - . 

I

i. :.:::.;!: ! i. . ::!: J .::. : : - . ;:,:..! : ::: % i: ::*".: -::!::: .. i ,! : .!::*,, ,:;.": ::::': ::. .. ; :! ,:. .:. .- " L : :':: : .
1. - "....... . ..; :. ,:, ** - -, - - : - *,.:,:..::,: :  . :  . --* . . . : ,  - 

1 . B  . ... .  %.: .: ..; :  . . 
I

ii w . I i P45 .. . .. : :: . ,.. - : . , . ,. .::: ;  *..............."""', .,.:,-. ..... -.'-, ;;.'...', J;. .,'  :, :, :' : ;,; ,.,.i.:,-,..,:::: ,.: : j : :i d ::: : : . . I I I I
I ,.: . ,..::,1,-- -'. ..".. - ...: :7 ....- .-, ":, --' -.,.. .: I.- .... . :... ...  .. .. . .  .:,.1- .. . % . 1.1 . , , . , ., .. I. ,:.:..::;. . I.:.:7:1 ,,..- ; ............ , . ........, ", .... . . ... ..... I ...... .. ... I ..... 1. -  I . :: ;. .. 

I  . ., . .j; .j; . I .  .. . .. : .  , . 1. .:., -: 1:1- . - . , ..... .: . . " . . , I .. '. . .. ... ...  ., . , .... * : 7   :; ; : ;' , , . .. 60
4 .' ** * , .. .   .. - *  . -. . . .

T : 146 L I F F I 1\1 :; . F L: L. . s t . Li 4 ' " I , I 8 ' -, 61

62
47 . 

I

1

63 4
48 27921 1 80100 D 17--" N T A L M G 11 . FEE  27* ,,--.:., 8 . oo 2 f=-11 8 . 00

I . 

1 64
i::,;: . . . . ... - - . . . .  

1, . .. . . - - 

i ;... :....:- - , : I  .  
1. . .. 

I I ..  
I - 

I. ..i,,.: ::, :: :::'.:.-,.'.',*.:..,:". ': .: :::;, :,: :."i:. 'ii:,:-: i : : -, ;:: : ;:;,!. -!:.- ::;:, ." .: : * :.:::.::". .:, . ; ; :.. ! ..: . : - ! .. 1, .. . :: 

I , 1: : ! :-, . ... .i:i;i::::j.:. . ....... . .. e:*.- ,;::  ':! :!i!:!.,* * . ! : .::!: . .:   -'.!:,".: ;: :.: : :-.- I i:. : .  . j:: ';:.  : .. , .: .:, I I i] - i :;::i;::::  . :,i:i:i. ::, ,; :: : " .. !:::-.-.: : : %,::,:.'%:::::.. ;; .',-::; ::,.;:::;:: ; ':: :,_ :  . .: ,.: ::.:. . ; :. . . ': : .:,* - . :. : - , - .,.: :.- .. :: , , - , . . 
I ..  - 

1 :- : :.. , - ,.::, . .. ..i:s.'..'..',':::;i:i: :,:i:i .. :::,.:-:j.::::.;:j-,.: .:,: .. ;:, : :::::::;:i !i . . .. .
1. ... .. . . 1  - ..:: ; !:  ;::. ,. . ::.:. *:,. :. - *:;;::::, , - 7 i i!- , -, . , ., .- . - I . 1

I
I . ''. . . . 

I . . .

i!;;ii-.'.' ::;:,.i, -;-: :`;;,:::: : . : ; i. 'i ::i!.ii:. . : .  -i :!::.i] ; !--..:i :- .:...: i-, : ::.:: :- i; ::m: fii-:.; , ': !::  : '.. ;. ,: .: ::!,.: ::. *:.'. ::" . -::`-  ::  i.`.`,'.. :'..: ,:. " . .. . - - .:!,.'! i;::. . :: . ::: : . : i:-*-:-,;-i:-.'.---*. - I1 . . . , .. , . . , ., - . . : , . .. . ::: * . , : : : j': ; j .. : .. . . : :. I ,. . ;! . .. : ;.., : i! : .., .:* - .. - . . . . I . . . 

I .  :.. . . I . 
I

i  `; ;::: .:.;;:. .;:: , . .:: i ;, ., *: .:;: . : :: *!: . ,. * , ,::..:,. :..:: , . ..
j.::,j,.. *::. .,::;:. :j :,j: . %.: .. I

I . .. , *: ::, j .: :. .:. " ;... .: ,, . .. : :: :: . 
I : * : , : - ,.,:. ..: . , ,

I, . .. .  ,::. : : .. , - .. . . . : , , 
I , : , 

I . 

I I

I .

I . , :. : - :: : , , . : -  . :, : , : 

1. .

I j!::-.-;;::j;;*::. . . :' , .. . :' : .: :.: . . . . ,, ': . !- - . I ,.. ...'..... . .. ... ; :- - !:.  :- : . :.:. . , . ....... ... - - . .. 

b . -,. .. .... . 
65

I . .. :, , , i". . .:. . :.:,: :- i: :,.i-:t?,:.. ... . . . ... , . ,.. . . .. . . : - - ; ; .: .: - :: I .,: . . ::::.:: - , .. .. ! .. .. , . . , . 

I .  ., 

I . Ii - " , -, . *, - .." . . - ,: : ,:.: -!  . .: . :. ::: 
I .  

p. - - , . , , , , . . .. .::. : , .:.:: . . . , - , - :: . I ,...,.:, ,:..... : :,,, " : .. ::. .: , . .,

49 , ... ...-.. .".... .::::::. j:;.;: ::: :: . ..! , - ' ,::: '., -..- -:-! .
iiii::!,',;, ]!!::i-li:i;:::;::j!:i:::i ii:::: ::-;  i : ::, !!i:i!i:i: . ::::::: :,: .::::. .  . . .j.:; * .. .:: . . - ::- :.:,:;.:. . ., . ,-:.:::;:.`:% 1,:., . , . . ,.. . . . . . .. I .:. :._ . . .... . : -: - - .. ..  . . , F, - . . . ,.: .. :.. .:. 

I . .. . .. . . I . .

I%. F'. ,.. . , , . . . . . !".. :. . . - ..: : ... -:;,.. .- 
1 I ... .. .... . --. .  - - , , ., - . . ::::: - . .;. ., . 

I .. .- : , .,::.:;:*; .: :.!,::. : . . . . -  - . ". . ,.  

I , . . ..., I . .

I . .. . : ::: ' . ... . . . . .  .: . . . 
I . . ,

I : :: - 

I . 1. 1. . . .  ":. : :,. - 

j -,;: :., p :.' ` .. . , . . . . . . . . .. . . .
1 .  .

I  ; ...' : - ,:: - : . :::,. . - . . . + .  . . . ... . .  .. . . . . ..  

5 ,  ,I . .::,;.. : .: 

5. : . . ,:: I I . + . .. + : . , , ... .... ,:,! . :: :, " * : . , :, :' . . . + : .
I.,:,,. ,:.. .. . . ... .. : - -. -, . , : . . 

I : .

I I.. + . . .: , :., . . '.. . 
I

I I   ;!:. , : . --. ..;

1. I .: . .
1 . :: - *  

I ". - ... : + : - + , .. ..  ;:-,

i - .: - : .:- ...  ..  .. . . ! .. :: +  : . , .  :  . ..;,. .. .. . , - , , .: .:.:' , .;.: , . .  . , . . . ` : 
g .  11 . . . . .1;4 :: :::. ::::: I., ., . . ::,: : : *-: *;, .:.:: . , -  .: . . .. ..,.:; . 

66
4

I 1*f- "'. .. - - . .::. .... 

I

I : .. . . .. + .. . . , . : . :: .. .: . - 
1. :; . .;.;, :: :  

v . .:,. : 4 : U A : - , , . . : 
p -:. . . .;:. , . . . - , I , :: .; , ..:

I ..... .
I ...... .. 

I I . . I... - -,:- . ::. :` *  .,* , ! , , I ,  . . . . 

1 I - ,-

i

i - -; .
11 - .. , %::: 

I I . . . . . . .. : : L : : : : .: i::  .*. .: !i.: .,:: ::,: . I .  ; 1. - ,...-,-. .... .;...:: : ,. . . - -
I - .: 

I ! il- :. 

i :::, . ... :":

7:: : . :. :: -:, , : . 
I : :. . :: .. : . . . . rZ .. : : . ` I.'.!,w t3 1::::- :::::::::, P kil ' , , . ; . . ; . , 

I ,. .d. ..... '. .. , , : 

1, - 
I I . . .... 

I I , :;  . . .. :.. ,::.!: : 
1. .  I 

I . . 

I : .".', . . - : , -  ( ' - `   . :; -:'

I:F Wi.  .:,;*:....:::::,-,:. ;::::::. : . J :: , . :L !# 5-.i ': I - -. 

1.::-..-...,. - - - ... , -...- ... ... .. : !" -  + . I . . . . . .... 
I .::.+: + - ..:.: ... : ... 

I . . : . .,. , . -.:'-::., - :.:  -:,::; : ::_ . -,. . 1 : , - : : 
I ...,  . 14: . , Q.Zl it - j , . . . ,.+. . . :,... 1.  11, . - .. i. .  . I I I77:.-r7i.-':-' : ;:i;;:::. ` - - - .. -::- . . 

I I . . - - :: - - : . , : .+. . :.: + : .. . , - . 
I , .

14 -!- ......"...., . . A : . ... -, .. . 
I . Q ,0 !! i--6;::-)--! ,. . -:. 56, : 

I . 
I . 

I

4-- ': : SON: '.: N: T-:  10 Iq A: L ::i :  :: .. '):, .i]: 9 . -.; . i!o . . 4 . i*:::::. :Kt. I  . :
I ... ::.:, :.:.. , ,; ..... ..50 : -, ::  27 - . - - ., .. - - : 

m. . . . .. : 1+ .. ... . .. .. + . . .. m. .. . : . . : I . . . . ,: +: ': -; 
I

I . : -, . ." 
1 . 

I , - - 

I - - - . . : : .: : . . - . :: - - : .  - 

I.. - . 

1. .... -- .:::: ]:. . ::::,:.: .. .., . .. 
a . . . 

I ...  .. ,.. 

I .. : :: ! . :.,- 11 I - . . ! . . :: .

X: : ., -.':::::;:: - , - ;,::.!. .. .... , : +- :. , , . 
I :.. . I I .: ., 

I . :: . . - . ,. I... . .  ... 1, ...  . . :...  .
I : . . 

1. . : . -

1 . : ., : .. . . + .

1 . . . . .. . 

1 . . - .: ,:.:. 
I . . . . ., . . - I . ... I . '. :.+ , . . . . . . . . . .., , : + I.,, I

I  . 

I  . . : . . , . .. , .  

I +. . , :* :+ : . . . + : - , -, . I.: - . - ,: - .: , _ , . . + , ,.. , . . : : . ,. . . .: . ..,;:.;:; . ,..:.. ,... . . .. _ , . . . . 
I . . . 

I .. . . . : + - . I . 1 . 
I

I I -
I :, . :,: ; : : . : +. :; ., : ". . : :. 

I .: - - . I . , . , + 
I I . + . q . ,. I . .. :-  . :.:, -:: , . .. . .

1. I . , .  . . . . + .

I :.. . : -,:'. ::, + .. , . : .: - . . .. . . , - .. : :+, , .. - ; , , . , . . : :, .: . :.. . ,. 

I . . . . 

I . :::  + .,:: : :.::: . ...': ": , : . , - , . .: ..+ ;: . . 
I I . , . .  .  

I . .  I I

I . 

I . .
I . - I - :: . - . . +. ;+ . . +. . . . . . , . . ...,

I- - - .. ...... ; i-, ,:. --.:, . . ": *. i::::."*.:. . . : ,: ... : :::., -:.: : . ::, !: . :.  . ,::; ;:., 
1. ... . ... - 

I I . . .. . . ,."

i!i.:x. - + . . :: :. ::, .: : : ,: . : ... : : : ,..::,:: . .. .: . I . . I . : w , I 67I - . : . .. ,. .. . !::::: :: 

I , ,. :. . .::

I - : . . ....... 

I
I . .. . . !: . :. :-.: . . .. , '++:. - ; . . " I . . .: :. : . , : I : . . 

I . :.: : ,. + . .

I I.  . - . . . . ... . I. I. -::.._ 

I ,.  . . . ,: .. .: . . . :: . 

I . : .. + . .   . . . I  . .

I , - , , . . 

I . .  . . . -: !- , :.,  i::. :' +. :,!. ! ;.-:-: ., . ... .. . 1. . . I - .. I I I . I . 4 m. ,. , . + .::. :-': :_ 
a . . 1 .... . . ; ,.: - .  . . 

I . ". ,. 

I . . . m - ... .., - - , :. . , , . . . . .. . .. . . . :. . . , , : d
I I . . , 

I

I . - - , . : . . + . I ; : . . :  .. .. I . .. ,. 11  
I . . 1.i::-.':::" : ::,:;. , . , . I . ,.': ': ::+ . . .  

I . 

I :  I I . I , . . .. , , ..:, .. .;: : :.. t , :,::..  . :, . -  1. . . 

1. . .. . 1. 

I I . I : , . 
11 .. . . 1, ..  11, , . ', +: + .  -i , . 1 . I . . . . 

W, : ; . . . . + . ., - . . - . . . . . . ., ..+. 
I . . . , 

I . ..., - . .. . . .

1 ., . 1,

51 :: . :::.,:... , ..::.. . . .- :- ::. .. +:. ::. . . . . .. . +. I . . ..'' ... , 

I . . . . : , : .  : .,. . I.. I
I

I . 

I . . . 
1. . , . 

I  . I .  .

I . 
I . ;. . . - . , .: , ,!: . . , : :. '.. ..  

I  1, . . :  
I . . I  

I
I

I. : i .;:. : i ;; m: ;:::I, - ":::.. - 
1. . .. I . I .. 

1. . .. w: , . , .: . 1 ::::--.. .:::. , +:.. 

I + : ;: + . . ,:. . 

I .. . ,., . .  . . . 

I  I. . 1 . . I . 1

I .. .. . i q + : . . . I .. I - 

I . , -  . 
F . I I I ,  ... .

I  - :. : .. . +..., . . . ... . , . . . . 
I

I .

I ... . .. . ,:. +-...::.. .: . . . .. ... I r :- , - +. ` ,` , . I . I  I

1, - . 1. . 1 .... .. , . -  , . . .  - . . I I ..

1 . . -, - :. .,:: ...'. , . I . . I -:` +;:  ` :,  - . ::,. . .  . + .  . . 
I . I .. ... I - : : . . . 

I . ,+. . 1 I . .

7 . .; .. - . - 11  . . - ,. . . - + - : ;  .: . . ,: .. :: I .. . , . , . . ... . . , 1 . + . 11 I . ,. 
I  ..  

I I   

I . . .

I . + .. - . .. . . I . I .

I " ,  . .. *_ 7:. 1. I . 1 .. - I. -.1 . .. . - 
I ... . -,- - 11..% .... ..- .., - . ..,.%.+1. .. 1 7.. . . '. .. ... ., 7 .. :. ,.. . .. - _ .., : .. :.: ....... .,.,....  . . .  . ...  I.. I I -- - ....   I '' . . - I. . 1 . . I I I I ... 

I61 . 1: ;` . , . ...,::::  w .... 11 .. . -*'-. ' ii . '. . . I '

e" ' I "' ' ;

I.: ::::::: . , ,  . + , p: ;: . 1 :1. - ,. i:....::..,+  . ,+:.:.;,:,:.::....:" - . - ?: ;..::.. `-.7`;:.7 ...,.;, 7+,,* 1, ,,,,* I 7,7 ,,, ,:,:,_,_,,-:,,,,,*; . . . . . . . .: .   I]ii::,- - . ;:- . - . .1 .. ..... I.;,;  : ....  I . ...' 7 7 1. ` ..... ` i`, . .+.. :...: :`... 7 . 1 ,`:...-. :` .. 7 . ..: ...:% .. , . + . + ;, - :, , . ..

52 .-... ,",  ... ... : ...  ... ::, . ...: .:  -,,: . ] a C E U' L L ': '+',:,::"*: , ": t1 R u v . .... _.-:!:,!;-... .:
M..;::' 

I , ... 

68

4. . '. - 1 '.--,, 1. 1\1 V, - K 11-.; t K v ) G . I F! E m E N I . 1 5 !:, (-) () " f) f) I I !: 1 Q 1) 11 () Q 691 t .. J_c- 5 Q I ;: to ) W+ / (-) I / 1. .

53  . . . 
70

471 -
54 27924 460450 F M I N N E S 0 T A C I T I E S I NSURANCE

1

34- 34
721

5 : 
I

I .. .: : 0
L

I

i - 
1.11---*?+L-----1-

I :

V. " I . . : 11 I ,

I : :4 : ,,' Z%' ,
i

I .... , , , - - + .... -

L . .. ., . . , :!.  . ... : - . ,  . . . ': 

L: : :.' .;,: : , L' ,. L: , .  . 
I L : 

L

L .  I.. - . 1. 
L .L ... .: . I., 1 . . L , . , . ':

L L : . .

1 . . . .. . : 

I , *

1 - ': . - L ..:. . .. -  - . + :: : : : :: - :..:'+ .':: _ +:':. ' . : . :: '. - . . . . . . . I : . L I .. 1. I . 1.I .. I : ;. , ,... .. :.. . .. . ... , ..

1.i I: - .:: + - , :' . . . . . .. . . . . . ... * : : i  : , +i + . . L . . L . . : :: L .... .'. :: L;:..:,'.:..F:.". , ', ::. * :, : 
I I . . ; .

1 . . -  
I

I...  . . . 
L . ,. - L I . . . 1 .+ :- . L L . . - 1. , LL :; . i: ..':::,:::i::.,ii;!:,:. ,,::i:i: - i, i: :] ...:: ,::. i,:-,i::.:i*:,;::,:: :,:.: ;--::.-::-: : - , , ; :;: ::;, .. .. '--' : : `.%: . 1. : :+ *:+:::. +'.' , ..  ;, . :: ' L  _-: 

L ,.' . . .. :.  . 

I

L . . L I . 

I . 
I . ': : . - - - - 

I .

L ... . 

I.., L -.. .. .. +. :. . . :: :::: 

L : . .... . : . . .. ', . 

I  I  . . I

I . I L :  . ... .. . I

L ..:, . . 
I .. ., .. + I 1! . . ., a : . L. + . % . 

I ;  . : L. .. :: .: : +. I. .: .. 

I .. . . . . L . . . L . . .1 I , 
L . 1 . . ; . I - ' -.-'+ :: ::-::'.+:: : 

I - , :.

I.. - :- .::: L. : ' . L: . :'. ." . .: . q .1  -. - ' . + 
L + I . L L . . , : 1 1 :' : - ' - 

L ' ' . . 

I . . ,' 

L :, . 

L . . . . . .. : .. . : 

I . . 

L . I : . L 731. . :: :'.. :: : 

L :  : .

I.. . . . . + . I., ., I . ..  . . . : ; : .. 

I . . 

L L - .::` . . .. ' , . * . .. . . 
1. 

I + %: 
I . . . I . . 

I

L . L55 - 
L , . :::: ::. ", 

1 , ; . ':::*:, 
L - .. - . . . . ,: i : .:,:, : j : + i.-" :  -. . . . 

L

I L. . I . .' L. . , 
I. L

I I ..:: . : - I : .  . . , . 
L  - . . 

I . . 
I . . .  

L . : . 

I . .j .:i . .;*.'. .j;..".;... : - :L: I ; . L L.. :.+,+ .:. .,:.: .. . i.. - L ,. ' . . . .. .. ... . ... .. I . 1,  1, L I .... L . . , 
I .: 

I :; . . + . .: :. * '.. .. . .. . . .. . .
1 . L . L - - . 1 .: - 

I

I

I.. .. I .. - ,. 

I :. . . . ... , . .. .. .., + . . . 1. . L - .. :+ ... .. 
L. . I . . L + +.. :. :: 

I . . 

I . . 

I I L . .

1 L
I . 

I . . 1  . . 

L + .:..: :- .. . : . 

L ' . .  . + .  1. I . I I .

I

I . . . . .. 

1. .. 
I .. +:  

I

I . . . .:: . '. L. .. . . 

L, . +
L -, , .. . . . 

11 I L I I .. L 11 . . . I . I I . .

L ... - : , - 
I , 

L -

b. . ...:. 
6 .; 8: L. D : p , , ... ,:: * , - . '.'.

L,.:' : 
L .. . . 

I ... . 
I

I

L

I . . + + : . +

L:L , I ... . . I ,1. : ,..:: ... X .. .'... ::; 
L; - ,. . I , ::, : . :. .

1 . .. -  , 

1. : .. L :...:::: 
L ... L. 

L

L .  : -'.. " : - '

L ,.. .

1 . . . .. - :  
L . - . . . 

I. . 
I . . . " . 

L ,,, : . C
L

I . 
I . . . L+ . .. . 74L, , * ' . ., .+. ; .. : ' . i .: :": :': , !: ' ' . . L . 

I I . I . 1. . I I . I d-. - -, -- , L * , + , , , - '

L . . I . -- , . 

L ' ' ' L ' '.: ' : : -! - , . .. . .+ I . X 1 t.,- ( ) . -1 . , : . .
1. .. ..  . ". . 

L . .. I . . . 

L  . . - ." ::...:. ; _ : , 

L .

L - .. 
I L . I .. .. 1

4 . . . .
I... '. .1 . . . . 1 -... ,:: . .:, j : V.E:RES:. L:'L:.I+ C V%L "' ' L ... - 

L. .. ,. 

L - -

1 . . . _ ..: o . 1 . . 1 I  

II ...  L+ .. : 
I

1+ L tt: Q ....: -' . .- L I .. .: :-:.. . ' t .. L I . 
I : , " :

I * . 

I ):. . '. '+ .' ..

11-. ) I W \ i N . TL A TE + .. : 
I'* 

U 1 ` : : 
L +::- ` :.:: .::': ' . '+. :L.'.:..+, ;: ;.':.' - - I .

k  ' d ?'"-.- - - L . : 
L. '::.:. . 1 () . -.. 9.73; :: :  I f + 1 a I': k E A s R. ER . 

1. . .. -- 
r A.T : . , p ti   L ' 20 .w :. . . .: : , . I .:: . T 9: 

Z ! ' ; L!'J: 41 40- , + . - . .-: 
L'. .. I.... . - . . . + L - I - .+ +. .. 1. .. I I I L I 11 - .: 

1. - . +. - ..: 
LL :., - : _ :+: ., ..... :' ,., , . :. ': .  : . -.

1 1. + ... 1-L. L ' :  . I.. . L. - L I - .. . L . . 

1. 

I

I--, . - I.. L - 

L . . . .. 

L . I ... . . . ... 
I I .. , 

9 . 00
1:.:.1+: , ... : .. , - " + + I I I . 1 ..".. - ::: L . 

L
I .. ... L - . . . 

I . .. - - +:'::.::+:

L:::'' . F .. . . . . - . . . .. .. . .+::......, L . 1 ++  
I . - 

I., . . -- : L+, .' . 
I -- . .. 

I

I ........ .. .

1 : L I L +, . 

I ., - . .

I . ... : . . 1. . .. .... . - . + . +.: .:, . ..:. : : . L': '' . : . . " . L.. . 1. - I .. . . 1L.... :: L, IL . . 1. . . . . ... . I I .-

I . . + .+:...,.:*. .:!:.,.. :..:.,...,. . I . . I .. :;: L ::. :'+ .:':: L +:+ - - .--: '.. . I.. .. L ; I - '..:,:. L I . . 

I . . : 1. . I L I

L . . . .::. ::. '' : , - +.. . , . 

L I.- .. I . . I .. + L I . + q. 
I I :, . . . .. 

I . . L I . I 1. .L I - . .. . - . . L, . ,. . . . I I . 
IL; . 

I :: ',':* . . . . . :: :,::+ .::: - - -, - . . 
I . .. . ::

7. . + : :.:':.:. L,_': ' . I . . .. 41. " L .. 
I .,:: '

L .. 

1. .- - . 1 . - . . .. L:: . . . L.... . .
L. 

I . .. 

1. . I
I . ...: 

1. : .:: L : L: .. .. . : .  11.1 .. . - I L . - : :; : L.' I . . .: - +: : - . . . . . - 

1. . I .. ' L : . q. +.:. .. . ,. L . . 

L . :, ": 

L.- : ,:", : . + +
1 I . 

I.. 1, . , : ! . 
I . . - . 

75
11 : " ::: . 

I - '. : . - . . .. .. . I ".., , . .

1-1.1. .. 
L :, L ": :: . :..:'. L . : . * : :.: : * . 

L. ., + .. :. ..:+ . + + 
L , . . I I L . : :  ,. .. . ,: ., ..::. L  L ... :. + I ... ...'+ . . ., . 

L . . . 
I

I . . . 

L .

L . .  
L .+ : . . :. . . . 

I - . .. .. -+ I . ; - - - q :: :. .:: ': :. + L .. + . L + .. : ::.: :: .. , . . . .. 

L. . : L.",, .. . .- . 
I ' ' L . . 

I . I ,.

I :. , . + :: . : : ': + . .. . . 

I . . + *': -:; : ' : . 

I .

7  . : . 4: . L ::.:... L I ": - . 
L . 

I : : . - :.- ... -:. . .. . - . . . . .  . . ..57 L L . L... ..+ . .. ". ., . , 
I . .. 

L ..... .' ;:.!' 
L + , L . . . .

1 . . .. .. , .. . . . ..... .. I., . 
I . . 

I L . -. 1. .. . 
L". ' .. '.. ,+::' : .:....:. . : . 1 .. . . .. ... . . -':- . - :':  ;:; L I . . : .: L 1: . . . . .. I , 

I ., I  . .

L - ': . . I + .. ., . . .. 

1, " L . 1 - L . I ,. L .- I..... 
I + . . , . +.

I 1. 1. ., . 

I +

1 ' . - L .. . 1 . 1. . . . . 1 '..,: :_ :: * L . !
ii..: , '::: ' : 

L' L .',
L. ' +. !  .: . . ... . . . ., . I I . . 

I - L.  I L L L , I. 
I . . . ' 

1. I 11 L .
I ' ;_ ...  ..:.;;,:..,. + .. 

j. ,. . . . 
L , ,*", , , , ' I L I . . + .. ...- 

1. , , . - , :  :: *  . L ' .  .. ..... . . . L,'. L
L ;. . . , .: 

L: 
I I . . . . L L .

m - . .. . , . ..... . . 
I I . . 

I . . - . . . . . . I I I . + I . I

I . I , - ., . L ' 
L . I I . 1 ... .: ..::: .: . , - I - .::. : . : . . .. .. 

1+ . 
L.. . 1 .. I ... I . .. ..:: . . . . 

I - . 1 .. .. . 
I . ,. 

1. . . 
I

I . .., L . I

11 ..:: . . 11 - 

I L.. ,. L .. . . . .. ':. _ : : ji . L:'+ ..'. -.--',-  :i I 11.11:. .: L;. .. 
I . . . . 

I I I . .I , - L I , 
L , : .,., . : .  

L, ... 
a , . . . :. ...: : - : - ':

L ' ' ." ," ... . j..7 . +;.. . :.;'. . L :. :: j.: :' :: ::., . j - " .. ... : .. 
I 1: .

I I 1 I . -;;-':' :" - "., - :;:: :%:, .. 
1, . ., . . .... I 1. .: :.- . . . 

I  I 11 +' .

L......' ... . . .
1 . L . . + . -'- " '   -. 

L . " .: . ... .. . 

11 . 

7 . . . . .: - . ... ...
L...".. , ......., 4 , , .. , 4... . , .. - - -,, 1. .......+.......... , .. .., ,,,'.-: L  .  ... :.'.+"'., _ . : L. ' 76lmhw- - , '. -.-*-'-,',. .:  . :::::.::: . . :::  +'.;.. ' , , 

L : : , : , . :: ': . : - + 

L . :.

i.' : . :, : . ,+ . : : .: .., % . .. : L'  .;: :  %: ., L : 1. :' L + L L . 1 L I L i .+. .'..:%;. 
I . ., .. . 

I .

L+. . ;' I . . - 1 .. . I . . ,. I... . . . - - 1 .:':7', . . , , r
I j . ,: ,.:-,, ... ',; 7.' .j o.,-:. ,', '.,:: : . . .  , . . .  , . ..; :, , L . :  : L

L + , : . j ... .L , 7,7 .;... a . , .,. 

M .[ 1\1 - . . . ,. .. .. . . _ 
I' . .  . _ . , , 

L ... L ..... . .. .. .. . I . .: L . . : ,.  : L. + . ' , , ,'': , . . . 
L I

1  
I .. .

11 , 
1.6 t., IT I 1! Q Q Q

I / 

U I I" 1-11 -'-. W. 6 1 A I L I ht: L. A , CD u- - -- lyl Ll I L, K V E  I 1 - I I'-- u I L-- 9 ' c', ._-,, .-1. . ,,-.-,  .-' I . I f- - 9 i'--,- ---" 47 . 81 S

136
1. 

I - 

1-& 9 - 2 5
48

I , . - - :: :: :; - .; . .... . .. .... .-.:.: : - . . , - - , : - .. - : ... ....... ;., ........., ... .. . 

i .. I  : .. : . % " , - ... . . , 
I - 

I . 
I  

i:"....':!.!:i;:-::;.;:;:!::-:'i:::.: .;::.,  ::,": ..;:: '. ::::::.,.:, ,:.! .. .: .. . , . . . . . : . : , *i: ;:* : , -:; i:.,-`:::i:: :z:.*-- - ..... . . .. .Fi -.: ,;.:. ,.. . q .:;.:  :;;:--* "::. .,' ; I!:-i::::iii*:, :.::: :-, ;-,.;:; -.,: . .:. , : : : . 
ii:;;: 'I".' ;: : .: , . " ...: ;: :.:.:. : `.: :.. .., : . ... ., , .. . ... ,. .. .: - .:., :. .. -  . . " . . - . .::!; 

i.:::. -*; . : 
t , .

1.

i:i::,;..!:: : - - , ': :w : .  :.,---.*:: ... '. ., ..:.. . , .. - . , - - .... " -, : . .% . , - , .  

I .  . 1 . ...

11 . , 
I I    . II .!::%:;. .. . :::::,:;.,-. i.::,:  - ::: : : V , : . . , :...:.:.;: : :::, ,:::: . :, . . -:. ,. . : . .::,.,.. : .. , ' i; :, ::::: i ::; . . .  .. . .: ::  .  ... ; . 1 . . 

I . . - .. .

I -**.'-`. 1--' .1 : -- i:::i;ii :::.:.:.:.::::::::. . .
1  ` :

i::-, - -i i::; ... %: ..  :*'.:'.- , ,:.:: ; . I   :;:: ;: - . . . -, - . I I il ., :: - ::::....: , - I I I  .i; . . : ... ,:: . :: - - ' 1-'------`--` ...... ..'.....'.. .., " 1] ..: ..:!: : ::,.:;!-*:;: ii:: ,. ..... . . ::: .. :.::. .:::: ::. , .  :.. 
b  , qe - ; -, .":!. .:! ., ;.. - : !.::,.. ..". , ,. . 

I .

1 -..---, -:-, ,:,::': -;.'-  '!,'- f:-;  ,-.,,!.f.-,.%,:,,:, -`,.,.i:..,. .,i -'.::i:, .-,';,.*..;:::i'i.',*.,ii:::..'ii.;i,:'.!i:ii:]., ','.:i:::.::::...!;i,ji!:i::..::" . -, - :!::!*;,i:;: :i!:T- !:.!.,:::!j .-i: : :::::. :: j;.;.!:i:;:::i;. ... :'.--.':'..-,:-.. ;:.---'.  i : i::-'-,.!i .--.---.-*.:    . .: . , * " . .. .. ... . . ; ., . . -!q . . . . - X :'.' , . : i: : :: .. 1: .... . 
I . .... , , -

6 .: ... : . . ...... i::.iii ". ...- . 1 1. . . . . .. .. .
I .. ..,,' ii" ,, .. . . x ..: . . m . .

j:]: : .

1 , A.:.-- . 1 1. ......- . 
I "..: ... ...:  ;.,: - . . :: 

z : : : : ,:::: 
i -.* ....",... , * .  , - ,:: - ;::. . . .. . : 1 .% - : -; : ,  , .

I :::. . . ,*

i , ': - .: ,..* ::--'.,*,.: : - .-..'..--.: i.-..:;..-..--..'  ]iii::!:.: i: ... - - . .Z :,:! - - - - - .. - - - .. :
1-: . . .

I

4 .... . ... , ... - ..:: :: :. : .. ---- ..!:- ---.`---. i,'.'--'-5 ....'....; !, .:--:1,;': , ,. Ii;!:; . , . - " ' : .  - I .. 

I. : ::.

1.1, . : J....* . :j- ;: -.--'* i .;:--'.--. . ' ' ;:;:. . .... I.. . . , ,

I , 
X . * .:-: ,-- li;: : :.:: ':Y.,'i]i' 1%. . . .: . , .

37 , ,;,. .. , .;; ! ii : j ! '.,*., , ; ;. :: 
z :. ::. : * , ,::: .:,: :.. 

1 : ... .: : ": 
ii' -; . . . : . - - - .. 

I : . 49i:i]:;,.".;: : ::i;i:;i.; : ii::,  . i:; . 
j:; :.: : .:. ,: ;.. 

i :. ,;  i:i.::. , , !::;.. .*-, I-  : .!:.. .
I

c - -:: . 11 ..... .  :; : , -.-;:. - "   i *-:;i! -!,---- . ::. , . 
I :. .: . : :. 

I

i : ::. . i. :1, I . .. : ... ..., - . : -- - . .: : . ,
1 . ; - ':;".: ." ..  * . , . . , ::: 

I I . .. 
I I . 

I . .  .,I  - - , , . .. , . - .. : , , 

I . I - . .

i: ::: :: .., :.:: . - : : - . !.. . . 
I .. ..... ... ,. 

I . . .

m.- : : . ... I . . I , " . . . , I . . .  .

17 :, .: - - ;::-*  . . .. . . . . ..., , . ::
1 :; I . :. : ... : r, .. ::,* - ::  .:: . 

I . , m-: ',: -.:: :-.::::-:,;: !. ..::..- - , _;: . ,: ': : :,..;,; : -.:,'  . 
I  .

17 ....i ..' . . ... ... . I -  - , , . . .. 

I , . . .  - ': I , 43 - . . . : :::: - .f, .. : . *-,.   -.: f  . 4 -, .. .. C '!'--`--:-- -, ..... : ,   . Ai , - , 
i.!]:; :. ," --..--'.--- i. . :: i .. ::! ,  mil;!ii.*,.::,;-i .., -; *.'-*: ;::: -'--*.-' i:i*,-:i.  .i . ]-::::::: i-. :::. f.;",.,,.:]::::::,::.::,  i: ::;:: ]-- - ] -: i::ii i*!:  . :;, . .... I . ..  . . 

I I .  :, -  .

i . :: :*, .,:;,:::!:
i::;.i,:i!i:;,::;],..., -._-'..**:::;,-. .,:. .::- x" , ,  :,;,::!. ': . , .. ::..,.-.-.-...,...:.!

i!-'-,.'.-.;...,.**..: :w: :.* - ::!, . III  i " .. ... -...; .. - :.; :.,. .. ,.: -
1: -:.-.:. , i:;.,i:;i:;i '...". .. , ..  , . . 1. ,.: . - . . .:. . I . "... I . 11 , 

I . .

i '--' .... . 
I

L ZEV .- :::: L T 1H - . . .  
I -:,.!-:. I e .  I . .  -1 b Akt- I:` :;*.:,:.,.:.::..,:.".*::::::,.,::,. i.:.,::.:::!:.. -'-5- - ,:..:

I - - 1. . ..: 

I :  . . . 50i!!-, .
1

I , 

i : : - ' ; : A ... .
1 . . . . --.! i--.'.---i--- ,-:.-,*--.-,;.J: - .::)"  : .. . .. : . . - . -.; I  .. 1. - .. I .i!:i:5:i. , , *. J! . - ;;-`--. i,  -..,!::..,. 1: : .:!... .... - - 

01 ii .;., .: , . - . . . . .
i.:*!i  :: -, - . -* ..: : : I

A` i.*;:: .i:::::;:i,*--.';> --, , , , W . .. 90i i!j!ir  * . . I . 3 . - .. .,:::. .. .. -. 7. ;;! -( .;-.- I ,1 5 ..' : --':"': -": `:: ::-:' "1 :  " " -`.%:::,::. ..: i:;.:-.:!:::,." K . ... ; .... 
1. 1. :*, i.:::'.-,*.,'-,..::!::I":,.,:...:::..:::.... . . .  :,-.%:-:., .... ..:.;-..:j . , - 

RP . . :,- H ... --*-
i:'.--::':::- ,., . "' I.....: ,1 - . I . .

4. . .: ..: - - .. -!:: . .. . , . .! . 
I . - I I

Y . ,- -: *. j.:,.; ." : . I 1. - 1. . . . I .

I .  .

1 - - - - - , * . :*: .!::.:: .:, . .: -:: ..; - . ::: . % . . 
I . 

I1 I ..:- - -: :. .-:..,:,.:. - .  . .
I .. I . I . ,

I I I .
I . . !::: . . .  - ::- :. . . ,. 

I . - I.. ."  511 ., , . . . . % . i;:.*-.,.', ,-.,.:-,--: : . , : , :;::..:, . r .. 1. - : :  :- ".i.:*i - : 7.,;.!X;:;,:.:.: ". -, j::. , . . . . . . . . - ,. . .. ,;, .. :.

m `.-*§: 
I : : ji.-'. --,.,:: i..- .:l ... ! . " . ... . -'.. - , : A . R , .. ::*:: 

I ?
G . 4 . . 

I I

q.  ., . .. ..:- 1.

I ,. 
I `.. ,...:.,:.:.,::::: m .*" : !: .,  ... . . .. - . I .-:.' -::,::; j:,**.: . -- ,- - -- -W, -  

I ! . . : :" - :* -, " . .

1 ... 
I

I I I . ,. . . . . 
I ,:, 1. -.::.:-. ..... I ....  - j:-,-:::-:::: ,::: - :,:.: j :.-:,:.- * i..::.,.:! .:.,....: ..:,:: -:. - ..,:,:: , :.:. . - . I . i . ! * I . . . 1 . 

I ..

J:::.n.:-,.-%: : : ::-, . , -: :.: ..:: :.. .;. : .-:,: ,  ., :.:: : :* :. , . '
i, . : :.:.. _ .. : . .   .f . . : 

i ... , .. 

I I .. 

I . .;:: -... , , , , 

u : 
I ' - . ... - 

1! .. 

x:  - :-; .:   .... .. - ---. . - : 

I .  :!: .:: .:-.:. .... .  , . . . .. : i..*..,..:':::::::".i::....'. -. -.  ::: ,.:": ..*.::. , * I ' 

I ::::`!:;!:, : ,
O,*, ; i. . ...

I .. ... ,:: - -:- 

I - - - --:, --:-.. , .: .-.: i: .* i'.--.. ::., i:i :  - , : .::,: : . , . . . . 4
i:i:::".:,",.:,;::;..",. --; : ::: ** , ..!:  . A : - - J ff A L ; " cl: A:R:'c . : j ::.::.::. .,..,::.!'. ::":.:-.- 1 ,.

39 ..,  .; .'.: . - ..... , , . ;;.: . : . . p 1 ; - : i::: F., Fk E::M .' Iq . r-  . .. 
I . . 

I ... 1.1, . - .:: . 
1i:,::.:!!:i -::.---.,--.--.:, `` i i  I , I '.' : .: - , -, -,. ,.*..:: --

i- . .... . . 

I , ..: ,:  . . I I

A K L.--1. . . v .. .i!.*.i!----.i..,. 1,  . . . .. "; . -, - . . .X::: : : . : , . ::- :, .,: . : . - 
I : . ::: - .: , . : .  . 

I

m : ."  . . .. : : . 
I1 :$ - : .::::,. . . . .. . -... . . 

I .: - ::..:. , -,; - - . : ... ; ; - . .. .:,.: .;:, . . . . 
I . , , ,

1: ; . 14: - . .'..: . ..; -;_::::":%.. .... :.::*, :; I.. ::..._.; ....:. ..:,:":,'."::,.:.;.;;..::,...:...;:,:.:.:"....,.. .----. 6 . ..... .. .... ... .:..:: , I I ...... .. . . 

1: .:.:.: ..... -,. % :::.-::. ... ." .. -:- ., . 
I ..

N' .. . ...  ::: .. . L :. . ;: : ,';:;.. :., ,, : :. ! " "... . 
I  .; :.: .:. : . -.: : .: . . . - 1. : ;-: . .. ....:. . . IN. I , . . ---, :.:, .: ...,.,. . . - ...... -;-  . . . ... . . ;.,.:: : . , : ; 1 .. . 1 :;.:.:.. ... . :, !..: : .; . - , .. - .. .. . , I - : 52I

T ! . i ..... 

I , - , :.  1: . 

V . , 
W. - ,. . . . . . 1 I q . .. . ......   . .. ::: .. .   . ... .

I - i , V
I ..40 AFK I L-7TTF-pi f tj r"i , , H , `-- A. L I H L. A H ' I-- . 5f 2 u " . 53

41 . A PR I L P RE M I U11 HEALTH CARE. . -'_-;' F: -' It ---', . 50 .- I
54 11

55 4
42

1

1

1. . .  , . 56
7 ::  :: '..'. j ' : - 1 , - -, . " . . : 

I. . ; .... . ..

X ::: '..., j : ' W1r-!:v :,-' ,,;: :-.-'. '. : ! '.,'.-. ,: :. . .  ;.. %. . ,.:, ,% . . ,I - -:: . .Ii , ;, .. .,. ; . -- j F4 VA 01. , - :.- " ' * W -;::.......... , '.;: : .-*; - . . 
1 . .., . .. ;:: : '. ; * ' . . 

1 I . . - - . I. . B#J .I :  .; - : - . I . . .. ; 

F ...... . ; 1. .: ,.:. .....41 . x :: : :-, : : , ".., . 7 -': : ...m . 

I.  - -  ,-.- - 
i ..%." , I .; : !,:. i :7 :, : !: : , , ..; 1. : .;:.. 

I . : ' ' .W, .:. * -,] i-  ` ii;!i::: %.:I.; :.-,. , - R'Li:-.: - .: - 4,15 .. . - I :.,

f . m,7 .., -,* % * :.-.:: , ;.....%,...,., i;i::.:.:":.::..;:;: : ,::.. : , " 'N -LL̀: -:"-i - ;:::.*...".....*,.'....".'!: F i*:::i..:!:ll:;"".,.:iii:i::.:.i':ii,i*::iI. .. . Q . R'F- .'-"'::
r, . ''. , 

t k. " -.1.i::!;:::!.:::!:::.,::!:i:::..::i", 'I .' i,:-.,:,. .Y,43 -.'-.--.---,--`--, ' .. , , ... . , . : .., ... :
1. I ...i--: -, -, :' *: !'.. ,,; '..., .. . ... ... . ; 

1 *:: , ! .:..  .:.-. :: !: l -, :  : . . :: -, .::: :,: . ; :: . .,: ; . ::: , ... ... ,
1 . . - ,  -  :!-, j.* : .: : .. y. - . 1 :: , " ., ,::. .

w . ..,.: ..:;:: * ! , .
2 .*.:. ;:., . . . 

P . . . . 
I. , , , , - .., - , : :::: .   . :.!:. :. ; " : ... :, :.

I...:. . . :! , . . .: : . . . : : . .. I.:: :... . -! --- i.*-` :...., :i :," :' :. , - .:,:., .. ,-:.;; :.,-.. .; . ::.,:.:: :: ;-*., . .. . .. ,. . . I . . . . . . . * .. ..;.

i .;::! - 
11 . .. , , ,  i : . . ..., - * q - .:::, .. , . : .. : - . ::.

I 1 I I ,. I., ...

I , . .  ,.. l.L ,.,. .L .. . . : * ,

1i". -:: . --,::.. , . :
1 , . . , . : 1 I .. : :: .. : :: , . . 

I ; . : , : : : , . 

X., I ..  I - -i : . - : -,$ i,-*;--.-I:--,. ` ,--,-- : :::,, . , , -:: , I  .... -  . ....... ... . ,. ,.' , , "' , ", ` , . .
1, .. . . ,

0(::*, , *-.- ,  - ; %: ': - : -:: - -.::. -: , .. : :.:" .
I.. . . :.. , .. .. 

I . .. . 
I . .. . - :-:- , 

i7 , , . . . . ..., . ...... ..... I .... . 

I . 

i-'. : . .. , . :* `*!!!;;.* ..... :! . i; i.--,`-*.-% 

I :,: ::. , ':' : . : - ;. .. .. . ::- .:: : ..

J. I . . . .:

1 . , . . -,, ... ... - - ... . . !;:, i:, .: ;:-' -i!:I----;:i : : , ... .. :,:::::, !,:..: ::. . :: ::::;". :: :' ]: :::::::.:  : : : .:i  ,i " --- . . : : :1 ....-,. i:..""......".........'*;!::i ... :.. .. . .... .,.., . .. . : ..  . I w ; : -:
w .: . : ! I . . .

I ... , .,- .-! ".

I . . - . ... . . 
I L L .. L .. , . . 

I

I .." , . . . I . . 

I

F:  :; . I . , ..:. . 

1 ..! :.::: .. ,  .. ..  .. -mi : .. . . . . ... . , . . . . . - I . . .

44 - - .. .., .. . .., .. . ... - : : : ..  ! ; : , !::. :,.;.: . - - : . . . ..::. ': ,:"::.. .:: . : : , : ,.: :. .:: : - -:, , ` , , : .. - . 
I I . . : :  . . . .. . : . 

I : - : i .  I 1 I. I I

I . I I .

1. I .......'-, - ...... . - : ': ..:: - -:::.:'-- ... -.,:: ::::::: ,... :;. - -.:; :
i ,:..:::., - : p . . .

I. - . . ...'...". ... . , .!!.' . . . . : ::. .!::: , . . I-. . - . . ,  .:::: j.. . . . .. a . ..I. :.- . iii ........ . .,.. .,. . .. ; 
1 - 

I , , . .: 

a I : : K.:*.-`-: *, . !,: ::_:, :::: : 
i. : ::,.. :::; - ::-, :: ..: 7 .  . ... .. 

I :,: :  * y:".`:, -:!:!i.`::.,j:--.  -i!!---'. - -,!:. i;i.. : ; 6, : .. :.... - ..; . I , , m - . . .. p . , . , . . . .:: : : . : . . ..  
I I  . . ..i.--! ::. ,: :.`..:."a,, " -.i : ':  ,!:: ; ":: : . . . ..;: . .. . .. ...,.,. I : - " X , - d I I.,I ;:` --:, .:!.,::.`..:.""

a % :..:: : -;: :  :, :, . . ... 
I . ... . 

I . .. .: ::: ... . :.  : .. :: :": : ::;:. .:: 

I . I :: .  : ,: .
I ... . I

I . :: -:: : : . 

I .. I

I I

I , . .. , , .:. :. .: -- -:. . .. :. .. :

i .-. : .. .. - , ... .. Z .: ::: - : : - : 

q -:
1 .:;: I  - .   .I : -

1 . . -; i. ---:, --.:!.::.`..:- ---.-i : - - . I  ... I . 1. :.::::.::.: .. , .. .... . - ... - - - : . - - . 
I .. .... - .. ' ' . . - : . ..

I ': 

X... !:.....: - . . 
I .. :: 

I  . - . :. :; .: !, . ;. : :: - . : .: . 

I

I I

i : . .. ;:-!.. 
a . : ::::: ::;. .,  ;. :  , , - . . . :: ::] - : 1:  I ::. . . ..... . .. .. 

I - 
I .. , ..,!:. ..

1 .. -;:. ;:..::: . ': ! .: :

I . -

i:-; ;-:,:;!i,-.?! :: .". : 4. ,: - . . !  '! ':

t*: .:::: : 4 tm: :.:. .
1. .. . :,; w: .. . .. : , .::,: 

i . : it .11*: :.* , ., . : . .
1. . . . : i:-i;:: ::::,:-,---*-,, . .....-..::, , . . -' . .. : I : i:: --:--m , : :: i . ... .... .. . : . ::. .'. *  . .; . :: .'. .. . .: 

1 :: : . :: : :. .: .. . I . . : :, ..,:.:. ; .  .. . : . . . : :, . , . ., . 

I I . .. . Ii . 0 : w A :*. j .. . .:,:,. .. . . :., .. -, 1.1, . . 
I . . . .. 

I . . . 
I . 

I

t : . 
I ,. . . 

I . :.  :: . . . . .i ..-' : :: , .  :::: . :: : - - . . . " . , . I .. . : : - 

4W : : ,   . 
I - .. . . -* :; - :;:.  . * .-- . -:, . . 

f . . : ..  - .* .. I I I . . . I I I I
I , .. . ': ;. . . . . ,. . ., -.. : -. ,.. I.- :. . . . . . _: .:.::. : - ... ::: . I:: ..! : :.. , : .: :.-.-..:;:, : , :. , . , , . 

I .. ': . : . 

1. . . : .  !. .. - .: . . : . 

I I . . 
I I . . ., . . . 

I ... : , .I - .. . ..  .. I I : : 1 .: :". iw;'. :. : ! , ..  ...-  . I . . 

I . . .. ..::.  i : .

I , : . . ..... . ,:::. -, 

I I., . 
I . I

I.. .

I , . ,,' a , , . 
I t 4 . :  ; ; , : : '.  : , . :; ; '. :  : ; , : :::,. 

i:.:: : ::. ;i-:: : :...: : :... ::.*i::, . .. . . . ... * ..... ..  .. :: :":.. ..1. I . 
m .  .:  ',* i. :. :-:  '-...'-::,,`_'i:!].-,...i. L',  q

I ::. . ,.....- 

111.1 . -  

A:.--.. --* : . . - . 

I

i. :.:::.;!: ! i. . ::!: J .::. : : - . ;:,:..! : ::: % i: ::*".: -::!::: .. i ,! : .!::*,, ,:;.": ::::': ::. .. ; :! ,:. .:. .- " L : :':: : .
1. - "....... . ..; :. ,:, ** - -, - - : - *,.:,:..::,: :  . :  . --* . . . : ,  - 

1 . B  . ... .  %.: .: ..; :  . . 
I

ii w . I i P45 .. . .. : :: . ,.. - : . , . ,. .::: ;  *..............."""', .,.:,-. ..... -.'-, ;;.'...', J;. .,'  :, :, :' : ;,; ,.,.i.:,-,..,:::: ,.: : j : :i d ::: : : . . I I I I
I ,.: . ,..::,1,-- -'. ..".. - ...: :7 ....- .-, ":, --' -.,.. .: I.- .... . :... ...  .. .. . .  .:,.1- .. . % . 1.1 . , , . , ., .. I. ,:.:..::;. . I.:.:7:1 ,,..- ; ............ , . ........, ", .... . . ... ..... I ...... .. ... I ..... 1. -  I . :: ;. .. 

I  . ., . .j; .j; . I .  .. . .. : .  , . 1. .:., -: 1:1- . - . , ..... .: . . " . . , I .. '. . .. ... ...  ., . , .... * : 7   :; ; : ;' , , . .. 60
4 .' ** * , .. .   .. - *  . -. . . .

T : 146 L I F F I 1\1 :; . F L: L. . s t . Li 4 ' " I , I 8 ' -, 61

62
47 . 

I

1

63 4
48 27921 1 80100 D 17--" N T A L M G 11 . FEE  27* ,,--.:., 8 . oo 2 f=-11 8 . 00

I . 

1 64
i::,;: . . . . ... - - . . . .  

1, . .. . . - - 

i ;... :....:- - , : I  .  
1. . .. 

I I ..  
I - 

I. ..i,,.: ::, :: :::'.:.-,.'.',*.:..,:". ': .: :::;, :,: :."i:. 'ii:,:-: i : : -, ;:: : ;:;,!. -!:.- ::;:, ." .: : * :.:::.::". .:, . ; ; :.. ! ..: . : - ! .. 1, .. . :: 

I , 1: : ! :-, . ... .i:i;i::::j.:. . ....... . .. e:*.- ,;::  ':! :! i!:!.,* * . ! : .::!: . .:   -'.!:,".: ;: :.: : :-.- I i:. : .  . j:: ';:.  : .. , .: .:, I I i] - i :;:: i;::::  . :,i:i:i. ::, ,; :: : " .. !:::-.-.: : : %,::,:.'%:::::.. ;; .',-::; ::,.;:::;:: ; ':: :,_ :  . .: ,.: ::.:. . ; :. . . ': : .:,* - . :. : - , - .,.: :.- .. :: , , - , . . 
I ..  - 

1 :- : :.. , - ,.::, . .. ..i:s.'..'..',':::;i:i: :,:i:i .. :::,.:-:j.::::.;:j-,.: .:,: .. ;:, : :::::::;:i !i . . .. .
1. ... .. . . 1  - ..:: ; !:  ;::. ,. . ::.:. *:,. :. - *:;;::::, , - 7 i i!- , -, . , ., .- . - I . 1

I
I . ''. . . . 

I . . .

i!;;ii-.'.' ::;:,.i, -;-: :`;;,:::: : . : ; i. 'i ::i!.ii:. . : .  -i :!::.i] ; !--..:i :- .:...: i-, : ::.:: :- i; ::m: fii-:.; , ': !::  : '.. ;. ,: .: ::!,.: ::. *:.'. ::" . -::`-  ::  i.`.`,'.. :'..: ,:. " . .. . - - .:!,.'! i;::. . :: . ::: : . : i:-*-:-,;-i:-.'.---*. - I1 . . . , .. , . . , ., - . . : , . .. . ::: * . , : : : j': ; j .. : .. . . : :. I ,. . ;! . .. : ;.., : i! : .., .:* - .. - . . . . I . . . 

I .  :.. . . I . 
I

i  `; ;::: .:.;;:. .;:: , . .:: i ;, ., *: .:;: . : :: *!: . ,. * , ,::..:,. :..:: , . ..
j.::,j,.. *::. .,::;:. :j :,j: . %.: .. I

I . .. , *: ::, j .: :. .:. " ;... .: ,, . .. : :: :: . 
I : * : , : - ,.,:. ..: . , ,

I, . .. .  ,::. : : .. , - .. . . . : , , 
I , : , 

I . 

I I

I .

I . , :. : - :: : , , . : -  . :, : , : 

1. .

I j!::-.-;;::j;;*::. . . :' , .. . :' : .: :.: . . . . ,, ': . !- - . I ,.. ...'..... . .. ... ; :- - !:.  :- : . :.:. . , . ....... ... - - . .. 

b . -,. .. .... . 
65

I . .. :, , , i". . .:. . :.:,: :- i: :,.i-:t?,:.. ... . . . ... , . ,.. . . .. . . : - - ; ; .: .: - :: I .,: . . ::::.:: - , .. .. ! .. .. , . . , . 

I .  ., 

I . Ii - " , -, . *, - .." . . - ,: : ,:.: -!  . .: . :. ::: 
I .  

p. - - , . , , , , . . .. .::. : , .:.:: . . . , - , - :: . I ,...,.:, ,:..... : :,,, " : .. ::. .: , . .,

49 , ... ...-.. .".... .::::::. j:;.;: ::: :: . ..! , - ' ,::: '., -..- -:-! .
iiii::!,',;, ]!!::i-li:i;:::;::j!:i:::i ii:::: ::-;  i : ::, !!i:i!i:i: . ::::::: :,: .::::. .  . . .j.:; * .. .:: . . - ::- :.:,:;.:. . ., . ,-:.:::;:.`:% 1,:., . , . . ,.. . . . . . .. I .:. :._ . . .... . : -: - - .. ..  . . , F, - . . . ,.: .. :.. .:. 

I . .. . .. . . I . .

I%. F'. ,.. . , , . . . . . !".. :. . . - ..: : ... -:;,.. .- 
1 I ... .. .... . --. .  - - , , ., - . . ::::: - . .;. ., . 

I .. .- : , .,::.:;:*; .: :.!,::. : . . . . -  - . ". . ,.  

I , . . ..., I . .

I . .. . : ::: ' . ... . . . . .  .: . . . 
I . . ,

I : :: - 

I . 1. 1. . . .  ":. : :,. - 

j -,;: :., p :.' ` .. . , . . . . . . . . .. . . .
1 .  .

I  ; ...' : - ,:: - : . :::,. . - . . . + .  . . . ... . .  .. . . . . ..  

5 ,  ,I . .::,;.. : .: 

5. : . . ,:: I I . + . .. + : . , , ... .... ,:,! . :: :, " * : . , :, :' . . . + : .
I.,:,,. ,:.. .. . . ... .. : - -. -, . , : . . 

I : .

I I.. + . . .: , :., . . '.. . 
I

I I   ;!:. , : . --. ..;

1. I .: . .
1 . :: - *  

I ". - ... : + : - + , .. ..  ;:-,

i - .: - : .:- ...  ..  .. . . ! .. :: +  : . , .  :  . ..;,. .. .. . , - , , .: .:.:' , .;.: , . .  . , . . . ` : 
g .  11 . . . . .1;4 :: :::. ::::: I., ., . . ::,: : : *-: *;, .:.:: . , -  .: . . .. ..,.:; . 

66
4

I 1*f- "'. .. - - . .::. .... 

I

I : .. . . .. + .. . . , . : . :: .. .: . - 
1. :; . .;.;, :: :  

v . .:,. : 4 : U A : - , , . . : 
p -:. . . .;:. , . . . - , I , :: .; , ..:

I ..... .
I ...... .. 

I I . . I... - -,:- . ::. :` *  .,* , ! , , I ,  . . . . 

1 I - ,-

i

i - -; .
11 - .. , %::: 

I I . . . . . . .. : : L : : : : .: i::  .*. .: !i.: .,:: ::,: . I .  ; 1. - ,...-,-. .... .;...:: : ,. . . - -
I - .: 

I ! il- :. 

i :::, . ... :":

7:: : . :. :: -:, , : . 
I : :. . :: .. : . . . . rZ .. : : . ` I.'.!,w t3 1::::- :::::::::, P kil ' , , . ; . . ; . , 

I ,. .d. ..... '. .. , , : 

1, - 
I I . . .... 

I I , :;  . . .. :.. ,::.!: : 
1. .  I 

I . . 

I : .".', . . - : , -  ( ' - `   . :; -:'

I:F Wi.  .:,;*:....:::::,-,:. ;::::::. : . J :: , . :L !# 5-.i ': I - -. 

1.::-..-...,. - - - ... , -...- ... ... .. : !" -  + . I . . . . . .... 
I .::.+: + - ..:.: ... : ... 

I . . : . .,. , . -.:'-::., - :.:  -:,::; : ::_ . -,. . 1 : , - : : 
I ...,  . 14: . , Q.Zl it - j , . . . ,.+. . . :,... 1.  11, . - .. i. .  . I I I77:.-r7i.-':-' : ;:i;;:::. ` - - - .. -::- . . 

I I . . - - :: - - : . , : .+. . :.: + : .. . , - . 
I , .

14 -!- ......"...., . . A : . ... -, .. . 
I . Q ,0 !!i--6;::-)--! ,. . -:. 56, : 

I . 
I . 

I

4-- ': : SON: '.: N: T-:  10 Iq A: L ::i :  :: .. '):, .i]: 9 . -.; . i!o . . 4 . i*:::::. :Kt. I  . :
I ... ::.:, :.:.. , ,; ..... ..50 : -, ::  27 - . - - ., .. - - : 

m. . . . .. : 1+ .. ... . .. .. + . . .. m. .. . : . . : I . . . . ,: +: ': -; 
I

I . : -, . ." 
1 . 

I , - - 

I - - - . . : : .: : . . - . :: - - : .  - 

I.. - . 

1. .... -- .:::: ]:. . ::::,:.: .. .., . .. 
a . . . 

I ...  .. ,.. 

I .. : :: ! . :.,- 11 I - . . ! . . :: .

X: : ., -.':::::;:: - , - ;,::.!. .. .... , : +- :. , , . 
I :.. . I I .: ., 

I . :: . . - . ,. I... . .  ... 1, ...  . . :...  .
I : . . 

1. . : . -

1 . : ., : .. . . + .

1 . . . . .. . 

1 . . - .: ,:.:. 
I . . . . ., . . - I . ... I . '. :.+ , . . . . . . . . . .., , : + I.,, I

I  . 

I  . . : . . , . .. , .  

I +. . , :* :+ : . . . + : - , -, . I.: - . - ,: - .: , _ , . . + , ,.. , . . : : . ,. . . .: . ..,;:.;:; . ,..:.. ,... . . .. _ , . . . . 
I . . . 

I .. . . . : + - . I . 1 . 
I

I I -
I :, . :,: ; : : . : +. :; ., : ". . : :. 

I .: - - . I . , . , + 
I I . + . q . ,. I . .. :-  . :.:, -:: , . .. . .

1. I . , .  . . . . + .

I :.. . : -,:'. ::, + .. , . : .: - . . .. . . , - .. : :+, , .. - ; , , . , . . : :, .: . :.. . ,. 

I . . . . 

I . :::  + .,:: : :.::: . ...': ": , : . , - , . .: ..+ ;: . . 
I I . , . .  .  

I . .  I I

I . 

I . .
I . - I - :: . - . . +. ;+ . . +. . . . . . , . . ...,

I- - - .. ...... ; i-, ,:. --.:, . . ": *. i::::."*.:. . . : ,: ... : :::., -:.: : . ::, !: . :.  . ,::; ;:., 
1. ... . ... - 

I I . . .. . . ,."

i!i.:x. - + . . :: :. ::, .: : : ,: . : ... : : : ,..::,:: . .. .: . I . . I . : w , I 67I - . : . .. ,. .. . !::::: :: 

I , ,. :. . .::

I - : . . ....... 

I
I . .. . . !: . :. :-.: . . .. , '++:. - ; . . " I . . .: :. : . , : I : . . 

I . :.: : ,. + . .

I I.  . - . . . . ... . I. I. -::.._ 

I ,.  . . . ,: .. .: . . . :: . 

I . : .. + . .   . . . I  . .

I , - , , . . 

I . .  . . . -: !- , :.,  i::. :' +. :,!. ! ;.-:-: ., . ... .. . 1. . . I - .. I I I . I . 4 m. ,. , . + .::. :-': :_ 
a . . 1 .... . . ; ,.: - .  . . 

I . ". ,. 

I . . . m - ... .., - - , :. . , , . . . . .. . .. . . . :. . . , , : d
I I . . , 

I

I . - - , . : . . + . I ; : . . :  .. .. I . .. ,. 11  
I . . 1.i::-.':::" : ::,:;. , . , . I . ,.': ': ::+ . . .  

I . 

I :  I I . I , . . .. , , ..:, .. .;: : :.. t , :,::..  . :, . -  1. . . 

1. . .. . 1. 

I I . I : , . 
11 .. . . 1, ..  11, , . ', +: + .  -i , . 1 . I . . . . 

W, : ; . . . . + . ., - . . - . . . . . . ., ..+. 
I . . . , 

I . ..., - . .. . . .

1 ., . 1,

51 :: . :::.,:... , ..::.. . . .- :- ::. .. +:. ::. . . . . .. . +. I . . ..'' ... , 

I . . . . : , : .  : .,. . I.. I
I

I . 

I . . . 
1. . , . 

I  . I .  .

I . 
I . ;. . . - . , .: , ,!: . . , : :. '.. ..  

I  1, . . :  
I . . I  

I
I

I. : i .;:. : i ;; m: ;:::I, - ":::.. - 
1. . .. I . I .. 

1. . .. w: , . , .: . 1 ::::--.. .:::. , +:.. 

I + : ;: + . . ,:. . 

I .. . ,., . .  . . . 

I  I. . 1 . . I . 1

I .. .. . i q + : . . . I .. I - 

I . , -  . 
F . I I I ,  ... .

I  - :. : .. . +..., . . . ... . , . . . . 
I

I .

I ... . .. . ,:. +-...::.. .: . . . .. ... I r :- , - +. ` ,` , . I . I  I

1, - . 1. . 1 .... .. , . -  , . . .  - . . I I ..

1 . . -, - :. .,:: ...'. , . I . . I -:` +;:  ` :,  - . ::,. . .  . + .  . . 
I . I .. ... I - : : . . . 

I . ,+. . 1 I . .

7 . .; .. - . - 11  . . - ,. . . - + - : ;  .: . . ,: .. :: I .. . , . , . . ... . . , 1 . + . 11 I . ,. 
I  ..  

I I   

I . . .

I . + .. - . .. . . I . I .

I " ,  . .. *_ 7:. 1. I . 1 .. - I. -.1 . .. . - 
I ... . -,- - 11..% .... ..- .., - . ..,.%.+1. .. 1 7.. . . '. .. ... ., 7 .. :. ,.. . .. - _ .., : .. :.: ....... .,.,....  . . .  . ...  I.. I I -- - ....   I '' . . - I. . 1 . . I I I I ... 

I61 . 1: ;` . , . ...,::::  w .... 11 .. . -*'-. ' ii . '. . . I '

e" ' I "' ' ;

I.: ::::::: . , ,  . + , p: ;: . 1 :1. - ,. i:....::..,+  . ,+:.:.;,:,:.::....:" - . - ?: ;..::.. `-.7`;:.7 ...,.;, 7+,,* 1, ,,,,* I 7,7 ,,, ,:,:,_,_,,-:,,,,,*; . . . . . . . .: .   I]ii::,- - . ;:- . - . .1 .. ..... I.;,;  : ....  I . ...' 7 7 1. ` ..... ` i`, . .+.. :...: :`... 7 . 1 ,`:...-. :` .. 7 . ..: ...:% .. , . + . + ;, - :, , . ..

52 .-... ,",  ... ... : ...  ... ::, . ...: .:  -,,: . ] a C E U' L L ': '+',:,::"*: , ": t1 R u v . .... _.-:!:,!;-... .:
M..;::' 

I , ... 

68

4. . '. - 1 '.--,, 1. 1\1 V, - K 11-.; t K v ) G . I F! E m E N I . 1 5 !:, (-) () " f) f) I I !: 1 Q 1) 11 () Q 691 t .. J_c- 5 Q I ;: to ) W+ / (-) I / 1. .

53  . . . 
70

471 -
54 27924 460450 F M I N N E S 0 T A C I T I E S I NSURANCE

1

34- 34
721

5 : 
I

I .. .: : 0
L

I

i - 
1.11---*?+L-----1-

I :

V. " I . . : 11 I ,

I : :4 : ,,' Z%' ,
i

I .... , , , - - + .... -

L . .. ., . . , :!.  . ... : - . ,  . . . ': 

L: : :.' .;,: : , L' ,. L: , .  . 
I L : 

L

L .  I.. - . 1. 
L .L ... .: . I., 1 . . L , . , . ':

L L : . .

1 . . . .. . : 

I , *

1 - ': . - L ..:. . .. -  - . + :: : : : :: - :..:'+ .':: _ +:':. ' . : . :: '. - . . . . . . . I : . L I .. 1. I . 1.I .. I : ;. , ,... .. :.. . .. . ... , ..

1.i I: - .:: + - , :' . . . . . .. . . . . . ... * : : i  : , +i + . . L . . L . . : :: L .... .'. :: L;:..:,'.:..F:.". , ', ::. * :, : 
I I . . ; .

1 . . -  
I

I...  . . . 
L . ,. - L I . . . 1 .+ :- . L L . . - 1. , LL :; . i: ..':::,:::i::.,ii;!:,:. ,,::i:i: - i, i: :] ...:: ,::. i,:-,i::.:i*:,;::,:: :,:.: ;--::.-::-: : - , , ; :;: ::;, .. .. '--' : : `.%: . 1. : :+ *:+:::. +'.' , ..  ;, . :: ' L  _-: 

L ,.' . . .. :.  . 

I

L . . L I . 

I . 
I . ': : . - - - - 

I .

L ... . 

I.., L -.. .. .. +. :. . . :: :::: 

L : . .... . : . . .. ', . 

I  I  . . I

I . I L :  . ... .. . I

L ..:, . . 
I .. ., .. + I 1! . . ., a : . L. + . % . 

I ;  . : L. .. :: .: : +. I. .: .. 

I .. . . . . L . . . L . . .1 I , 
L . 1 . . ; . I - ' -.-'+ :: ::-::'.+:: : 

I - , :.

I.. - :- .::: L. : ' . L: . :'. ." . .: . q .1  -. - ' . + 
L + I . L L . . , : 1 1 :' : - ' - 

L ' ' . . 

I . . ,' 

L :, . 

L . . . . . .. : .. . : 

I . . 

L . I : . L 731. . :: :'.. :: : 

L :  : .

I.. . . . . + . I., ., I . ..  . . . : ; : .. 

I . . 

L L - .::` . . .. ' , . * . .. . . 
1. 

I + %: 
I . . . I . . 

I

L . L55 - 
L , . :::: ::. ", 

1 , ; . ':::*:, 
L - .. - . . . . ,: i : .:,:, : j : + i.-" :  -. . . . 

L

I L. . I . .' L. . , 
I. L

I I ..:: . : - I : .  . . , . 
L  - . . 

I . . 
I . . .  

L . : . 

I . .j .:i . .;*.'. .j;..".;... : - :L: I ; . L L.. :.+,+ .:. .,:.: .. . i.. - L ,. ' . . . .. .. ... . ... .. I . 1,  1, L I .... L . . , 
I .: 

I :; . . + . .: :. * '.. .. . .. . . .. . .
1 . L . L - - . 1 .: - 

I

I

I.. .. I .. - ,. 

I :. . . . ... , . .. .. .., + . . . 1. . L - .. :+ ... .. 
L. . I . . L + +.. :. :: 

I . . 

I . . 

I I L . .

1 L
I . 

I . . 1  . . 

L + .:..: :- .. . : . 

L ' . .  . + .  1. I . I I .

I

I . . . . .. 

1. .. 
I .. +:  

I

I . . . .:: . '. L. .. . . 

L, . +
L -, , .. . . . 

11 I L I I .. L 11 . . . I . I I . .

L ... - : , - 
I , 

L -

b. . ...:. 
6 .; 8: L. D : p , , ... ,:: * , - . '.'.

L,.:' : 
L .. . . 

I ... . 
I

I

L

I . . + + : . +

L:L , I ... . . I ,1. : ,..:: ... X .. .'... ::; 
L; - ,. . I , ::, : . :. .

1 . .. -  , 

1. : .. L :...:::: 
L ... L. 

L

L .  : -'.. " : - '

L ,.. .

1 . . . .. - :  
L . - . . . 

I. . 
I . . . " . 

L ,,, : . C
L

I . 
I . . . L+ . .. . 74L, , * ' . ., .+. ; .. : ' . i .: :": :': , !: ' ' . . L . 

I I . I . 1. . I I . I d-. - -, -- , L * , + , , , - '

L . . I . -- , . 

L ' ' ' L ' '.: ' : : -! - , . .. . .+ I . X 1 t.,- ( ) . -1 . , : . .
1. .. ..  . ". . 

L . .. I . . . 

L  . . - ." ::...:. ; _ : , 

L .

L - .. 
I L . I .. .. 1

4 . . . .
I... '. .1 . . . . 1 -... ,:: . .:, j : V.E:RES:. L:'L:.I+ C V%L "' ' L ... - 

L. .. ,. 

L - -

1 . . . _ ..: o . 1 . . 1 I  

II ...  L+ .. : 
I

1+ L tt: Q ....: -' . .- L I .. .: :-:.. . ' t .. L I . 
I : , " :

I * . 

I ):. . '. '+ .' ..

11-. ) I W \ i N . TL A TE + .. : 
I'* 

U 1 ` : : 
L +::- ` :.:: .::': ' . '+. :L.'.:..+, ;: ;.':.' - - I .

k  ' d ?'"-.- - - L . : 
L. '::.:. . 1 () . -.. 9.73; :: :  I f + 1 a I': k E A s R. ER . 

1. . .. -- 
r A.T : . , p ti   L ' 20 .w :. . . .: : , . I .:: . T 9: 

Z ! ' ; L!'J: 41 40- , + . - . .-: 
L'. .. I.... . - . . . + L - I - .+ +. .. 1. .. I I I L I 11 - .: 

1. - . +. - ..: 
LL :., - : _ :+: ., ..... :' ,., , . :. ': .  : . -.

1 1. + ... 1-L. L ' :  . I.. . L. - L I - .. . L . . 

1. 

I

I--, . - I.. L - 

L . . . .. 

L . I ... . . . ... 
I I .. , 

9 . 00
1:.:.1+: , ... : .. , - " + + I I I . 1 ..".. - ::: L . 

L
I .. ... L - . . . 

I . .. - - +:'::.::+:

L:::'' . F .. . . . . - . . . .. .. . .+::......, L . 1 ++  
I . - 

I., . . -- : L+, .' . 
I -- . .. 

I

I ........ .. .

1 : L I L +, . 

I ., - . .

I . ... : . . 1. . .. .... . - . + . +.: .:, . ..:. : : . L': '' . : . . " . L.. . 1. - I .. . . 1L.... :: L, IL . . 1. . . . . ... . I I .-

I . . + .+:...,.:*. .:!:.,.. :..:.,...,. . I . . I .. :;: L ::. :'+ .:':: L +:+ - - .--: '.. . I.. .. L ; I - '..:,:. L I . . 

I . . : 1. . I L I

L . . . .::. ::. '' : , - +.. . , . 

L I.- .. I . . I .. + L I . + q. 
I I :, . . . .. 

I . . L I . I 1. .L I - . .. . - . . L, . ,. . . . I I . 
IL; . 

I :: ',':* . . . . . :: :,::+ .::: - - -, - . . 
I . .. . ::

7. . + : :.:':.:. L,_': ' . I . . .. 41. " L .. 
I .,:: '

L .. 

1. .- - . 1 . - . . .. L:: . . . L.... . .
L. 

I . .. 

1. . I
I . ...: 

1. : .:: L : L: .. .. . : .  11.1 .. . - I L . - : :; : L.' I . . .: - +: : - . . . . . - 

1. . I .. ' L : . q. +.:. .. . ,. L . . 

L . :, ": 

L.- : ,:", : . + +
1 I . 

I.. 1, . , : ! . 
I . . - . 

75
11 : " ::: . 

I - '. : . - . . .. .. . I ".., , . .

1-1.1. .. 
L :, L ": :: . :..:'. L . : . * : :.: : * . 

L. ., + .. :. ..:+ . + + 
L , . . I I L . : :  ,. .. . ,: ., ..::. L  L ... :. + I ... ...'+ . . ., . 

L . . . 
I

I . . . 

L .

L . .  
L .+ : . . :. . . . 

I - . .. .. -+ I . ; - - - q :: :. .:: ': :. + L .. + . L + .. : ::.: :: .. , . . . .. 

L. . : L.",, .. . .- . 
I ' ' L . . 

I . I ,.

I :. , . + :: . : : ': + . .. . . 

I . . + *': -:; : ' : . 

I .

7  . : . 4: . L ::.:... L I ": - . 
L . 

I : : . - :.- ... -:. . .. . - . . . . .  . . ..57 L L . L... ..+ . .. ". ., . , 
I . .. 

L ..... .' ;:.!' 
L + , L . . . .

1 . . .. .. , .. . . . ..... .. I., . 
I . . 

I L . -. 1. .. . 
L". ' .. '.. ,+::' : .:....:. . : . 1 .. . . .. ... . . -':- . - :':  ;:; L I . . : .: L 1: . . . . .. I , 

I ., I  . .

L - ': . . I + .. ., . . .. 

1, " L . 1 - L . I ,. L .- I..... 
I + . . , . +.

I 1. 1. ., . 

I +

1 ' . - L .. . 1 . 1. . . . . 1 '..,: :_ :: * L . !
ii..: , '::: ' : 

L' L .',
L. ' +. !  .: . . ... . . . ., . I I . . 

I - L.  I L L L , I. 
I . . . ' 

1. I 11 L .
I ' ;_ ...  ..:.;;,:..,. + .. 

j. ,. . . . 
L , ,*", , , , ' I L I . . + .. ...- 

1. , , . - , :  :: *  . L ' .  .. ..... . . . L,'. L
L ;. . . , .: 

L: 
I I . . . . L L .

m - . .. . , . ..... . . 
I I . . 

I . . - . . . . . . I I I . + I . I

I . I , - ., . L ' 
L . I I . 1 ... .: ..::: .: . , - I - .::. : . : . . .. .. 

1+ . 
L.. . 1 .. I ... I . .. ..:: . . . . 

I - . 1 .. .. . 
I . ,. 

1. . . 
I

I . .., L . I

11 ..:: . . 11 - 

I L.. ,. L .. . . . .. ':. _ : : ji . L:'+ ..'. -.--',-  :i I 11.11:. .: L;. .. 
I . . . . 

I I I . .I , - L I , 
L , : .,., . : .  

L, ... 
a , . . . :. ...: : - : - ':

L ' ' ." ," ... . j..7 . +;.. . :.;'. . L :. :: j.: :' :: ::., . j - " .. ... : .. 
I 1: .

I I 1 I . -;;-':' :" - "., - :;:: :%:, .. 
1, . ., . . .... I 1. .: :.- . . . 

I  I 11 +' .

L......' ... . . .
1 . L . . + . -'- " '   -. 

L . " .: . ... .. . 

11 . 

7 . . . . .: - . ... ...
L...".. , ......., 4 , , .. , 4... . , .. - - -,, 1. .......+.......... , .. .., ,,,'.-: L  .  ... :.'.+"'., _ . : L. ' 76lmhw- - , '. -.-*-'-,',. .:  . :::::.::: . . :::  +'.;.. ' , , 

L : : , : , . :: ': . : - + 

L . :.

i.' : . :, : . ,+ . : : .: .., % . .. : L'  .;: :  %: ., L : 1. :' L + L L . 1 L I L i .+. .'..:%;. 
I . ., .. . 

I .

L+. . ;' I . . - 1 .. . I . . ,. I... . . . - - 1 .:': 7', . . , , r
I j . ,: ,.:-,, ... ',; 7.' .j o.,-:. ,', '.,:: : . . .  , . . .  , . ..; :, , L . :  : L

L + , : . j ... .L ,7,7 .;... a . , .,. 

M .[ 1\1 - . . . ,. .. .. . . _ 
I' . .  . _ . , , 

L ... L ..... . .. .. .. . I . .: L . . : ,.  : L. + . ' , , ,'': , . . . 
L I

1  
I .. .

11 , 
1.6 t., IT I 1! Q Q Q

I / 

U I I" 1-11 -'-. W. 6 1 A I L I ht: L. A , CD u- - -- lyl Ll I L, K V E  I 1 - I I'-- u I L-- 9 ' c', ._-,, .-1. . ,,-.-,  .-' I . I f- - 9 i'--,- ---" 47 . 81 S



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE 3
44: 9 . 4—';`::::-.,. c R:/C H: -E T ww-

2
w

r
a

3 w 3

v u u ka H I:-_ N
a w 4

4

5 C' H E K VEJtlDOR CHECK V E 14 D 0 R I TEM 11" E 11 CHECK

5

6 1\1 U fil BE R NUMBER D A TIE NAME DE.SCRiPTION A NOU NT AMOUNT*
7

7 4 . a
F

w

a

q: :i*:;i:: i -;
w i : , ;: , I .. , ::. ; . . : .. , li q 6 , .... : .. . . : - I . .

8

8
7' Ri t .. .:-

b
pe. M A L.. F:.F -:E- I-E-A '0 F- IP.1 A!L &:i

1 wd : A 7: 1: A-t ayf4if 46

t
w

1 0

10

9

I

w ii -
w:

d; - . . ........

OTHER CONSTRUCTION COSTS..487-45
12

13
c3l 4 - 4 Z"O 04 Qu.. W I Ll— L A lyl j'-- FIHF LINE WIVIFANYIN E

e--()Q vu

75 9̀ r

14

12 1 0400 04/02/93 D E PT OF lq A LJ R A L. RES'DURSES DNR L.ICEJ%lSE FEES PAYABILE 40.00 40 .00
15

13

14 4 0

w

w

04

7.: a

EP T ): FdL KAT R+At ' R E" QOU R ' E S

1 . p

A: A L
X

lu

16

17

18

15 19

16 0 0 0 4 Q m I 1\111 A I L I HEAIOURER b I A I L 1) R I V L H b L. I L FA Y A B' t
eu

21

17 22

18 7" 541.400 TA*rE TREASURER M 0 T Cj R VEH LIC FEES PAYABLE 12, 002 T7
23

19
24

25

2o 7 7. Z 1: N-6.,+.::A KD R AA ty 26

21 27

22 S U P ' L. I E J AIN 1 -1 H A L cl
28

29

23 E

rSU
4 30

24 P PL I E S E QLl I P MEN T 7.81
31

25
33

26 P E

A

34

27 Al - M
28 1 hAVL.L. 1 F(A 114 IN

29 2.98
37

38

30 POSTAGE ff, 80 39

31 u E:
41

32 F L F 42

33 U T. 43

34 s u IF F L I S – — V L t.
45

35 SUPPLIES — EQUIPMENTJ 10.53 46

36 37.69 47
1

37
48

38

7
50

39 4 0 uU 4 ENT 51

40
52

41 9 3 5 12 2 5 E TELEPHONE 65.80 65.80
53

54

42 55

43 114 U I I L: I
56

44

445 59

46 U-T v L- m 11919 A I E DR Tlv ER IA Y A t; L. t
60

61
47

8 541400
62

48 0,41 0 5 lyl I NN . S T A TE T R- E A%33 U R E R 18
49

50 4 4rr 0 L ED 0 : M A Rr!$ U 1 F p M iL-R Y iA T
65

66

51 67

52 NS N B 13 D y A/K I N N A 1\1 U L: t- R I M a 41.
68

69
53

L

70

4154 54.1 40f 0 4 0 M I JqN T A T E T R E A Ll R R C , 1 * A"IF E DRIVERESI L. I C F E E P A Y A E 864.50 11

55
72

56

1571

Z 7 q, 4 Z 4 14:0Oi, 4 0 9 T XA U j ' Q: C V ., t::$ PA Yr A aL
73

i .74 74

7514N t R 0 1 E. I r
76



0 , 
Y,

I . 

VrJUCHREG

I .

CITY OF MAPLIE'WOOD
I

I

I . .. .   

PAGE 4
I I  . . .

1 .

I

781
I

1-9........

1

I . 

I - .

IV * ': . , 9 v . . . , .
I ... .

I.T: 1.1 ' . ,: I r" 1 " , I t " -! : : : :i1. . . . 9  , I . -
9 - 9 -:,;:.. i.*:]....,:;,...!.;..:.,.I
9 . .. % :.:or. .j ::.:- ..

I: :: , -.., . -9 , . :, il . ..I.: '.
I :: ;;!: i, ' i:,::I. . 

9 :: - :! - ,

1: , .1 .... ...

1. .
1 . . . - 

9 , .. . - ' *.: :!''

1. I : 9 , ,
1, .  : i, :.

9 . .., .. .., '.. *. : ..

9 , . ' "

I . ..
I -:.- :,:,.

i . !,.: 9 , . ;. 11.*h:K':M,,:H!1.
9 '' . 9

9

I . . , .

ii .. , . , .
9 , * ::,:,; -:::.

I . I "

U14 I . . .. , .: ; .  . : .; 

1,

1 : ,. .. . , , . .. :::. 9 .: , . 1.  . .J'-, - '- - [-:tK.:. , , :.. :%,F . :,- .... 
I .-- !::.k em: KEtil -

9 9. :, 9 
91. -

I : , : . .; ..:: , 
i::. 1 , ,i . . I.1. . ... . . . 9 . - 

II . , - .

1 9 . . I 

I . , . .7 : ::.: "*,: , , .  : . , .:: - - 
9 : . . . ,

I - :]::*::.:;::.;,:, . :. 

119,: ";.:.;7 , . .:..   , -9 : I - 

I  .

I . * ... .'' ..:.. ,9 o . .. 9
9 . 9 .I

1 . z , .... 1 . . 1 9
9

1. ", .. '. . ,  .w . ..  :. * 9 :.. -- : .::  :, ,.: .,:,. . : 
9

1.  :: : : .

I ... : . F 9 : ,. 9 t. , 1 9

9 9 . , , . 
I

I . 9 1 I .  . , :  . . . .i.:.:.: 9. ,. .. . 
1 .   

1 . .  
1 9

1

9 . I . 
I ..

I I .

I 9

I , *

9 .9 . . .:  .  . ,
1. .. . : . 1 .

1 I . ..  I I . . .: . 

1

9  . , ,9 .. 1

9

I ; . .. .I a ... - -::;,:: ,-*,, - ,:: il. I
L .

I. . .

i-- ::-,.,.'
9 ... ..1. . .

i.r* . . : , ,..:.

9
I ::':. .. : . ..': ;. - .,I ..i:;-'-'ii,`:. .1 : .`. 1',-:... 1. i . :,: ... :.. .

9 -

1  . : :. - - . . I

I ,A ..!; .: : ,1.

j--..;_ :9 ,:-: -- . , 1'..: . *.. :
9 .

j :::

9: , . . 9, .::

9.
9 . - 

9 . :: - . 

9-,
9 : . : ,j . 

9   , . :  . .. w  . . . ., - ., , . : * .:. ': : ... : . :. .: 4 . . :: .i; ..: - . - . 
91 :. . .. .. l - i D:-:A)4-':.::.:-' 1 ! : : 1! - ,OR. - k b :,PE ' ...:. 'A  

1 ! : ; . 
9 . .  

9 1 . . , . . . 1 I . ..

I . .: . . .  . . , , . . ..  .

q ;  . . 
I . 1 .  ,.: :

I

I . . . . 6 ... 
91, .. . . .:: : . ::. :: . . : ,: :" . 

I : 9 . I . 

I . ., . .

9 - -X: I . . ... . .., ,.: . . 
9 ; .... . . . wl * I I , . i., '.: .: ,::. , :

9,  .
I . : 

I I . . 

9 I ..
1 9  9 . . 

1

9 . . . . I .

9 ., . .. .

9 .9 
2

40 2
9 I I qI - -. , 7 ,

i :. . - ; - .: . : .I..  ": . ..

1...  '. , - * "I . . . .. ,

I ; .:, :

I . . 
I ,: - - , - - - - *. i',.i

9:: , "I .. - - - --- : i " . i-i4 , 7.-..-,-O ..-M ...I , -

p -

9 - .

I.,.. ... : . . . 

a .i::-.-::  "."-:*- ,,..;:::-:.:,.,.::::!.,*"".:7 : :  :

ii,i.
i, -,I : . . :.- i:

i, ':,.:",-. :  .., !!!, : : ;-",-.-:

i , .:-.: :;!:.'::::-: . .::,.. . .1 9 1 . . - .....
I .. . 

Ii :..,.., i'-F9.  : :, :.
I .

i -  - ,
9 ::: . :

i i:, : -.- ! ... ;:.: i ..: ; :: : .. ... . .
I I. : ,;: - .. , . ,I - , : ... .. I.: . : .

1 9 1 . 
I :: ..: , r . . .: ,. .

I . . . . I . .:. . 9.. 9  I . .. ; , : I . . . .1  

I. . : .. . . ;.
9 ::., '. . : : . .. .  , :.

I  .. . , :

9 - .  I  .:::. * 1: w . : :
I . . .  . . .. - - . . . 

I ..  :, - -.. : " i! :
1 : 1. . ., .

I

I . :.:
I .  : . . 

1. ,
9 :. ... 

9 . . I . 9

1 -, . .

9

1 I .... ::! - - - I . 9 .

9 .

1.
I .  :*. ..

9 , . :  

I ::. :

Ii .
1 I. . : , I

9 . .

I I  
I .

I ... .. - . .  .  

a . I . 

I

9 3

3

4

0 5

I . , 

7 . .

9 ., . . . . .. ,

I , .

X  . ., ,
11 . 

I . . . ,

9 :4 ' " * : : : . :: , : 99 . .

II.- 1

V U LJ C. 11 L N ,,

CH E C K

P  9: -
9

1:: ..;,;

VENDOR

i .. ,: ':::I : , 1: :,:,::  . .:!: .- : , , 1:  !..
I . . . .. . , i   :

C H E C ---`

i * ;;

7 . , : . .

VENDOR

i:: , : , . ...  : - b - :.:
I  : . . .

I  :

I I . . . . . .. ., . : : : ", 
1. . ..:I ,.

9 I :. , . I I... .. ,. :. :- . . .  . . . .
9 , . . 

I : w I , '. , - ." m-
I : 

I . :. , : . : ::, '. ', . . o ... ; . ..; ,:..:." " -  " . . . . .. .
I . ! .;.  : 

p w
a -

ITEM 

I  ; . . 

I . 

I : . 

I

I .

I ;.!; :: ; , - 9 . . :.. : . .

9 ..

1 

9 . .::.:.  , .

9 ITEM

9 . : 
I

I . 

9 . 

I

I - 

I

II I .:: ., :!  '. . .. . , 
I . .  

9  I .

m - . 

C HE C 1-1"

1 4

5

6

47

NUM . F. E R NUMB-ER DATE NAME AMOUNT
1

9

AMO
9

UNT .
8 

6
9 . . . E ' :' :!::'::;:: : ':".

m - i i : , , rl., ..". ,:  * :
9 : ': .

il : . . . . . " I  . . . 

a : '::: :.

I . 11 . . - . . q  . .  : '. :
i . : L .,.

7 . .

l". j  :-::%..'..'.::r. .1 ... .rj! r '. , ,. :' .:  : . . . .., ,
Ii: -:'.-   :;!1.

1 9 1 ,

r q .g ,::, ; ! . r :., : 1 , 9 ., : - : .. .:: :  . . : : ' r, .:.;., : , . . .. ":!,, , r, ;, ,::,.'..Ij ,i .: . : ,  . . . i l  : ]:' ! i : ...; . -.i . . :.: *:: . r: : : -:: , ,  :  , . ,
I . 1 .. . .  ..

r r: - 1:  - - ` ;:: :-
r,'. . . . . . . 7 -.. r . :.; .

1.77777 :l.-.::.,..,.,.*..!: *-, . :. :I 9 I . ...: , p: r . . : . . 1i .  :- ::! '- --'.  .. ... . . ::
r - r ,.. . " , .  

9 . . ,

r 9 . ..  . .  , 1.  I . . r 9

I . .. , ,

r . . . .  

r . , . , 

I r .  . r . - . :

r : . . ,  ,. ; . . .. 
I * : . : - .  . ,

I . . 

r . , . ;,,.  :. I I , - : : - * . ..

r . '. .

9 r.   
r 9 . .1 ; 9 1 w .. . . 9

7 I1 , ...o . ! I, ,9 :. : : ; .
w  r . .I 1: I r

i: . !:::!r :]jj ', ::.'...:::!:: l::': !:'- : :j r . . . * . 
9

r : : j :' . .

rrI9 : . . -9 . . +

1 -. . : r I ! ; I :.   
q ..:.

I . , , .

j : :  . .: W, . :

r...

i:?  : ,: - r .-1 : . .  :' :..'  ;:  ;
r, : ,* ,,:,........ 1 :r . :.-  -:.** _ .:: :-I r . . . , : ... 

r 9I . . . . , 1 ..
r , - . . , ,      , r . . 1  , .- - - -,     .   ! ;.  , ,  . 

I

r .  . . -:.-..,- l',X
r

9 : : :  .::. .. . r .9 I :!.. "

a  . : :

b r .. .. .

9 , : . : . :

9 . 

1 ' 
r !': ; .

r : . . '   -r
I .1 . 9 . . . 

I I

I .

I, , , 
9999

9 . ': j ..'.. ': .r . 9 9 .,;:

I .z . . . 1  - . : i :: .: : .. .
r. , ! , ` .

r - : . .

I . - 

r 9 . :'... 

r. .... . . ::

r '-:
1 ... j.:.

I .' I ' .'.::-: r '  0 ,  .: - .! : : .,:.. I : .* r .  .:: 
1: ::

9 . . 

I . . - . , .: 
I : r ; ; :  ! ] :.. .

9 19 . . . , . . 
r 

I . . .  : 

j:  i - . -*, ,.: 
9 - - .'-. . 

I :

1 9. . '. .
r

9 : . j . .r, 

1 .: , :. ,: , . , : :.,
r :. . ': :. !::  . : 9 ; i - . . :- , : 9 '. . , ; , . : _ . .

I - , , -

r " ' 
9 . . '

r ,'r ' ; .r :,' : .! .. . . . , , 

r : 9,  .. . . 
I . . . . . .

9 . , i: .  : " r  .. :' : : 

r . 
w ':,.:-.,. * .; ::  :. : :  . ..  .- : ,- :: *,. ".;. ` 

i !! .r .p,,::%'j.:.:r , - . 

9 ;  . . . : . . . . . .

I c ,:'
r, :9 : :.:. .: . .: . . .. . . : %" :: ; - .r 9 r t. : Ci .. N G :i: - D .1  . : ,: ... .. ..:.:.:9. ' 

E : : : : : :  :.. r:
I . . r ,. ,. ; ..

I : r - : . ., .I . : , . m ! :.. - - . : . ; 9

r.. 9. 1. . .. - 9 ; ...  : r 1 I ! : .: 
9 : r. . ' . ,: -

I  : ,  , . " k '. i . . :.
I r r :; ,:. - . !  .  . : 

9 : i : , : : % '; !i. , : , ; :.:, . 
7: :

r ' . ...: -- ... 

r

11 '' ., r . :*

a ,. r ': ' 

I . .--.:, 

I . ; 9 : .

r ; r ... , r , .. : , , .. . . 9 , 9
9 . .

1, 
i ,:,. I.

I . : . . : . . ': . .. : :. " : j . . . . .9 r , I , . .

9 9 . . : . 

I  . I.r ,',r. ',r: '   
I  .

9 r :: - :  :' .. , . I . . . 

r r .. .

9.   '.. ; r'9 -

r . . . . . . 

I . . . .4 : d 9 ,'
r

I , 61  : 9 . 
I .

I I

9 . . 

r

4 9: :9

ki .
9 m . 

I , : . ,

r

w .*, . 

I . . 

10

4
0 8 r -I ..: : %  .

I . I . ,,..-';*
I I9 , "

I ,  , ".., .. i .2aL
9 * . .

i .., :. - :: : . : : i : :
I .  ';

9 9 ... ... . .
I . : - -

7: . . . 4 ;; .

9 r : ;;

i - .-'.-.:: .i ! :! !: ;, ! ,-'!l. i. * '.i. ..
r . .. : .

9 : :.: . . . .: .

r

r  . r , 
r . 9 .  , .

I ' :' r - - .  .

r . . . 9 . r . :'! :

r, . 
9 I ::. . . I

I - : '

9. . .. . . 
I . ..I .j: ::  ." :  " :.r ,:j." -" .'., . ;!::; 9 9 :. I

I - . . 

I

9 ..

9 : , . .  , , : ; I

1 .::. . : : ...  ', ,...:  :* 9 . , I , I : : ,  -  . .
r, . - '  . . . :,1. 

9 . . .. .  , . '. : . .,.. . .

r ': . : r . .9 . I . . . .. . . : : : r ::   ' : :: ,
r'

d : r' I - d 9 .:. I . .

I .  . 

r' . . .  : ;,. . . . . I . ,  I  . 

9 ,I :': I ' '  r . : I . 4  . , -  
I

r . .. .. '. . .. .  : , . . .:.  . :
I I . 7 . I . - I . . . . 9 . .

I .  . . , : . .., .. - . I :
I : : , . . .. . .  

9

I . . .:. .. . . 4 .
9 . : . ... . . : . :  . ". .

9  . , 

I

1. :' :  :. : r :. .r, I : , . . .: . ..  . :: .   . 9 ! ': . : . 
9 . : ,

r . I. . .  : . . I r . .  . 
I :

I r ,:,. - . . . .  ,. 

I . .

r . : I .:: , . , 
r .  . . . .  ,  . - : 

r9 . . 9 . . ,. - ;:: :: . r : . . . . 

I . , , : .  .

I - . :  . . .

9 . .. : r 1 9 . - . 9 9 . * 
I r 9

1 . .

9 : - ..  .
I 

I r

I .

9 1 -

r '-': .
1 . 1 9 . . .

I I

9

9 , r9 . : :

I  r.

I . 

I -, i -,-:ii.. .
I

9 %,:%,

i 4 4

r! ... . . . : r . -:- r " 

I . .

9

1 . .. : ,.. . o : . : . ,I
r - 

I %;; . : ::: - : .*. .

r . 9 :: : . . : ,': 1 : 6  I , ,

r : , . ,: . _ . .

r .. r
9 9 , , , . .

9 .  : : : :. . : .  . .. . " .. . . ', , : ,

9 : 9 . :.
I :;* , .* r , ' 

I :

r : , 

e w .. ,: 
9 :  : .,. . .;. .::r r , 1_ :', , 

9 I : . . . : . r  . 11 . r :, ! : ,79; : . . . .
r .  - . .. ; 7; ... . . : - ;, , - ; - . 1 " ; . . .,.

9 . : ,.

t 4 I 4QQ Q .1 / Q I / 11- :3.

I .  I  :: ::'
r ` - - r 9 :r : . ' . 

r q 9 , :' .. .
I . , : .:: , - 

9

1, :,, .  * ...; '. r:
1 -

9 ; - I : , . : - - , "

M I N N . b I A

r . .  . r , .

9  . : .. .:::,:;: . : . 

r r . ! : . . :  ..: . - :;r ,, , I 1 9, . I . , .:p : : - ,  ::: . . 
I  . .

I - 

r . 9, , . : ;' .a : - ... .. : . ., . .
r . : :: ..

r .,. . . : 9 . , : : 7 . : . :
I . - .! . 1 .

L %%_. : : r % ': ; :, : ! 1: : 7I.: ::.;:..,--. :  . . I

I E ---- T K -) ' 6 U H L K

I r . - , r, I . 9 r r .. 1 9  .. . 
r . . .'.

9 .: ,. .. . 

I .

r , I .  . .. . . . . .

d I. - :::: r .

r . . . ** - 

1 : : 
r

9 . .: 

r I , *  . . . . 

r . . * 

r . .  

r

I - ... 1 , : : :.: 
9 " m . I : . .. 9 : . . . , , , - . . . 

I :.,: .. :! . r : :.

I ' . 

r . . : 1-: : . . ' :';.. .; . . . : ... .
r. : :: : .. _ ..'; I ., 9

I .  . . . . . .: , .. .:  ," r . . .r; : : * .: .... : . . . I I . 

I -: . jr .', .:Z .. . .:. ... :- w .

I -1) N I. V 17- K ,_I _ I C. a

I . . . . . ,

r . . . 
9 '. : . : . 

9 . . . . ; 

r , : ; . :: :. . .; '..

1 - : : . '

r ; .:

r 

9 9 .r : .  . 9

i " . .. , , ,; . . . I . :-

9 . . 

I . ., :.: , 

r . . 

r, :'.r .. o9 , - .. I m- * : .. . -9 - .., : 
9

r  .

I .  . .., j.  , -
IT 8'er . o 0

1 .. 
9 . 

r

r

9; 9 . .

I

I r

r.1 , I - - . 
r .

I . .  -. ,  , , - , - . ,

t1 -T c. 4 . 0 !-
1 9 . I . I . .I I I r I ' I 12

13

10 e.
14

0 11
27 9 4 5 54 1 400 04/07/93 MINN. STATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH LIC. Z4146'.4.13 4---' 4. 4 6 4 . 1 3

15 4
16

1 2
po. . 1 ..

r .,

e , " " j , , i',.'.":.",.;:i:..-.*!:.::i;:!.,;:::;i;,..',ill

I . .

r . .' -:: jl ,'j ! l l : ; r ' j :  :  : ''] ::; r;,.;
X:....,; ... .. I.

li --, :j:  i , ; ; : :j:: .; %, v .:: . . 9 .

j ;. ] :,::ii : :' : :   :; !.::"- : :

r  0:: .. . . % .:; 
I

I .. r. " 7 ; r -r" : 9, . :.,. : ,:: - :  . : :  . !:: - 
I .:  - :-:*:--.--.:.-.' -, ,- 

1 ! : : :*. - - . ..... . . .. q : T , :. ; : ., 1 : :: . i i-::-:q: , r ':  '.:.::'* : 
1.9 .: ' r :r, .  . . r .

r .   r : r
r

r' : I .  . ,:.: " ,",., :: : r . ] ,.::,' . 9 .

r : ""::: '; ,'.::;: : ':' ': . , 

r * : . 9. ;: ; 9 .  , j : , .-: :: i: r :::  , *,: j":. r . : j ..; r ' R , '. r . q % .::j ' . .; .:' - .  N ::: :: :: j ;,....: ::. 
r , ! : - .* . -

9 . . 

r F ' r ;"': '. 
r I

r  '  --. - i, i ......  : '. ': l , -;: .z;;
r , : , * . % ; . ,,  m 9 : ,: , !" :.% :. . : . !...  . ,  - , . ,  . . . : .

9 , .:
r , .'. . - - ; r -   ,

i. , ; :: : : i; :: :*'j : : -

9 . '.. . . " " ' . 
9

9 - ., .
9 : * ' *' .

4 . ,  . . . ,
9 , 

r  : - -, :: : : r .: : `: 4 .:I  .  .

9 .. .    ;  . , r I .

1 . . 9r . %-: . . . ." 
I .. . 9 9r  * :  - . , r

I r
I

9 . . 17

1

b 14
3 . ,. I . ..

Z , ": ".-9 :: : : l , -;i::; ! ---:::iji  -  .:: i. ,l]:j * , i.. , -. , .".;:;,j !. " : _ : : .
I. --: --:: i: . ... :1 .;:Ii! ;: : i .: i!.: i: ; i] ;':r.

i:I -

Il ...
9 .." . '. : . .. 

I

P .,::,:.:!;i-:."::..; . I.0
4 " !!" -

I I. . ..

r;-i..' , .iri;7 .6 .."11' -,r--,, :." : ;:'-, . -,

I

I . I .. ." .... .. .... . . . 1r . , , . : . .. ; .. . . . , 
r .

t : : .

r :,pW. 4 " ", :::: ::,!

I. ...T. :;,.;::-''..:.!!::;I -
I 5

1 -r.. . II - - I

9

I : rI -

j.
9i : ii; r -; ..,: . :i ! , ii :  . j : :i. ,  - '.:.!i:i : " : 

j;j ' : ,r r , j r : .;;j.j:::: - : .T ::  .:::.0 . *
1 /

r 'm i : : :  :  
i .*..... ..
r';'

l::::i:,:";:::.:,::.:i.,.i*'!:,:;:::;i.:;i,
l :: , : . :; . . :- . :,  :' :. ,i : . . . .  . .  . . .

9 9 . . 
I I . . 

r .

1 . . . :N.'r
r - . : .  -IER ..' :D T!flft -: STATE'

r . : . I . : ,

j . , : * :
N

r. ., . . 
9 . . . . . . 

I .; r . .: .: :;::. : . .,*

j., - . .. , .:: - - -;- -  . . . .. : . ; 
1 :_:: r ,ii!,!j . I

r:::]L .
j ': : i::;- ::*j , 

r. ;
r . . . .

I  .. .
t R:-:: r .

r - . , . .

i
9 . . 1.9WE : ,

r ' - ' : ' :'7 .: ; ::: :;. ,r ' . 
r -

I

I .: , 1 .', r, : : . . . : . , . .
9 ..

w , . 9 ..r .. . . , . . .. . r. .  .   ' . r
I , .. . 

I  . .  

9 ... -

g ,." '. 
r ...

9 . I 9 .

9 ---'-';---
i!i!r"" ,

r'. .... : .%. :    , r , 9,"" : . . , 9 -  i ; , ;. : - .  .. .  . ,,;:,-.-. .. 
I ..  * , . , .  . :9 : . , : : , ,.. , , ,

r :,,,..,,,, ;...., . . .
I . . I :: , - 9

9 '.

r . .  

j. : :, ; . :. 1 . 1.,.r.. . . ,
r .: : : ::,:: : . .

9  * 

T '* I .L  . 9 .l- - - ,-;;!. . U  :! *, 9. q- -;,' --''. ..  9 ! : :! : r . . : 
r ..   , .. .I r . ' 

9 r . . , 

t. f ,Tj - -r',;.': . 
9. 1 . 1 9 I I :; .  9 .

9 .  . . . .

1; : 

I.r .: , ..dr,-::]:::'.*,.::-:-1"
1 . " r r' . . . .. .

r : :* , . . . . 
I ,; W ': :. . .:... . - ..' . :- , - - "' 9 . : r'*  ..: * .i : r I . . .. -4. : :

r 9. . : . l : ; !:   I . 9 :. .,..,:: ' r : : -
I :. 7 9  *- . .: :- - . ... -,. :  . . : : . 1 . .. . . , . .I.r.. ;: "

9 . 8

r . .. .' ,  , . .

I -.' ".<: :.. : ;. 

I .r .-,9 : . r . . . ! : .: : . ,'; .:: ' :: '. ;, : ., , :; ::: ::! :

j . . *,.  ::%  i .:: r
I , . . 

I I r . .. : 
N . T .  : T7

i . ,  .  . . . . .   . . .. . ..
9 .

r . : ::: r - ."'. 9 " * -:;* : . . - : -:-, .* . .: ,;
T . . ;.: r :'. 9' : : : . r ' . : %- - ; , .: :; . . 

I . . :  . I .. ,.:::. 
r :

q ,"  . :
r .. .. .... , : 

9 .I . :. , , . .. . I .r ; ,,,.,. . . . . . 91 , :] : . : 
r ', - - : :: .: 

9 , . ... ': .

9 -  . : 'r . 
9 *:: ,

r
1

r

I :.: r   : 
r .

r . . 

I 1.

I ,.. . 

9 r . . : . .I.

7 I r : 9 - : :, : . " " . :: 
r ;. . :. . 

I , . . . . .I : . ' . .

9

1 9.. . . 
I

I

I  .

r. . : - 9 9. .

r .  
I 9 . . . .

9 - : ;: r I . r . 9 . r 9 .
r . : .  .

I

I

18
I

19

I . . .r I .I., . .

9 .

r, ..

w . ..p -I ,,, , r : - : ' 

r .

11 ... 
I

r . , : ;,.

I  j: : , , , , ,
r'  q:  :  . .j : ' : ' . .' j.::  :!

9 9 . ! . 
9 : . . ....

r 9 :

7
r : 7 .. . . ;r :::' . 

w I - : ` ,7 9::..:. .' ::::::;:1,:.. r i . :: --; -- . i
9 ; . '. ;:. :,  9 : .  i:  . y - : - ,

r::.

r .9 :,;:', .. .

1. j  :  :  . 9 r . .' .r :: 1 ' . .  I . . 

I

r . . 

I

r . . .

o .*,,: , . :::.  : :* .. !, : :.:::  
r ., ::- . . , 1 . . p :,9

I . 

I '. ,. - :: .' ,. :.  9; . . , : : r I :. r :* . . g . :  ::: ; - ,i .,
r , : : .

r :- ,:. .. . :: :. . . I r ,9 9.U* T , ; J_ *E'*'%  r *, : :. 

i. . . .  :
9  :

9 IT : q - i:" ::: :::
I

I  r . . ... 1: 0:7 i , Y .r .  
9 . I . . 

9. 
1 :

i ,  : .,  i : : ! ,'. .. . . 4 . : r :.. 9 .

1  .. . 
I.. .. . . I  . . . . . . . . , , *p . I `

r.. . . 
r

i . . , . . 
9 . 9 : : 

I ,. . 

I

r I . - -

I ':; '

9 .' . , 

r   I . r . : 9 . . . .  .

9 1

1 9

I 20
I a ..... q :: ,5 , , ix .. '. .x ..." :I

I ,,, : ,r . ,

1
m :9

r , .,....,:.'.'. r,r,. ...; ,;;

r .

r .. .. . : . : ..:

I : .. :: : 

r : - ' I:. :.r r :!: - 
r -

o' ;;:,! ,',,.`.', ; q ... '7,,' . . m ,
r . .

e , ., i:,, ".:1  ; .4. .'. ' .; , , r' " . I , 
LI- %'.:

m .... -r . . , ,1.: .. : ..::,::.....:.:.....:.'...::.'-,I - ,

I.L . . . . r : - ., : , : . : ::: , : .

9  : .. 

r .

r 1`;., ; ; ':: : 7 :- .' . .". .* _ i; 
I

LJ = i I I I-- '%--:I :

I.r'r  .  . .9 . 9 . , 9.

I ,,; r ,., ,', , , , J. r , ,. . . . . . 

4 9 .!- - .. - ..  . , . 1: . ; . ",: ' ' ';. .  . . - r . 'w . X , , , , 

41 I 6 " c-

I . . . m . I ". , - .
1 .%, . . . _. 

r .. .
9 , ," . .

A m ,-

r . . . .

21

16 30.62 22
1

b 17
r

9

UT IL IT IE SL 2 I 5 . 9 0
23

24
18

19

1
9 . .

r* ,z .-, , .
r , . . 9 . ,I' , . . . . , r .

li. % '. l' ,i , . . r . r . ... ;i lli: : . 1 ; -',.',!!:!: ....'r,'....r . . . . . . .L . , . .

I . w . L ... .. . ., ..... . , 
9 .. . . . . .  , l:,... :ir .

i::l ------ . . .".. . .i "" :'- :  ,
I

r . . . . 9 -i :!j]":::i--,',*. ...!li:: -,::]:iii:: ."..'..,f : ."-.-.:.-.'lr .... .. . . 

r . d: :9 . . . . 
L . . . . . .

r ,,,..'..,. . . .. . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . 5 r .. .... X....'r., ,..r... ..i  :: " .. ' :l;:]  ' ... ' . ,* .. " . " ....... ,

9 ...... ": 
l ; ,j., "' r

r

1 -

i , i" '.',!::i ;;, , 'i . : : ::. .:, .!: .;:::::!;.:;:.i;:.::i.':'L:';li ;i;. - !. --iil :'::!::., ..!;: li :;."' : '.,.. .-r ::;l :-..:.:.; : L . L , .. . . 
I .

r . . : ".. .

i: !:; , 
L . " : - 

m ; r *,

1 :9,:!. . 

j. ,* .. , ,. ,I "' , ' i.":-,:;l . . -I I - .... -

I . ..i "' ... ...., . .  . ..L "'!: , '... .. .. : ;- - , .. L ;

I

L' ::::;: , :, ,r :-  ! i'.;J: ,.. gi:,i: , .. ,
I L ;:,

r  ' L : . . : L.: : L : : ; - !L . - .

9 I

L ! ' ' .:: '

I

L .. , . 
L ,

j"'.::-,.- , : I .:..;:. . ! :'

ill. . . . . .x . _ . . .:':!', 

j- , .:; ::, . ,: :'.:: :' j  ; . r: . : .;i ::: *-::.i ! i i i:: ::,: :7 r ! , 

j r,* :,:,::.,: 
L

L . : .
r . . : ' .

L , , .

a ; ,':, - - ;- - - : - ... -

r, q. : ..... r .. , .. r.,.
b : : - I. . , - - .. - .. -, ::::;!:: .r - il! ::. --'. 9 .  ` . . .r. . ..

il . . .  I . 
9 : : , .'. ,I - ,. a -.- i: r: 9 ! :.. ::.,, - r: ! r

r :. :: : : _ : ' r, .  r ,

a , , ",

9 - :: :. %i : L: : L

9

t . .... .. , . ...: : . - ::: .. ... ,
r. . . . . 9 ,... . 

I. 
I . , " I. L I .

Ur .. I ': :, I . . r, . . : i :Z,-.- , .. .. . !*L :: !; . 1. _ f . 'Lr I '. ' :  " . '. 
9;: . :. : '% :' ..,:. ....': . . L . : ' ' r ; r' :

r . . . . . . . :L : . :;:::-'-- :: --.-- i *: ; 1 : -'.. :;,: -.'::;-",.-.,-.;:9. . - - - 

r i :   ,  . .
iji',--;;j: .: ::.:. -, .:. - . . I : :' :' :: . :: : . 

L . : : , .',.

r . '.:., " " ., .: . .. . :, .. . . ,r . . ,: , . m ,.. , . , -: .. . . . . .. '"9r :; : ,'. : .., 

I . . . . 

q- - : f ' L '.. :]:' ',::: - r ,. r ,  :... L ` 9, . - .. .. : j;...": r 9 . '
9 . . - , . . . : .

r . : ` - .. .: 

mi ::: , :: ... ::: .
9 L . .  . . . ..,  . : : :' 

L

9 . . , . . 

I . . 
r  - , r - - - - 

9 9 . . - ..
j:: :: .:-. . - .:: ::;;..: -;:,: . _ :..".." . .. - - . . . 

I.L , ' ' 

L." ' ' . 
I . . . , -

r. s
9 . , .. : -'

L ;:  :
7  - ::-' r',': --' i-- . -". :-*.,. -- ! . ! ',  i-- . ",-' --..-'-,.--.%. ,...,..,.--.-:,.".-...;.-... -

L

9 :: - L ' . " ' j .:" :: ;..:..":: . -  :'.'  I.. ..
r - 

r L:".r :: :!l  ':':  :ii-"; - .. U'T':t:t:.;:r;l.'*'],:.]...L..%J:..L,.i:.::':..:.L :::  '*

q . l :. :7 :- *:-:; " - L , r :::: : 1 . . . .. . : . .. . -:
L"

L -  .' ':,::: . 

r ::,.,!; :,  .,  

L . :; :-: ' ; ;m..; I  .. . ... . :

L .. ,9 , .. ..., . 

I . 9, . . -. . . , -i L *:: i
m L - - : " ; . 

Ir , W L:'.1 - . ':. .1 "I _1 - :, !-*-,*--"j--*.-' ...-: : : , , , , , , * , 9 . . ,

r , :: . 
r . r. . .

L . 

L ,liil :: 9 : ; L, :..j, ,',. . ..
r ... ;:.: "q " ' . ' - ' . . L. I : ., ::.

L. L; : : ;]: '-' ' ` ;:. ' . L  . . . . . . ,
9 . . . . . . .  . 

9 w .. . . , q ., a . L

L .

9 : ::. :. . : , , . : jr . .. ,  :". :,_; ,::.;,,.:*,,  . .
L.9 . . . 

1 . . 1; ! .:

L ' 
r .. 

4 ' '-'-
L .. 1 9 . - I ., . . .

1 . .

L, , . 
r

r ' :: , - .'. :' . . .., 7 L
L , , , , , , """ . : :  , '

0 ,
I9 . . . . . 

I I
I

r!. 
I  ,:'

I - .  " .. ... 

I .. - ...

7 r r ftj: .:.  - : . :- .: : .*' 
9 , :: : ..  ' - . L . : . . :' 

r ; Lm . L' '.
1

I . . .: 1  -',: ' :; ; ' j  L 1, I
I ; r 9 . . . . . 

L . :

r : L

I
I : , r

L . .

l , . . . . 
9 . 9 : ':; 

r L : . 

9 . . . . '

L .

L 9 * :, 1

9 1 9

L .. ,.r - - - ` , . . . L .

r

1: '.L .. 
r : 

I

9, . . . ; -* ,  :! :: .: : 1  : 
9 . . ..i !i:r ; 

9 : . .. 

I ..., . ',

L I .

r . . . .

L .::* : : 

L L '

L : ' . . .

I.L, 1. I i:r---::-.--V . . 
9 . 

L . .

L ... . 

L ' .. L .. , .. : 

I : L . . . L . 

I . .

L

r

9 L .

L L

I

I

26
i

b 20
r ,

r :,

1 - ! . ..L - i!:. . . -.:ij,i 1 : . .. ii :l
r : , - *

I ;2., :*.,, -: ..
I ,  ., .  .. ..., .. . . . --,--,,`,*;-*- --.,';,--! - -, .-" -` L - !I

L , ,  ..

r

L . . . . r. , .. ,.. . . . . .. .. .. .L , " . . , . ... 9'. . .. r . ,.. ,.  I L.. , 4 ,
r

L

9 . . . .,

r

1, .... . r

r . .  . . . . .

l . . .
9 ... . ... .., . L . ..... . ... ., ... L . . . . . . . . .!.

9 . , . . . . . . . 1 9 .

9 ., '.  ... . '. ,

r .
L . . . . . . . . , 

9 , ... . . . . . . . ..

I9 . . . . . . . . . . . . 

r.. , ..., - , * ,

rj I . -

I r ... . . .I,-l*-!-,1w'.i-'*I-.
I. , .. : - - . :i ;i1,- .......! -11!

I.. ... I - I. . 1 .I , : : : : . a I
I

9 . : 

1r..
r - '

i :  -,-,  -- . --' ; ' . -* L!rj: -  - '-': '. :'.....,  .-l 9
L .  .. . ..: : : - ,, . ; .

9.: ;.

i ;- '. . . : :,:
I .i '. .. : i-- jI

9  ::,: :.... : 
LI  ..' .. ii . 9

L

9 . :  

i* ::, : :i:; , - - - :.  ' 
L;:]: ...I

9

9q ... -. 1. L: . .:':I -`: -.*.,! - * : ` :i:
L . 

I .L  ...' ' . .I a . .  .

rr ,

j :: ]': ' L .. - ; - ',r . . . ,: , , :. 

9 .. . r L - . ' :- .. . - - , .: - - '- ..'-' ' L.'.;', r

I r 1 . 9 1 ... :

r r!:'-'r7j:':-."". -:;::::-*' :; : .1
r:, .  ] ,: :: ::  ': ' . : : *' ': . '::: 

L

r ' :

I
L . 

r. L...; ' 'r . ' :: ..:
I ..

L
r :: L ::' I

I - * 7 .J . : : I , . Q: .- .. ..r . .: . L . ! . ,
9i::P:!-.t:L!I . . ..  . :;

r ::

r . : . r . . , . , . LI , . 

r ', .r. . ... .
I - .. - I - . . .. I L I r : . :: . . . :: r 9. . 99. .

r 1  . ,  ,, 

r r.. . .
r I . 

I : ". 
L : L .

L .: .:." - - - - - - . 

I - - . .. ... . . : : - - - .

ii " . . . . . .
L ' '. , 

9 ,w :  .  ...*." ... , r !  . : ::.  .: , , : ,:,
9 -: : :: ::..: i . ; : . ,. . ,  . ' ' 

L :I ,::' l :,:.. . . ' J. -- H . 
L . .. 

rj " ' .. - - - - - .. + L . 4 L ' L . r , . I . ., .. 

1.L::::.". .,7--- 4's" ;
r . I -r L

9
L : , 

rs "*%  -

L - Lrr.. , 
L

L 9

9 

q L ' '. , . '  : ' L 9 . r  :: .:. r .. L I . . .

r .

r: : : . 9 . : : : .: :. 

r q: ,:: . 
L

I '.  . 
9 . 9 . , . . . 

9 1

L 9 . 9 : : : 
L ,  . . . : , 

I . .

9 9. 1 . .

1 9

9 . 
9  . 9 .

L : L . . : -  !: i : , - I : . 
I . - '

X...

r. .

I .I I

r r
9 L

L

27

28
21

I .. . ... I . . .. . . ..

i . "I . . : . .. . .."'.... .I 1*1: , .  ,
r , L . . . . . . . ; . .

I . .

11 - ;
r . - *.,.!,. . :: .9 ,'."!

r. ,I -.- . 7 : : .," L:" .: :a .. ; .: .. ;I .., .:. ;% : vq ,; . I .,.. % ;% : v : , -
4  I

r : :

I
q ":" ::. .'.

L. , 

t :  :"  
L-7 .. . . . . . %. : : 

q
L. , 7. . 1 7. . . 1. . .

L . . r'.,,,:,,

u I IT- I I 1. L ,zi

L :: ,.: ,: ;:; :: 
r .  . ..

r , .
I '.: ..

L. , ' 9 I .,r ; . 
r . 9 . ... . , . . . . 

I . . . -

0 , 

1c, 6. . .
9 . -.1 ; 1.1 ,:': . , . . . . . 9 I . . . . . . 9 L 9 - I .

29

22

b 23
L

1 2-3 '? . 1 4 . 30
1

31

1

180.53
32

24

L:

1I - .  L

illl `l - "-!:i : ;!!i : ; ,  , '.l. , i;i.'?
9 .

i'w'.i.;]!i! iiiii-.Ilil:;l;i!:!
1 ,

i:::i::i?.:,:.:;-:]l `:; , ':i ,, ;::- ,; : I   !Iill!!!i!
r I .

IL j; I!;:Li: !: ;-i] '. i:.;*.,.'ii..'*i:i::;:,*:: , % ", ""' * i:. "' , " " " , '* " !.!:;:: '.:,.;:;I ,

r . . . 4 . L ':-!-::.*: ;: , : : . :; .!:: ': : ',`.: ;;,
i i , . IW, ;r . .. ... . I ;;; ,: % 

I - 

i .... :;'."L .1 - . ! : ;.- m .. i: ...- :: : ; :........... :; ,*.'r r .:   .... : rI - - L . . '.*- :,; -:;,;:% . . l .. , I. ; - ..Q  :: ,: L ..L , - - ::" !!; - . - .*: . :,: , , .." , ; . . , ;:

L - .. . .. *'-i: : Ili :,",: :,L, : .: . ::; ; ; . .I *  1. L :: t - U ' t I -.: ;j I : ' ' - '

r
9 . .  - - ,

j . .. . . . .. ....... .. .. 
9 9 : . . . , . . , , . ..

i--:::l:-". : - . . , , .
r r . . . . . . ,;, . X . ,;! .. . . 9 ': L '::: "'.%'r.,., rL 'L . '.'.: .;:. -.*."::---.:.'.-,':: :!':: :.: "q ': ,: .': ,; :':: 9..'.' : '  w

9 ..; IV r , ; :

r . .,. ':,.:; 7 : ' L ;::. ,
L. " - , . - ' : : r : :: L 9 -. . 

9 :;:*.*; j : ; .L.-" : -.I "'  : ;:- j ' - - - - .. ,, 
L '' * _L ' ',]: ' .*::-: ". -,

9 L . : -
0 . . . 

I . . . . .

I ; ;  ....

ij !- ,: - ::; . :, : . ! d 4 :  --  .: : .  , : .. . , : ,- r .1 : .
b : : . . 11. . I ' r . .

L'...`..'..,..'.j ". : :. . . . 1. . . 9m  :
9 : ' .L L .' : L . rr . ' V

25 f".li",.'.,.` , - , lli ,r --; I ,,, ".:: il .iI'.."l-..l: .  '. . . . . . . . . . ,iil:,.:1* . ..... .
l ..., * i i l i: : iiii.i- . - ii:, -:l

l

i:i! , , !'lll-ii:i:i;;i!,%. -!$l,;il' : -
i:::.-.*.,..,;llii]:!l-,.I:!:i-%

i:i.i:::::ii'l ,
I . . . . . . . . . . . li!ii!l
i- :L.-'  ".

9 . , 9 . . '

iii:;;i;!.".,.,i5.ii:;!:,::iil:ii:"".,*'.!i ,J'1'---.*.'-,r!9 '. . , , ,

ii;:"l,.: i,, . . .:; . ::-

i l ": :!'.': '* : r w :- :. :,: i.*,".!-:
I . L.

Ii: . . --* . ,:
I

I  , . 

I I

ij::;'::'!:'j;: ..; . '.' :  r ' .::: :; r ,:. L .:,.
r - -, . i.,:i:::..'::I,i.iri:'::i:!.::::';L::;i:.,:.:',1. . . . , , , * , * , ' j: ',.' . . :.:;:::,;:: :j:j:I. I -.I,,. ", " *.'...*. .. ... - - - 

I -* ,q , * " "'..."*....'.**.".. 
g.' L : : :... 

1; : ;:;

I. , . I . ...
I., ., -

I : 

L . . 
I

r : ,

i., : !::: ::";. .. ; ,.r "'. :. : . ri!!:i . L I :  , l: . : ..' : ; ' ." . :; .: LI I. , :. - ' ' ' " ; - 
L . j . . r w i ,-l . 

r , , , . - : , 

r .

r, . :

T::::JJ..' .I. : . .u " , '.: : ::." : .; : . - .. - - !:
L . . . . :::'-','*..,:

r :::.:::, i ;: - , . . , ,: . .: ; r . . ,..t$--!!i i ' ' : : :,; .
L

r ..., : . .." - - - . L . L . . ..: ,, r 9

r . '."-: : ..

r . .  . .. : ':Li, ,L. _ . q
I -  .::

r, I - ..  9. , ' 

L ;. ;:.."".

I - - ... . ,. -
r

r  

L . '  ;::, : 

r . :   . .. '. , - : :: . 

L .. . . L. .. :: I ..: ,;... :  . 9 L.. . 2;4 :: "'. .. ' . L.,

I  . 
9

L p ' '  ...... r. ' L .  r . ' . .9. . . .!..

ji . . . . . .....
2.

r':L':7.':':.';:.:::!.'.: .
L 9 . I : : :::: * ,:,, 

r . , 

j , . i"

L  r I . . -

L ,  . . : : ; : . 

r

r 

r .;: : :  . . - . . : .  I . 

L L .. 9

9 . . . 

I . 9

r

L . . 9 - . - ": . : ': L :. r : L . : L' : .:. - - : - L9 r - - :- . 
I I .

I . : - L : . '
L ' . I . . . .

9 . : . . :-

r'X :9 L . ..: j ' L : - ::' .. . .  L . . ; . . 

I

9

r_ 
9 % . ... .: , . : . 

L :  : : . , . ' . .

L 9

r - 9 , qL. .
34 ,

I
6 26in r.:"..."."..".......,,...r;ii;:!ii.,,i

I, " .'-'.'L . ., ,

Ilj!-': l:! L: l;::  . . . . . . . . I . .

I . , ;:j 
i : : . : : 

X.i . , Iamm
L.' : ;L 1-1" .......... '....'.-"*'*-..."*-. ... ,MR

i::.:]..,.-.,.:.,
r ;9 r L _:. '!

L . . .
L ' .

i ;'. ::i: . i:: . :::; : ': .,
1,:.. -22

L . .. .

1 .. .  
r , , ..:.

I .:::ii'--'!::-;:'i *..'---.l,-- ..... . . -,I a
Lr ' ; :;:'

Li ,..::: : 9

I . 

I

I .. . .. ., j ;7 - .: : 
r .., : ,  . . . . :' ' : :.: 

9 , : ' ' ': L " . L . - - --:! ! _- 

L
L. : . . .

L L. ; 1r. ! j: .'  '.; 9 ..'

wr .. .

j : lL.: : . --. : : L' ; . .:i: . , m : u : -- j 'I . 

L  - ; 
I . : ..

r : *  : .

9. - -*
r"-.-T-*-t'-:1,:,.

r : : 

L , : :: : 

r j..: : .'- !::: :. , . :!
r : -

I .. L :: r
I . : L -,.* :  : :  . 1 9

r

r : .

L.- : 
4  ,

9 . . I , 9 I. . . - I : :  %  i . , ,
o L'! -..."--.'".-"-L

4 ' l : : L L r : . .: - -  .
1 

I 'rj :j- !: :'l. -.'..'.  . ! .* -.;:',' ,r - ...,

r,r  ..:, , 4   : " 
L ::.: ''. * l*I :; 

I ...; .. . I
9 - -- :--.,-;  , : . 

L ::::: . . . : 
L :, : .: .,:,.,;.' ...' ;: ::  . , ..

i: : r ' . :' :' ' '. L.j  :*  :L ; '- . :4."'::'L' I9 I . ,.,. L.. .. : L ::: *: ': . rr - 

r . .
r. .. . 

9 I 9

L I . . 

L

F L

L I 9 . . . -
L 

L . . . . . L L L I . 9

v  . . L : 
1 9 : .. ' : ' :  

L : . . . L L 1 9 1 9 . .
9 : : 

L L ;. : . 
r  . 

r..
L . I ::. .: 

L, : : L ,, . I .9 .9:.. : .  r . 1 : . 
ri i .. . . . . .

9 . . . 

I . 

LI. .... r . ...r r . .

L :

9

r . .

r I

9

35

36
27 L

i, . 
9

L :: ; : . 

I

9. . ... . .. - , . L
I

r ." r . ' L . : ! : .
I . . : :. .. ..... .... . ... . . : :

9 - . 

r

m: " :: ' 
L .: : : 

I . 9 :

U I I 1- I I 1. L cl

I ; , .  .., ;!::9 ..: : r .. : A. : I

7
L . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . .j: :: , ' ' - . 

I :

I I a i- --.4

1 . L '. .1 9 .. . . : : :: - . . . . 
I ; , 

1 - .. . 
9 . ,.. 

8 t ; ; . : ,4

i- I C., ,,-_; ,14 "
L. . . . 

37

28 38

29

2 7 51 4 7 341600 04/07/93 HENSLEY 85 C". . 6 9 8 5 ,: - . 6 51
39

1

40
30

1 9 . - I . r I .

I .::::: ;$ ::;;

Xt%', ::!-' ie*iii::]':i!
I

r . .

ii; -,...ij!*,
j' .' 

9 . ': '

li r., - j  ' : j:: , -e- ;`:j L :; - j: " ,,.-,.:;-

9 1 . 
L

r , ," , : -, : : , : :, :-
jL, : L. . 9 , : ::. ;'. ' * . ::::: j_l , :   ]*, , :.::  :j:j:  : ,' :: , i  : , ;; 9.   .. . . 9 . . . . j:-':ii;.;: rj:::': :. - j' !:::j r . . Lj 9 . ! ..

r

9 . - , : .  . ..9. -L.' . -  :" l: Ll: ;*,,::. ,.:,:"L:::;:::.j:j ' ' j *; . :: , '. - ,jl :- : . j;:: ].. ,i :::.::. i,ji,ili::]:,l :; .,:: ii1 ., . . ... . .

5 . : - :: : i':- jj': : . . .9 . -:::;!'; I: ... . . .i:..;:! . p, " r
r 

r : '.': '.,'.

1.":.- %, ;.":: :: 1, 

L  . .. - ,. . ' ::':,': ::' :

1, . 

9

j: ' ','.,.:  :;r ..r - . 
r . . : :. r. ; -L:';.:'... -.!,. : . ", m . .

I.,."., . . .: " .. . . .. 1 .. L : ' - : .: .::q . - r j: : : ! :!: ;: !ii, .. . .   ..  :  q . :  . ,1 9 . . .

I . ', : ::..: .:. : - ; . , * , : : " . ':

ij . . . .
1 . .. ::: .

L'., :::-;`:: :- ;:- d : 'L : .'L r . . .... .  ' ' "

1 . 
I . '! 

0 , ... 9 . 9 : ' . L

L " .: :

q .,:: "' ::- ' 
r q I

r , : r . - :' 

9 . .  ! :
d q . 

L

7 * " 
q . 9 9 . 

L.L q . . ' LL . .. .. : :.". .. : . , r ", " 
I

I . . .

9 ' L . .. ." . 
r :.:..  . :: :... : 

L . - .. ' 
r .  L : r . 

1 9 . . . .

r " 

r : ' L '. . :

L

q .9 .

41

31

lb 32

l5 -,!:?z -' - il- -,.,..,."i!.'.i;i."..'*.ii:,I: .;::: ;:!.
I I - - - 

i;;i' . .q ., , .. " :.: .. , - l - - i 'i:;]:i;l: ;i;::::ii;::i'i -i::i ', j  :   : , ;;i::: , :::: L :i  i;  !  .%. ,., ,.. ' ,. ,] ,.,. 
l'.'i:: ",:-%-:%:;, -;:ox ::: -.::: i:,r. : : .q, : ,' L. .. '.q.'.'.'.'.' q. .-.:i '.i..:l:i:.':f ]i

L

b

I , .. ,1 ... 

1.1?.: "....q.-ii , , " :: i,::i':lit " ,:, O-lo4 -
I I !........" ... I : ,

L:: .,.,,.,,,9. . . - ,  ..

i' ::!::i:l ;: , q. . .. ", .:. 
r ..: .jji; ; I .:: 7

l :;'*'.''!!': ::: r  .:: ::;:. j '  : ,. ..,: ::: :L ... ......"...r - . .... .." :' : .:.. ...

r:h. -'0...1,-!*::,::brL.
i:: j ' ,I ...1 -, - . : :.:.:.. : : ,:., . -% : :- :, . . . ; . ;.. 

9 . .. 9

q I. . t *..b ! .. ....L - .0 V Lil'Ziii:ii
1: : I k. vi",i:::%,'*iC-IL:''E.i ,. .Q , N *Iq . .  ' . : !: '.. .

L :,

q
1 . . . . . . . , . I

L . ".... -, 
L :; . - .  :-"

L1. -.1 : *..* ' , ! ' '.' . :

L9 . . . 
I .

jL .:.. -I'l.:: . .. :. . - i . ::]L : i ' ':;::l';:: : : - _ . . .i ij:l: ' L .r.. ,.: '. :.. ' ': . , . "'. " ' .. :' ': '. ..;! . : ,_,, : _L : ;.:": , L ;:: -':."9 . : . ::...I" . 

L .. ,i, fk -  - : L f n 13
9

t. - I. : . . . I. . ..q !- "

L .

C .,. 
9 ; ::,

0: -'tl T - 
I .

q. .P .

r; '..' . . . r ,: .:..

q . .,.,..: :. 
r

I I r .. "!; :**' , .. .. .

r ::,;, . ., L .; , . - .. . .. _. ;! :.:*:: : !: . ,I , .. ' .:: : 1 . . I . . .. 1.1...  : , r . l  :  . . . : ,j .L :  , .i- --!'?:- . . . r . . . ' - . - - : : : . .... .L ;%;L :r:": Z : ; . .." ,L ' ; q '. . . , . . . ... 
I ... ... .. 7 , :L

r L I

L

r .... ' : ; q...' .: : m
L ' ' :

I . . 9 .r .r . .

i::::! 

Irr -;q-TY", :jr.;. .L :' .. !.

Il;,.- . ....." _ ." - X -11 . . -'-L
r . .. - -  :....

r ;

L ' 

9 :::: '. . :. 

r -.-L,  . :;:
I - ' . . , . -. t :!: I : , . . ', . J'.  .pq . iL! .NI ------' I.: .. : . .

rl* ..'It * .. '..I .
j :.,.,..,:: :,, 

r , * , 

190 , 
r . 

L.::'L ,

L  .. - L I . r . I . . .

q . . . :"!"-.-,--. i r , : .. ; . . . . , ,

L :- ,, r , . 

r, L
L':%' q , ,

I * .

q : -'!- -:: i.:::ii: .::!:'..'!!.. ': 9 '

r q . . . . .. .*. L, , 9 . .
m . ; , - . . I r . . . ! '.'.. L , , . ': L - r 

I .::,. --:: - . i
q m, .1: , ;"..... L

i i; : '... : :. :,.:::: , :: - . ., . L .:: ' ' : : * : ' ei : . 6
L : . . ., 

r , (I ., : :: L ]'.- -:i : r,  L ]. q . . l : :. . .: ;%:: ;:L :.----` - j: . . . . . , . , , 
1.. .. .l- -! :; : ],', " -- i '.. ...i . . .. :;!! 44; _ .

r -.; . ; %, . . .:. . . ..' - r:  . . . . ., L . I . -

9 , q; . .

L :. . :::
r : : , 

L

I L.' . 
r .. , . . 

r " .:: : . : ,:..: : !,..,.

1  _ . L r. . 
I

L : _ j .' ..r ' !!   :' ' .. - L.

I . . . :- - .. . ..r,  .    : : i . : - -: L: r . 
I

1 ;,
1. . I ; . .. r.. L .

L , _ r . r. '. :: L
9

r
L . ,:::. '.. "' ' ":

r ': . , 
r I . .

r , 

ILI. L : L ::' : - , : ', ' ' ,
1 :.g : ' ' jjr: : ' L . .. : . . '. 

L ':; , . :..

9

LL : ;.: - . : : , . . . . . . .. .  

L

r : ; : 
L . .

L

L: . *

4 V9.; i * : I .
q I . v ( ) .

L q q . 9 . r . . 1  : 

r 99 . . . :, . 

r . . L . . . . . 

I .

9

t . 
r . . . L . " 

L

L9 . : 

I . . 9 . . 

I L . L ':

L: q .  L L - . . ' . 
9 . r,r, : 

r . q . . . 

I : ! r' . .
L . . 9 1 .

L

q .9 .

9

L . . 

I

L .

9

42
I

43

33 BiiI " . ... ..

I - I ..... -
9 9 r , , -

I . 11

7 .. I..r .... ,1,,- ; - - .- -
I

L.
I : : .

r -'-f,.., -.,. -  . 

4 1 *-,/ , r+ , ;f

I : L' -.
L. : j,:,..:.,:,,.,r:.,,j

1 9... . .r  '  "'. ,.'.* . . , L

r .

L7 -; Im- - . .;%.:,

Ib e. I ( !D u

i%! "'."': ..."'1 9 9 . 9
q ;: "'::: - .. ... '-'I .. m

I . 
r.. .. . :- :". : ... , :

r

r . .:..w ., LL : .... ... .
m !:" ".

I- ... 

U 1c; / ' 11 .--.

9j:.'.': . .
L . . . 91

q :. ! :  :: .' .

r :  , , * , . : ' r. r . .

q :  ,.

T - ,1\4 U K H t h", N

9 . . .L. . r ,. . jL
I . . r ...

9  .! . . . . . L ..i j:  !: r, : !I I . . .

q L . . .

L.' :::: : : ' - ' .: .. ,' 
r .

L . . . , . . .. . . 

I . .9  ' : 

L . :. 

Lr :

L 9 L .. . : r , % 
r  ,;: , ; r" j:. .:. . . : 9

L ., .; . .  . 

q . ; : . . 

7 . ..I .

t  "
I

I A ; D)

r . + . :! . 

9;
I ' r . . * - - - ! , j ..* . , : ii:;".'- 

I r . , L %; .
r :- :",

r " . ; 

r : 

9 ..

j ,..., . ,
r:q .. L i  .: 

9r
9 i!!:-,-.-*-.-; -.e'. :!::!;ii:..--: :,i,'. :. ,   --iiq :%:.: - r q

L, , : . .. -, , -,..----.:: .

a :: : .: :  

r ' l  .: : : : :: . . :..::: .. : : , , , . ::: " : .::, r , :; :' 
L .: L :: - : .q . .. 

9

9 ;  , I ..:.
q :  : " .::. - % ,:.".. - : 

q .. - :
r  :: :  :.. : ; . ,..: . . .. .. . . . . . . .

q .

T , It T ' I I t- %1D

11 .: : r . . . : 

r . . : . ::::.'% . . 

L

9 :. . 1 . . ; : : :

L ': 9 . : : : - : ::: a ..', - ' ::' :: , : . . . q .: ':r . . 

9 .I . . . . . . . . .. r . . . L . " 9 : q. '. . 9 ,:::: . . .
I . ' '

9 , : . . 

9 . . 
7 . : 

L . 

r. - L : .
j ' :!.- `.,; -' :r L r I ; . . . , - 

r . , : : 

r1. . :- : . . . : :' .I .. , ,; . .. . - ; . . : 9 . L r. : : .: . .. L ,.: :;

r

I . . - . . . . .  , :: :: ; - - - .  . :: .  ! , - . .m : :' :  ;' . ... LL  '.'.' ' . ";,' .. . ' . ' . , . . . :'  ' ' . . Li' ; ' ':L . r r , ji" r. L . . . . . . . .. . . .
I

9 . I 1 9 . . 9 1 . 
I : ., L ,

9 9 . 
L .

L . 

L 9 _ '. .. 

q . I . : L . L . .  .. . . . ... .r r I r . 
L r q . : 

L 9r ., 

r . . , ,

9 L . .L, .. . 
I

1 9: .. L . , 9

9 . . - ; . . ., 

L - : 

q :

r L  .': 9:.
L , . . , :.. . .

9* . .. L . 9 .

44

45
34

to 35
UTILITIES 16 .74 46

1
47

I

UT I L IT I ES
I 48

36
I L r ' L

r I

r . . . .

f.j:ii,.:ii!;ii.i!]ll;lx,.

I

1

L
9 1

I  . , -% i::],*.,L .:; 

1 .. ...., ::: ..., . . .. .. 

l . Y ..I :; ;i :::  : :1 :.: : . . ;', : ' " - q: ... 9;.,j:  'j11 ..
q  , .! . I ., . .

I .

q .  . 
q . . 

x :..'. : - :;, .:; : 1. r : . .. . ; .. , ;. .. 

99 . . . .. . . .. , , , :: . '-

1 : ; . .
L - L' . . : ... :

I

I .., . . . 

I : .:. 
7

1 . - - :*.,..' L : L . -I..L; .  X - a
q. .ii.."....!l

q .

L . L '.' . . '.

L, . . . : . ; . : . 9 '. I - ::.- :: : .: !,-.. ... ..  .I " I I :- :- ! :L . j : : :: %, Ejr .'. . . 9 i:q ,  j .L , : , i ...'. ,
L .. :**! i::.: : ..: - .!.... :. . . " - - 

9 : - ' 1  L : ;:' i : ; :.::: i::  ,.%:: : 4 f ; L - . . ; :: ",:.:: : , ' 

r. . 'rL '. ; U:4
NWqr' L ":'!:':::: . "".:': 

I ", '."

I - . - - 

L

q . ! ;. ",. :: .,

L. *..., - . . . :; ' 
L . : - -. 9. ': ( " '  .

L . Zf V '. ;' '; ": .
L . . : '.. : ' q '. : W-': L

q . , . - . .:. ::::: :. . ': . i1l::i l:!::l .::, : i:': . ....::*!;;;
i . , . - : : i: l:!::il:-:; :, :]i::: : :;::i:-;i. cX .: : 9.,. .L '

r , , . . , L

1 . -

I ..... .. . :::::::. : 

L q .i::i-i':  ..!i ;i:: ;-:-:  ,i i : :.

L - ,  " ':'. . ; j;:: 
rL

j! ' g..L , '
L.. 1 , 9 9 q qr . : .. . .

i% '.. . . 9 9 9 , ; .  
r . . .r , L: -, r I7 . :L L ' r. I

L L . 

L

L - ': -  . ., .,.. * 
L

L

L. . L 1. 
9 : ; : 

r
q -

LL

r

Iq. : -: ; 49

37
1

r .. . .. .. -, :I i :

i :. ] ; . i, . ; I . I . .1 I .
I ;

i  - -, ,ii;:'. ;.:! -i;. .. !,* i;
r . q ,-.-
i' i: ;% ::

r;.:,j::;,,, -,, ii;i- i!l': . . . 
Li.--.i:m ' ,L :: .  , , ... 1. i I

1* . ii .i.
qXa:, :: , - 

r ': ... , .. 

X... . . . ;i: . , ..:- : :. : ." m

r. . I :  " :

r,jj ;'.jj - :;* - : :.- :- -

r .., : . ,: ! . . .!.:. . 
I

r - . ,

L . q : . .. 

Li:-9, . . ,
L L : :;   ":' . : . 

L .

I . .

L ... q.. " " . '. .-- I . . .  .L . . I  . 

i ! ! : : - L̀ . . 
X :

9 - , . ;  1i: i'i! * . q : :   . r .
1 ..

r . - : 

i ... im . . , .: .:i! .. II - - ;. .. .

L , . r ' ' ,q . . ; L ir r r . . . . . " : ::  !;.'-.-,,' .;.*-..!.'.*..:::'::
7

r q . ,.,
1. .: . .. , - i w ;.

L .... . , .
L

r ::. r,: . . . . . . : I . :

r .. . . : 

L ' "" , * 

9 * ,

r ...l.:. :, ::j ' :. . : r . - 
q . r : . :' -' ' - ;*: L , , q ' ,:.. ': I L'

L . . 

I .. r .. 9 . - . - q.11 . . . q

r,,, ::* L _ :"' '  '
I I  .

L : . q . .
L ;: ;: ;: ;` i:i; L . L' " ' 4 

l .;L: -' : :; . , , .I! .r : , ;.'.. f f . . - LE...t., e.! !-'.- ! -.--: - .- -- .- -, i.;:q . : . . . 

I . .slp I .. - - . -UT:,::-. 9 '...-' :Li 'T - -:! -
r , .L . :.: q. .. , , : 9 ..

q
I . . :; .' L ' ' _:,

L  § 

i ': . .. , " - ..* . , 
L - :j.-'-L '.- L : . ... --:; --.---',-,-, . ::; . ..,::.

W . . *
L : ; .!! L q .. _

L - . , . . .I .: -'- ,.::

L . : - i" :i .*.' ! : . , . . i  ;--; : . .j : :" : : :: . , . . . 
I  : . - ' 

r :: .: : L." -.': :.'::  .:: :..'  ". q .L % ': .'. : .
9 . . 

F . , 9r.
r , 9  r . . 9 It 4 : ,'-.:!!i.--': - :9 . ..

L
i

9 : .. - ; r :

L r . . . r .

L :  . ! :: . : . ! . . 

I . L. . L .r . .:: L .9 . : . . : 

r

L L : % ' .  . . 

LI . . . . . 

9 .

r ..  . 

9 9 . . L

q L : L r .L :- ;: : ' L r. : r ;   . 9 . . . . : .

r I . . . 9

I . . . . 
I .

9, .

I9 LL9
50

I

b 38 I '
L . , .

r

w - .  m
1L .. -

r i ... .

m I .:9.,:., m1, . Kai!
1.3i : . . .

I .r ;L: ! ...:::-: . ...',
F; , . -

X.L " : L I . . ,

q; ,
r ; - : : .:

L.

r:":::X - *f
7j,*.-- ;..:: .: .!. ...r :

I

9 1 . : . . . . 

L.. .. .

m "9 l :  l ., .. i--: :-,. :  : !.I

L
L . 7%. ::Z: :r ,

r: . . ::,., *-.-':
q : - . *  . :: , ';: . , : -:-

j , :: -! : 
L . :.. ..'1. . .  :: : j: L ' ,".: : . .q - .,.

I

L.' q9 L .. . Ir . ' . ... - . . . : , :r.. - . L.
q

9 . ,r ... : . .i::! ::. ; :: ---, . . i-
r L! q r 9

q . 

l;m .. .. :: . , L .,.: ; i - ;'* - ::: ,.:., 9

I -l-!:!:::i...., ... ,:...,:.. , ,
I L -;.r :  : . 

L  i. i-.: ,, .,.' .a..'.. - ' .::: 

L..:%
I . . I 9 . ' ' 

q :...
r.. .. : . . . L ;: -]::,. :

b . . . . 

r ,

9 , . ... :

q . : r . .* .. .. L . . . ... 

q . ,.::. L ..:. : . : ' . : L .

9..  : ::: L 1 ' ': .:  ' . !-.' :: :" : : L -!

q ....:.: . 

L...q. : :!' : :--' . - , :
9  

L . . 

1 . . ... ..... . . . 1 , . I . . .: jr ,  ! L , -, '_ . . .

9 !  A: . L ; '9 . im ,:i, , .. .. . ., : 
9 " , . -!::. ! : :': ;

t " ' ... ::, :::::- .',L .:.:::. .. ._::::.,.: . .
q. . r ,

1 .. .. . -L , , rs a  " 1;  . _:
L 9 q ,

r ,

L . L.. 'rL' ' , : , , L : **, , . . . . . I.. -r:.-T :'. ai ; lL ' . L
q . .

q, ._ ;;:::
i:,::...::.i,']i!.:::.::r',L : :, UT L- i: :::  :: ::

L .: r , . . .. . . . . ,  . . ...
L : 9 r

rj !   I .; :. . l - '. : :: .9

I . . 9 r. . . . 
L. : :. ... ; :. : .

L I :: :..:..: : .: r : ." - . V':L L . L : ' 
r

q
L .. . . . L.I .:i - - - , L1 6L::;

9 , r
L,

L .. - 

4 , - . : ' ,: 
L .. '..

qL - .. ,: .:: U.: . L r .

r .

j , 9
9 ..,.g*,. '.-' : . : : : . , :, . : . ,  :': : . . :-: ., : 

r. : . : . '.":: :j ::r 1: , . r - L . . . . . 9 9 ' 9.

I . 9 r

L .

L

I I 

L . ' 
q . . .r . : 

9 , . 

q

9 : :: :.;. : : : . . 

r . 9 L . 
L

9 .

9. . I . . .. . . . . 
q .

I . 

r

9 . . . . 

L r . m L
9 L

9 .. ... 

I

r 9 . :: : . 1 : L r : - . .r . . . . .

L .

r

51

52
39: r ,::,, >. 1

r

9 ,!:X.. . .: :F .,
r :

L  : :!:: ' .' '. : . . . :

r....

a : : :::.::: ::  :: : ::
IZ.L. W: :!r '  I

9  . ' - 

L .:::; . .. . .. .: : . :9 r :
q ..::: ::;: %.*

Lm . : :::;: : : 
L : . - .' -

9 9 .9

L : .: .  ; . . r ::.:;:, , rI . 

I . . .

q r .. . :  - 
q : :  : - .: *m , . . . : . . r : . ' :. q. . .' . .:... . : , * : 1 , , ::, 

r , ;:

I . . . 9 . .. 
L . 

9 -  . ,  .

1 - Iu -ra-L-1

9 

r .. : q : ' . ...:. :, .;:. ....:,.. , , . . , . , . . . q;. ;
L - ' , 

q - 9

r . .. .  ,;: . .. . . . . . , .' ,' ' .

L .

L . , 
I  ' : L ' . 

r . . . 
L .  9 . . . I .. a . ' L . r . . . I .  :'.': L 1 .

53

40

841
24. 19 54

1

55
r 151 .84

42
1 r . -

ll!.iii , - , --- , , : ----
L

r ..... I . 1 L ,

L " 9 .L .:... r ... i :::::-,: ;:;L: "'
q9

9 - .. - .. . - ..

i'..,..-:-.,.::..;:..:.:;, :;!:::.; :i: : : :
I . .. ..L .., e - .::.: .:

9 .

9 ' -

1.  

j ' .  : . . . : :. 
L .;:::: . .'.:::, .' q ' : ' . r  .. : - 1.9. 

t -x:::.-:':...m , , . . . :* ,  ::, L" ::: a. - . r. .''.. . , I  * ; -::.- - L ."r*"- j ":; -'' ' '.: : - :-- : '::.: ... .L . . . . . . . :: .

i. : :. . ,..' :..: ..'.....L :;. '. '. : u - -  - . - - .I . . , . .I : : 1 * , - : :* ii','! *jq;j.'   :  !..-'.L::: i!ii'?:,: - - -: ': ! 
Lii, a :' j ........jr;!':,.........-: . . !.'---.-"!!--,--.,1

9 q . . . ., , _ . ,.,. ,..,.:' , j:; , *9  . 
I . L . . . q.. .' ; :.: - - :- ' . . . .  : , ,'.

L.' . , ; ::.: : . . 9 - 
r : ,. . . . . : :  :'

L : , - : ; L:: .  
9 : ; L :': jW :  .- ' , . r '. . .

q : : . . . ,. ... q : ; -r , . . -', ', ' ' : ::':: . . . L . : q 4i ' ' L 4 ,..: , ... L . ; %:. . , .:

i: . . , : .". ;; ,.:: !.: ,,..*.: :. .. ,,r,,., , " ' r ,, . . . : . . %L.' , L  r ,. . , , . . 9 1 .
L .i.: : : ! a  . ' , I . - .: r ,:: , : r -

L :: L,

r . L - . . . . 
L

r L , . :: 

L' . ::: , . : . . ' 
L r

r.. .

9 ; . . 4 - : : . . .: :, : * .
I .

L. . 

I L r . . 
Lr . 9

9

rL
9 : L

56
57

43 I'
r. L .

r .

9 . ,

i: ---: ,';il, . , ;l;-%' l:i!l!;,!:i:.,:;liii:ii-`,.,,i-f;,i .I

r .

X ..: ,; , * "i.-'. -. '.. : , * . . . . . . . . .. ,
I,, . ... . .*,ii "q . . . . :.. ; ,.] i-.*,i , , * , , , . '

I . , . . . . . " * ,

I I - I .,

i". . I .: , . .L -:l!i*,i 
L

rr . . . . . . . . . . . . . I

9 , L ,... % -, r " 
r, _;q... .. . .--?. -.. ,'..-'..: -, l.,

L ; : , , , , , 1  ! .
L-' , - :' 9 . ' :!, . . 

L I
L , r - : ".` .. ; . -::';---'.:; : ,r . . 

r .: :

r : :' 

r ,': .. '.' 
9 ' ' ' , ,

p , .L. ....
L ..: 

q: -:--. .-'.--'.

L - i " ..1 '. ..... ,
7 ]

9

j,.... ,! . 
r.... :. ,:. .

r .7: m. . -:-. *.*' - q . - - -

m !:.. : :::' : - r:, ,; '; : 9 . .

r , L, . : - , -qLI ,, ; : . r . . . j.*,-.,L ."'L.
9 '! ..: ,L . 9. . . ; 

L . r ..... : ... .9 . . . .. . ii:I:, .:q  : , . . L

L . . . . . 1 L. . .L : :'., :: ,. '..,  ' ' . LI , . . 

r

L -l:  . ..L : 
9 ' ,  r . . .

r. : . .

I ' L ' ' L . r , r . ..

r . r I

r - - - - .

L::::r. , ;: j:: :L ':::*' ::..:.W.i * . : -:: :- :, - + i:.-

L ., r,,, 9 .. ,: .:

I:: " -  . : r, . q.. . ,r L L

L .. ' :,:: ; 

L '. W; L: ::IL ' ': , . : : .: 

r  : : ji :. -.- : -ii: , , Z . : ; , . . L !  . 

q q . . :: -, ::,-: .: :;::r
r . : .' "" : . 

1 9 .

L   . ........ ., I
I

r :"':: '*.  .: . 

q
L' r' . . . . .  : 

r . .- i:i: :
L

riii--.-:---"L-  . . "  : %).'. rr

L  

fTI : L :rI .... ' -1 .L --- , !!!`--- .".-: : '!": ; , :,: r :: ..
r i:y,p - '.:.: .' ': :' :-*".  ::' :' : ;r b . : .

r , ' q r , . '' :;
L ' ' 9 . r . . .

w : r .;:i:-,-: :---,.::.-.,' :.-'-..;.--.*;.'::.: : :! I ..

r . - - - .

I . . . . . . , -

L . ., : ...:

q : .. 

L ::!: .'

L  ' ....:  ...  .l. ' i :: -:..: ;:!: :
9:1l:: . .. : . , . .: , . .". . . . :. 9 . . . 

9 : , . , ! .

q , . , . . . 

1 .

1.. : . . : ""   .. , . , r7 . l : .
I : : . 

9 . .I . . . 1.q L

L::L q.' .
r. , .1 1 .. 9L .'i!-'l. :!.,

9 , : : , "' 

L I . : 
r &' ". - L

I . - . , ,

L ' .

9 j: r' : - : ,:: j  .:' .. r . , . . ' I . ::. : ,. LI .1 . .9  

r . 7 - . . . . :I * .%;:,..,.. _: 

L", : . 
L - Ir. : : 

L ' ,., ,. 9 :; ,. . . -
q ; I : * : * :: .. . . ; . . ! 

I : : ::..',:,. .

r
r ' 

L 9

o , :: 
7, 7.L : :. : 9; ,.: .:: :* :. , : , - : -: - 

r , ..'r . - .

q . 
9

1 . I
L ' . r . . q ' : . . , , . . 

I . .

r . 
r . . . . i   . . I . . .

q . L  .
L ' . . 

r . : L w .. " .  L ., r . . . 
L .. . . .

I . . . 9
L .

I q . .. : : : : 9: . r

I

r . . . . ... 
L

9 . 9 .

LT . , 9' .
r . 9

9.. 9 : q .

1 !- - - ': ' : ' ' .

9 .  . r . 
r

r L : 9 9 . L
r .

L . :: , I I q . . . . . . . r .

I . , . . . . 

L . . . 

9 .

I .  : :,:    ' 

L

L

L L.  a . ..   . q . . . . 

I .

L 9 I . 9 ' r
q I . .. 

r . . 
I

L  :

L. :9 L , r.
I

r I
L I

9

q . . 58
9.

L . :

1

5944
z , : - I1 . ' Lr I

97;: . 9

L ::: i:i;l:i .:;:I . . . . * A.: .:::,. r . ,', L .i:':iL. 

r 9 ::;: - : ' ': ".:,:,:: ,

I I . . ' 

L .' ' ' L

j:
L

1
L'

L: - - -  -
9;,:. - ". I. .... - ...' '. ;

I . * , ,

L . . :,   * .. - i;, !:::,*: :
r , .. , . ,

X : : '::..

9 .; . I . r ..
r, .9 .r .

I

r .  L :
i: , .. . * .. 

q - : ; .:;

i :;q  . ..:;:.": :,- 
9 . . :- - .. : :

1  !, - w  --.---,: ..
L . : . 

L ' : .  :.,.:: ::' ' : r, : L: : ;-, '
r

I . . m .. - i ---,--: . .'..::: ::.: l : . . . 9 . . : : L:q. ..:  
L .

L , ; , , - . . 1. ...
r ; L . 9q :' r r ,

9Fj : , 9 ' F ... . ,: ,; : '. , r.. : r . . . :, ., - : : . ' :r , . . 
L ' . . : : , ; : . :'. .

r :: : ! L
r ,. : :.. . :.: ..; ;: jq:! :: r ' .. r

L . . 
9 . . 

9 .  .. . . . ... ., 

rL r , 
I L . ; .r . . . . : : .

r , . . . .r
L ' : , : ..: :.: 

r,

L '

1 . r . .:  
q . .

X d . '
L . . rt . r , - ' ' L - 'L. 

L ' . g. .. . , :.. 

r

L ' ., : :: 

L . ' L

r .

I . 
L . . 

LLi:;-' q ,. i!:  U TT L i t. -!.*:: E L : : .r , ... . . .. 
rq  : L : . r , 

L .

L . . 

L .. : . . L . . 
9

r -

L . I . . , L.r . : * : :  . - ,  .;::: L:  . .
r . . . 

r . 

I ,. 

r

tri 0 ,,1 en 5, .. .I . c - 
L . .. .. 

I . ..;  : . . ..

I . 9 . . . r

L. . . - 

9 . . - 

9 - 9 . . . . , - . ..... .: . -  .

9 : . : r
I . L . 9 . - 

L
r : L

L... . ::. . !. 9 : . . , 

L . . 

I . . . . . .

9 , , , , , 

1. q . .. . 9r, . .

9 . 
q !

L ' :. .  . . " '.
L :.- . , 

r . . . 

I . 

L
L

r . 

I . : . r . . . q . . L I . . . . : 
9 . : , ...  

L L 1
q .

1

60
45 r -q ,I.. r . .I ...1. .- r .. ,L:

r r

9 .. . .,: .. :

9 1. . . -,: : !;

g.:..  ::
r, ; . ;::g,:.:, -

r
L : : : - 

9::I

r. _ ; . :.:., ,::L -" - . .

9 9
L :".'

r . .. . , : : 9L '.. '., , ' ' . . ... q .

9 L ....
rL: .: : . :, ':r , 4 L

I

L 9 , L . .. . 7 .. . - 9 ' r -p :: ...: : , . : . r .

L , :; 

9 .:. . . . . . . 
r . . ;  ,, 

q7, , - ,:- - :, L : j :", ,:. ,, , 'L  ..r. .. ' _. . . .a a  .'. .. . . ' _ :::: . L . L . L .. ... - - _.,'

I .. : 
r:'. . ;; . .. ..   ,'. . " 

q . . . . . r 04
U I i L C. 

9 q . :. . r ... ....

L. , :'. . , : . .L , ".  
L. .q . Z . . r . . .9 .  . . - _ , , "',_ .

r , . . I . .

0 .-*'. . .. D

L. I

L ,. . : r . . . . . . . .. 

L . .: :  .: : . . . . r .. ..

r . . . . r. L

61

46

10 47
UTILITIES 7 .16 62

63

U T I L I T I ES 64 -
48

9 ' 
r r

9 -

L ;i  i*..> ' .  ;: , :  .. ' . , i:!:i: , l i " . ":! , i!: - ;i!.':.'ri.;j 'l-"'j..'  "-- ;;::: r: ... .!' r , -1 `!". ... 1 I - - - --

9 

r j. .:,.:  ,:: *.' :L : - ': ' !'':: '.:-:: :j !.'.:.: .' 9 : . L :
L -

l L-:7. L:: ' : ..': ; r " r': . - -  - . 
r - - . .':! '.!:L r : ::

9 :  `j ,r j  r r ; :, rL . . . . : L : , :. ,. : , : , ! :  :j : :I - _."

p" F" .

L: . .r -  : :!":! .:. --: . 
1 . . .. . " 

L, . '. - ' - -:%. .. . . : ' .
1

L :, : : .. 

I , . . I r , . i3 -  . - .... , . . ' .  :  . . 
r 9 : .:

r . .. -:!:: *" ; j*   *,-- 9 ,-, `--* i!:  :.;: -..i:i :---t'.':i :. ::i: :L . . . . . 

I1 I T:T-tlTq . j- -r .,r  r - . .

9 : ; :.' . " 

W qr . - * , , , q
L : ' : . 

9

i , * * * *' , ,r . ..''%. . : :.:: ! !- ' .'. : .: - ' .: ' : 

r- ::-
L : ; :: :  : .... .'

r

L

I . . . . . . . 

r . 

r : - , 9 , . I'. .: :  . -9 . :. :. - 

I . . . 

L : 9: , : . .. .: 
l :i!. !] :.

L 0 4  , ;:;' -
r. 

L , , .  :' 

L
9 . . -. -, - 

I !!:! '--:: i'.!-'
r

9

r

L .  . .  .- , :' ' 

L . .
L . . . .

9 : :  ,: ,

r  :::.:r;:::;; : --777777!
r ... . . .:, : - ' 

r . ,. '. .. . . 
r '

a . : :L . ;j'--.'. :L;*.:;:-'*L;;  . : ' " *w r L :, , - : . : I L

L : : ' :  : 

L : : 

I : ! : r. ' 9 . ; .

9 .. 9. .

L

9 .q

65 -

9 . ..49 . . i.-], - N,I:i:!:'-'i1. ,,- ii:::i.
r

I ! j , ! ." .. . : : . -
w 9 * -: : t :I .  . . :

i , . ,!:1 , . - i!"

I , r :.: :. :-' r :;j-j';::l: ;. .. :
9 . "

j .. ..*. 

11

j:

1---r --- .,_T-.1:-:;*L:-, .. -
9 9 . 9 r 1 . . r : . ; 

I ,L .

1 .

9 . . . 9 I . ; . ::-,

L L" ; - I .. -  i::. .: i.  i : . . ii:.:..-.`-.-I .: ,

r :;- 7:::r:a : ::: :: . . , ; r L. . . , ., .L . 
w , .: . 9o . . . . 9.. , , : .r : j j ' ' .

9 .r

j' : . : L '

r  : .  ' .

r r .  , :

11 L::-':%::q-h - ::"::
9 . . .. !.  .. .. .I . , . 99 . . 

r . .

r . . 1. 1 9r - j. :

r . L *7 . i .-*rrLr : : : : . r
r :  : L !  i '.... : , : .:, :'

r .', !!q:  , ,, :j : . . . . ': ..r .. r ' : :. . ; :: : .:: :; ., , ' ,: . .: , :'.*. .: ' 

q*:'::::'j':':' . " -: '
L

I
L .

9 . 
L

I jr.: '! .r j:: r !:' .,* r 9 ::  : , ' 
L :: : '.

L : A. ,; - : 

L

r . r ; ;:: - : :: : L: : : i : : :

r , . r 9

Lr . . ... . ' L . . . . 9 9 LL , .. , .. :: 
r ":, , : ,

9 .

L, . . . 9 .. X ! ' ' :::: r . .. : d L.' .:: .,  .. 
L 9 .

L . , ,

r
9 -':'. . . ".. -

Lr L r : x ' r . :. L:;;:, . :T " ::
1: ,:.- ! : :: .

E . Z ,:,:  ... . : . L.r ::. ! J . .: ; .. a. --,. -U , L: T r ;  ., . .Z . .11 1 : .. : .. .
L . " . L L L: .: 

L  : :' : 

r

r  ":'. . .L - :. :; r ..:.. . L :. : :  :: : :': .. ..  ;: : : 
r  :, :: : r : r. ;'::j,:r p - :::' . -- ' , I r r :.L : 9 . . . ... L .. ' 

j: - : ::,':* . ;. :: L.: : : : : : L I .. . 0 .7 L ::: ' r ' , 9 : , r . .
r . . L

9 j r j--,r I : .:. .

r . . .. : . - ; . a - : . . 

I I . 
9 . : : .;-.' : ::

r

L , .9 L . I '  L Ap ! I , r . - - 9 . ow
L : :, r : .. ri : : -  ::. : , ..

r L: r ::::
9- . . . - - ..

9 . 9 : .r . L .

1r . :. 9 '. . .. . r .. , L ! ' ' :: . L

9 .: : . : L I r . L .., . 
I . ..

I 9 , ,

r . . .  . 
L IL r . : r r ... . . . .. . ' , L 9 . : .: : . I . I . . 

I I 1 9
L :, - 

L .

9 .. L . : : : L : .

r. r L 9 . .L.: R

L ,...9. . .. ..r . L" .9 .
I . .r .

L 9 9 .

66
I

I&50 ..1. . .r. .
I . : , ,-* i

ioI :i:
9 . -:;: " . ; ' %  : .. ;

6 , L. :r- i;  .. , : . , " 
r , ", -

j: ..;: ;.: . p : .. .. ...w : . - ,...: 
I r. . .I--,! 2M 1` -- --*--**r 9 . . - - -

I : - : . : , - - - - r - .". .",L .:, -::: : . : '...  . .
r,.

I : r; : : 4 L . r : . .

r ,r   - : .

r.- . ..: !! . . ..r. r % . ... . 
9..... , , .....!;;: :::.:

r ,

I I ---.,.' I:::.-: .: '
j .... r'q::,L1 - .

ri : .. ,I.,. . .L: " ; I . r "......!*.;...'..:i::"....r-';i' !.-:.-'%,
L  9 . . 9 . . .'. .

r : j " '

L, ... . .j; :r I : L
7. - - - : :: : r . L .rL: ': ', . :': .: ' " L r .

L' '
L ' : 

9 : rr ; 
r

L

I . . . ..: 

r
I

L . . I  .: : : , .

r

q -:
L . . - .. j . !: :: * . . . 9 : ': 

r : ,: . , . .

L : . ,

I . L . . I .  9 . . . r .

m
r

L, . - : .

L : r. : :: , " : L -::%;
9 . . 

L ! L
L . L . 

r.. ':;
L .: , :. ,, ::: , : . 

r

r I. ,  :::, .

r _ : .: :: 
L  . :

r : . : - :. : : L r . ,
9 . 

r . . 

r ..

L : . 

L  :L . . 

I .... . I . -]'-!:

L

L . ,:.. ;. .

r .

1 .. . . 
L. 

L . ..

L : : . :: .. :,.' 

I .  . : 
9 :. . , . . r

L . .

i - ::  . ,:: : : : -  . : :: .. , : ' : ..' ,.:: " .r r . . ... L.. . 9 r ; . 9 ., . r .

r , 9 - : I ; . - .  - .. . . . . : :.' L , . -

r ,  , . 

4 . . I . .L ' : - :I  . - : . . : . - . ' :' . . 
r . .7: . :.- . L ' .

4: < .. . - -L,,.r . . . 
L . . 

r  ' i  :: : . :::  .:: ! - , .I . , 

I * , , 

it* , . . . : , . - 
L. ' : .. 

9 .

9  r .. r L .. 

I ,.

9 !:.L - :  U: I I :1 : I T LE16 . L L - : : : :. 

L' ..: :: .. - .., , . . . - - L   

I 1 .
9  . 9  9  - .. : .. 

I

L

L - . . .: . .., 

L I . .. ,

r . . L r . 
r . r . . 9 . ,.: .L

9 . I . . . . 
I .r

r r
I .

L . : '.'.. ' : 
LL9 . . . . . . 

L. . 
p . . . . . - : 

r * 

r", ' . . .
9 . : : 7 .. * - . ..

9 . . . 

r .. : 

9 :. : : : .' :. ::.. : ' .:. . . L :::. . 
I . . . -

L : .
r . . . . . 

I . . . . . . 
L r -

r . , 
r '

L , . :  

9 .:;. 

L ., : .. . ::..' : ,L ,; 

r : : . : : - : : 
L .' . '.; : .*. . .

L ! L : : !: -
r : 

L f - - ., , 1 m :r . . 

rr L: . -
rL r I I : 

L

I

L-9 r I . 9 :, r , . -::
L .: 

r : 

4 k
9 :L ; . - 

L . :

i

L
r ... !'; , . r .  _ ,.*, ' I L L *.' 99 "; ... L' ' .

r . : L : . 9 9

r . .* 

I . 

9 . - 
L r . L '.

I .  . . ... 
r , , r . . . L

I  . .  '  
r

r . .

9. : , . : . * . : - - . . 
L . I

L '

I
i - 

C
a . : 

8 -r . .' L . %

jr,p r

I r : , :! , : .: i  , : ::': ' I
r . e- 6r

L

L"
I * , 

r I r . . . 1

r : 

L - _

I - 

L

L : :- I .L 'I : : r , 

I

67

68
t .51 ` : 

A r . . ,

j ' * r , , ,L ;:: . %'- :.: : . 9 ,  . ' ,: !
L

I - : i::,: .. .
r .. . . . , .. ..

i : o :L -, .r

L': r p : .. :: , . L" . .

r * . .  ;r  . r . 

m
1.;::..::,; , ;!..., ..:'., ,r ., . :

r

9 : , ;! , 

r

r L , r , , r : 9 . . . . - ,', :," , ,, L:r - .9 - :- a . 9 . -
L 1

r ,-,.:

L . .. . .: ' 

I
L . . 

r . . . L - : : 

r; r r :: :,." ,r:! .... -r ... . . r . . . - L 9 . . . . r . . . L . !, ; ,

r,
9 . I r . r .. .. I : ..: 

L , - ,
r . . : - - ."'. , _ :%: , . ; ,,,

r... _ _ .',.':.:r,:L.",, r., :': .'. : ..,:L-.-.,,,,
r..,: r .r . . . . . . , : : . . - r

r . . ::: .*..  , 

r : : . . . :.

9 . .. :.*:. i - : : . :,; : : . . , :  , " .. . 9 . . L ., . -! . I . . . '. L.  .  ;  . . . . . . . . . . . . 
I

r . ,L , . .., 9. . . .  . . . ., . . .

L . 

L . ' L . r . :, ] ,

L :; * :: . I r , r L , L , , ' , , : L . . 9 9 ! '  - 
L -, . : -, . 

r . r ::.
L . ,i.: :. * , , .. . . .. . . .r I . - - . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

L . . .   ' , . . .

9 .

q, ,;, . . ,  L : ,  .., ' , , , , L. r

w:! : , , , : , -:,  ,- A , -, ,,-.,

69

52

53
27950 5 1 0 I 00 04 /08/93 MAPLE LEAF OFFICIALS ASSN - ADULT VOLLEY B A L L

1

75 . 0 0 75.00 70

71

54 40 OF I - -
9 ,;

I. . * 
r L. L: I .... ,- , .. 

1 . I r r

72

55 .9;.:..: *' %:.::

L

I - - - -

r . ! .

L .Lr .. .. .. .: . .7.01,  , r

9. :, .. . '. .. . 1" * * "' , ,I::!!;:!i! I. :::i;I.ii!;i-, " . ";j -..':::
L ' 4; '. . :: ;:4  . . , r,

I ".,;:: .. .

r .

r . ::: ::!;: .: :- .." i ;i: .: ..  -,j., r!'r .

L .  . . . . , . .  . , * : :

1 ... , Lr. ., ..9 **. : "

L ,,, 1 : .rr i yr 13  .1 I" -!
I . 

r I

L

r . . ,,

rI , . 9 : L ::: . 91 . : , r . :

r .: b. . 
L : - , . . . . . . .  . 

r *f. : *-' ': .: :

0 1 , p 0 - - -
A -

r _;:/ 7: 
r - 

f ' 
r " " 

QL .. L . rIr : -  1 - '% F, . 9.1 .j ,j : .. 9

r; : : 9 L : r .: :, : 9 . . 
r. : ;: i!  ' ':;  : : - : :  , :'l : :'

L .

I r, .

rU7  :' V .rA ;:; t   r% ..., 0 . . 0
1 r : . . . , . .

L .% 
L . . . . 

9

9 9

L ... . I . . . . . . .  % .

r . r .. .

I . . .

L r ., . . 
r . .

I I . . r 9 . L '.: I

L

r . . : . ,' 

L . . ;' 
r , - : ; :

L .:

I " 

Ipo .

1
A . 

9 r

0I' S tj... L.::j:: ,:  . I .

r:L!::r ..:,M m FI U : . I . 
9 . . ..

r! r ;,"  - -  : . .
L . . . -

L I I I !.. :, : I : . : .  *.  . 

L
L L L L, . . . 

9 . ... .I ::; :; .

L . I : . . . . L . . . .

9 . . . 9 1 9 L . 
L . . . 9 r 9 . . 1 . . .

L. :: . r: 9 .. L , r r , . 
L

r r . : ;' : r - ' : ' .r I . .. . L L . . . . 

9 . . .

L : . . . . . . . . L : . .. r.. .

L L . . .  * r
L ' , ' '

L . ; L, . :: - ' 
L ,   

r .

r . .. : : .

L. . ., ;. : . . : . . .

I . 

I . ,

lo il-. ; 'r . , .:r:'' ,
r . . : : q . 

Ltj- ; Z; : m 9  , :! : P, ..r= . ty9i M 9 '
V 'AL:'C .! : : . ...:.: : : : '.. !  , ; d :ft ' .r ; ; 9 . I . - . : .

r
L I .. 

L. . . . . 
9 : ", * :

I L ' 

I . . L . . . 

9

9 r, . . . ,. . .... .

1 :" 

r

9 . - 1 : . r L . I . : 9 . . ., ,. 

L  , , ,

9 - ;- 

9 r . 

L . . .. . . 

r . - . .. 

r r, . I I I . . 

9 L

q . I . I : . . 

r , , : : ,

I ' - . 

L,r 1 *, r . . L , r, .. 1. : : . 
L . 

L ' .

r ::.: : : : . ' * L , rQ V *A: L'  ..::..r .. . . . . . 
r ;. :.. 

r .' ' ' 
L '

L ,  . :. . : :1

9 . 

rI . r I . ; : ;; .
I  i . S-14 .::K( E 

L . . " . .. . 

9 . : ::: . : 

L : .,., :: ".Lw .. .. %

i.l , t . I .r  ,
L q L . .. .: : r V j ... -r j; ' :: :::! . : :. : : : .'  : ' '- i-.-!: .* %:- : :: .., . '.

9.  "
r - -

r .I

I r . L . . . -

r - - - ,, i - , :9 : : :; ' 
r . :im.. ... . : % : 

9 -,
9 . 9 .' ;: 

L ; ;  ' L - -1. j -. . 9.
9 : . 

9

L  : : 

1. . 

I .  :: - . 

j j , ,r .
L ; :: . 9 : 

I .. 

r
r  *, .. ., 

L . .

L
L : 

I . . , . :  : . ; 
9 . . . 

t ' ;
r  -ip , , .S J:9 .

r . . . L *  
r. .

L. L . I
I . 

L . : e- 9 ' . . , . : , . r, . : . 
9

L . . L L :: r r

I : .. .: .

L, r . - . . .I . .: r L .. , : .-: : . :
L . L 9 . I . . . . I . 1 9 . .

r , ,  , . r .", r . . 9 L

j  ;.%:r,:  , . . . . .: '. r . 
I L : .. . . 

9 . . .. 

9 : 9., . - . . : . . 9

L . 

r

L , . L

I.. r . .

L .  . 
r : 

r . .L . % . r. : : . - 
9 LL. . . 

1 9 .. jk . " 
r . 

L.: ' . ' . ' r '

9 r r. 9r . . , - - 
r , 

j . .
I . . 9 ,  . 

I * - 0 9I . . : 

9 -
r L

I , -

9 L . 
L . 9

9 . .r  : : : % I : . ;.

f - kv
9 9 L

L . r :.

9 1 r q ..L .. .
9 % . L . ,. . . .

I : , r

73
I

74

i05% j , :.::: ' -:- , ..
9 w,r* .

9. :%--.::

I .. L!!!'L 'i!:::.: i!i:--.--`
r : Lr . .. . . - : :: : r !

I . L . . . .. . .. : r  ::. r
w: -

L :: :: 9..:.;:: : : : L . I , : ':L: , ' ' 
L ' ' , r I . . . I

r : :. 
i ... :

L: : LL p - L  - . r '%. !: : .,::ir . . 
r :". j

r
L . .. ..I . : 

rr
L., I : : : 7 9 L . ; 

r

9 . .m r .L . : , L: 1 : . : ** 9 .L: . ' .: .

Lr : . .  r

r .. . : 

r. . . : !... . .:  , : 

r . ' 
L . I ..

r. : r : . . : 
L L . .::,:

9 : .

9 9 . r . ::: I . L . L I : . r. 
L ; ;

9 . . 
r

I I .. I .. 9. ..

r , , . . . . . ,

I . . . '

L 9
L. . 

9 . L

L :, % .. L : 49 . ": . 9 . r : : : . * 

I . . 1 . . : I.
r . . . . .

L! . . : 9 : . . .. . 

I . , . .
L

r - : . . : . r.. .

L. L . 9  . . , , . r

L . 

L . .:

9 . L r . 

L . , . 

L . . , 

9 . ..

r . : : 

L. L . 9 1 . . r: L , .
a L

I .

9 L ,. r I . . ., . . . .  . . .: - . . . . 
L

L , . : . .

1
r 9 . . . . : , 

I , . .

1 9 L . . , , '
r : , 

L ': . * , 

q
r1 .. . .  . . r . .. . -L .. .

r . . . . 
L . 9 .

L .  . 9 9 ..

7 . , , '! . .: : I . 

r L:r. p " . . , L ' . . . . . . . 

L . 1 9 ,. . L : : . . 

L

r ' , ,., ,  
L , : : .

9 r . 9 ' . : . . 

I

r

L

r . . . 9 .. . :. . .: ; 

r : - . - 
9 . 

L 9 : 
I . 1 9 . 

9 r  . .. . .

r ,. . 

r ., . .':::': r I : . 
I ,! :

r . . r . - : . . : . 

r . - -

L . .L . L,. ..  , . 
I . . . 9: .. , . . . I . . 

1 9

r :: L .
1 . 

I . -

9 : 9 r .: . . 
9 L. . ! . - r : 

9 . . 

r . ' ! L -
I L . r . I .... . r . : 

I - ::: .. :  ,r; .::' . . .
L

L : . 

r : , , : 

9 L
L L

L . : : 

r q . . .9 . L I. . 
I : -:, : : :

L

L ''

L9, L

9

f ,: :. : , . I . : .. . .

L . 
r .

I : 
r . 

L L . : , : . 
L . . 

L - . . 

9

L

9 r I

L . . 

r .

L . , .

L I . 
L 9 . .. , . 9 9 . ,. . . 

1L d . . . ,. . : . . . r ! ' '

r r r .

r

L

L

75
I

fLo ,r.,

i : i ---,;, :;:: :. *9 . .  il. : .
L. ':: - :.': ' .  - .

i,':: 1 :;,' .---; : : : : . . ... L9 . : . L 9 . . : 
r .L . 

r

r . . ,  : . : . i ,j:- - ". ; .L% 7 ' : : ; . . . . . . w ... . . . .
r :, , . - % , 

L ..: . : : ; - . : . ..

L * .. 

1: . . % :..': :..; :.. ! * ':' ' ,.,. . r . . . . . . . L . . . . . . :

I :: :

I   rr; .:: :o:: . . . . r . . . . . . . L . . . . .I ... . . . . . . . . . LL  . . '

L -. r.: ;r, j .,.:I . . 

r

I . . . 

L . .

r . .

r !

L : .* ' . . L ' : ..:. 
r.

I . - r - . .. L : .. . r r r

1.
L . . 11 : . , . . . " L -"  : 

L  ;; Z ;' .."..". '; " L ,.
rr .

L,'.
L . . .L . :.r :r : ::' :! : :.' . * ::. , .I L 9 . . .,

L  . .. 

r .. . ,' : 

r : ,
L ,: .  . . 

I . .

9 , . 

I

I . - - ..: :: .: , . 

L r . . . .

r ,r. .., .;: .:, '. r 9 ; .. 
L ' . . ' .' . . ;''.., ; . :, ,.,:,;.

LL̀. -..., :, ,. _ . .

9 .:. . ,
I . - . .

1.L r : , , . . . 

9 ; .  .

9 '9 . , . - - . .. 
L ., : *

r .

r ' r , . . . . ' . . ' ' L I . . - : ::: - r: ..
L' L : . . . .

I . 1 : wL L:' ' . r. . : : .r . . . - ',

L
L : . . . L ' L , .r '

j,..  .; .9i6, ik .94 , "', , , ::;..

I . ' r : .. . : 

L . r "..  : : - . . . L.:qr, J'::: '::!:.'.:L r ::: :"....." .
r .. 

r . L r ; . :  .

L . 

L 9. - ;  . * 

r , . . . 1 9 L
I .

m .. :.. : .., .   
L ' 

r . I % . . 
r L ..

L , , " , , , 

L

L. . q.... - ! r .. ; ' . . " . . 
L . I

4 . : , : - -, - , : , L - - - -

9 . .. . 
r ' ' L , :

r. ...; ;: * -r. , '* . 

r . .r9 : . , :: . .. ::   ., r , . . 'I + . iI , '. .. :,: .: :. . ; : .. 

L' # A ...* , : ::;: *
L r .: ,',, ... 9 ;:

1 :.' . .. . -

jk r..,. . , , A .;:, ,  A ,

9 .  , . : 

1 9 . . .r . 

9 .  , -  . - : 
r : r : :: . L 9 .L . ": ' . .

L ; . 9 . r . . . . : : 

r - - :.' - .. .: ., 

L

r , I .% .. . - - ... 

I I I ' .
r : :: 

L *! - .  ,. *.

L . ., 9. . : . 

rr - L : .; . 
L : 

L

L . . .. * ' : 

L . -:, ; L ' '

L. ::L 9 . 9 q '. L .: ;, , : : . ' , 
L .

r . '

L . : . . . ' 

L . r . L . :

r : r , : .. ; : . ,. . 
L .  .. I I

r . . .. 

I . ;, . . 
L  : 

L .::. . . .. ..

L L .. -  

r . . ,: : 9I . . 

L

r " :. . . . 
L .. I , .

L   . . 

I. !; I - - . 
I .:r. '  :'. . r.::  .: .. . . . . , .  %  ; ..r:- - .:: j:L:] .q.L - - : . : :; * ; .: , : i  . : : : L r ::'; .:: : r ; L : ::: : :. , ,. , r ......w . I + . , ; - I .. I . Ir-: . I 0 ,

r . . . . 

L : :: : 

9 . 9
L 9 '! r ..L: . . . .: . .I . .. : : 

r - : .. 

I I . . ., .. . 1 . . . . . . . . . . L .:: '.: : L - L .".L : :' : ' ..I . 

I . L . . I .. 

L . . . 

9 - 

rr . L ' ' : ,.:,: :: 
L L . '

r . . - 

I . . ..L - - - , .: r
I . . . 

I , L
r

L r . .

9 . .... 
L . w. .  r :.'  . . ..

L 

r , r . . . . ..

1 9 . , .. . 9 . . r . . .i - . ..  :  :.-:: .,: , _ ; ' ' "' .,' L . 

r .' . : .

L. - ' r .. ...  . 
I I L .L! '... _ , :, ___, , , : :, .: _ - . 9 .. . . . - 

r . . . . ' 'L; . ..';:%. 9 ::  .-..;. , .. - . . . . _. L :_

L . . . - ,-,, -.. . m - ,';
1 IJ

L 9

r . 
I

L : . ' ; ' L 9r -L ' L W ! 
L , , - .

r

L

I .., I I ,. . 
L I L . 

L r . . 

9

9 .

9 . L. . L9 . . . . .r..: .: '::',L::-'' - . .L : . : 9 , - 

t ;.. . ..m r- a
f , %. )i: V

1 . .

9rL 76
L -

C_ 3 4 1 4 Q V
i 0

t ) 4 / V I- 71 -J I I AITI L 1 114 . ,*:) I t A Z:) Ll t*( 11I t .
iII m i m Ij 1pl L v la !N 1 - 1. ., "

QI c' I .

4ft



11

I
L

Y6 I AVOLJ CH REG
I

I C I TY OF MAF'L.EWO,(.',D I

I

I . 

I  

PA G E

I .

5
a1/8

4 . : ... :. :: 7 :.-.r. :1 : . ..
d :.+.

Q-'+ V. :
d : : . . 

r . . . . + .: - - 

I  ,. . .r . . , .., . : .::, .

i I + : . r' :.:. :::  - - - .
1 . ! .

l 4-....'.'..,..!-'-,'-'..-..::"".'.:::'*+,'.. . , . ....
I  :.... :.::: ; r : 1 ,: %. l..

m : 
I . : 6!r

1
a ..  ... - , - .+, ! !

r* .r .. 6: I  : ;, . . ", : . .. , ,  .r . .

I . . . 

I .

mm.l - 
1-1-.... - - , - . . ...... : 

r . .... ...
1 - w :' !:;:!., : .,:! ', . , r,,' "..! :,......: ,+ d - - - - - - - - ...... ..... .. .w:,;.;.2-.-*.:: .:::.,. .1 ` " .' .
r" d + I . r - . j: : . .::: ;::::. .: : i: , ,:,:: , *, : r . +. +: : - +

i.-.V . I . . ... . - - -wxw.-,,.- :i... ,.--.+' - !-i: .. . ! - . . I' . m . -  .. . . 
I , :

d

i: ! -.'-'."'. ,!-'-.!,:'* - - , :j ".. :. . . - :, ..
i: i  ..  , : i; .j." :+ .  . E:'R

r., . . , *.** 
r  : i . I ,i! - . ! - , , . I] + .   . :

r  - - 

r . . . :: :  :::: ' :: +:: ': r : : ..*.' m : .. , * ,. - : - r , .: , .-: , . -:i : :: , . I
I .  . -

1 , - : d:,.,  ". -  + :: ; I - . : , . . . .
r

r ;

r .- i :.

r:.:. !!:; !:
j;:j :-i:;::: ,:i: - : !:-i:; im :: i.".':::  :  -. ::::: :: ::: . . .:; .:.: , : , ; :: , .  ,;:. ,

III . :1 . ;::. .,r

R .:  .+ ' . . . - - . " . : . , ." .
1. -' - . 

Ed : R . 
i : : ,.-: :   .-.:- .+-:.'- 

i.. : .. ! '.
r .0 .. . 1. . . , .. .,; . .:  .   : , . - .': .' : 

r :: r . .,I.. . . - : r : + ..I I I . . .  I  - .  . . d ... . + d . , : ,. . .. .::  .  .: . :,

i: :, ,r*. 
I .q ! H "..,.*  K ..,.! _.'.' : j . J . ,r... : :': : + . . rrP .  7 ;" J !,: . 4 ,:,: ', r . : - : ..::. : : .: ,I . . . - - : : .,: , + - . -'. - . I '. , , " , , . . I

i . . ; , . 
r

1, 
d . . d  . . . . . . ;.'. ., ++  . , .  . ., . . 

Ir:;: : :*::d . _';. jr '.. +i ::!: : : :: +,. .,':r  ".;;.: ,- :.. ': .: .'-..-' ..": ; :. , - ? -",:  :" j: . :;  '. ::J - 7i   - - : ,.;;,: , :' . . + : i*."d : . +. . . i. d .:::; *.;r ] : . 1 I r , .r
r ..

I I - .. i A . . . . . + . :. i ;. ;; : . : :*. ;:.:.,.:'.. .. . ..I , .. .  ..

1. .

I , + - : 

q : r :* : , : : . 

I I  I

d . ..

I

1  : ': :;',*-; .;::; . .  :.+ , , ... 

I . . . . . ..

r .

w .: : ,: . -,w  q ...'....." -- ;, -  r . - : : 

m
r : r. :,:; : r. . + :.

I . .! - 
I I . r

d.e '. : :.;, ,.;:  +

d .

r. d I . . ;
I .. "

I
r, : ' .m . ;;:

2 r : ;: ' , ' ' r.

I : ,

F . . : 
r - ..

I .

rr, .. : r . .  . 
r .; ' . r . : .:. : . W ' r, ,' .

I .+ :: : , , .. ,. ., .". . .. ., . p . ; r :. ::1. .I . .

I , .. I., .. % .. .. .. .., :r . . .

r:.+, .: ' -,-: ':; :: . .j:, : : . ;:'.:  ,w .  . . ' 
7 - .

r " 1, I ! I , % , 

r , '. . ::, ..

d  
1. . .. ,j : +. " : - .. * ': ; - - : - : : . I- ,::.: : :: ;: .:::::r :: .: i::i::: : -

r +. : . ' : . - ;

I . . . ..

r r

r.  a " - - -
I . : : : , , - . .. :. . 

I .+ r ! .- .'*d. 1 1 % r "I .
r.,.

r,',' .r:. . .. .: : . ., .E:d: .  -*  . I .. r...' '1. r .. , . . . . : 

i ::;:4:

j ..:!..+ r .r !,+...:" . .. d . d

r . .  . . 7 m .; . r.. * .;d . 
r . 

I . . . r' .. *

I I :

j: ,; ,::.. . . ,
r . : r'. , - :.; :. 

r : . . :+

I ; : .-:..  ,.' ; 

a . 
I I

r ::.r-.'-..: !  , - :  '. i. .r . . ,]:

d , , . - :  :    : .  ;

1. . . . .

r ! a . . .. . . 

r I

r ri . . : i;
1, . . . 1, . . . .. d. I . .. .

I : - - : 

r ::: ]: I :  : ' - : .. '..: r. :. .. :: I . - . . 

7;  ::  d++ : - :W ..' :: ! : : ;:: r : ::

1 . ,.., : :. 
I.r - - . ' : . ; +': - - ." :. !'; ! .:. : : 

I .: :: + -

r . . : : : . ... : , ::: : .    .+..:, :-+.-::+. :: :: :* l .5i: :: ... I +. , .. 

I I ,. + 

I

d  , .::::,!:..+..,:;::*:

ii:i:.
r . * .:: V ... ;:. :::, . : j . ,..: :,:: :.;:., ::. ::::"..:. :: : :, :. ; : ., ; *l!. ::6:: : , ,rr .

i:::! : ;:, , . ;.!: +. :: . : : . , ,r: :::: ' I .. - :
r,'.' ::..' j : ; -, -

r . I . :! .. . : , .. r  .1 . ..,. , . . . r + . ..

r': . . . +  -  , , , , , , " , , ,

I.. : : .: : 
I

r,: :: +. , : ; F-r.. : + :':.". :: .:  - - - , - . " * ...-:.'.++:: ...'. ,'+*.....: 

j: i  : .m  : , : i: - - + - ..I .:: ::: r r - '+' i.,-:.'-.i: . - - :: . :11 .
r .' . :. ... '+ - . i :i  :. :!!;: i; .., , '- - .--,*-.. , ;.i:  . . ' ; +.. * . d' . '. , ;!;r . .P,i'-'.R-.-. - - .

I -

I. .. ` ., . ... ..., .1 ,
r. + d

r. ' + ':': F% ; ..': .. . r .. .. . ..

X -:.!.' . : !
t : '.

r.;.,.,.,r,i:::.-:'i..:.+..:+.:.:::,:7 : .. I , .. -  .. .. .. ..+. , +

I ! . - . d  . . . d , . . . . . . . . . -

r .

i . .. . .  .r ': :: . r ;; .. ' 4 ".. '+. +;r:; `::7 - 
I . . 

r.:I r w . .. . . . .. 

d . d

I . .. : .

d  I

I .:

j : ; - '; .. :  . :.: r ' i : . % .:: : : '. ' : : 
V ', r "..

i ; ..::: . . * . . .  r,.,'
I ,  :. .::,.. I,+I., : ..:: ::!: : ;

i** .' - .. '.- ' .' . - .. - : - . '. .... -i  -`.-......: : :!-. *.'.....: + * : - .:: :+- -, `-  !-. -. 
d

I', .! . . .  . . ..i:- ..*-:: --".: .+' .'+.;. .,. :: 
d I  

I . - : :;.. .. P , .:.-.. . - ... 
r , ..' . , .: !. ' : : . : '

r - :.: . .: +'. * . . . ':;.  ,  . : 1 +. '+.: !.. d ' rw:
I + W

I : :;, ;

i  :. , '. I I r I r '

i

I .. . .: 

r ...

r - - 
r , , : .:, --  :

d. , , 
I : p ,. .

I + . ;

I -
r. 1:- : , :.: :::: ., . : :;

r - ' ' .. - .. - - + 

r I . I., . . I

I ,: ! r . .,., . . .1 . .
I ! r I , . ..

I .. . , , .:

r .. r

2

01r ' I ,

3 .
0 . i w 41

r - 1. . :r . I . .; .

r . : . . ; - .,. , .d ' : + r .!: 

I d. .

i r': : ';:rj :+ : :' - 
r... . d ' r , . : :* r +  : -I . . ;. 

r . . . .

r . .

I . . 

d - d  .. . . I

w   m  +

I . . 4 . :': ,.!.,
r : ; - :; , . . . .

r...'. ,: : .. . . . ., . . + ;%. :.:..'r

r .

I . .  . , . .+, . . .

I I , .

r

r' I : .: , ,. d :: : .. : . a .: . .---, ++-

i- l

r  . I d I .

r .:.+ ::'. . . .. . :' : . ... - i w :-* !: io;+. -..i:
I  . :" r . ,I . , w ::: . .. . . 1,r, ,,,I I : . . : ... :, i mr. .i ... .

7'. .'7-1 : 1:1 ". - .: :' : : .::: r ::: !:: !': . . : :: r +

r : .: . -,* - , ; . . .. . ..v ; . - . . . '+ .... . ':!. :. I r . ..+.. . : - : : . 
r I . : .

r . . I  . d .

i , ::! .  - .: . . . ..;:,.:, .  P .  , : * o . 
I . r . : :- :. : * . . : : ,: . , : .r : ': ".':  j * :: :: . ; . j ' .. ... . . .... I  I I r.. . -:: , + : ,:': r :. : - . :  '--r - - -d , , , . 

d , + . . .: - -, . r'.:'. 'l r ` ;. ::: ::: .::.m , . , I : ;: .. . ...

I . . : ! . ' . 
r r. ... wr 7 W . .. : ' :.: ' .:' r . ..r .

r .. . . ;. . . .
r . :

r : .: , ..4; :.: ; , .. + r .,!.--. : -'

f:," ::;
i : .

r !., : . : % : :

j :;i . ..i+ - i . :: . . i..  --' -+ :
I . , . .. j!- - .".. - ..*.. .::: - . d ;: , !:  :::::"..  - '. :::: 

r :.: 
q .. . . . .. : .. :.... q I I . , .. :.: . .::.: . .. : '. :.:  .:

I . ,: : . . :, , . . . 
r.' ' ,. . . . . : ;0 :...... : ., - :" .":: . ,,, :+l- : .: w : . , m .: ':. ..::. , :: , +... .. : ,:: :: ,.:,+:, :. . : .., : , - ;r , I . ' - .

1 ; '.r.; ';+, ", '.' ' '

I . % I.. . . ..r::: .r , ; .;. . + ... ,... .. . . . :. .! . ; . ; : : :
r

rm . .. . --.. i .  . , d : - ... +'.'.: : '. '  

r .

d ::. r: ..  ,-._  ]. j. : ;,. :;;  :.: '..: . '. j:: , : :  .' + -. ' :.. 
Im . i . -, ,:'.,- i:: ...  . ! -, : :  :.: - .. r  :. !. .: . . : - iI . . . . .  . 1, 7

b : .,..,,.*....:..'.':'+. : '-: : j + :. +- , + 
I % ... 

I  :::::

r . .  : ' : : ::': : j' :. :.' ..j.. i', + r ':. : r '.' .. ..'. r %. . 
I ;: : . : ... ,

i!!; :: :..': ii:': : , ::: : . , :: j , : :: ,; , . . . .I . . . :: . + " , :: " : ::. .:.. .:"

r.+ I '
r : ; .   . I . . . : ! :: %, +  ; : '.*. r ' . 

I .

I :: . .: ;:..; :. ,  . : .: ., w .. : .  !.: : : . - .: '.., . , . .:,:
1 . . . . I : . 

r ' . . 

Im:::,: .X::.: .:: ". . . .:..m r.. ..+.. : :. - . I .. .. , 1. ..:.,,

r . : .:  :

r . . : . -. ::

r . ...+ ... ....... . -

r" .
r . :. .  . ,. .: : ,% : ,

I ... . . . 
r

I - ,!. + , .. . 

I
I - . .. ... :, ., : .:.

I I ,

I .  : ,, r r ... .
r

I . . 1
3

4

4 V U LJ U H t R 7 I
I ,  I

m

1 5 .

5 CHECK V E 1\1 D 0 R C H EC K V EN 1) 0 R I TE lyl
I

ITEM
r .

C. H E C K I

6

e N U M B iE*- R NUMBER DA TE NAME Si . AMOUNT
I . .

AMOUNT
I 1 . + 7 a

r r :, " . ,.. .. .': r : ..:! ". . ' ': d  + W .. . . m 4 . , i 1 : : . II . 

I . . : .4 . . i: , 4 . , : :  !: ! : :+:' 9 :' L' :':!;' :: 
I .+ : :. -. 1 : .:.:.:, i ;::- :  : ;+ i  ; :  . : ::. ; : ...;. : :, * ?.-.*.: m : .- . . .. . . ;. ,

b:  , ,
r * :

64  :': :'-* , ; i: : I ::, w :.:: !:.. :: : 1 W : -..*+ :::.,. : i - - ,.,., . 4;; ' r. L; ::.. ';.; ... - .. ,77 '. :: LM...'...4... :: ''....,;. ! .;."9; : f - : : ;+::.+'': -.":.+- j':.'.4-.'. - - 
4 - - 

r
L

d :,

r, - -,:. , - 7'

8
7 . 

91 d .
1. . L L

8 : 9 L _m   
r

1 :

I L

9 . ': . , : . : 

9 . . d ; .. +. L. . I  . r .. d.r . .

r  . . . . . . . . . .

1 ., : I . r

9 . . . r d

d . . + . . : .

1 '. . r . . . . .

r . , + L . r, . - , , '

I 1 4 +
9 ..9 r r " , .

d .+ : : 
r.* L M ; r ' r *`, I ,

r : .- 7-:1 5 ".r "' : : .-.. : 

4.  :
I .

L L . : :r m . . . 
q .+ . ; - r ' L, :,: *

I.. .... d . : r , , rr , rr I . .r .
m d . .

r Ii,! ,
r . . . . :.! . :::d  : 9 . . . : . : : : .r : : . 

L ' ; .: L ' .:: + '.;
I . I r

L, , r* W , m

9

m +. ,,:+! r4:0.0 m::1: . .....  ....
9 , . , . r .

1 . ! . . .. . . . L ,. : ' L. ': . . - ' " 4 . ::: ::. *'.
L d . . ,. ., . . . ., . . . " 

L :...'.: '

L . . .
L , .:! . .,+  : m ::; . : d ;,. : : - -

1. . + . .. .:- .,.L - - ' r... r  : ; : : : 
L :. 7 : .. , 

r : ..; , :. : : 9 . L+'.+
d " , + 

4 . 

I . . . r .

I I .

r : , . ,

I

r. . . .. . ... .9 1 . : '; , L , + : : +

9  . . . . 
r . . 

r + . :.
9 9 . . I . 9 . + ..+... .

L . . X +

a . : .,r .. 

11 .

Mj,:mi:!04 L - -

L , L  - : . ; :: : . 
L

L . +.'. rL L . : w ::
r' - - ... : . 

rr': :.
II L . - - ; ! : -.'. . :::.-. 1. : :: m - L

r. _:.:+  , ::..::i: 40 . :!:::: . :- '4 : 9 .. . - .. ; ; : 
L : : -  ; m :. ' -i ! +.+ : .." : - .

L . . . . . . . ' ; 
L : . '. . . . 

r . . . 

L. , ,' m . 4 .. I . . . 
I :;: :  

r.d% . ' ' .. '.r
i . -' !

L . L + .: ; : :: L . .: . .. 

9 . a . - -

r : .. , ; . . ' 

L . d L . r 9 .
9 ' , ,' L . L '. 

r . . . 9 . 

L . 
L . .

L :: . r: ':' L ::: : ,  :
r . . . .. L . . L - - j:.:.'-.- : : '..:: :. ,.+  :.r : , ,. . .L : . 

r" .  ' ' :: . , r ." , : , : - . + ,. . . 
r - ...+..

1. !.... . r . ' L.+

L

r

r , , q 9 C .: 
I - - - . . 

r : . . . .,' 

9 L '
9 r I L , 9 . . . 4, .. . . :.; . I : d 4 d L ." . . L . ' . 

r . : +: ,:,  

g. : .,,, .:.
r

U , 
L 9 . .

m 7, .+ . r::: : : -,* ::%:::r . :;: 
I "

L : . . L L L . d .N.N AL E; Rr,... . : :. 
9

q . :::-.

T-.,':JR, - : +:':L ":,"::::::':'::*.M: .'. . + d . . .: r:: : :: : :;; : i L ' :9 : , l.::i:::!: L+. :+ .:.' . ..' ; LIL: 14 L _ 
fl :E P- :; r : :,: L;'r.,.::.::'q:;r, , .  .d....+. . . . "'d . . , , 

L 9 : : : : .  

L : . r . : : . ': :. . . ::: . ' . : . " :  . ., .. + 

r *. . ' ' ' : 

L : . q , :::  i.L

4L . . . . . . . . . r , 

9 d . 9 9 9 . . ; rr :,I
I . . .

r. ,: . * . . . -
L . 

I '4+: : '+ : ' : .9 . . . ; : 
d + 9 . ' r ' 

L .. ' . - . ,

r . 1 .

4  . : ... . 
r - + .. - : . . . . .. , . . . ;

4 . '+ r : j 

4 L;:. ..r r - - . ... A

L . .. +. , j .
9 : - : : . . . . + ......

r . . . . . 
j . : . ! L 4 ::: : . . . .4 . r" . . .: . . .7 .  : r 9 9 :+ : :: 

4 : . : : '+ : : : ,:: 

r 4 : ; L r 9 , -, *:. : i i: . . . . . . . - -- -,- .. :,j! d.. rL I . . . , .:: ..
9 ' ' L ' ' ' L , 

I . . . . . . . . . . . ! . . . . : :: : : : L : r .,. .
49 r M -`,;d.+-,.,!,4.: -I

r : .. . q . r . . . . ::: *; :.

L I
r,

L I . r ..

L . . . r 9, 9 : . . . : 9

r: :::' ::;: ::  ...: ::

i . ::.+ :  ---.: :;.::..
j, :*.  .' L , ]:,..'..::!

r , , . 

I

I . r : . . ' : :

C , : 
d   :! " + .

4 . ' : L': . .,-:;:: :: l  7:: 9..:, :: ..!:.. !!..-, -L :  .-:.:j dI : : . 

m . .  : r : j  . - .I ., r  - -

E . . . . 
I - : . .: .. , - .'.

L :L Q . 9. L - ... . :: - .., : ,;. , : 9 : :9 .:r r . .1' "I : p : + .. . . I :.' , : r. .. , ...m : I - - ,:: : :. .

r . : 
w - 

w : d
L .. 

4::..Lj':.:.,.:,....:,...;.: j . .. _' 
i::] : ..::.,:,., .; ...,::-:*

gH ...: :: . d

L . ': +.  . . - :: 

I : , L I

4. : 
Lr: j. .

L 9.. m , 9..L " L,, _ ,.: . ; 
L  . . . . . . . - .: :.

I . d  . . + .. .. . + . ;. . I : : . 

4 .. . . r:, , j . :::.:. .. . - ; 9 : 1 ..  : 
9'. .. . :

9 . .

9 . . . I . . . 
r . . r . . 

1. . . . : . - :; .+: 
L . . 

e . , ' d . . ,
9 . : L . . . 1,  .. I i .. ....... - .... ! ::!:! L , 11 .d I I . . :, b

d . ::! .; .::: : . 

a .d . : : : 
r r :,::, : 

4 :+ .! d :* I : :: .: + :; : ;
p .

L 

L ' 

j r . ' . . .
r - :

m ... i! .+::: !.'+.. . . .j: ' ' '+: : :: :: : -

r.... . :..:,.:,:'':

a :,:  :: ,. :! " ::: 

4 :: 4.. : . : . : ."..'.+ : ,.",..g ::: ,. : .,. ; ,r'..;rL, : -!...:.+",:: + -'. ,i :::, - ::.:::: : :  : , M i.'," .  +. + ; -::: .:::", .;.,i ,.. .... . L : I

d

9

L . ' ' . . . . 

I  :: ; :  . . - , . 

9 . : . . p : -d I . m . 9 . .+ . . 
I ..:,..; 44̀ :; :,  + . I 7i9 . . . :; . . . . . . ... ,d : , . 

j 4 . : - ,: .; : ] , . , , 
r . . . . + d . . . .

rr :; ; L. ' r d + ' - . 
r . . . . . . ::: +' . : . . . ; . 

9 . _

L. + .. . . l -.'-".:! .9

Lr : * . .+ . ;,.. . . 4 . 4 r .  . . . . . + 1

9 . r

L I .

L ' '; .. : .. : : .: , .

9 ,  .

i  i ; " + r : L r .. , . ; r . . 
d . r .. . . . .  . L '. .4 ! L r - . I . . : 

L

r I .. rL. 9 9 . . . 9 +.., ,. .. . 1 - . .; :..+. .. .. . 
r. . . . .. : '. ,:: . : r ..: :: :':: : : j ..,:::dL :L . : 1 . . L 'L ,.: d : :, , : : 

L : : : ; .: 
4a ..

m . L L - 
L

L I .

L ' . . 9 . r r
r . . . . 

L L :

9+1:  q  . . 
9'.r r ' ' .. r . 9 . . I r . '

r

4 *

r ::,::! * !. ;+ . - .. 
r ... , L . . 

r

L ' - 4 . ,.' . d L : L:I

L , 
d ' r  ' ,  ;... ' r .

I * d r L . .+ : ".: L : : i :i +:
9

L . LL++.::.:. : *.&::.I ::-: :: :;: 

L' ;  :::!j :L::: j ::.:'  . ... . : . r I., + q

4 447 .7" L -'. -:

L !--..!',. : ';  .
L0 . L d . "..T + "- - , - '* -  .X

r - 

4 . 

r . . ;., - -

L .

L - . i:.i:: .:i': :. 9L+ . 'L ; L. " r . . _
r,.. ,r4: :.j ". .  r + L *  :, .m : -  -:;.-. 7. 

4 : ..." - " :!  *,. 

ii. . ....,.++-.. : . :

4'!r .... ` -" . L. d + r . . 
L

9 L,. r9 . 1 1 L
9 " . 

L :

L ; ::,. . 

9 .

I . . ` ! :  

L L,L . .. 
L I 9 . 

r ,
94 .

W ' '.. 'L
J : ;L , ' , _, j4Y Lr I 9 , : : . , . so: 1

m - 4 .,. -: . : r . 9 . .,.-, +

9

r:. d
9  : ' : ': ' -

L . .

r - +.-.q 4+ ,:. . 
r -

r - 

r

a .. L ' + :d
m

r - - - 

I

r j ,,r  ; L - L ; - + :" 1
r   - .-

9

0 9

1 0
L:9 j _

r. . ,.r : L ; ::. 4 : : . .

r : . . . q : :]r ' r . . . . ..:: :': 

F L -'.

i: ! :: ' 
L

d  - 
L I : ' : r '. : 9 ' L : ;:' ,%. 

4 ' ;::" 

r

9 'L .:. .:": .. .. . ': .

4. . . L : . + .: .+: ,

d . - . 9 . , , , , 
L L + ' :; L - .L. , r , ,: : 4.9 m - .

9 r
r, L:,: 4:  , .: ! . + ' : : :: . - 

r

9 L r. + '. , 
r .

d. . ; ..'.9 .

r I .

r. ' :j: L  :: .:  j *::: .. :. : :!: LL :' j:- ... . . + r .LLr ,, . 4. 4 :: ,:: 4+. .: :  9 9 . . ' : 

L : 9 .... * 
d

9 I . I .
L . . r

d 4 . 4.1 . . . :+ d r+ .::: :: ; .L : M. "'
L .:

L . . . d ...

I + ' .

1 9 . . L * :! L 4 , L . . 
L r .:. . 9 . 9 , : . - . - :+ ; . .... L .

r " . ... ..
I . 

r . r d .. , r - - : . : .. 4'

i:::. , L - 
r : :. :  -.:.,,: 4, ,-;: : ::;  : ; ; : . :: L : ::

L , d ' , . 
9 , 

L . . . .9 : . ;. .:: . :!: ;. 

9 ; . : : ; ' 

r - . :. :. : - :: -  - -

r .  . . .
4 . . I4 : . : : , . ; : . w : ::. .

9. . ' ' ' 
L : 4 . . : : - . 

r . : . : . : L .*, 
I . . dL :: L' : .:;: ::: -

4 . .. , .

L. : 
r .

9j  . r::.:." :  :;: . . 
L . - L ; -, " . . .

L ; . .. : .

9 -' ::.. j.r : ml - : z : : : : : : 

4

i:'... _ m ' : ;'' 4L .:::: , 

d : + . 
L . . . . . - : , 

r, . ' . '. L : ' . . 
r . . *

d : r ' .. : + : : ' - : . . 9

I . . . - .. .. ... , . 

L, . . . . .4 ; : . : . + r: :, : .. , . L  . , . .+ . d .9 : 4 . .. . . . . - !:  . i';r:: "  ;: :: wl  . : - . . . .. . 4: . : .. : ,94 .  : , , . . . ., . . . . .

qL4: ..:4: r . . 
r .. . .. :* :': ' 

4 " - . , . d . . : .' , !'
9 . I , , . , .:.: : : ....+'.. :. : 

L .:  :

9 m : L, : r : -*. r ." :9 : : 4+.' 9 .

r : 

L I : 

w  : + .. p " * r4.::7.:x :::::. :, :
I * -

L . .r : .. 
I . 9 . ,!+,,

L , . . d : r : r,!   q : r.L: ( 4

r .r ", . 1
d .: . . : 9 L

4 : . , , : ',.... + r .
10

L. . ": , r

r . . .. .:

Lw ..... . I . .  .9 . . . , . ,

2* 7 - . 4

r . . , : . : .. ::::+::

41 L " I

t ;:;: Q 0
IL : 9L - .' :I .'d . : : L;. , . : L ':' ' :::: - .

0 4 / ()';J / V:3

r d : ,* .; * .. ::, . : 
r . . .;

r+ . . . . ; r . : ": '.! . ...., . I . 1 11: 1 . . - ' 4L .:. -4 ::: ::, : .L; . : . . I . ::,: .: . . w ; L L .. ' : ' ; :

F U I.-,' L I C LVIFTU YEE
L .: . . L

L , .

1 : .
r ' . . 9 . ..*. 

m . : :' ; -  . 
r ::-,,:.,:,-,;. . 

4 I + 4I : 

I . . . . 

d 9 .

I .. .

4 : . . + . . . q . .: ii - - - .- -- +*4:: ,-r
L. . : . ..:: !  : : -' r : : 9 ': - ; + : : , : : : . : : . : ...

r .!:! d. . ..: , -* 
r , - . ; .: , m: +:: , :::  : 1, 49. ' L . . , :. 

M . : L . .

FE R' T ' 1) E LD) U C. - I 0 N F A Y A 13"L E
r .dd : : , :: : I . L . 

L .

9 .. ; : : :.., , L.'old ;  I ; - :. .. ..  ; : ..: 
d :;  ; :J; -, ., . . . ::  , : r . :: : ; : : .: ' :.' 

91 - I .:. ". 9 . . . L. d 9 1 7 .. ; ,'. r . . ,m :  .

r* ::.: ::: , . 
m. .; %.;. :;:. '. ;. m ; 

L ' . . 

9 : 

I ...

1 1 1 4Z9 . - 1.

1 9. I ,
9  : ; 9 I -

r  - , ..',-':

r , .. .  : . ... 

d 9 ,::..., . , .

I .

L .  .j .,' r :  , ' : q L - - ' 144 '
4e . .. . . 

r . .

L 13

Z

11 PE R A COIqTRIBU*T I 0 N S Z6 9 ZZI . 6z 14

0
12

r,  : , ;:; ,., fr :  :: ' : ,
I . .13 ; :+

I

r ;. . :: ]  , ' : 

L :i ' i,  : *, ; d :: . I ',... :: , ; ' , , : -m : m

d - 

i" .':: : ..:
I . 

1 . .('+ - 9 17j"-';'.-.'.'
j.. ... . 9 . 9 '.::. r . . :..., . r . . ' " . ' + , r . . :. .

I.- ; I : 
L..:':. :.., : .... --b, .d . ,L .

r _ _ : _ :r: :! :  : : : * : : :::-:  :: .:, , , '. :; : ::.

j: , 
l9z r .......: , i.

L " ,L 9 1 .' ..: i"': . .9 1. .::::']L,d ... ....

L 9 _ , : . , , , * ,r :., . . : 9 !'! -': . . . 9 - . :
L + . .

I : .:... ,::. : : :

L* ,.
r I 9. . L; . 9 . : " L I .9 :. - " . " 1. L . r . r . : +L.  ..:., r ... I . 9

r /''. ' "'. ,f0 : : 4 . . 3 L ',9 . r . :: 9  ... ::::d .. m , .:. .

9 .  : . - ..

r , . - . :+' . 9 + .,

i:.:.:].: ... . . . , . ,mi, .

r

J -.Y-- :;'`C1"71*U -N'T - --:!.   '%'. Ji-i ---+ -':9L .. . ! . .::: ,9  . 

m .."; 71: ;:i-. i:" -.'...--'.-
L.., ". L _ r :' L

L

L .: : .. ".:::.
M. .. 9 rr . , M.;:F' -+VTE -+r .,", . . ...r. 

i .' : L F-  - .. . .. .  ,!, "'.  'I '*'.-.'. ..1 . E , '. , ".
I  , 1. . . . . .i , , , . . . . .,:: r

L ,r . ., :.. . r

L . ' 
L r

r. 
r r : :

L ' ' 

L9 b 9, . .' - : . ; : I ... m .. - - : +' ! . :. ;.'  , .,. . . .,: r r . : .L + . . 
r I . 

d r : : :::. : - : -+ '. L. ::L . r .  
L  : L:' .: : r; i1

I ,

I . . **' ' ]. 

L  
L : 

L . . . 

i: L. i]:: !::.:!:;::':' j!:::::-t . .. , 
d

r;.I . , . I-A ` . . .I:f :J) : i. I -i!:i  :: U14-:': . :: , , ' L . .   " :j: . - ' L . ; f4 ., - . 1 : . : :: : , : i:::  - 1).Lt 9 -' L ... .: .-.+--'-Y'.-:AVl ,L 1 . . ..  :   . . 11rG :;: K . 
9 : .. .. . 

I . . ' - . , 

d ,: r,., .,:,I , F r :i .I ..: . fw : d : ; . : r :'I I r .r " mmmmmm '.' 
L ..' ' " ,

9 ., . . _. + . . - 

9

d d . . . - r .. ir' :.
I : : ;'

L ': j : '. :. : :; ` ' '- .. i, ,: . - - :r,.. ,,,,.. L . .
L . ::j .::j: ;:.: :.:': ::'." L .. .... . , - - : i

L.' ;,  :

jj;;!!:;jI L :,,. , : : : ; : : :! ' . rj  . : .:. . . ..: d .: : 

I . : ` :

L , ,. " , ,*::,::.,.,:,.:.;:.:,.,., ,.,'...".:!.. ,., . L'.+".

i::. .7i ..+,i,'.+,'.:i:;.
r . . . 

9 r , 

r... . 

I ...::

I .... - + d . , ', .0 , . ",L L I . - - - r . :+" ,,:,,...:!.

9

d

L - :: j::L]j : .  : :. -:-:ij ;:iii::w: . 
I I .. . . 

w . . . r . ::: :.:.:: . q L':: L r : .. r, i. . ".. w - .. , "  ,r . r : L ' :' r . . , : : 7 . . , -  - -d . . 
9 . . , .  p . d '+ ...., - ::+, ,, .-'.

l.. . I  + -  
I

L . . . .,. + 

L ! + : . : .'

L. ;:- ; ... 

r . , - . .I r d;: .. e I9 ,. L : : , 

9

d .., - ,1: m

L. : 9 1 1 : I m 
r :1 - ; : . : r . I I +I - j :. : . .-

I . . :, . : ,

o

15

1. 

16
1., ..:. - .: ,:.. ': . .: '

I

1
9..

7
I . .. :.

14  L +- - .. m..

L

9 L . : L:
9 . :. . + - m .7. . .; . . . . : ' : . - ': j' "" : , ,r : . .

L . .

r . . . ... .1.d . . r

L . .. : ::. : . , - - . :,.:::.  :: : - , 
L

I .. I  : ' :' p. , : .. + r .
r I ',

L
r.. r . + . . 

r

L:' . 
I  r I . ,

t' 7  

d .;. , L . . I . ...: : ; ".. 

Y  .
9 r, 

I ., .. . m0: I m . . + . I .

r . . ' 9

L 9 . .

L+ . . ' .. ; . : j _ : .':: L ' 9 :
L - - ' ' m ..: ; ; - - *: r : L . L :r: ' : :'::::! r .:' .9 " '. : : ' ' . .

L . . . . .L:i ; :. .: , : +. I . . .'. - , + . .:: :"

r ': . ; .:::! ; i
L ,

1.

I . . : .

9 .

L :: * '- ::::: ,:
r

r . ;.::
LL I . I

I . . . . 

r -  .-.."* :: ; : j , +:: L - : .',' -' rj . :':'L .. ", . . 

L . .

r . , .I I .  I I . I . + .

m .. .. ".. . . 
1. ,  . Lr .  . ..

q ,: .'. ;.i : -*

r +.. . ' 
r : .: I.:.. . . _ ..r. L' : .' : ::,<:' :.. :: m !, : 

r d . . L. . . 9 . . ' .: 
r: ".';: . ;: . ; .+ ' j:: .:'r - ; ,., . . . . . .r + . 

L ': . .. 

9 .. r ' L rL ' . . 

L . : - L . : !.: L . . . ri . , 
d . :* . :'. '

g::g : ' : .. : . ::  i +: ! : : . :: . .j! . ..... ' - ,9 :: ;; .. :: L : : .::.::.. '

r . -:-:::: .: :.; .. .,:  '. r L , -, .,,,, +, i.,Lr. ... . . .: 
L . 

L . ., .:. ..  . : 

L ':' '. - `

r . . 

I . . . L

j '.L ' :. -; '.. .
1. ..,. : . .+ . m .'"

L . .:+.. .;
r: ... .: ..;., ,:,',:

L  : : . .: . M : - ::::: :!-.! .'.:.+

r . . .. - . .. L.  "-:;:::+,: * .'

r , r . . d ::: . .9 - ..L. .+ . L :  : . d .
d

r !. ' . : a : . ::.: : r.' .9 :: 
r : r , : 

I . . . L d .

r , . , '. ! 

L .

r . . . +. . : 

ML _; r..,d, I . . . . . I . 

m

L .. ; : . ....-.: ' '.

9 :..; . 9 ::':+: ' ; . d : ;.::r :

j  L : r ;:: i j ' + j::. . L . . .. . . . 

I - L :,: :'+ - .+ . .
r

I . . . , , * ' 

L, ,, 9
L . 

I . -

i::::;iR ' '. '

r .9 . .: 9 : ` q ' -"': - 9M ,L ' :.::::: . :.., L. . . . L + ' r " .. r ::. ,.', : 7, . _ :'  .. 
r . : m

I , .. L. : : i . :. :: :.:'. -" ::':':'m ... . . :. L. .i::.;::.,;-. :-:+;'::'-;-.-,- .:....I- . + .

r,"
d ... +'. L r + 

l.. . 
I ., M..... .... . ,

jr' ]  .L.;.::':j.:d:, - :i- . .;::. a: : .I , L . r .9 . . 
L ;;

I I ; .

L ; . : : , 
I .

j .' : '. r'
L  ::  .;:: :::: , -, *L ;.: .. ;d 9 . r . r . + . , - ' L : : : j . :::-.".-'.'-.-. .::+:' j +: :.9:r .:, i . : : :...7 .: : : :'

9 , -

m: :. ,.,:, , qy,:: ..::.j :: :' ::L:;:, :  + I -,- -: i: .., ::,..
I . r .r "::r + . r . .. . 

q , ..
9 . . . . -r ,: ' L L  .:. ; ': :`,,." ; :: , ,'.-. : 

I +. . I : .d . . 

L 9 r . 9 . . . - i !: :;,. ,.,; ::.--.: :' ';1. d : : .; i: ;*: ;I ' ' " +

W. . . . .. +.,.; rL 9 . - . ., ... r " .". : 

I . . '..'L., ' 
1. :' : :.* .:' ' .

d ' 9- '.L 9 ..". ' : d I . I + : LL+" , . :r . . . ; . . j . , : , -; .,  .-,; , . . :1. : .. ::: . : I. ..o .., ....': : ,:++ _ 9 .: : j; :.L , '
1

r :, ,;;::" j.: , .  .. ' - i: . : j. ,  .' ::. .:q ;+ ::: ., .....,:;; :. : .. .. i., - :+; - : L ' ; ' - :' 
L. - ' 

L '. q : .+,:::
L  . ..: - . 

I : : 

r + . - !::: . ... ; . . .

I : r - 'I ,.. r .. . . 
L . .

r...:

d L '  *'

L., ; r . ; . L . . , :
r :: , , . .. . . . 

I L - 

I. .: 9: - : :.',"'.,r:-.",r, + -i'-+ ... -.,;:i.::I::i. :. .;, .. . 
I ,

L . ... d. ! - .. ... r . " . ... . . . . , i r. r ,. r . . , , ;: : , :
i I . I . I  . .:; i` :::: . . - .'!;;:.',. $j: :X . .. .. r.

9 9 . . . 

dL ra
L M, I ..,

1. + .
L *, ' ' 

r . . 9 . - 9

j  .* L  +.d . d '. . 91 r . 

L 9

i . .' 0  - L r " L . .

I ' : + : L : L r . .I
l. m . 1 , .L-:

r  : ; ;. - . qI 18L
r . . : , - . r

r .. . 

r. . . . 40
15 - . L :: 

r r
Lr . L' ;:: rl

L ' .'  

d . ' L I . ,

jr : - 915 , . 4 ; ,-  :r 
r. ;: "'.*: "

11 Q , I I :'* 

M ..

L.*.'..- . - itf .) 9. -k A
1.C , C; f4i; -

r. V.I.", :. *,
d.9 ). 

I - . . : V / 
9 . ;; j:::j::Lx I ,.: r,-.: .. , T- C ' 1 ' jjZ

r _ 
JIL . : 

r 
fj tr . 

d . . . . 

W .
r : . ,: .A : OFF,0 - -:: L GN I

w ; - . . r,.,:+:,.,:,.;;.;:.., *;: + .

r . . :.'.*.. ::;;;; :; L!".. i;:i- .::*' r ., .

w + . .. . :' L.' 1.`--T:`Ze.::: . ,L L ;,,+..,;; :. ..

m :.,

L ; ; .. .

1 . . " : : ::4 -
r L:, .. 

L
L . , ,  :

r... ' .. . .j: .,, .,. :.. : :... : ;...: : , . j:".]*; ;" ' ! '  : 
L .

9i ,  , , :. *.: 9

L : , - '. , . '.

1 r . 9

9 +1.
r - - - - -

7 : ; 

pk :' 7 ' ?+'.
i..--,--, 

a rQ.
I : ,:,., 

1
L .. L . , 4 9 jj.,

9
a:...- L . , 9 ;. :

L : . ! 

r

rm :.:.  ...L :; , .:: . ,. .., . . 1.1.'.,5
m , . . :: :, 

r : ::::: .; , :.

1 .: : + .. :

r. .
L

m': . ! : ::;r :::: ...:;: ,  :. *

1; . . + .. .,. . +..
r  .`;:;,"-:: :-".;+.-.: j. .; "., .  : ,+:I L : .. - .. . . '

L,L.; .'L;,:'...'I w I. . 1 . .. .... r. ... .
L : . . r . r - d . . r::

I .

L

9. . - I  d . , . ; ..  : ; I L
I ,. r

m I

Ir:L; . . . - r 20I . r :  . 1.

16 U f I L I T i E ,'73
L I I . 6 1 1

21

17 U T I L. I T I E S . 30 .649 51 .06 22

0
18

I 9 : 
r .. :.d 9I d .

W . ' ', ,
L

ff -r:"."! r.*"; .  ".*...": :: , :". ::':: I .7. ; : - . . .." L: .. . r' :;.r:..i
W . d . . . . .

i . . i 'T , . +L

L - 

r. : . - - :: , . : : : : ,: m . , r I . .. * -
r .:  . . .. ,: !. -

r : :..

r . I . . m I . I , . :
9

r i.  .:L

9 : ;  .+ :  "* : : : ;:

L ' ,

j:: j >.. d6 d Lr:: .: 0j - t. . r. i : ji`.::ii.+':*:;!!:!
9

r . . , 

L . d . : :'. "' :"."; r ; Lr : :

L  .  I ; , ' r . .

L:' --L;-+-

L :: L Llr   : :: 
r ;  ".: :, . ! '.. : .  ' .. .. ...

m.
9

I . :

L

d : 

Al -jr .. 1W. .., .:..-.+:: r
d .. . . ,. . :::" ; ..::.:., w " : ..I

I .

9 9 r . :: + - : . '. 9 I . .
L '  . .:.. !- :,  : ,,, , 7 : ::. : .,  + , P. . .

I . . . . .

I. I m
I -

L. . . 1 I
L : , 

LL . :.. ::

r .: '
L , , , - ... . . . 

i. . : ,
r - I .i , . 1 . + . 

d .. , 

I . . . . . . . L :.: .I1. i , . 1 : .* 
I . . . + 

I . ... .." r ,.;:

r . . . 
9 :.. . .:. ., L . I . .r INJU  t ' :' :: ' : : !: 

e ; ' r: -;. " .. . L.;. . . . r .:I.. - . I . d : . , ..: i .d . :: 7!:t j - j::+ b .. - : 
I r  m : q . ,:.' ,

I : I

i .+.9 . :::, r. , m : , . . + 

9 . . . , - : . : , 

r. - '. '.9. - 9 : :, : r:' -, .. . .. ; I rH bJ
9 - . . : ; :; : " ' r, , * , q  r  + .:.. r : r '...  ... ..9 i:: 

r .: .  

i ; . , ; .. :
I . . 

r . L  .; i:: 
r .:

1 d : . b
a i:  ; :+ : i :  i ...7 : r

m . :: * ..

L. ;. . 
L .

I . .: . . . 

L ", . . .: .. . ..; ..

L, r ,
L  r ' , 9 L " , , : :

I * ,* '

r , r ' . ' ..
Lr , : - . . ; : : -

r - - - r

d ,:; '. L1, M9

23

24

20  ,
r .

9 % , ' 
L' . . . . . .

r' , L' , r - . . . r r .. : , .
j, L L . . . : r ..... r.. r,*,:;..,+, :: : :,'.I I . -

I :: :. !' . ., ' '. d 9. .. ' . 9 ' LL::+.L :: - - - - '- , r
r - - -

r !. .: . 

r r .

L. .: :'. ' L ' L '. :, : ' . 

r : .. : ; ,

r . "

L

j. - .
i

L . :: '.'...*':::.:':.+
L r : ... , . ! .. ; j   :: :L - , 

r . .

I . " :-:, : , .: i:ii%-: : . : :i
L: , L 4 - -, 

r

L ., ...,:: r
r -, + :r : ,!: ::r : .,.'. r ....... : , ,r , , . . ! jI

r . - L .-: .L::r. - . . ------+-r %: 

r ;:.I . I . .
d M. . d . . . . m : .; ", ::. i : , :! .r: :

1

9 . L ; L :: :: +...;: ,::: . .." " p r , : ::::--'L.':::' :

j . . . j , . . . . b

I . !:` ..::

I I : ; .   -   : :.: .... :., . L , +' - .' ;.: .'++. : :+."'.'...' :.' ;. L:
9 :: : .:.:+ .. r :  : ' :: ': :! .r ' .. :.. 

L '  ...:.,.:. 

L **. L L :.'. : ::  . : . :! : % ,;: d: .L . : . ; , . 'i: . ., : - + + : r : :., .:, .. . I : *":i . 
r : .::' : :' .::.: :: ", . 

r , '-.,. .  .: .i  ; :.,: , . , :..   .. . , : 9 . d . L . : L,,r . . . 
L . . . .

L r, . ., : . : :: . - : . :: :: - :: ::: . i-*M.: -.`::::. .: .!.:: : : . . .. * r : " r' . :::,... : ' : .+., ' :
L :.. I . . . . .. + :: . . 

I - : L: ,".... . r. -'-.:

I.' . I + L
9 + . . . . 

d 9 . ' r: . .  r ; . . . . ,

L ' : .:: .. : : - :

I : . . 
I - , -

L ..... . , 

r .

iI + : - - .,

r 9 ; , ' .' . ' .' .. . :

d , ,r , .. 
L ' ' 

9 . 1, :::L - .. - : .. ,

r ' : 9 . . . . .:  - , * + + .: .. L;.g i : i;ii  ::--- *.::i
j: ,  . : 

L . L .., , , ,! - , 1 9 . . . ' L ::' , .: . 
r.9 .. . . ; 

r. ,.,L

I . + ".+ :::: : '.. ' r".L : : .. 
r *  

1 9 m

9 : : , "

L", " ..., - - : . : - .; :,: .: '  

r . . - .. :: . :.:  : .. ::: ; , :.+. .. : , . : . ; . . :, 

L, :

r . 

4, - :. . - .. _ ,: :,;.. :. ..7 . ....... ,. ! ..9 .. . . . . . . . ' r . .. r ; : - : , r ..;,.,... 

L ...: :: . 

1. . : - r.. .  L . : , ':' 
r * ' ':' - . 

L . - r r . ; , L . . 1 . ". ' '.. .
I .. . ; .. ._ .. ..

9 . . : . " 

L  d: . ; . r ,, , , . . ..,: ;.

I +j 9 . . . ;: - :! .. ++.+:,.-,-::::, ; . : + . ; , : L: L ' . r. . r !, ... . 

L . ..., - . ' 

I Iq T1 - . E . L, 
I IL. I ' ' - 

I. .

d . : : : +.: . : I + I.. - - - i .+9 . .. ' :. .r I ..' r L. - . r+' :, : : : , .. :, ..:. + .. , . : ,.,.. : ,:: ' . :.:' ' L." . . .
i:* '.!, 

I -, :: ': : : !: : - * , , ,.,:.': , ;
I . ,  r 9 -----.:

r .. .' - - .;: . 

I - ::. . . 9 -:-
L

9 r , :-: L:L : I : : - .  ; ' ;; 
L * 

L. :: :: : : 
r : L. 9.. - : .:. : . . :

r ... L L +: : :, : : : ::, %  , .: : . r : . : .. , , .. : L:r I ..: .; :: , :: r ' ' L,
9

L ,

1 .. ;.: L :r b  . I I I
9 . +, :': L : ;: . , *:, L L '. . .: . .. ... ; . .  ; +.

21  r :-"-.--7-1'--",!"-.r ! - . :::*. 

r,

L+ . r.: ' :.
9 L : P . 9 , ., . L ..

Ir9 ': +. , . . P +::; .. . :;: : ; . 
I ' : .  :::

d . .  r w , : - : , . r I : : r : :. I : ; r .  : .

J. ' + :

L .., .. . .. . . L . ...

L: '., -:. . -; r . ..
r .: 

r - d . I :
r * r:. , :

r - ..' j  ; L -:: ,r
4 - - * * :;'

jr;. :w : . ..,.,
Id. ;,.,  :::::.

r, ---..;.,.+-,. - .. : . * r . . + .. . .

i: .::::41, . . 
m , . L i :::. ,.  . ! r, :. +.  "':', q

r . . . ': j.. .r . ., .';.: '::: :, -I .. - - r - :d. : . L L  : . .. . :: 
d . .+ . :

I .. L ,

I . _ r ' d . . : !.: ; m . , r '. , :: ::' :

I ::  .  .  , . L r -  ' 
L r . :;: 

L, . . .. , . :: .  , .: .: . . 9 . I I ... .. : . ,.'..., ;..- 

r . L- , r :,:,;: - 
r : :: . ... L.' . , : - .

d :.. - . r  j9 . L: ::  -.,:!, r , .. - ". .*. r'

L - +.:.' . . ,. . . .

L.; . . r, . , L . .. . .. .

q : : . - ; ', r ." :' L .:. - . . -
r ... ';-: : :; 

L " ::": :;; : : :::+ . :: 

I ' . . : : r,.  ..':L : r ::: :..: . . , :.  . : : .' . ' 
L .r

IZ .
9 !;:

m .  :.: ;
rLj, :' : : . .. : 

I :;.:..!..:: ::. 9. - 7
9 . ,

I. : " ;"

L:::: - :. ,,,: -+`
L : , : . 

r -UiTlt:VT M .

4 L ' : r .:  ..

d ; .M;. , + . . - L .. ..: : * * r , , ::.:

L . . :: ' : ' : L
I  .

I . . : : :..'

L 9 : . , . . . ;'

L ::: ::.: .' : :
r . 9.

I : ,I , :; : 
r . 

rL : .:. ::: . ,:; -  , -.,:
L - '

1
L . q 1 ,:9 b :: d: . .9 + I- . ;

I L . ;:: .. r : '. .. :*..+.- + : .L' .

b 1% : . . : . :' ; "L .:.,.r.., .:. 1.
r +-: : r, ..

L

d - ... . d I . 9 :

271

L ., II; , : :  - Lr , :
22

9 . r . r _ 9 L . .. .:,:, . -
m . : r . .

L L I . : . L. '   . L: .. : . r . .L. .: ;. 9. + :. . ; 
I + 9 L . ::,

r. . . . m .., : :!; "! :;: : ,.. , ,..r ', ... , . ', %. . . . "r : i-m : :r

9 . . - 1

IJ T I L. I T I s
1: . 

I

e w --- A

I .  _ . .b . . . 9 1 1rrm : .,...,+r.,.'.L:::
6 ,

1

LI .: 28
r

29

23 UTILITIES 4 .74 ;.' .'
r

30

24 LJTI L. I T I ES
r

3.31 9

31 0
9 

L ': :25 ' r:j'
r , . :":

1. % +-., .-

r , , : . . I , ,-q,rL: I . . : . L . ; .I . .i: q' - ' . .' -.   . : : : , a :: . 4 . : - L . - ,. r. .r.. , L . 9+, .. . . ' L + L 9

L. +:: - I . 

9. 1 ,  , " . +:+ , ,. 
r

r - . r . + ; : . .+.  . L .. , , ", _ . , , ; .+ . - 1 . . :  ,

r

r .. .  :r _  . . : + .: - . : r . : L : : !:. : ;;

t:""i;.+".'..",:.-."i:,,,;,;.,.::..'::L","r'.'.:.:;.:.-Ir . ... .:.I - '.

jr - - .': -.% . . . rj ;,9 % : - . - ;

L

9 '+r !" - """'.  - - - . m , ..

1 . -.. r ..+ . m. " .:..-: : dI - . . . : .... .. . . I . . :! , +r:::. . .:.
r ".,..: +. ... .., .

ol : a : -- v - : ; ;,-., . : . I , . , I ,:: .: ...9.d . .

d, . 1 . r :
I . , -

L.
L * : .; .. 

1. . I ' r .
I . . 1d . : : :: : ..,:. . . :. .. I . :  L, 9' ,ii

9 9 - . 

L  L + .L r

px -,':',: : m r . .;:,.!

r :*: . :  : r.. ' . .j :;;".]:: , '.
L

L : , .., - - 

r :,. : '; 
r-d ':.: ... :... .: ; , 

j  ...-, . . + .., - : 'i;!i:::i ..!., . : .+: .9 :  .....  .*: ;.-*' i
d'. d ' .:: f "....+. : ,.L' t '', : . . . ;-,, !.-::;: . - : - ; L ':...'.+...:..'.., ,:,. ., ,r. : : :: , :  !::j ,r .

9 r. . +-,, . .  '.': ,_ ...:.:

I. ..... . . !:... , -;.-..........

L!.....-..;:-:-;- .. -:"',-'-':'. "::,-:::r:.-:'.:;;!.L : , :j  ,: .: L.: d : , *!:'.-.`.'"----".. :"....'- ... : , . ,.:..9 - - - I . : .: - - - - ....I ' * ' ' . . !:: .. . . . . ., : :.:'..,.: 
L _ r : ,: ;..:. : :; , : -:--.-!:.: L':j: .:: '+'.!:j. . :;.: r , r .. . . . "

r , :. : .. .. r . . 

r : : M. T : ..;!:.. .: .i . . .. .q. . . i: - _ .. I . .: - .-::+ ,' -

Lj.+'j--; . . . ?. ;:. : : - : :: .' ; d . ... .., !:.:

L':j: .:: ;' .

X  . ] . . d

ir,:,'+;:.':i:!:; ..":. - : :'L; ;:.:, .:
9 : . . : ;:" .-:.

r ::,.. -:--L,'. : q.l L:::11 . Lt99 . d - - - i-S ::: i.'-i! i`,m , ., q. . - -: T--; : -,I- .. .  . .:. . :. ..'. ; 
m +u , ,

I .

L ,".' :::

9 1 .:. . : ,,..,, r : :.. .. .:: .. :. '. 
L

I : . . . . . . .. : 
I I., . : . .!,: L ' :  .

g .; : ' d , * , ' L, .:.r : ; I :- . :

r, 
9 -, : .. . + . :- , '. .. '. 

r .% .,. - 

q ," X :
9 d . . . I :..:.*. !.'- . L., ::.

r I . I . . . . . . 
9 . - - ..

r

I . . % .: ,;:. .:: - .. L + 
L ' ,

32

Lr..L ., 9
26 ..

r:

r r . , r .  + . ... d. . L

r . . . L:
r,r .

r . . . .  + . . .

g ,... , ' . .:. . - - !:. :I :. .. L . 9 . . ' , , ,

r r . L L . ., : :: ... ... - - -

7 .: ' r . : 

d 9 - ' ' :  

r '-- ! .., ,.+'.++.' , ,L.:i- , . ! **  
j: ... :9 q  . 7;;< :

r

r . . . , . .::':... g:.:'r.. ,:-:r....j ::.:',r --:-."+ . 1
L :.' .:.*,

I . .

9

d . . 

i...  qr ,, r r .

I . w ::L :
9  ,...q,  : ..+.. r .!! ! .

L . r 

r + . . . . . ... +. ,

L :i .. *-..:: ;.'.. 
I . .,

L. % . 

j:: . .,, : ' - -+ . . :

L' "'--"'--'.-*.-. ... .,.,-! !. . . . 9 , ..;. .-'*-'.! i!i:: . r

L . : : : .

9 ;:: ,, ,+::: ,., : j . : .r L 9 . ;:: , ..., .. p.. .
L 9 . . .: . ... r : ::-.-!!:: .  :: . ji; :::,...,. 9 r ' '. : ...' ..'... j:j

r .. . , . . . . . 

L  . . . ..., 

i:: I . : .: ! .. . %9 . - - .! : , . . . .
i:! ,:;-7  . - . -  . . . i..+,: :ij: +.*. ; :: :.. ; ,;

9 . . d L' .. - : : , . .ll.,.j-, j;. ; ::.,. .: . :..+- :b . . 

9 .. .. . .:

I . . . . r.. LM d . d : L .";:, ;i .".:  .'i :::: ;i: ; ;"i , : - .. .g.d' . .. 
I :,...: :: ..: + - 1 - . , ` :' " " , , . . . . . r . I .  .. ::,9.. ..9 . .

I : . " rr j ,., L : j ,., . .. :'. .i::'..-.- :%. . . ! :: ]' :: L .:::: : . .  ': r

LL , , . .;. 9 . . ... . + 
9 ": 1d . ,

I .. . , , .. :.,:. m : : . . I : 9 - :

L +  :  ', : L . . r : +.... :.
d .,,

L. .. . I . - - ': ' . * r:: .. .::+ . :I .

i.. , :: i:-.].'+i; '; ... .. , . .mc  . : : : : 
i '.:: : L ,;'.".. ,+ . . . - .

i : I  .. .:. : -., . + ' 

9' . : : r ..Q - - :L.. . .' W . ....  . . Pr . . . .. .. , . .

L d

Lil :t::LT Tr:l ,,
r + ;::

j::L,.: q ...::, ,!::::+'
I9 d :  4 : : d;.: . r r , . . . . : 

7 .: !' ''i, . , - 
rlr d . 

Lm
1 . d r

L 'I ...
L , 

I d I  .m . . , - ; . ; .. .. . . , I . . 

L 1, I. . .d +. , , ': : :

1,  .. : . . . 1 .. 9 . . ; .. ; . :: :::: : . . . r r 9L. I . 9 . :  

1 : Lj *.." ... .,: .. ; L.'. f i... :--.-. - - %. I  . . 
r

m L.:, 9
r  .

I . . 
9 . ,. r ; ;  .;,+. + +. . 

I _ ; , 

L ,

rL
I : .,:. : '.

L ' ' r.: ; : :

P.. 4DL . :

d27 
9. : . ..: ,. r.. . r . . . r '

r  d ': . .' r L . ' . r r "

L ' L   L ::! * r . , : L : : i:: : :: ;: :: : ; ,::.r . a L .

rr d % I :: ' : ; : 
9 ; " ' . : L . ' ::: ' :::'.:r :; r '

r , 

L

r L .

I. ...:.m

1::L;.

L .,::, j ,: : . I

j ,: :: :: + + .r9 1 ,

m '. "'-"%: '.' : :
L

d. . ..:!:::: .:, ,; . ..... L .. 9. L
r : " 

LL'  . ..  

L . . . . :r . .." m. : Ij::: * j:: ..+ ; ..": ..L ..: ' . . L 'L. - , ; : ', . , ,+ L '. , . :! ., .

r .m . +  

L . . + . . L,, 
I : 

m .  

9

r . . .. , : ::.. , ..

r . -, ..

r _ _ ..,: i ; : I .% I . :: -'r: , , )T
9 * . 

4 . . .  : i.- ;i: ... *',,:; . :: ::,.,,.. ....u . : .
Lr : :

m . L ' :

d , , . . d . r ' : . . ,

d . :r

d , : , :: :, 

w, .-.. ' '
r .  ; r ': .;:: ' . :.; . : .: . . .

r .. : .
L . - 

r .L

L 9

L :+: ; .<.'. L' L:.".;:; . , .. .
j 'L -':'.'-: 

35
r , , . L 9 : '. I

28

r .

I

L ., im L
L .. , : m I . L::" ::. :::I .::: .. . : s: .; :

6 . I I I- M . 

4

r. .; .m ..'. ; : .

I IL .
r. L .. :::

U T I L I - 1 I E.. S .
L : M. ;d .:..r. ' d r : : ,.:. . p..r . . 1 9 ... il.". : ?: .L:L:: ' . . . "", . .. . .. '... .....' 

I .. ...... . ... . .. . d... .'d .., r ' m +  ... . .. '... .....' 
I .. . ..... I I I _'..,r, + .; 

m -

d l .--.-*.- . '.- 4 .  

j: ..nI L, , : . +..m " , ou

37

n

29 I 1 1 6*4 7 81 . 0 2- . 9 . r Im

30
1

lw-lb:-l..;

r

I

7 'e.--..' - 96
L

I
L I 1 39

i:!.".
31 . I .

r : ; : . 

r

d  . , w. ,-:.+.,I'.'. : r : ...... -L :,: ... :.::::,d .,; : : : j -L . :L::. .,-.'*-.,..,--,-.:: : ."o:!`.- .,, 
9 , . 

I  ..:  '

L ::;::.+.:---: +:: :+% !:' :, -; : :":':':'r' ,.:, . - . . 
I .

r .1 9 . . .

d ! 

L ': , . 

d , . . % , . ..

I W  . : ': ..
9 . : ;. ,.:::, : , : , . : : + F

L: ': %: ,:!:!,: .'.!]::::!::!;,%:::.::

L . j:. ".' . "..: :r , - ... . . . . - - - - - 

rL. ' - - , ...'..... .... ,.. 9., .. .  .. . . ....

d . . . - "." ..'.'- -.;+: d , - ...,..;: :, :; . . .
I ....". -'+-.-.

9 . 9 . ... ,. ; j(; ,: . ::, . ::. .
m.

L L . ,

I . . .. . . :

r i.::j' ..'."
I

I

i : ' i: . -.".;i,:: :  m i ': i -i.L r ,.`:;::: i::!li:..L ..! :!.

9 .. ,9 . ., .. , , ,
r . . . 

L 9 ' . , .. . -, , -

d - .: .  :. ,,' - - - - .; * ." :+. : L
9 : - ... - i--:.+.. :j..' :r . . .

r
L . . . . . . .

r::-.', .. - , --;,;
I I .+... :::::;:,:

r .+ - +.. : , 
I : ,!!-!;,..+-.`:,-+...- -, -". .*'. ; . :: " :.-`;

i".: ., ..-:%:..: : *.:.%. , :..L . ... . - - - - 
L,*, : :  , !,:,.:: --' 

9 .. . . . ; w .. . :: .: . * . ..:  - . '. . . -  - .. - :, .--... i- .---.--,.-+..i+ --:-:,-.L... : .M + . ,,. . :. 
9 . ;: :: . , :i:.,..,.,.,--.'.,.'..'  -i.. ""..", :::.-::;i:i:]i;:i:,::ii:,:,..:..: , ,;:: , ... ..* !.,i:, . * -.,::;.-".*-,.'.--.'.*+-. .  .i -:.,.'--'9 . . . + .. . . . 

9 9 . . m . 9 . .L .
I . . 9 q ', j ,* !: . ,. ' :  :  ::: : : : ,' 

L, , .  d .

r: ;!y  L !, .....:. 
M ... + , : ii '. .. i.'::w.-:I , - T : l '.. ,1 ii :i ;'. :.,.--,,%. ;: . 9 . : ; . !+ .1 :  . . ,:: .! i -,i i -, - i 1 . " - : ; :

I . . . 

L . . . ' :: 'I . . : . .
d

r . : :.' '

w ! *-: '. ', '. :;::. !- .+ I :': :' : :L̀ :..,:

d .; T..-!; -VIdiI .: :.;.:.",. , _ .,. ; 9 , . r' - , * , . -
o ! " " ,. . . . . r - .; .;

i 1: ,  : '. -, - -- - . ... : - .. .'.'.'.;'.' -',':::':' : .. L ; : : : L'' + - ;..: . 
I .:

U L ' - + , .,; .: - ii!;;:i;d., : i L .. . .. ., : - : : .+-. .'-..'.' ..:::9. 9 . . . . , . .".'+ :: . .. 

d .:: . ' " : . - .: : --+..-'-' .. . .

9 . . L T ` E.: s .+::*:::!:!:,:;,i:-,."."' :+:w:,ii;i::!;!]' .. . . : . : :.:.: - . - - !.:
9 . . . r . , ' ' - .-.. .* .. . .

q ., ' 
r : ' - r ,"',...' : 

2: I . . .: d . . . . - :....::

r . m . . r .

9 .'+ : ' " * - : : :.. : .: .  

d ;  -

m ... I I .. .. : .+ - . r".. ' ,
j  : r ]' , : . ... 

I . r. . . # .:.: , #, . . . . . :;: .. - ::: . . . ':' , :: r.: : - 'r : : - - ! :::, . L . . ; 9' ; . .:.. 
r : : d ... 

d . .

r : .. L : - :r . * .. ... . . .
r .: .:. . d . .. - 

r. ,L - . r - : . . . ,
L  .. : . : . 

4 :
L . , m i. . . . ; - - ' , L :.:

9 . +

d r ' r " . . :...

I
C ; : , : 1 ....,,.... + : ; , ,..:!..

p; : : :. .,-- . : ,elll . ,I I .;:*: ::. 

9 r : ' j: ;: jL, :::. " : : ':'...: , ii5:.. .: .. .. I .. ..: ... . ".:%: : .,i , . .): 
9 ,  .

1L .. . 

d +:::; i: :   i : d . il rl3 .  i "]:]; L ,. dL. ;! ,+. , !

il.'....+-+-+-.+..+..+,"."","",",..! :' , '* """P . '. .-.! , , .'. - - I - - -

L 1. . ... . 
L9 . : : 7 r : . . . ..r . : . 

d . : 

r : '. .., ., L". .. . " .,:+;-+.8l... .. .. . %1* . I I -
9

d . .
L , . 

I . ! .

d :,.;:: ;, , 
9 .::: : . . 

m 9 *.* . 
L - -::; - ::': : d . .  9 . . , * , * - .. .. -

I ... ... , ... !: ",,,--.,-'--..'.-. - " "'

d -

jf."  '-,,', , I . . ,+:
L  , -,-'. - - - ,: , 4,  : . . ,.' -i:!::: 1 :i *'+:i:i:. . .: . m  , .

I :": .. .' ,,.

r ::;::::. , L :: 9 j . : i':.. ". .. - - . ::   : 9 : : :  ' :

1 - , '

i: ., .., - - -,I9 .'V`
d ; - 4

I

I
9 : I .

r ': .32 ' 
r . . , . .

I . L . :I
r . '.

r ' ' ; . ..: : .- ! ::; : ." : ; + ' ' - 

L'
r . ..

d

L r - 
L . d: : r ' - . ..L . : ,. : :: ::: :.. : 

r,: jr : ; ".:. . :::I , .. : . 

1 9 ; ,
r. : 

L: : 
r

r" . . I..

r. .

I . .., .+ . ' L

r : v
d . +

I .. ..... . . . . '. . I I .. . mI .

w :

m1'..' ,+.. :: .
L

r : .: . ::: ' : 

L.- :
r r . . ++

r :. L .,'. : :; :: '. 

I ' 
r

I . : : + ::! .::!: :..

L ' '

q   - l.+ :; - i + : .' ' 
m : . : .

L ; :::::::.. ::::::: ' -

r. L ' d . .9 ' .++: .' . .' :: ' : ' .:;: ' . :L ,;: . ': :r . : : : . : -  .. 

j , + ,r : :: :'..;:W ':: L : ,. . - ';' . ::: :: : +  X :.. : ..
r  :j 9 - ,.:,. r :'. . ' 9 . . L -

r .. ,

r i....': ."-i!:*r , : : .

9 . : ., L::: : L 

r '

L,., . :: .
r r . - . : . I I 9 :' :, -:,.  :,;. 

L . I . 
I

j .` j 1 :

r I  ; 

r : :. d.:
r ..

L . :":* . , `.:

LVi -
ol. 

I .
L ' . . :- : r:   ,:: ;. r .. . , ; 

I + .
L L . . . . : m :, . L ".. :! :", ::: ; .'..r . .   . L . . . . .L . L.' r i;!!i - ., I . .., a . -.'- .

d ... . ;

r: r .. : ... - . Ld I . . .
rU'Ti I ' ... , ' . ... . I:+; ; ii  - *'.i , .-.-.; . .-.

r .. - . . . 
r r % , ': - ., L .

M L 9 . :. ;: + . . r r . .. , .  . 

I . .., .d . 1 . .. r L. 1. . .. d

W. I .1 . r .'..:  ,.,.*.:. !:..,..-..,!!! i! q

9. . - .  . .9.. . d .. , .j " . 9 . . +' .. - - 

I - ...

L : 
d ::.: :,  : 

ii;-id .. . ::

r , . ., , . . ,.,... .... : - - - - .

L.
w . :

L *"*+"   . . ' , r. ;., . 

19

L '.' : ' . Q ::1 - :::. : . '. :5 -' ., :: 
I  

iL

r " . , . ..., - ,' .,. ,.-..-..: ..." L - -r . .
I

r

4 - , ,'.. .-L . -.- . 

r.. ; ::j: :; ,';:j :.. : . . . ... . . . . .
r .:.I I .

r : , . : "

L ' . " 
I ; . : . 1

d' ,r . :.::.::: ':  L r . .. L...; ... .  .r :..., + L

9  .. .
r . . . , 

L . - r  ' .:' .9 . .

i]i,. - ., . i,9i L -r :, !: , . i i1  :
I .,.d - ; ,:+:-

r...,
L L 9 . . . " 

9 .

r :. '. . X ". 9.. .".] :-!L, 42
2:,L .!" ' I1, r r

33 .. I .

9. ...

L

d . . : r

r . , .... 
r :: :,:,:: r.,. r:,.'  : ,

r . . . I . L. wr - : . 
r

r L . . . L .+ . 
9 . .

I d . . . " 

L . ' . L .ry ::: r : . 
q :   : , -  . .!::.m .

r : '

L :L .: .  - r . 9 .. d . . .

L .

r . . . - . iL
L . . I

r ,

d .r .

W . i: .:, : .':.: :;::. .. r  : ; r d

L :

1 . - .I . I ...,,", '+ .,. j, d
L ... 

I ;.  ..+,..., . d d . .+ .. 
9 9 .

4

9 : , . .. ,'., !;;. .:: , ; - . . . .

L . : : + - :':.'!::  : . .: !..

L " 

L L9 ; : ' . 
L . ' :. .. . *  --!:`. -:!!.' : ! +.:;..

L ::. .  - .. + . , 

L

r . -::: :; ;! ..::! ii;....+m...;i.+...q .,." , "
r , . + : r.;'::.:: :I : ;: - . .-!. ",p I

L .. ::; ;'

r

9 1 r . . '  ' '  L . , L . . .

I . d . , ; . . ,

9 . ,  : -.. . . .-,, . . . .

dr . . .

i : Ul . . 9: ,+ " .: :::.":+ .. :E-c . d :,: d:. ,I ' 
LL  IT +1 . 1 .!+.,;'+'! d::!iii.,.,.,.....+i; , :: , - , -i;; ` : L . .P, W: ;.,

L .-, . . :;:, 

r 9 . 
r ,

1  . _ . . I r m :., 
r . -

r : : - r'.. ,* " ;,,r -9 .

r :
L . . m r . . . I . .. . . . . .' ...".,.!.'...,!!.  ...: :  .. : J ; I : : : , - , .., i,,rL . . .

I .. ..: , 
L

d 9 1 1 : ;.: 

L . .d II . : a 4 : :%:-: r . .

L . . -

d . 9, rr: . . .. :. 4 5̀ +: - :d+ :

9 :.'* - ', , 
r.i  

P . , . . +. 

r .

d'; P .. ::. L ::.
L *

9 .*+-.,: *,... :. j . . r , + , , ,r " : .'..+ ., , '.+ 
L ' *

j ., ':. ;. r I 43
1. r ': L  , Lr. , : . : : rL :  - -

9
34

d ... . . . L ... --.- . I . L  9 I
I , 1+1  I I.-

I : . .

I L r ,:: r+ , : .'. o :  I . : : . 1 ::: ... :r :::I
9 .  :  ': .  4. . i .

IJ 'I I L T I E. '%.-)'
9 , +I ;. ..

I
9

d d . :  ;.' L : : r ;L:::': ., .:9 . .;., q r : .. ; , m . . 
9 .

o . , '.. . .. '.. d ,,:!L : ; ; L ; ' '. ' ; ' L . ::  ; . . .  ,

r ,: 

r . . , 

1.  r :,

1 0 b . 1 E., . +

r . _.. ...  - . . . . .M .  - - ML: : . :: ' ; 
r 9- :....: L .,*.i ..., .... _ . 1 . 

q: :
r . 

I1

m - ' r - - +- r

L . r1 . . 44L ' '

45

35 u'r I L I T I ES
r

1 16 .31
r

9

46

36 U T I L. I T I ES . 75 .40
4 le

I :37 . ' :
r _ ..4 r ; ;  : 9. :'; ;. .; 9 .'--- - - - . - ' +:,+.:;: ; ::

li:  : : . %:`I . .. . d : r
r

r . .  .. . ... . :"':. : "'.; ! r ;-.-,.;':'-.-+ - L1 - ': .d:L , . L. ' ! 
L .. . . .. .: ,:

L., . . , .d % : .

9: : + 
a.  ; ; .. ::;;

r .  :, .. 
r 9, . .

9 r
9 .

d m r

j:l.."'*....  :. -'::.!:. , : i .. : :! ".-",I +i:,-,.,*.:.-' : `;+--' I * : : ......., : ! ! ] ..

r !

I , . d

r d ". . i: *i, : i!:-. .." . . . . . :!!]:r ;:. - , : .. '. ... I
d , , . .. , . .

r . .

r 9 r .o ::: ::::, :':'+: - .... r:.,i :I * , m L:*  ':'

m: ,

r , . ..,." :: , ,m .  '"" -*.+.-*::::.`::*-.':-,. .--;; i,,:--,] -+.;:::.I 1

I - b : ..:. 9.L - :
L r 

L . ;::-' . ... 
r . . :

r : . ' ' .... L - : -

L : . ; . 9.L . . - 

r !;r  . : ; :.

I -

9 d . . .; L ;;.  -z. - , -, - ;%* r:.: :;: : . . . . . . . r . .: . 9

L . . . ' ' '  . ; . -; 

r -, .. - !!  :

i  
L ., - :

j  : .... .. :  !  ;

i  !:  ..... " .... ' . ' .  ! L
r:.: :;: :.+" r ; : !  L 9 : : ..r:.: :;: :.+" r -r:.: :;: :.+" rr:.: :;: :.+" r : .r:.: :;: :.+" r ,

I I : 

L,' :,:::, r d '- ,", r . . . - j. ..".+ , !! i  . .i L. ; r .+ . . r ... : , . .i.'...'''.:r:i:: ;9 .-': ; ..-'!:: -;:,--,.-..,-,., !  ;  '.' - : :::: ! 1  ...*. . . L:! . .',--i!'.! ' ;. ";L. . L..+ :.. : " L d r . " - ' - : - ' .;: - ! : - 
L . . ,.. j:;: r ! L, :  :.,', .. "'! .,::::  . ::,: L :; q ::' : j : . : !:. : + 9 L :'; .

9 : - ; .

r . . . .. .. I . I . . - 

9 9 L . . ..

9 .. , . , :: - 

d ,. , d IL ,
L . '* r L:: : .d " .' : .: : ' ' ' L .::: : L .".:   : .. : ++ - - - , ,.: , . . i

i :;... ; : w, :...: m m - d

m . ::: ;. d. "L . 1 1 I

T.  ;   
f ,-.-,; ,.:::.,:::,.,:,!. :' -:. : . " . , .. . .-;,r :; :   .;..:::.. .;. . .:.I . ..,....::: ' r . :. ; " ' j*` ;L ' j !  ;; ':;";:' . 

I ., ,.,..: ::-:: . : : 1.I ' , : 

r. :. .; :.:.+:. ... . , :  . r . . :... : . .... 1. 
d.. ..i -  u " V I Lii- . . I . . . ' r . . . ... . . - . . . . . . . . . r :. * L . :  . . : -I . :  . +. - . - 111; '. " " " ' ' r :,  

Ij:" j! - : i" ';:  : " -. 
L - -,

9  . ; :: : ' ` -:. :..'. .: ' .'..:: ::i . :. .. , .. . . !! :: ;. .'.+K - :: - : :.g L . 9. m : V: . . .r!, :' .": . .. 
I , .. .. .... ::. .: I ...  . , - - * 

1 . r .
9 . : 

L : , :'. . :::.. , , , , : , * * ' : 

L -
r Q . 

L

I . '. . 

r.r , . . , 
r ; r L :" : I - , - 

L _.,.: :: ...: ,*,.'. : :: :.'

9 . . . ... .. r: : !
1 .. - 

I .
I.-:i :i:-:: : :-::] , 

i:a.
I. I .: - , ' - - '-': jr::>r.'.d"-  q : ' ' - ( A , : :.,. .: , , .d.. . -1 . r ' : . % ' ' jjj:, !: i::: : . . :. r .: : im::.!.

r : ... , . . . 9.. .. : .: 
r,: : :  * : . . : : . .I . . L ;. . - ::: ) - 

L ..: . ... ..  , . ";,

j : r :i: .. . . ..... 
L . I .  p, - r . . m: :: : I . : . 9, . ... :: ..!,

I : ,.,  . . . . ......

L -,.' 9 ,; ... 

1, , .i . . I . :` : 

L .. : , ... r ;9 " . .. , " ,.

r - 7 a. . : .7 ' ,   .., L
I ;.::: ':::

48

49
r d

9 m .

38 . : . , '. .
9 .9

r , . :' . r L:
r - 

I  ,: .: :;, L
L. . ' , . 

I L r . ; .

r %'....!.

r * '*,

r9 r '

L .;r . . ,  ; q. : ' . !: . :  : - . .
99 , *, * . 

1 : -
I L

I : : ; r. ,:; : ., : , , . % : , . .: ::   . , , , :,
I . : :

I + , ', ' . 

L

9 '. r
I - - I. + .

L . '... .." - ... , . .

1

I .. : . ... .L
I .. , : . -, i.. ; r :

r .. ..  :::.: - - - , - Li ' . :-*-`,

r . L . . 9 L

I . .L . I . !: . "", L
9 .:; ., . . .

r .  L:]...'.i : :."L : ' ' :: *-:.:: : . :, : : : . ,
LI., ; :, L L . . ,w . . , . : : . r . .

L ; .: : ;. : . :. a : r  

w , . . :  :: , :  :.: 9 . 
r'

L , ] Lt-.+.] ;  . ,'.j L ..:::L:. -  . 
9

L : ' 

r :+ ::;.: ]:. jr ,: 
L * !" : *. :

r I . . . : .

d . r !

I . . . ..

L r . . . .. . .... . . - .:; . !. m: ,  ::i : - , '::'L : - : L . :" : - 
L .:" 9 . .. 

r.. ... ,. r , . . . L . . ' ' '

b : L  . 
r L : r ' , . . ;.- :: : 

r - ;:., I ::  : . L: - : j:- : ,::
r ' , d . ' * :,:. : : .. : .: !' :

j ..., . . : ,.. . .'... : . 
9 . , ; . L

r r .. 1 9 . 9 . - . .. - : LL L . :
r rL . d: I L :' . ; . 1w .; : : :! . . . . . . 

I .. . L . . .. . L .: .:: . :: :: , 

r . ;..; : . : . ': . :'. : .: : ! , - . ,- : 

I - : . 

r : :., , , '.  ..

i .::  : :::! :.: : . . ..L - - ::. : ,.. w. I d . . . 
I L . r . ..r . : 

r

L '.

I _ ::;. : 

r. I ; L : ,;: ; . ; . . : :::. L :: :.: : .  ' ; - . 

I . -

1

a . . 
9 a - , .

91  L 9 . :: : .. :: . .: ,, . . . . . 
9 . .

m. . : . 

L. L.
L : : - L : : .. .. . :.  .

9 . , ;  : 
r

9 . !:  ' 

r I I I . .: 9 . . . - . L - -rm .. . . -i - S-  . L - - - - ! 

m

1 L . . . . L

I -  ... .. . : 

L  - - - -

r :
L ..;: .!:: '.'.' ..:  . * i:. : 9 .. . .i! .I w. .

d1 ,  I . , * .:;::: :. :::* ,.. . , ..9

I 9dt - . - :*, ..i r. :  . .. - .  -T-J.- :1 . ! i!-:,-, 
q I

r . , L , l'-' ,...'' .u : . L . . . . . . I .

L:  - `: 
r.. ! , . ,  . ;L* : ., 

L. . . 
9 . . .: ' 

L. L . . : ,

d., , . r . I L . . : .: . , : ..  :  : 

d . :: , :.::

9 L - - , *'-'. * .- - :  

9 ;' :. ., :.. .:: ,,:.: . :.-. - m' .
I .. : 

1 - 1 . - -  ,  . . . . 
L .; .. . 

r : r . ;: : , r ...: * : .: :. :  ; L"L . . . . ,9 .. ..  .... 
9 .. . ': %,." K

r . 

I
L.' 9 r.

L ' - .. ; . . . . :. 9:. .  ., : . I

i
9* ii: . i*m ., , : ., L. ,  

Q ,: . .. . . .. 9
0 . .:, -

j:*-: ij  r!*::i: r .' ' " M . L ' & .. ,  : 9 L,.. . ;.' ..fr . .. ..
d

d.r . . .... 9 .. :: 1,..' ::::: --*.-.:9 L  9 ; .  .. . . . . . , . :: :: i! :.:" * : ." L .r . e: , -::'i 9 9 5r.': W: :. :*-; : : ;  . .
L: .:.:...:..gr :

r,., : I ; - ':: ::' 

Lr '.. r . : . 
r ... . .. .

L. . . . .  : ; . . 9 I .,

L , 
L

9 . I L. - . .. ; , . .9 .; dL 9d L.r .  . ... . .. . : - ";
r . . . " ;;, ,  .. - ' r.. ' - . . :.. .9 m .:. : 

r , , . * . .. ; .,I - L : , . , , ,rr . -L' .. "; ...::;.
9:. - " *  

r  

I . L .

L ' , : .

r

L :!:.,...:", . . r1 : ;' 

L ' r :m  
9 

r : .%.- :

1 " 

9. ' r: L '. % 50
I .

m ,.; I Ia
39 r. ; 'L

L r, . '. .. :  LL. . 
L .. ..

I . : .. .

L I L '
r.  . .;.:. M. I , :

L 9 ,. . * q; :, .; :. :, : 
r

I . ", ;

L :

r

L, . . .--'*.

j.'.'----..
9

w ..7, : , . N...
I .  .., .. .,..

7 d .

I q : *
r

r : 

1 . .. . : . : 9L rI .: : . . .

L  - ..: ' ;; r ': j, .-: :r ; "';' -! :!:  , L :: - ::. !. :.:::,;  ; :

99:.:. r .. . .. r... . q . . . 

9 . ... 

I ' : .

r.'rL : * r ,: : .. , r : '.' - 
9 ' L I ' -

9 r ; 

L ; : ! . . :
r

r

L .L :: :.

r . . .

L: .. r 'f , *, ,
L . :.:. , _'

r.. L ...  . . .' - ;I .E* ..
d - : 

I : : ;; - - L .: . - :.! : ' ' i i: ] ' L r .:, r1 I t . * r . 

9 L , * ' . ..: 

M. L L.
L ::. : . - .: ': .. ..:..,... I .  : . _  . . . . : r - - : - , - ... .. - -  ; : 

w dp bL'.. 1 :. : :.,... - - . '. -"';:::: ....' .
m -; '. -

I - . . 

I . r m:q ,r ',9, : : r   9 . . , . . 

q . X ::,:,.: . ; . , r . L  : ; L .
I, . , :, : :

r j : rZ .. I L L. 4:1 ::.*,:.;... .,.
9

7; . r . 
I - ll .".I .... ...- -,

I . . . 0
1, :'. L r 9 ". . I r , rI

I
9

40

L  . . . . . . . 
9 L': 7; L4 . I L ..  :

m , . . .. . I .  .. . . . _' . , *: . r

L;.;.;." : ;'. '. . i 0  Xom m : : 9 L7.9. ,. 7,' b,r. :i.; K . . .

1 .,.
f. : 7;  .".. :. . . 

r r :

r . r : : ,.--!!.-.*.-.-r ,: : ; :L .  . .  ::  , : - : 

L ; . . 

d ,I q
L

U I i L I I - I b
L. .* . . r : , .; :: ... . ;, .. . 9...I - : - 

l-;.,.'.:. ::. ;.. .- - ,

I Q Y . 16.

9 . L.  9 . , , r,
9 , :_:, .. 52

I . .m . ,

53

41 U T I L I , rl E S 14 2.0 5 9 1 . 54

42 1.) T I L. I T I ES 51 .22
L

55 0
b L , :

43 L

I1

L'L   :' : ':;.':: : L . "'. &: 

L ;": :: 6: ' ' L:: 4'.': :.....* ` , :  :: . , .. L*" *a '  .r , , 
I

r '. L, I . I
r L :; :.. .d I . L

d , . ,. ; 

m, ,L .,,   ::.. 

r .-,.:: :!.;;::. -

9 . . . . : .. 9 ., . 

L  

I :

T:'r
L :r I . 

9

1 . '. I : . .. ... ' 

r ' ' L ' ' ' .

L . r : . . .. * " I . - * : b

9

d ,..Id II "
r : L .. 

1

1: ": ,: :,. , .r. - : ; .; , : d.r
d. ,::

I .  - - . . .. r.I .  -: :: 
r .'. . . .,.,.' d

L L

r .-...': .'.. .

r ;r .,;. _.'., .r : 'L r .
L

d 91p :: * . . '!:.:r :.". L:::! - i ;, ..- , -..*- : : ! '....  . -. . --. - - ,j -- .-.. -.. . -" . , :, , , , r , .i:i! 5L . -

L::. ,:: :: : .: : .i , . * .. ' 
L ..

b.. , ,. ',.." .: ! : : !: : '::. : :

9 . . . . . I ..;.:. I 11% - r " ,,", ,,..'..": 
j& - '.:.,* : :, ;:-::: ::% : :: :;:;. .:.;.;::. <: "'L :; ,;, .., . r , ,r. . . : ,  . : .  - :;;: : ., -

m . 111, 

m :.:-  :; .

L .;, i ,: -  , . ,* -` - . ,*: !i % " , , , -L. - ,.*::!' ; ?:--`::!:,I - _," q . ; m ' ,.., , r: ; : , . i!.% , - * . . . . .. . :9 j  .... ... r , , L .....: :: : .L . 

I . -: : :..!: . :: r:;:. :1 : ;:::  !;::* -'. r . ' 

L :

1. .:  ..-".. . . .... 

b.. . :.I I . - , 
d m . . . . , - - . *  %

I . .: :: ! :;...,::::; . . . :

r : : : , . * :: . . I q : ;  , .: :. r ': :9 . . . 
r . .. ... . . L.. I - - - .: .  !,:].' , 

r 91. .
L . ,..r 9 . : . , ,, . . . .: , 

r b' * * *:
I - - : - - '.L: . ' : : LL - :  L - _: ir : L -i :::::: 

L * , ;

fi:i 4 ,. t . . b , ".: :'."' .'.- !: :,... : :: 'd : 9 :::'::: : -*,'..,.. : ::.:: ; .: I X , %',, ....r .: :  q , L :i:, . . . . : .....I -',' ., -*.:d",.i'-*.;.,! . '. .-., .;: 71:  . : . -' :: . ..': :. j. ! . : , ,. . .. ..' *.,: - - - -
m -* -,I - ;L % d L  

I

I . 

L, -' : :., . .."m. r . . . 
I I _: . 

r. : -. . ::: : L '.  : :,. . ;L . .. " . . ..*' :: ::  ::---::::::::-:,
L!.  : :*, :;.,*

L .. .- . . . .. .... . . ..: ".. .

r . . I  M 9 L,.i. ii': : :':i:,;r . , ':':.: %,.; ...' .. . b ' . r _ :'.. : : . ; r '. ::. j !, : p . 9 :::.. ,.. ., .: .. ...9 . .: . 
I . '.', .  :

L L 9 1 r . .  . , ; .. L.,  , , , :, L.' , . :::r . ,

i  . _ ! " :  .d

d,.,.,... .. .. . . .". . b ., .: 

1'
L z . .- ::. : 

9 '! :; ::; : : L. *' 'j , - ::.:,  ; *::::# *..!': : 7 , '.. ' 
L ..  - . . . . . .  ...  :  * ,; ,-"-.. ,

m ". %,:r r - . -  i ::i: :!'.'  . .  d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - J' 

b ..r.:m: -
L:':";. . ":, . .: ":;*,' "'i.' " . , ' . .:.;L . , ' 

1, , b . . . d,."*'',..,. '... . ,.. ,. .b ...L : :, b..: ! :

r ; :: : AN , I" - ". .
b . , . - - .,-`.-,?'---* .

r . . : . . ,i -.]; * ... - . : ;; : . 9 . 9, . 9L; ' :

b .,,::!:, ' :.: ' :,':.".. ,, b L : : , :.:: : ,* :.'.."".
L

9 .

W  L. L,5
I ...

m
r . '.

9 , , , 

4 ;. , .9 r ;  .: . : : , . , : I" -' ...91 . ! . L I d

56

L " , . r. . -L 7777 57
r , '

44 . 
d .

I . . . . 

I . , . : 

9 - b

L r . 

9 ': ; - I .:: : :' 
9 9 r - : .. - ' :

r . .

r : r I I L . . . I . I .L .
L  ' r . . 

L ,I . . 
m . 1

9 .I . .. : .

1 m .L I  : . b . .

r .  : .

r . . . L.. . . .
L .: ::: : 

j ... . ., !' . .
M ' . 1 .. - - i:'; .:.!L ...-- i ..., .

L 9 . I .. .

r . .9 .

r. : : : , ;;, : . : , " : ,r: I. .

w: -,.-'.,'..

j.. ..:.'.':' ;: ;.: .'   ..L
1. .. 

9 t .. ::: ! r

L : :L ,   :. . i , ::
r I

d  .-, ..
L ..

I . . r . 1 . ...

r : , : .; . . ' I .

L .j  : . 9 : L ! : r . .. : . 
I - : ' 

I  , : , r :':: : 
r . ' L' L:: d .:L' 

r ' .: : . d , :. : ...' . . i- -,.,.,-, .. L .! --. . 1b....."! L. : - .- 
d : ,- ; :

r ,  r :.. - :: : . : r ::" . : L ': r ' : L; - -..: '.'*, ..' i.- '`. r:!i:
r : . .r". . 

r Lr :' . . . . L 4 : . . 9. 9 L. . . !.,-!:: .: '': .;.'.,:'. .:..

9 . ,. ' L . l.. . . * . ..L*' . ': : L : .r : : .. 9 . . ; ::, .. - . : .::::,. * r

9 : , . 

r .: : '  : 9 .

r : . .... . 'r

r ' , , , '  :: 

r L - : : -.":; ... - 

r
9 Lr : ! !. : :;:!. :

d . ]:: L . d '.::  :!, ; ;j %: :, . .
L : .: . 

r

I

j: ; ' . LL.j
L: .: ::: . , . , .;: ; -* 

r . ::* r::.::  :r r , . .. , I . . : . :. :::

q

L  ..

r ' r].... . .:q... -' ::: :  :, -] :.i -, - _d . : " ': . d .. ,':"'.,

I . : . :. . : . . -

b L . . , .b :. 1: L*1 : .1. 
d . . : '

r. r r. .d . m "' r ,:','.
I . , . I . : . w r

9

9 . . . . . . . . - . . : !  ., ,.,:,,. ,

L

i . ,
L " ' ' : .. - - - - - :::. :rt. - . :  -,.., . .,. :]!:;!;! i ::: '. ,,'.7 : i . .I :: L , j ': - . , :!b , -:: ."  : . I .. :

r .:] 1 ... .:, :   .:: :! L .

Ul _ 
d

L . . .... L , , '

9 r .  ,. b .: . " ' : . b . 9 b .. . ..

r
r ; r . : r ': L L .. . . .  -;:--. -.: ; : '. -..:

b*, ; ,:*: . , ! 
r :::: :i::,.,

1. . . : ; .' '. , : . E ' : ; ' q ': . 
9  

9r.. :::.-!... .. 
r . . . . r., .  : ::

r - ..  

d  I r . .. :; r. : : ..r :"':: 9 L ..;:! ;; , , . " . 9 1 1 . L

R .. . . 
d ' ' :;  . .

L L . , ; 

j
L .

L . , 

r . : ; .
r : ,';

r' . . . . . ..

1 I
r : mI ..

r, . . . ,:: ; -  " p ':*. r ,
9.., : L : ;:. . .,., b r ... .. - . _ : L I I I 1 . ; ..g, ': , . ". . . . . . 

9 .. .
d

i::ilii!,. .
L - " ' 

L ' 

4 . . ., L . ; ..:::: 

i !..: .. . , . : - :'.' : -
r

b , " : , : 

9 .: . ' j. ' . ;  .!. .L :  *;: :;! :. ,.,."j :  j : -...':.'.  . ::' ,-m. . . :. ;' : . ., . r ,  9 , . ,.I L 4-4 *r. . . , r ..,

r ".::.:: L ...

M , . . 9 ,.,.' .  : ,

r ,. Ib . . 

r

L .. .

r , 
I. :::  :,.*, :,,, ., .-

1 .:w I : * I :. : : .* : 

rI , ! :

L - . .. 

I ". L

r : 9 L : .: : b :;!.; -';:; L

r : 9rr 9 *. "-..'
r : i ."'.'.'.'.'y: r 

9.
L :9 . ' . L ' r

r '

L

r . .. .

r ::  .. r
L:9

I
58

I

L q - . 
9 .. . 0

45
m ., ::1 9 .

1

9 .. ..!: .
L : 

I
I I . . 

M . 

r .

1 : 9 :,L .,:...;. r.r : : : ::.I .

r L, , I.. . . r ': 
r

9 LI r L L
I  gd : 1 :  9, , L , , , . . I

d

I : . . . 

d :

r . . I I : : . : . 
L. 

m

L . 

r L . :;;

9 L 9 ' - ! * . - - .: .L ' '  ; -r. 1. - !,-..---'..;: .L. . . - . : .. . i . . , 
L , .' . : :

1.

pI : .
r ; . ' : . ,: 

M L '

d " .. _ :: : : . L  : : :

i: * . ,. i ,  : : :::   j. '.. ;  : L : ;. : :. : ; . r' . :: !: , . . 9r : 
i

1 . 
L ' *

a .1 1. . ., d : . . : . * a  ,.:

d

9

b . . : .
I

I;. : , ,.r:: .;;: . 9 :
r .: ,  

j : , * . I - i: :. ,., m *: ii i ..*bi:: ,L . - ,:
r..L: : !':-:- : - r :,': L' :*: i;;b., 9 9: : :  ,L. I L ."9.i .. ., 9 . . . . . 9 :::...:::. . : 

L" .: . .L. - .:. L.' : . 

r .

L .. . . 
9 .

d,
b . . .. .  . . I .. . ..  . . . . . 

I ir: : :r ! ; ': jj--':.' .-:::, . .; r.d ,, ; :m .." . . 
b .. L

T Ir .'id-. . , . . . : . :: 
L

r. .. 9 . 9 , . . . 
d . .

Ml

T.J E'........'S  . - .. . . . . . . 
b * , : : .::: *.  

i 9 :;;:  ... L ::i -!.-%:r , . : .  d . . . i .. :: :'  ' 
L

1. r - ;. .. . - :!! - :.*.-- 
i: ]:  -

I . 
1

J. . . : L . 

9 .r' , :

p .  . -  . : :..: . : : . r . .

b
L .d  . .,. ' . L r . . . I.. ...m..  i:; ..  :. :: ::. .......;.b , , : : ' . :- : . : : . - . * - 

6- 9::* -, .. , - : W , L * ' " ' * , 
L , , : .., - ' : :- ' : - ::; : - 

I -  . 9..

r :: L

F : : -:.' L: d

I :q ; ! - ]9:L  : r .  ' ' . . - ' i , iilo   . -  . m'- , ... I I. . : i ': :1. : ::I;::A  r ' , .
L : ?i L ' . : 9. m : L . m L .: r.. ,,.;: .. ,r r :, .. .j ...-L . " . . 7 1 -

r I r . . ., .r - , : . :  L .1
I :, L L . * .: , : :.: ,;. t:

L L :. . . '  : . i .. 9: : Li
r : L

9I .
r : .

9 1  . ,

9

I '.  .. .::: , .;: 

59
9

46

r m . ' r L ' . 

b . L.
m : 

r rl::.:Z, .: . . 7 : L L' , : : 9 . . L : .:! , 

9 . - : , L  L .  . , . LI . . .. .,.. . . . .

m I ..... , 9.1 . .. . . . '. . '  r .". 9 : , . b . ; . . . .  . 1. :

9 . , . .

r . 1 ..
d, , . . ... 

Ir , . . . L; : ,   . . w : " : .  ,  , L P ' L :: ' : .
L

U I I L. I I i Lj

999 ....

1: : I : d , . : b . 
r ,I . '. ;. : - i  - :,  : :

rL : .. 9 . : : . : : : . . ;. . : 1. :; r . I % ; .. L: , . . - : I :

9 L . . , ."....., .., .. . - 
r , .,  , . .,4

94
r

1 ( 31. 61-4
L ',' 

L : : ;

9 . 1 rr L

L

7: , .:: 7 , - . . % DOI .

r

61

47 U T I L I T I i:*-.S 165.67 8 1 ' T 4 9 , 4 Z
b CQ

0
48 63

r

L

9
r r - : ,

4 : 
r br . . .b . I .r

a * A L '. &.. Ir : ".  I . . I . b .
L. : Q .: :. , ,

L 4' r m ' ;: : .
r - ..

r 9 . I . . . . 9

9 , 4 ...r
L  . 71 . . 

9 L

I ' ::, L .

I 9 . ' 
d : : ; . , : , : . ,I . . - ; .

L .

r :: .
L .

1.
I . . . .

L r .  .;

r . - - - - -

d ..:. r. 'r ...i i. bi . . I . ... : .::I ,,l . . L  : 
L . .. .4-.-'k:-P p m:r. ::

L : 

b

I . 

L L

9
9 9 . r : , * , 

I :- : -, . - , 

L . : L '. ' r:. r r 9b 9

Cl . : ( . L ' 1 441I 1 ; q - 
I  . 

r .L r r m . : 
9 - : .

9 - : : L :  ] _ ' ' .,4
rr . d : . . r ' p. . L . ..,

I .. . : I . 

d . I  

9. L. .. . 
r I ..

r. . . .
9 , r *, . L :, r : 

L I . . 

m . r - : :b 1 . 9L ': '. L 

b .j .
f  . , '-. :

L'.- .-.. L. . .. M
9 L

1 , .
9

r . ,.",! _ 

d L : U : ' :*! : ..'.. .

9 .. . 
9 - 

INI - - -- - - -- ---:-I  : J;*-N [--'::: ..: I,ku:N . fA . . , , M";.. S:!
d .  .

c . 4i : - . ,': !*,'- , 9

1 9 L. . m . !, :. . ,
r, i ,:: , r.I I . : . . . ; :, ,:: . , . . 

d

r : ." : : :.: . :  

w
I . ; L : ' ' , .' . ' q . ' 

L :,' . ,', : 

b . : '. :: . :..: ;: : :,.:!: 
L . 

I

L . r ; 

L  , . . . . :L b - r - I . . . 

9, . , . ;: , ' - ! ,: . 

d . . . 
I ,.

i 9, - ; , . 9 : : : L : ;  ' : *- 9' r . . 

L : . . r . I . r : .!.
b 9 .

r  . .

I r r. , ., .

K
r 9 , .

t
7 . - : ,-  .,  `:! , . : .: ; i: I ]: -. *  : :. ;.' ,..: ;- :   . .1  . _ , ,:!:;:;, . 

r . d. ;-.

L

L .. . ; L,:;::,j,::!:::..,w ' 4io, ( . . . . . . ;:'.; "*'.! ' ' L b . , 
r .7!  9. 1 , 9 ,. - j: : -.,::: '.. ' r .  ... .

L .. , ' :. . :: .
I

L '! : ..::: ' : L . ; , : -.-:': :-: ...' :,..,:;: : : : ::. . : . L* 
m . .

F -
r: 

I A .
d b, ' ..: :. : 9 : 9; r . . :* . ,. ! : ... . Y;:; :::'. : ;:: . . . 

L . . .:.* .,.., ;. ' , -

L " . . . i * : . . 9 . b
r

i : .  L : :::L d . r f L . :!:.. . . m .

9 . r I I . . 9 11 J   j : . .... . . .., - : 
L

L : . : ', i: : 'd
L.*: ' i :

ML  ':,. ,-,:',,..'.,*-,'  , ; - 

f..: 
L .  . I I.,. ;.-.:, ': 

T, t ; ...-* . : . b . q

r. ,

Q :': : .; 
b . . ;. '. . . .

d ,

r , ::::, , .%, :Ij: .: r .,,, , ,
L . .

L'* ] 
r

9

L . . , b 9. . .
r .

I ;, r.  

i . ,,.., : ..., j  I I . . :* ' :  9 -  : .* : : ': ".-.,*` '.:: ;. i'...,; ..49 r,,t r -, , , L:!V .r & I _ -
L . - -

r  , .. 

I

9 . . .. . b . 
L ,d L, L . . 9 . b L ' -

L:r. . r . . . d . ,. ,::' . ; : ... . I a  . r . . 
r . ., .

L : : r ; b b . . '. 

L ' : 

9

d . - :: -: 
L L . L. : ,

f . I : 
L' :: : ' '  , 

f'D - - :I ,.. 9:. , - 4 : : Qb!,.r Q r , I .I . . r 1. - .
r r : j ' .

9 L ::: , r -  ... ,': ' ;, .'

64
L b

L , .9 . L . L : . 9L . . m . r .

m L
9 L

r. . . 
65

L, , , .9

I - : 
r50 :, 

r .I

r ' . :: :* 9 . 

9 1 . 9 . .

d. ,, r . :
L . 

I : . :

L r .

r .  . 

r .

1 . : ..

I :

F
r : ., 

1 . . 

d ,. r . . :, . "
L

9 ! :: L ' 

9 : *

9 . . 
r

b . . . .:, - m .r d .:

r

r _ _ b

L L ,' . . '. ,. , . .r ; -, . 
r ' , 

9 : * .

L

r :, : . : ' .* 

L.

r ' 

rr . L ;: , r ' d ' . .

L . 

L. : . ' 
L ;! d

L : . : . 
L 9 L ..

9 :  , 
L , L ',: 

d ' '. . : 9 .:: . r L m . 
L

I :' 

r :  : ::  :

LI :
r . : , ' '

I d . . . . . : . . . 
L , . . . . . . . . . 

m . . . I " '. '.  . . 

L  :

L ' .

I . '. .., . . . . . , 
r ,.: . : :. : 

9 ;: , , .* . . 

r : .:

I

r . 

r . , 

I I

w9 . . I . . : : . : : 
9 . .. 

I . . . 

d . .

I .. . , . 

d : :::! : . : 

9 1 , q : 9 . I . . . L
9 ,.  I

b r L d . L d b   , 
r ;: : : . " ., 

I r L . I r . I r : : 

Lr: - : , 
r . .

I , r . L , ,. , , . .

j :' 9 ::.. 

rL .::,," ,.',.,.., rr . . .  , . ..

r ' . : . b .. . . 
r . I L' . I. . . . . 

m . r .. . . . i ... ! : : ' d b

d . r . . , ,--

r ... r. . . . . ' ... . . . . , 
r :. :  :: 

r - ..: ., L , . .. . . .

L . : L : :: i ` : . b .. . . ::L '

i -.; . L 9 .. 9 ,  ; 
L '  ' : : ,

r. - ,P, .. . . -; ' ': r , r  9 L ' . , - L ., d !, , .  . 
r : m , ,.

r . : :: ; : .: 

L. : . 

d , ' r . . . 
9 . ; 

d . . . . . . .  

I9 L : : 9 ' 9 ML 'L i : .;. :.', :.. : 
I....., . 

I r . - . 

r : :  :': ..: . *: : , .

r . - , :r: : , :  
r :;  . . 

I . . r . L : . L.' ' 9 '. 
I

r .' . : 

L .

L .. . : :: : I 9 . 
r -

d :. : .:

L :':.: b I . 

I

I  . , 

9:L b, . r .. . . . , .., 9. : rd . . b .. . . ., .  : r. . .... , LL : . . . :  : : : : .. ., . d rL - .' .

I: . ' ::: : 
L . : : . : ... ' ' ; . .:: . -

9

9 - . . : . ;- .. , ::

j 9 .. : , - L :. r . . r .
L : .. . . :: " 

9 ' L L ' "' 
L " ;

r.. L . . 

9 .  1. L : ' ::
I I - ' - L I L

r :

b .. ::: ; 

r, : b , L ... L , : . .:, '. . b  L r . 9 . L 'I : : , ! 

L , .d '.--..,... L : . 
L .

L , .. . :
L

L :! . : b 9

L , ,
r : :. ;.  -

L . *

d - ..: .  r _ . LL '  ': Ljd ' ,; : : ; - . L : r "9 ,  - ' ' - ... ,,,"*,: ..
r . , ,

r ;
L : :

L ' 

r  

qj  :: ;e9 1 _ :LM . :' LL r ., - b, ,.  L : , -' Lb . L . .

b , L
r 66L: ..

1L . . . . . .L d r dr .

r

51 - .
I

9r . '"L I . . . "" . !)! 5 r: %:I " . .

r
I .  4; ., . . .. :

z 9

9 , .  

e .. 7' 
I ro :! ;'.

r.m
I ., . : 

m .

d I .

I
r ( ') ( , 

r . . 

I

L. r ..
L  : 

rjtj d

4 . .4 . _ ." . . .
b I

I - 'jr
L

L t L : . 9 . : r 9 ' L , .. : L r

d ' * :

L .,' .' b :

e:4 / f v :/ , . 
9 .

L : . d , 9 .

9 . . :. , . . :

L ,

r - 

5. . ...
f"' ... , , :

L !; . . - :, b wI : I .r, "% . . ,. .
9 . :::..,: . 

I . . ;. - 

L : : . L b r  :: L :::. r :. . ... . . 
L : 

9 . IL) R Ei LR%,;. .,.!::-.-L j I . 
L : 

cl' - : L *'b L . V; R- E Ab: 
LT A  N,N  :'. 1jr .., b.T:E. - . ..I   . 

I ... . 

r . : . :b . . : .. 

I . 
I . . . L I . . 

b
L . m I .

L..

L ... . . 9 q
r .  . . , m .. . .. . L  .. . . ! : : : . : w . . 9

9 . , r. , . L 9r b .. : .... .. . . . . . 

7
r

m , 

r - .: - . d9 ,

t - E ES::. . R
4 r-  . : . . 9 .

r .Jb ': C '.L: - r  ' r

plk- ..., .  : .: . : : .L.I... * 
I

I .' 

ri1 - Q . . . 9 r r L ,. *

I trrH . FdL 9 ... . . L : 

r d : 
9 . 9T21: .'  I ' . : : :  y A.. : . I L

r9

r .: :. ;, .: .,.9 . .  . , ,;:  7:9 : : ' 

L 9 . L . , :  :  
r : 9

LI : : : . .. _ 
9 . . I.. .  b d.r : 

L.. 
r . 

i ; L . . . . . : . .
L .:

o  
L : 

L

b  : ; 

b I . ,. '. . . : ' L I L . - L :  r L ;L ,. : :- : .L : .

r b ... 
9 . ., . .,  I I 'g !; - W .

L . . 
L: r " . 

9  :: , " 

d r ; , . , 
r :: . : ; 

I . .
9L 4L : ! L . r r

I  , 

I b, . . w : 9 99 .

L - 

r, . - ': . . . 
L : 

90 : . ; .. - . .: - ' : - :  b .4 : :t4!- - '
L .  

I .

L . .

b 9
r . .... .. ..... I . : : . 

a

r . , .

L .':, L . ' M . ' : * - : 

b:.

r ..

74`:Lt5r - f-' '
i

m . . . 9 ' .' r , ,

b :. 

L ,:

L : . . I 67
I :- .  : .  r r : .. ..

b :: , r 9, :'; g  0. . db I

0

52 1

b m 1 9 . 
L . .

r , . , L : . . '  ', , L : , ',

L m m - - . . . 9 , - - -  

L  I
9 , .,

p , ' .. 
L : , 

r  , 

L , I

r . -:. . .L z r .

d
L o.L . 

r

9

L . . . a
I . 

r

L d . , . . : . . , :: 
9

L . ' 

I d

9 . 

L

I .. .., : . *  b : t:. ,. m . . .  9 r L ." ' bL : 
LI .. 

b -   . I . b r . : m . . . .  .... .. 

L .. ; '! : - : 

L :9 . . . 
I

I  . . . . 

r, , ." ; :, 
r m  , , . . 

I , ,  

I - * 

Lo . 
L ')

m

9.  ,r L . I . I . . 
9 ,

bL . 9 . . 68

53 7*. 7 9 6 0 I c 0400 0 4 / 0 9 / 9 .'--", D E P -1" . 0 F 11 A T U R A L R E S C-I U R S E S D NIR L. I C E. N S E FEES PAYAL-'.'LE 164 .00
r

I 6, 4 . OO
I

69

7C

71 0
m

L 9 . . . . . 
r ' '

9-Lo  :' *
r ':

o7
72

L

717.
9 . + L I

9 1 73
1 m " . .

55
L L 9 ' . '  

r "?' ,j . , 7 -7 ZEE,
r . 

d

I  L + .1 . I

t5l 4 1. 4f -'
9

j Lf) 
r . 

I

r . . . . .

L

r

r  .  
r47..? L /. . 

1.
TI - 99 ;

d

I 9. L . , :- .L

r .

F . . . 
9 . , : 

b r 9 . . 9

7 . :::+'M
L

L

j - )- ,:. ' . L 9 . L rN lq+ : 
r

A ': . ': ," +' . .r ' I . 
L I  bf ! ': L :05 1 A t

r . + . - L .  .. .I .
r I . . . ., . . 

L L . 

9 1
r .

b.. . .I r . 
L L b .. ..

9 . . . . . . .

9 ,. 
b . . . 

L

r r . . . 

L

m 9 . . L L . 
I : : .

d . . 
9  

m . :

b I : + . . : +

r . 

p
I 9 . 

L . L : r. '
L , " . 

L

I r r  . . 9

9.

L. '; VI'm -- ' - 
h . . . 

1 .  : 

L. L ",: - r .9.L. ;tW - 
Ir, ;, . 14 ; 
r ,

L': 1):h .$ .. -' -I . 9 : 
I - 

I ' : ! .:I  : L .I . 1 4 1 - .4 :  . . - L   , . . . - 0
r , 

I , : I : b;  m *! : 9 .1. . . r . . 1 . . L , .. -', -  r

b , L. b A y A..,LL r b ., . . 

r9 ,  .

9 : : : , .. r . L . . : .. ' . . : ; + , . I , .. .

9 bq + , 
r . ' d : . 

d - - - : . . . . .

r : i ' r
9r - '. L . . b . . 

L ; . - 

r 'L

L L - 
9 r ' + 

M . . . ' 

L , ' : . 

bL 9 ' : '

r

r L  , : : 

J;' . ' '- : : L '! r , - ' ' . 
b : , L : r  ' Lq. - :: ". g . ! : : 

L L : - ; -  

I 9 .. I - 
L ..( ,!' '( ) 

m r , ..

L . C , I  . . i . : , _.I : . r 9 ' L '. : . .+' b . . . () 
L

L. : ! - :: ' .' 
r r : '& :: :

L: , . r . , , , 411, " :I . : 

d , , I I : , ' 
j w: ; :: i :,. -  . 

9 .9 , r . 9 . '
41 - + 

I . . 9

L. L dL L , . .

d

r

rb . ; ' L. f . . . 9 9 .; . . : . . 
r

I d . . . L I . :
r  . 1I . - L . . r 9. I . ;

I b4
L, , ' -,- 

f ' '4 ' Qq ,+ .b I j : L  $ 9 D., v
L r . . 

L M ;  ,. ,
I-  r r

9L .

L . . 

L .1
I .I . L 1

9

r . 

r .. . 

L

I

L . .9 1 .b I I . . .

L

1 9 . L

r

r

r I . .

1
9 . . . .

r

I . ..9 . .

5
m b . . 

9 . , +

9 . L . . .

9 r .  .I

91 I . . 
9

b I 1 9 

Lm I L

9 "

14.

L .I . r
r

I L . 

I . 

L

r : 

b . .. 
9 , r: . : . 

L . . . . . :

9

1 ' r . 
b

9 , I . 
r . 

I . - 9 ,

9 1 . . " . r . I . 

r 9 1 L - '

d . d  . . : : r . . . . 
r L

d ' ' ' : r ' 

I

r 9 . . 
L . 9 . . 

r, . + - - - : : ; , ' 
I

L . r

b . 

9 . r L.r - :: ' L ! : + 1 : : . : : . : ., 
L .

I . ' , . 
r . . . : ' : - ' . 

L . L :, . 
1

9 .
9 . , . L r b I

I L ; : - . . ' 

L . 
1 9 : - b

I I r L . r :
I ,. ., . . -  : ' 

9 9: L

I r . 

r
9 r d . :. : : :

I  - : :., 
d . r L . , b

9 ..

9 . .
d . I . : .

r 9 : : . : : , ; 

r r . 

r

b .
I :: 

r ,: ' * .
L I . . :' - : , ' : 

I ; .  
L : . . I d d I . + .. .. 

d . .

I . 9, . . r I . ,:,. : , r : . 1 I . . - r .

I. 9 . .  

L . . 

L

r  : . :. .. ,  

I d

1. 
L . + : b .. 

L . r I . L: :  W :
L , , ; . ,  

r

9 d   : : ::  . '; 

L * ' ", ' , 

r, , , , " I . 

9 : , . . .r . . : , . . * . r , b ,L : .; - , r - . r ,

L . ,. + . 

b d . 
r , . : 1 , ! . b . . r . , ,: 

r

L . , . . 

r : . : . b  . . .
L  : " :: : . . 

r d . . : :: 
L : 

b :. . .

I I . . . . 
d : ; 

L
r . L . I . I

b L  : : 

9 : :9 d , 
r , ' r+  b . . ! . + *

9 . 
9 ' .. : 1 : : : :  : r

b . . . . 

L b I . Lr
I . 

9. . :I . , . : ! . .. . . .9 . L '. m .
L : 

L . . .. . . LI . . : . 

L 9 r + L 9 9 r

9 ' 

L ' r r .. ,r : 9 + ; 9 : ' m + :  . L r ::. r  , . I

L. : 
b . 

I b . . . ,,

r .  . .
I . 9 .

r 9
9  . 9 .

I . .  .: . . I + . .. 

L

L . . .. 

II .. 9L . . : . 
9 . . I

r ! b . ' . + 
L .  : : .. 

r . . . : :. 

L . 

1 9 .+ . . . . 

i . I . ..+ r
r - . . L b . L L . . m

9 .. 
L I . . 

9 +

r -  .
L

L . . . .

L

L I  . L . .
L + . 

r

9 .. :   :. : ,

9 b
I  +

I . r . . 

I  d . . b 9L. . 9 L, . I
L  . .I . .

r 9I . 9 . . - 

L ' ,L,:' ,'  + . r , , 

r .

I r . d  . ! I I 9 . I

r ' r  : . ! 
9 , L . 9

I + I . ,. . .

r . I L

I . 
I : 741 9 . r .

1 99 9 10
57

L

r , 7 9 i" 2
r . ,., ;. -

I 

41 7 0 1 L

r

r . IqL / IA  L . 9 . ll.4- . p ,
L

L

r

r ,+ .  + '.

E ' ' 
I . . 

Ir 9 ..

9  '
r , , .

L r r . . 
d . 1 9 9 . I 9 . ;,  

9 . . 

9 , 9 :
I . .BA N k'. 

I . 
r. , :.... *+; L -- L14 ,,-. R I T.A I , I r

bI  . , r b . 9 ; .  . 

L :;

9

L . : :.  : . . L ::*+;L I ;

1 L , r ' . 9, 
I

b : .. 

I :
L . 

1 ? 
r . 

r : ; 

9 + .:: . 

r'
9

9

r . , ' ` 
9

I :

C
L

Er ' ' 
L ,  . . .

L L , 
r . .., . 

1 9 L . .r .

0 L . . . 
r . L X , 9 . : L .  . I r r , r .; ' L : .. :

L ] - A B ,r
F 9 A . , b . - b .i 4ry - , , :: L

9 .

I .. . 
9 - . L 9 I r . 

L

b L 9 r b +I . L : -

I .. . . 1 9 '. . 
9 + 

I +, , . , I "- 
9 r

9

I : . 
I .

I I . d 9 I . . .. . 
9 - 9

I ,. L . b . L . sq ) ::, . I . : 

lb r

L rL
r , L : 

I A " . , 
9 : , 

9 b I : r - . : I : L
r ' ; L . 

Id  
Ak L

b

0 .7 9 . L .

r . I ,

9 . I
r - . . . 

r

1.9 : : + 
L L + 1 ... . I

r . 

r

9 , L . . . .: 

d .9 I b .I : r ' I . L
9L .

L . ., 

75
I 9 r

b 
9 . 

I . m

L
I . I r

I... r

L  - . .., L .
9 L - - 

I I I - 
L  + _ 

r . . 
9 . .  

m 1. . . . . . , . '. , . , - :, , . , .: : . .., .. . ,." . 9

L 1 ,. . 
b

r. 
I   . ,:  . . 

L .
L , . ,' ' 

L , 9 : 
d m ;, . 

I . : 

L ' - - . . 
L ' .'. .. L, , 9 + . 

r
I I . . I r, ' ' 

L .  + . 

L .. I  I . w I .

9 _ 

L ..L, 1: N A L 1 . r . j (: 1 M L I A A t j V A Y A J0, L tI

I .

r . . . 

1 + 

L . r ;

I ; . rI  
I . . % .

L  . 
9 : .' . * ' -. L M . ..+  ,

r -  . - ... . 
b. 9 . . r .. . .  - I . 

b L . 'I . .
I . . I . . . . I . .  , 

L . : ' . : . _ 

I - .

I .

I.- ,%:. I ---, ()  . I ;: 
L

I

r ' 9r . .. . . :"* ; 

L  ,

r , b I . I . . 9 I
L I . I  . , _ _, . L L . - . ! . +:

1
9 9

I w9
r .

r . b L 9
76 r

F --I

w










































































































































































































































































































































































































































































